Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
Date: June 06, 2023 - Time: 6:00 PM
Call to Order

Leak Adjustments Review

1. Leak Adjustments
- WSAC Leak Adj. 05.2023.pdf

Approval of Minutes

2. Mays Meeting Minutes
+  May Meet Unapproved Min for June.doc.pdf

Finance Reports

3. April Financial Report
+ 05-18-23 april ending financial report.pdf

Public Comments

Old Business

Public Works
4. LS 20 Suncrest Repair
5. Payment Plan
6. Leak Adjustment Policy

7. Meter Deposit
New Business
Projects

8. Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update

9. Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects

Reports


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_204/wsac_leak_adj-_05-2023.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_204/may_meet_unapproved_min_for_june-doc.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_204/05-18-23_april_ending_financial_report.pdf

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

SUMMARY e 90 93
0

Date:
Total Number of Request for Adjustment Total Number of Adjustments Approved
Highest Bill Adjusted Lowest Bill Adjusted
Total Gallons Adjusted Total Cost of Adjustments
DETAILS

Customer Name [_\_a ~o v ;(fv, H—qy\ Customer Address

Ct o' Merorlay

Date Leak Detected by AM! Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started ﬂ[& } Date Leak Repaired

S

Q Y\'\DG\J.“ Amount of Bill: * ‘3 L03 » X ? Usage:

D

Average Bill: '[\x,w_l Cy.,;‘\'o h~e v Three Month Average Usage:

Adjustment Approved: Yes , , No , Approved By: '
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: * ( 3 q. L‘ ‘1 Adjusted 8ill Amount: * 3 9. "( . Lt "{
Customer Name ‘B,\\\ LA.“,\ L_)J( ‘H)rw 748 Customer Address a_g_ ‘7‘4 ~f le Woo
=4
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified .
Date Leak Started | Y ( 33 Date Leak Repaired | S~ ( L.
[ o pdd—  Amountorsi: [€ 5163, 59 usage: | |39
" Average Bill: s 3 q. f ? Three Month Average Usage: 9— (>
Adjustment Approved: |  Yes , i No I Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer 8ill: [ | O 3,05 Adjusted 8ill amount: | € | G o, Y]
Customer Name (S = o ~y M) (-‘—u ~ Customer Address | [ G0l ‘«;‘-y\‘ h e
Date Leak Detected by AMI Z Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started .'( / '3*3 Date Leak Repaired 5 / 9—3
Q We \,\J_,L; Amount of gilt: | \ \ {No. S 0, Usage: (e L{r]
Average Bill: ' 8 (“ ) Three Month Average Usage: '1 L{
Adjustment Approved: Yes I No l Approved By: -
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: ‘.q 8 L(, 0 S/ Adjusted Bill Amount: ~ Cg ? éo . 5 (
Customer Name b.e g .L} " & ‘ ("h ¢ Customer Address q (L9 PQ —
v
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started L‘ ( ﬂ,} Date Leak Repaired | ° S / 3,3
Q VV\OM Amount of Bill: [¥ 3 r\ g_.} q Usage: Q.& (_p
N Average Bill: M\A) C,\-d .\a o Three Month Average Usage: Q.,O Co
Adjustment Approved: Yes ' l No l Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: s ' L& 3.5’\ "\ Adjusted Bill Amount: - Q,Q, q. l g__
' Customer Name \_\_‘_ by ‘("‘& G,‘\ \\ Customer Address Q Cs & LK U e
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started 3 l ‘Q.} Date Leak Repaired § /9,3
3 W\»\'\“ Amount of Bill: | *¢ 5 {\ \( AN Usage: 3 lr\
Average Bill: $ 3 ‘1‘ ;} Three Month Average Usage: 2 o
Adjustment Approved: Yes l No | Approved By:
350, 0L%

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: [* Qﬂ_g E S D Adjusted Bill Amount:




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

(N gy G033

SUMMARY
Date:

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS
Customer Name S \-“» (41 g M -Lt(' Customer Address Q 8 ‘ ‘ szé‘r{(\
Date Leak Detected by AMI * Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started | % ( 9—3 Date Leak Repaired | S ( a}
Q m\\.._uq Amount of Bill: | ¥ ' 4 ( S Lec gg___ Usage: Ce 3 ﬁ
Average Bill: ¥ l'\' q Three Month Average Usage: e L‘
Adjustment Approved: Yes ] , No ] Appraved 8y:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: | ¢ L( L{ a N S ‘Q/ Adjusted 8ill Amount: e ﬂ ( 3 ' ﬂ o
customer Name | C o v .\_\\\. “«€ K(ﬁ,w B Customer Address | 4 9,406 \..\g,'\,i oA
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started 3 1 93 Date Leak Repaired S ( 3—9
3?\» \,‘J\) Amount of 8ill: o ' p L{ 0 Q. 3 L( Usage: "\t’\ Le
Average 8ill: ¢ Le g/ Three Month Average Usage: S 9—
Adjustmént'App«‘wed: " Yes l l No I Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: e g 8 8 . Z ? Adjusted Bill Amount: X 8 ( 3 . \-{ ?
Customer Name | (o \, ko i~ G—,\, \\\y\\‘-\m v Customer Address ( s W "\.‘r\w ined
Date Leak Detected by AMI( Date Custqmer Notified
Date Leak Started 3 ( 9-—3 ‘Da'te Leak Repaired S ( 8.:5
’b . \.«W Amount of Bill: ¢ g Q. } . S 3/ Usage: L‘ S ‘3___
Average Bill: ¢ L\ Ln Three Month Average Usage: Q-«"'(
Adjustment Approved: Yes l , No I Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: |# 3 'g. o{. o u Adjusted 8ill Amount: - k\ q, L( i L( L,l
Customer Name fs’,“ et Ca .M,\\_v) [AAW Y Customer Address | Y 0 & ofF ce /ph(U';

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:

& AL

g L \J'LG Date Leak Started 3 l '3_3 Date Leak Repaired 5 / 3_3
. Amount of Bill: € ’ (_, 3 S (Y gﬁ Usage: q LD
N Average Bill: € L{ ‘3,. 3,\ Three Month Average Usage: 9—0
Adjustment Approved: Yes I l No ! Approved By:
*Ns53.4e

Customer Name

/lo M () N\SC\J/

Customer Address

50 g—» P/\o U\‘V(J\(/L

Date Leak Detected hy AMI

Date Customer Notified

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

“\go.

Date Leak Started L{ ( O—} Date Leak Repaired g ( 9/3
( VW\IVLL\ Amount of Bill: & LU”\ \. \ \ Usage: Q,Ce, O
N Average Bill: » o( L. 2 02~ Three Month Average Usage: s Q-
Adjustment Approved: Yes l l No l Approved By: ~
Adjusted Bill Amount: ¢ g'q Oy ‘1 0’




CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
MONTHLY LEAK ADJUSTMENT REPORT

May, 3095

SUMMARY
Date:

Total Number of Request for Adjustment

Total Number of Adjustments Approved

Highest Bill Adjusted

Lowest Bill Adjusted

Total Gallons Adjusted

Total Cost of Adjustments

DETAILS

Customer Name

ﬂ.\()\"\J Doumpa(\} |

Customer Address

[do8 ]Qi\-(.\b’\j".l" H

Date Leak Detected by AMI

" Date Customer Notified

Date Leak Started 3 / 23 Date Leak Repaired ; / 33
3 o Wu\" Amount of gill: | r\ o( $ ,33 Usage: L-[ ., g_
v Average Bill: b [2 q " Three Month Average Usage: 3 f\
Adjustment Approved: Yes ] , No l Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

‘3k9. 30

Adjusted 8ill Amount:

53463

Customer Name

T pm:k{"’

Customer Address

31l Hansve

Date Leak Detected by AMI

Date Customer Notified

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer 8ill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:

Date Leak Started 3 / 93 Date Leak Repaired | S ( 9—5
9 qu ( Amount of 8ill: "'Ce ( 3 . ‘ _S‘- Usage: '3 3 (\
Average Bill: " 3 c(- 7 3 Three Month Average Usage: o
Adjustment Apprﬁved: " Yes l , No ] Approved By:
r3sn1.\9

EET NP

Customer Name \/\q' ,U(\Lu, 2N 00,-(—50(\ Customer Address H l 4 m N ‘I F C‘fJL
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified )
Date Leak Started | (-3 Date Leak Repaired | S [ X3
\ m»vv\)f\ -Amount of Bill: ¥ 3 3 [o 0 2) Usage: 1 q \
h Average Bill: |* 3 %;3 Three Month Average Usage: et )
Adjustment Approved: Yes , l No , Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: # | "{ & 0 g Adjusted 8ill Amount: ’ 8 ‘1 ’ CI .S -
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected by AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
A Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: YesW [ No l 4 Approved By:
Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill: Adjusted Bill Amount:
Customer Name Customer Address
Date Leak Detected hy AMI Date Customer Notified
Date Leak Started Date Leak Repaired
Amount of Bill: Usage:
Average Bill: Three Month Average Usage:
Adjustment Approved: Yes ] { No ] Approved By:

Amount of Adjustment to Sewer Bill:

Adjusted Bill Amount:




s TN

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )

Date of Request: 5 '&9-/ ! 3 Service Account No.:

Customer Name:  Acron She [+o < Home Phone:
Service Address: Ao Meri o Wa y Work Phone:
B 39 %
City; &nq‘ an State, Zip:
Date Leak Detected: ‘ ' Date Repaired: .

.Descz:«iption ofCause of Lealn( faycet, toflet, underground, etc. )

00(-04453-60)

BEUGAL

slia (23

To hy \-(;‘" (M‘é"\”\éa

Explanation of how Jeak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repair parts

9

Sworn Statemeant:

!
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

Signatiire,

, swear or affirm that the above and foregoing representations are ’crue and correct to the

9
bl

decision,

You have the right to appeal the Customer Service Manager's declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC).
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you fhave the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a fipal

Usage:

c;) M\,U\S amount ofBlll: |V 30,3 R K&

Avernge Bills Nw QM( '-\~§ N VT Three Motk Average Usage:

i Adj’ustmént Aporoyad' Y“é,‘s,\! L nNQT \ Approved 8y:

i Bt 3 :
. Amount m’Ad}ustment to SewerBfH}, \ 3 Q, L( L( Adjusted Bill Amount; 2 g (-(’-q‘q—“
: o v iy g Y=

B “paymert ! =

Payment Plan Yes No | Pryment Perfod | 3 Months 6 Morths A’nilt" . §

2 y P “: < ofT . o S . A —t ]

Page 1

Cly of Beyant Water and Wastewater Utilities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



Lakes at Hurricane Creek, a Limited Partnership

P Q Box 13000
Fayetteville AR 72703

Status

Caller Name:

Priority:

Ok to enter?
Category:
Animal in Apt?

Prablem Rescription;

Work Complatad

Karrington Cuningkin

3-General
YES
Plurmbing
No

Mv tnilat Is runnjna watar

wWork Order No.
Date Call:

o0l

Date Completed:

Brief Desc:

Job Site:

Caller Phone:
Occupant:

Home
Maobile

SubCategory:

KT T T 2 T DOt

Page : 1
2075630
05/19/2023 12:42 FM

044S 3 O7

03/19/2023 0L:53 v
My toilet is running water

0178/0902-MW . \
Q071 Morion Aoy C‘Og M(w

Bryant, AR 72022

(501) 722-3429x
Cuningkin (10255012)

(501) 722-3429x
(501) 722-3429x

Tollat

Parts & Labor _
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description UInit Price Tntal
nn Hiffrman Huffrman 00 .00
Total 00
AULQOQTILCW Y
Signed by
Dated
Invoice No,
Full Daescription My tollet is running water

Technician Notes:  Replaced flll valve and flapper

05/22/2023 10:25 AM



%Q‘&g

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )

Date of Request: 5 / a3 ~ Service Account No.:
Customer Name: B Mshw (O e s4-brvo KHome Phone:

Service Address: A3 Tangleivpod Dr Workphone: s
AR N3z g

[03-04032&-0

~ State, Zip:

Citys Brvan I
Date Leak Detected: Y . ' Date Repalred: . 3
.Desczsfp’cion ofCause of Leala( faucet, toflet, underground, etc. ):

Tof (-Q,'(" Wb\ha/

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Sworn Statements
true and corract to the

] , swear or affirm that the above and foregolng tepresentations are
best of my information, knowledge, and bellef,

Signatiire,

e You havethe rlgﬁt to appeal the Custorner Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes {(WSAC),
If you are dissatisfled with the decision of the WSAG you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for & f{al

4

S 5 . g ‘ ‘ o ' .U:if:igéﬂ 13q

declsion,

-

[ oW Amaunt of Bil: ’
4 Averrgenily | €3Q. S 3 ) Three Months Average Usages | ook Qo . '
]
Adfustmant Appro&égg A .‘y"@ﬁ-.\. L -Nch i , Approved fiy:
. i i) RIAN 4 . : i e
. AnlbLtq§ of Adjustment to Sewer 81y ~ | O 3.085 . Adjusted Bilt Atount) l 5 o L‘ r‘ !
2 W ™~ T W T [;’a?ﬁ’tér“‘ AN T
Payment Plan Yes No [' Pryment Perfod | 3 Months 6 Months P ,J
PR ) Lo e do R E i 1PN
K ‘ ‘ |
A e
Customar Service vlanag ——
Pag;'r

Cley of Beyant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adfustment Policy



5/22/23, 2:22 PM CityofBryant.com Mail - Brittany Westbrook Receipt

Angela Shepard <ashepard@cityofbryant.com>|

|
|
N ;

Brittany Westbrook Receipt

1 message

i
|
) |
Liquid Concepts <info@liquidconcepts.com> Mon, May 22, 2023 at 1:34 PM|
To: ashepard@cityofbryant.com :

Hi Angela,

Thank you again for all of your help. See attached for the receipt for the repair kit. It is the one labeled “Korky 2-IN
Complete Kit" that was used to fix the leaking toilet we have had.

Brittany Westbrook

p. 501.455.5500

w. www fiquidconcepts.com

a. 200 Cornerstone Rd. Alexander, AR 72002

oEao

From: Lowe's Home Improvement [mailto:do-not-reply@receipt.lowes.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2023 7:54 PM

To: info@liquidconcepts.com

Subject: Your Lowe's Purchase Receipt

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=16e249fa288&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1766620357780112263&simpi=msg-f:1766620357780112263 1§/4
I



5/22/23, 2:22 PM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=16e249fa28&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:176662035778011226 3&simpl=msg-f:1766620357780112263

CityofBrsant.com Mail - Brittany Westbrook Receipt

Your Lowe's Receipt

Thanks for shopping at Lowe's. Use this just like you would a paper receipt for proof of purchase, record keeping, returns and more.

LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD

BRYANT , AR 72022
{501) 213-2000

Transaction # : 9716823

Order Date : 05/21/23 19:63:43

Item Price
CRAFTSMAN FGL GARDEN HOE
$31.98
ltem #: 1120719
1@ 31.98
KORKY 2-IN COMPLETE KIT
$27.98
Item #: 795256
1@ 27.98
Invoice 9518 Subtotal $59.96
Invoice 9518 Subtotal $ 59.96
Subtotal $ 69.96
Total Tax $5.92
Total $65.88
Total # of items purchased: 2
Excludes fees, services and special order items
r
Payment: M/C ending in
3776 $65.88
AuthTime 05/21/23 19:53:38
AuthCD 00708Q
REFID 247109185163
APL CAPITAL ONE

2/4



5122123, 2:22 PM

CityofBryant.com Mail - Brittany Westbrook Receipt

T8l £800
AID AQ000000041010
TVR 0000008000
Order Date 05/21/23 19:53:43
Store # 2471
Terminal # 9
Store Manager MARK MEYER

Tell us how we did! Enter for a chance to win!

SEART

* SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
* ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE *
* ONE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN MONTHLY! *
*IENTRE EN EL SORTEO MENSUAL
* PARA SER UNO DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500!
* ENTER BY COMPLETING A SHORT SURVEY
* WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: www.lowes.com/survey *
*YOURID#095181 247171 412206
N
* NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN.
* VOID WHERE PROHIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER.
* OFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: www.lowes.com/survey

Thank you for shopping at Lowe's.

To see our return policy, visit Lowes.com/returns

LOWE'S PRICE PROMISE
FOR MORE DETAILS, VISIT
LOWES.COM/PRICEPROMISE

My Account | Contact Us | Find a Store | Privacy Statement | Billing Policy

l Lowe's App | Return & Refund Policy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=16e249fa288&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1766620357780112263&simpl=msg-f:1766620357780112263



5/22/23, 2:22 PM CityofBryant.com Mail - Brittany Westbrook Receipt

1000 Lowes Boulevard, Mooresville, NC 28117

© 2021 Lowe’s Companies. Afi rights Reserved. Lowe's and the gable design are
registered trademarks of LF, LLC.

This email is sent from an unmonitored mailbox. If you need to speak to someone about your purchase, please call the store using the number at the top of the receipt.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=16e249fa28&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:17666 2035778011226 3&simpl=msg-f:1766620357780112263 4/4



\\ame

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )

Date of Requests 57| (9 [Q3 Sevice AccountNo: QO [~ 0640 5-6 S
Customer Name! N “(tonrn Home Phone: i ”
Service Address: L Sole “ K ol dna (D, Work Phone: . )
Citys orhant— " State, Zip: QAL _NAdoRAd-
Date Leak Detected: Date Repalred: - Q ‘ : o /QS
‘Descafption ofCause of Leala( faucet, tolfet, underground, etc.): i

3[H wakn Servde Leakding

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

9

ng representations are trie and correct to the

Swyors Statement;

| . , $wear or affirm that the above and foregol
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf.

Signatiare,

You have the rlgfwt to appeal the Custormnar Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committea (WSAC),
If you are dissatistied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

decision,

Amaunt of Il

L

R

54

11

o o

P A s 013

1
~

Customar Service Managar

Clty of Beyant Water and Wastewater Utlities Leak Adjustment Pollcy

Page 1

Averngesily | € Y ‘-( Three Mol Average Usage:
. Adjustment Approgﬁgﬁ% | .Y\*é‘;,j\. ) L Ne l " Approved 8y: . ‘
. Amourn of Adjustment to Sewer Billy  © L-( gL[, 0¥ Adjusted Bill Amounty | ¢ G 86 -vgﬁ(‘h*vﬂ
ot : e e ; g
Payment Plan Yes No | Payment Rerfod | 3 Months 6 Morths E\, Y .
. J ) s g e GUY D) 'J‘—-‘*—*“'*__WJ
T 3 T v o Lan ey T 0



OOl -04105 ~o 5
Sié?nu( Mi\’rOA

From: Nathan Sheffield <pathan nate88@yahoo.com>
Date: May 19, 2023 at 7:44:33 PM CDT 1506 Aabvina Dr

To: sdmilton2010@me.com , .

Subject: Re: Potable Service Line Repairs ‘6“10"’\ J“ A/R 710’}’;“

Reply-To: Nathan Sheffield <pathan nate88@yahoo.com> 5o - 13- qug/\

To whom it may concern,

On 4-11-2023 a leak was located and repaired at 1506 Katrina Dr in Bryant AR on the 3/4
water service. The leak was located at the meter and exposed. The proper repairs were made
and the potable water system was tested to insure no other issues were present. The area
was backfilled and the meter showed no movement.

Plumbing repairs $240.00

Thank you!
Nathan Sheffield
MP#7056



S

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Date of Request: 5] AN /Q.,} Sevice AccountNo: QO (= O e ( 332-6%
Customer Name: D¢ el ny Co [\ S Home Phone: ' "

service Address: Al Par __ Workphone: .

City: Zroua v\+/ " State, Zip: AL N8 39—

Date Leak Detected: , : Date Repaired: - slie-|23
Dasciiption ofCause of Leala( faucet, toflet, underground, etc.):

To?({,)r (/%/'&QV\%/

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

4

S

Sworn Statements

, $wear or affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are trive and corract to the

]
best of my information, knowledge, and beltef,

Signatiare,

o You have the rlght to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s teclsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes {WSAC),
If you are dissatisfled with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant Clty Councll for a final

A

{ecIsJon

3qac g g " Usage:
Avernge mu; f\\ ) C»_g‘ 3(-0 navr ] Three Mot Average Usage: .

Ad}‘ustmnnt Appro\g,_;jq Y‘@;,v.\. L Ner 1 " i Approved fiy:
- (L(? nn  Mdiusted Bl Amounty *’Q 29. 5 =}
o 3 i T L\:‘»q

, Amount of Adjustment to Sewer BiH‘
- fav,’meﬁ*

No [ Payment?’erlod dMonths 6 Months e ;

Pslymen\ Plan Yes
A S (5] 4

S — _

Customar Service Managar

Page 1,

Cley of Beyant Water and Wastewater Utllities Loak Adjustment Policy



05-12-23,04:08PM;Fairways at Hurricane Creek 16018477742 # 1/ 1
Acu[# Go(-6kl339&
Page : 1
Fairways at Hurricane Creek, ALP Work Order No. 2070260 ;
P O Box 13000 Date Call: 05/12/2023 03:28 PM |
Fayetteville, AR 72703 |
b
1
|
Status Work Completed
Date Completed: 05/12/2023 04:04 PM
Brief Das¢: My meters messed up apparently o
Job Site: 0148/0912
912 Par Drive
Bryant,AR 72022
Caller Name; Destiny Collins Caller Phone: (501) 261-4511x
Occupant: Collins (t0270983)
Home (501) 261-4511x
Priority: 3-General
Ok to enter? YES |
Category: Plumbing SubCategory: Other ]
Animal in Apt? Yes !
l
Problem Description: My meters messed up apparently or there's a leak, My bllls like $300.
Parts & Labor
Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
02 Tanner Tanner .00 .00
Total .00

Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated

Invoice No,

Full Description

My meters messed up apparently or there's a leak, My bills like $300.

Technician Notes:  Replaced flapper and fill valve in back of toilet, Unstuck toilet handle,

05/12/2023 04:07 PM



'*-aq_‘..__

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Date of Request:
Customer Name!
Service Address:

Clty;

Date Leak Detected:

5 {43

erberd G— 1\

g(ed 8 L-aV-lVN S’(’

Rryen

Sarvice Account No.:

Home Phone:
Work Phone:

" State, Zip:

Date Repalred: .

(062-01539-83

R AT TE

2 ( au}

Dasciiption ofCause of Leala( faycet, tollet, underground, etc.)

Supely Uine undee o Geuckimg, |
Broken pioe behind Well Galking

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

9

S

Sworn Statement:

]

best of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

gf;gnatu e,

, $wear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are true and corract to the

?
4

cfeclslon

You have the fight to appeal the Customer Service Manager's declsion to the Water and Sewer Advlsory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatistied with the decision of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for 4 final

Amauns of Bl ‘
Averngeilly | ¥ 72 ‘i\ S 3 Three Mol Average Usage: 36
L pdfustment App ra:@m%, Y\“‘ f\". _Jm ',N‘T] ¢ Approved fiy: |
- Amourt ofAcuustme&t,‘tu Sewa Billy ma, S ' AdJusted Bill Amount 37 ( W
Paymen\ Plan Yes ‘ | lNo I iPaymentPerlod 3 Month'.s . 6 Morths Eﬁ? et . TE

!/

Customar Service Managar

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllitles Leak Adfustment Policy



<

Aot 103-01525-03

o
3

nt

i

Py

Aog (e St-

i

L

Wb

iy

e
w
2

=)
-
&

nvoice Date

1

£ind

Due Date

L
e
e

A A

L

i

™
Z
S
B
=
&

*-u

Amount Paid

w
o
La
L)
i)
ol
34
“
5
o




*H-‘e.:.*‘_,

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQU EST )
5 l Service Account No.:

Date of Request:
Customer Name: S Lulcg 5 (NL( FE Home phone:
A BV T s wabevrcoree I Work Phone:

Service Address:
Cltys @Nz\ RN _ State, Zip:
Date Repalred: .

Date Leak Detected:

lod-033(4~0 |

H’ AR NJodId’

]33

.Dﬂscclption ofCause of Leaka( faucet, tollet, underground, etc.)

h’r—o? (-e,—\» LQ@K

9

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

j

Swworn S{atement:

!
best of my infoimation, knowledze, and bellsf,

Signature,

?

b1
declslon

You have the right to appeal the Custornar Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commlttes (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfled with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for & final

(Dl V156,19

Usage:

Three Mombh Average Usage:

(o3
CY

, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations m true and correct 1o the

Mo V\-U(\ S Amaund of Bl
Avernga Bill | < Ly O\

Approved By:

fkd}"ustmgnt Rpproygﬁ% | qu\ i
L—{ k( g Q._ : Adjusted Bl Atrount:

KN
[’awim\.r‘*
Aty

St

3

Armurtt of Adjustment o Sewar Biify
PaymemPlan Yes L No Paymenti’eriod BMonths
i S 3 d ) o

6 Morths

Customar Service Managar &~ \

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewatar Utlities Leak Adjustment Policy



4/30/2023
To Whom it may concern,

I am writing this correspondence to be considered for an adjustment to my most recent water
bill. 1 recently bought my home. My guest bathroom, which does not get frequent use, had a
running toilet that | was not aware of until | received this bill, that is more than five times the
previous one. | have since made the necessary repairs to said toilet. | am attaching the receipt
for those repairs.

Thank you,

Stacy ShD

(425)-269-2983

2811 Timbercreek Drive,
Bryant, Arkansas 72022

Account # 102-02914-01

hitps://docs.google.com/document/d/1FmrQx 1WFPAIEwx5zwS0xbvT 1-vY6Bcn_Bk8WzBeKEKO/edit 1/2



LOWES
LOWE"S HOME CENTERS, LLC

2330 NORTH REYNOLOS ROAD
BRYANT, AR 72022 (501) 213-2000

~ SALE -
SALESH: FSTLANE? 13 TRANSH: 5147278 04-10-23

336602 10.1 02 DAP KHIK SEAL PLU 7.98
795256 KORKY 2-IN COMPLETE KIT 27.98
3644101 PERF SEAL WAX RING W/BUL( 10.98

SUBTOTAL : 46.94

TAX: 4.64

TNVOTCE 05327 TOTAL: 51.98
DISC: 91.58

BISE: KUCAXKKRAXD/57 AMUUNT:51.58 AUTHCD: D1069R
[HIP REFID: 247105135598 04/10/23 12:21:07
APL: Discover Credit  TVR: 0000008000
AID: AD000001523010  1ST: EB0D
STORE: 2471 TERMINAL: 05 04710723 12:21:18
H OOF ITEMS PURCHASED: 3
EXCLOUES FEES, STRVICES AND SPECIAL URCER ITEMS

(RN

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LGHE'S.
FGR DETAILS ON OUR RETURN POLICY, VISIT
LOWES. COM/RETURNS
A WRITTEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY 1S AVAILABLE
AT DUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

|

—
p————

STORE FANAGER: MARK HEYER

LOWE"S PRICE PROMISE
FOR MORE DETAILS, VISIT LOWES.COM/PRICEPROMISE
A ROR R AR A AR HOR AR A OROK TR AR AR KA K SRR K o
SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
ENTER FOR A CHANCE 10 BE
ONE O FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN MUNTHLY!
iENTRE EN EL SORTEO MENSUAL
PARA SER UND DF LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500!

ENTER BY COMPLETING A SHORT SURVEY
WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: wwu.loves.con/survey
Y OUR 1D #0536 247141 009420

%x * ¥ * X ¥ x ® x X

* NO PURCHASE NECESSARY 10 ENTER OR WIN.
« VOIN WHERE PROMIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER.
w OFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: www.loves.con/survey

Yk R AR A A RO A N OM KO R A ROk R R

STORE: 2471 TERMINAL: 05 04/10/23 12:21:18

x = x ¥ X X X ¥ X x x X



Qa_tg_\“_'

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST : |
? 00l-033493-06

Date of Request: 5 ( 943 . Service Account No.:
customerName:  Cordnid. K laws Home Phone:

Service Address: 3390 Henson Work Phone: .

Citys Ay ant— " State, Zip: T RL. NQorI

Date Leak Detected: M , ' R = ————
‘Descalption q_%tau;e of Leak( faycet, tollet, underground, etc.):

Ll S Bigpipn o LI‘M

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repalr parls

9

==
]

above and foregolng representations are true and corract 1o the

Swrorn Statement:

s , Swear or affirm that the
beast of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

Signatire,

s You have the rlght to appeal the Custornar Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commilttes (WSAC).
If you are dissatisfled with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for » final

¥

decision,

i W ot oot - .'~-'._ AN . W ‘ |
- : - ' .Us;.ig;a: q q (.0
3

3 —_—— Lg Amours of Bl | € l‘ H04,. 3
' Three Mot Average Usage:

Averige Billy r&g\ ) . |
Adfustment Approved; | .Y“%'@\._ 1 -‘Not ; , Approved fy:

e . Adwedsiianons | © 8 (3.9 8

f - Y B Gias

Payment Plan

- Amdunt of Adjustment to Sewei‘Bfl[}ibfg 8 ?}

Yes No [ '
i L.

JvPayment Perfod

3 Months

TR

L ot

o

\

Customar Service Manager

N

payment
J FMorths | g e

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Adjustment Policy



American Leak Detection w I -0 2,5 L/O? = i (O
37 Collins Industrial Place qD/ - §~§/¢ & q {7 7" : — yr
« Invoice Date Invoice #

North Little Rock, AR 72113
% 4/14/2023 ; 51509
; g

Phone : (501)228-0676 / (800)461-2962
Fax : (501)225-9673

‘Billing Address ‘ Site Address
Cortnie Klause ' / o Cortnie Klause
13220 Henson Pl 3220 Henson Pl
Bryant, AR 72022 Bryant, AR 72022
‘ Claim #/P.O. # i Due Date Completion . Rep | Phone #
= | -
| PAID | 4/12/2023 Louis - 501-554-9579
General plumbin'g’ labor  Visual inspection revealed a leak on the service line in the L 150.00

yard. Area was exposed to reveal leaking 3/4" service blue
' pipe. Leak had been caused by stress on the pipe. A
repair was accomplished and the system was retested
-with no loss of pressure or leaks evident. ,
' General plumbing parts . Parts used to make repair. | 50.00
1 Leak detection and location work is guaranteed for (30) ~ 0.00
days from the date of completion. ALD will re-test the
system or refund the detection fee (at our sole option), if it
Jis reported within the (30) day period that a leak is not
‘where marked. ALD will not be liable for consequential
3 losses. Detection and Guarantee is limited to the first leak
4 found in the system. |
4 Major repairs are guaranteed for (12) months from the _ 0.00
‘date of completion. ALD will not be liable for |
‘consequential losses. |
‘Sales Tax : 1 0.00

Thank you for your business. $200 00 !
(1Y~ Leak detection and location work is guaranteed for (30) days from the date of

completion, We Will re-test the system or refund the detection (at our sole option), if it 1s

reported within the (20) day period that a leak sull exists. We will not be hable for

consequential losses. Detection and Guarantee is limited to the first leak found i the line.

Guarantee does not apply to additional leaks found in the same line.

(2) - Leak detection on a vinyl liner is guaranteed for (48) hours from the time of’

completion, We will re-test the system or refund the detection fee (at our sole option), if it is

reported within (48) hours that a leak still exists. We will not be liable for consequential

losses.

(3) - Minor repairs arc guaranteed for (30) days from the date of completion for defective o

workmanship only. , . ‘ Paymentle redits §200.00
() - Major repairs are guaranteed for (12) months from the date of completion and for

defective workman ship only. -

(3) - No Guarantee Applics. Balance Due $0.00



“%‘_.

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
EAK ADJUST : |
LEAK MET»}T%EQUEST o0(-01395-09

Date of Request: Service Account No.:
Customer Name:  C0 (o, G+ (g fv wgtome Phone:
ServiceAddress: [ 3l © L lw et Work Phone: ’
" State, Zip: M nNgs 39—
.23

Clty;
Date Leak Detected: Date Repaired: .

9 an

‘Dnscelption of-Cause of Leala( foycet, tollet, underground, etc.);

/[‘o&\‘ l-L “' (/La_J’( \\V\%/

9

explanation of how leak was vepalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr paris

: )

Sworn Statement:
, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are true and corract to the

]
best of my information, knowledge, and bellef,

Signatire,
You have the rlght to appeal the Customer Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),

If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAQ you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

?

R
declsion.

RSB }
" Usage:

3 _v@,l"l' Ei FaSe)

ooy Amoustermi [ €Y 35 \
' Averige Bills &L( ‘Q . Three Momb Average Usage:

Adfustment Approyed, Yn;ﬁ\l

Approved 8y:

a

Acljusted Bill Atrount:

- Amiurgt of Adjustient Yo sewe‘rt%ﬂ[;f‘2 3 Q q 0 (—P
Payment P!an Yes L No Payment Perfod | & Months 6 Months
o etk s . SR R . bk v

\J\Jw\ f\ ——

Customar Service Managar

Page 1

Cley of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utlities Leak Adfustment Pollcy



P O Box 13000

Fayetteville,AR 72703

Status

Arcz‘“:'(: 615 45-°9

Page : 1
Greens at Hurricane Creek, a Limited Partnership Work Order No. 2035509
Date Call: 04/18/2023 03:33 PM
Work Completed
Date Completed: 04/18/2023 04:31 PM
Brief Desc: Water company called me and told me
Job Site: 0114/1310

Caller Name:

Priority:

Ok to enter?
Category:
Animal in Apt?

Problem Description:

1310 Whirlwind Street
Bryant,AR 72022

Colton Girlinghouse Caller Phone: (501) 442-6816x
Occupant: Girlinghouse (t0203123)
Home (501) 442-6816x

3-General

YES

Plumbing SubCategory: Toilet

No

Water company called me and told me of a leak in my toilet( when i flush the toilet it flushes but keeps on
like it cant fill up basically the flap isnt closing all the way) but i need a workorder on it so i can get my
waterbill dropped

Parts & Labor

Quantity/ Item Type/
Hours Employee Name Description Unit Price Total
Williams Williams .00 .00
Total .00
Authorized by:
Signed by
Dated
Invoice No.

Full Description

Water company called me and told me of a leak in my toilet( when i flush the toilet it flushes but keeps on
like it cant fill up basically the flap isnt closing all the way) but i need a workorder on it so i can get my
waterbill dropped

Technician Notes:

replaced red seal

05/10/2023 04:08 PM



S

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Date of Request:
Customer Name! 6,\:.1 e Fam)

S 1 Q. 3 Sarvice Account No.:
Home Phone:

0o(-09640-0 |

s sy

Service Address: {4 pR B ce {%h-z " Work Phone: . '
Clty; EJV‘L\‘& WA  State, Zip: R Qe 9d
‘ . : Date Repalred: .. L-{(/,Qi’l ’)—3

Date Leak Detected:

Desclption ofCause of Leaka( faucet, tollet, underground, etc.):

A Tooleds e “k/v\"\?,

explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

4

|

Sworn Statement:

, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng representations are tre and corract to the

!
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

Signature,

9
4

cfecislon

You have the rlght to appeal the Custormner Service Manager’s declsion to the Wacer and Sewer Advisory Committes (WSAC),
If you are dissatisffed with the decision of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a final

Usage'

Three Momh Average Usage:

Avernge B;H‘: 5 L\ g Q \
; Adiustment Approyed; | y%" o l ) PR o
- Armaury m‘AdJusﬁment to Sewerﬁfll ‘f S 3 Et O Adjusted Bill Amount: < ggg q"""‘*—*—j
No Paymant Perlucf 3 Monthhs ‘ 6 Morths ge;imef‘* ' J

Payment Plan Yes

R

RN T ) ’ i N o
R

Customar Service Managar

“

Page 1.

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utllities Leak Ad{ustment Pollcy



Statement NGRS R

0

S ...Ef"/cm : ,fi\ffmf/ <,(A'CE‘(T£. A

\
ﬂn ACCOUNT WITH

o D B /0 K A"f?:fi)f:-v:;"

- CBeahs K Dros9
i

b | o
e LB 2 ey o

’ﬁx/e‘tb

WELLN ESS ACCOUNT 81-330/829

BENTON AR 72018
,4{%‘:}»}'..-46“ 2 T
Eargonis L g o> /A,

m,’_uu / T N

N Merchunz & Farmers Bank
S N GEIEIEET] 'Y Dumas, AR 71639

R ,_,,.«w- g
R

Ljﬁpltcfaib_%ﬁa&iﬁm g ( e iy f"/;(’“ ”"' ,gm& .

2029La 5 e

Gmnﬁm' OVER 30 Daye z(;r:»;z Gt Fays )

! | b
O AMOLR T . ]
RIS o

-t




'ﬁ-—nm"

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTIUTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

slas -

Service Account No.:

Date of Request:

Tedd W k\\drdk

Home Phone:

.

Customer Name!
Service Address: So A ?w volddnc e  WorkPhone:
City By en 't State, Zip:

Date Repalred: .

Date Leak Detected:

lo(-04LY -4 |

QAR N2.37

s

/roQ‘(v(,‘F LL&K\\V\%/

'Descz,:lption of.Ca use of Leala( faycet, toflet, underground, etc.);

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Sworn Siatement:

— )

, swear or affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are true and corract o the

!

best of my information, knowledge, and beltef,

Signatire,

9
o

decls!on

You have the right ta appeal the Customar Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commities (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfled with the decision of the WSAC you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for 4 final

Amaunt of Blll:

Three Momh Average Usage:

Usgge!

e

Average Billy

Approved fy:

Adfustment Appro}ggg% Y“é‘ﬁ\ L «'Ncrth N
Amaurtt of Adjustment to Sewar Biify € ( B0, ‘ A Adjusted Bl Anounts | € d q (4] Wl.*’
- - " T W w T % Y
) - . ment &
PaymentPlan | Yes No | PaymentPerfod | 3 Months 6 Months | B0 :
”‘v “W ﬁ‘. A T g Amt J'—_\"‘L““““m—
Customar Service Managar / / -
Pag;.T‘

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Uthlitles Leak Adjustment Pollcy



I01-OY(UT-0

DG 3]

oo W@(\é\/@

L

LOWES

LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD
BRYANT, AR 72022 (501) 213-2000

~ SALE -
SALESH: FSTLANEA 13 TRANSH: 7182396 04-22-23

667868 GF 6-HO KEFRIGERATUR WATE 54.99
156833 PIFE TAPE 1/2-IN X 43-F1 2.58
1625373 Fi 2-IN FVERVTHING REPAIR 29.98

SUBTOTAL: 87.5%

TAK: 8.9

INVOICE 07960 TOIAL: 96.20
- DEBTT: 96.20

DEBIT: JOOOCKNKXXHNXE940 Atui] 9620 AUTHCD: 803882
CHIP REFID: 247107063154 £4/22/23 11:53:40
#PIN Veritied
TRACE: 00113045
PURCHASE  CASH R&™  {OTAL pEBIT
496.20 g.00 96.20
aol- US DEBIT  Tvk: 8080048000
ATD: ADOL000098034D TSl 6800
STORE: 2871 TERHINAL: 07 04/22/23 11:53:16
# OF ITTEMS PURCHASED : 3
EXCLUDES FEES. SERVICES AN opEiiAL ORDER 1TEMS

O R
TR

A WRLTTEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY IS AVAILABLE
AT OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

STORE MANAGER: MARK MEVER

LONE'S PRICE PROVTSE
FOR MORE DETAILS, VISIT LUWES i.0H/PRICEPRONISE
mmmm*mm**mmmw*m*m#*»mmm*mm*m«*m HREAK WK
SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE
ONE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN HONTHLY!
{ENTRE EN EL SORTEO MENSUAL
PARA SER UNO DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500!

ENTER BY COMPLETING A SHORT SURVEY
WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: Wy 1 oves . con/survey
youR 1D 79608 247191 127767

%i***!i**i

# N0 PURCHASE NECESSARY 10 ENTER OR WIN.
% V0ID WHERE PROHIBITED. WUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER.
x OFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: yiv . Toves . con/survey

KAOKKK AR T —— e £ 4 2. L 2 K RO A RKAOK

TERMINAL: 07 04/22/23 11:93:16

% = x 2 ® % ® X ¥ ¥ x ¥ %

STORE: 2471

'LOWES

LOWE'S HOME CEWTERS, LLC
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS ROAD
BRYANT, AR 72022 (50D 213-2000

SALE —
SALESH: FSTLANEA 13 TRANSH: 7273166 04-23-23

399952 Fi COMPLETE 3-IN FLUSH VA 18.98

SUBTOTAL: 18.98

Tt 1.87

TNVDICE 07088 TOTAL: 20.85
DEBIT: 20.88

DEBIT: XXXXXXKXXXXX5940 AMOUNT: 20.85 AUTHCD: 529772
CHIP REF10:247107063303 04/23/23 13:05:41
#PIN Verified
TRACE: 00347446
PURCHASE  CASH BACK  TOTAL DEBIT
20.85 0.00 20.85
APL: US DEBIT  TVR: 8080048000
AID: A0000000380340  TSI: 6800
SIORE: 2471 TERWINAL: 07 04/23/23 13:06:06
# OF IVEMS PURCHASED:
EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER ITEHS

AN

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOWE"S.
FOR DETAILS ON OUR RETURN poLICY, VISIT
LOWES. COM/RETURNS
A WRITTEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY IS AVATLABLE
AT OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

STORE MAMAGER: HARK HEYER

LOKE'S PRICE PROMISE
FOR MORE DETALLS, VISIT LOWES. COM/PRICEPRUMISE
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm*mmmmmmm*mnmmmm*m*mmmmmmmmmm*mmmm#mmmm
SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE
ONE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN MONTHLY!
{ENTRE EN EL SORTED HENSUAL
PARA SER UND DE LOS CINCI GANADORES DE $500!

ENTER 8¢ COHPLETING A SHORT SURVEY
WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: wyr. lowes. coi/survey
your 1D 4070885 247161 131610

§*¥§*¥*¥¥:*
§*¥§*§§§*§

# HO PURCHASE NECESSARY T0 ENTER OR WIN. *
x VOID WHERE PROIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER 10 ENTER. *
x (FFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: wuy. lowes.con/survey ¥

**mmxmmmwmmmmmmm**mm$*mmmmwmxmmmw*m*m**mmwmm*mmmm*m*mmmm

STORE: 2471 TERMINAL: 07 04723/23 13:06:06



*—%\-‘__,

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )
o= 09440 -0 |

Date of Request: S ( 3 __ Sarvice Account No.:
Customer Name!: " chagingd L)&Vw, ~Do =~V Home Phone: >

service Address: [0 8 Jony Sinero  Workphone: . T
City: Sraent " State, Zip: TR NFeE T
Date Leak Detected: ‘ ' Date Repalred: . S (93

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

9

Desceiption ofCause of Leala( faucet, tollet, underground, etc.); X
Toled Lea\W‘V\lg : \‘/

Sworn Statement:

, $wear or affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are trie and corract to the

]
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

Er [gniatiare,

o You havethe rlght to appeal the Customar Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committea (WSAC),
If you are dissatisfied with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear hefore the Bryant City Councll for a f{nal

b ]
decislon,

Amour% of il “_r\ Q 4,3 . ‘ o v 's;lzg;a:

« (gs‘i ' Three Month Average Usage: _3 f]
. f\d}'llﬂmf‘:ﬂt Appro% m\' L -‘No I . i Approved By:
. Amc’mg}iofﬁxdjustme&t_‘to Sewe'rBrl[;‘ (Q(g q 3 O . . Adjus&ed Bill Atount: 2;} L{ ‘“T‘.‘g’

{ o | Payment Perlod sMonths & Morths -
. I LY ‘ ' Amt. JW

o

i d et : o :
o\ —— |

Avernge Bills

Payment Plan Yes

Customar Service Vanagar B

Page 1

Cley of Beyant Water and Wastewater Utllities Loak Adjustment Policy



Rithand  Diwtn pend
DD e hsmqjm\a Pr
|OR- 6UHD - O

<0l 317 1334

LOWES

LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC
2330 NORTH REYNOLDS RCAD
BRYANT, AR 72022  (501) 213-2000

- SALE -
SALESH: FSTLANE3 13 TRANSH: 6300637 03-05-23

1031244 ORIGINAL GOURMET LOLLIPOP 2.16
2@

1.08
247876 RB HANSFIELD FLUSH VALVE 2.40
SUBTOTAL: 4.56
TAX: 0.45
INVOICE 06713 TOTAL: 5.01
DEBIT: 5.01

DEBIT: XXXKKXXOXXG175 AMOUNT:5.01 AUTHCD: 201850
CHIP REFID: 247106103641 05/05/23 10:30:31

PIN Verified

v TRACE: 00303069
PURCHASE  CASH BACK  TOTAL DEBIT
5.01 0.00 5.01

APL: US Debit  TVR: 8000048000
ATD: A0000000042203  TSI: 6800
STORE: 2471  TERWINAL: 06  05/05/23 10:30:37
# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 3
EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS

AT

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOWE'S.
FOR DETAILS ON OUR RETURN POLICY, VISIT
LOWES. COM/RETURNS
A WRITTEN COPY OF THE RETURN POLICY IS AVAILABLE
AT OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

STORE MANAGER: MARK MEVER

LOKE'S PRICE PROMISE
FOR NORE DETAILS, VISIT LOWES.COM/PRICEPROMISE

X
€
x

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE
ONE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN HONTHLY!
iENTRE EN EL SORTEO MENSUAL
PARA SER UND DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $300!

ENTER BY COMPLETING A SHORT SURVEY
WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: wsw.lowes.com/survey
Yy OUR 10D HO67137 247171 256672

5 % ¥ ® O X *® X X X X
**!********i

* NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN.
% VOID WHERE PROMIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER T0 ENTER. »
# OFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: Wiy lowes.con/survey #

STORE: 2471  TERMINAL: 06  05/05/23 10:30:37




S

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST )
[09-054Y4(-06

Date of Request: S ‘Q~3 - Service Account No.:
Customer Name: T nnl Pacd Home Phone:

service Address: % Qlle |Lanove ~ D~ Workphone: .

City: b G e " State, Zip: A/L o a
Date Leak Detected: ) _ . Date Repalredt . 5 [ 3

Desciption afCa use of Lealn( faucet, toflet, underground, etc.)

L]

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing invoice or recelpts for repalr parts

S

Sworn Statement:
, Swear or affirm that the above and foregolng fepresentations are true and correct to the

]
best of my information, knowledge, and belisf,

Signatitre,
You have the right to appeal the Customaer Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Commiitea (WSAC),

if you are dissatisfed with the decision of the WSAQ you have the rlght to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a f{nal

?
<
c[ecislon

S Amoun‘t of Bm
Averiga Bill; F 2 q s 3 ) Three Mol Average Usage: g;_ Py
Adjustmzxnt Appro%_ﬁ: . Y% L v‘No I i i Approved By: | )
Amuum of Adjustment to Sewer B lt’ (;l S (] 0{ . Adjusted Bill Atmount: & 3 S EW’
Paymfzm Plan Yes No - LPayment Perfod | 3 Monthhs & Months . =
L : < : . i T . :

Customar Service Managar

Page 1.

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utilities Leak Adjustment Pollcy



‘ A
v L\DDRHE’%

BB b

"CUSTOMER GROER Q. [SOLD BY

""""

; | |
; |

SHIPPED | DESCRIPTION K PIIGE

Vrges
AMOUNT

GRDERED

4
]

Dwrvﬁ Vs {/4%&%/ e /é;,‘w//N )
L 7% b ST ﬁf Zﬂm Aot A i N
| . kﬂ) VI(} ) \/‘Q’K—«« Jhoutter
(€9 sz
2F yd
e cg G) : ﬂz‘),
o DD b [S2 %’wv ;,m’

%,
& adams 5840



%m_,

CITY OF BRYANT WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILTIES
LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

S{33

Date of Request:

Customer Name! : 0 Home Phone:
Service Address: Y18 Mls Per—  Workphone:
' " State, Zip:

Raye

Citys
Date Leak Detected:

Date Repalred: -

Service Account No.:

(0 ~0055 -0

.

ey

5 (a3

Dasciiption ofCause of Leala( faucet, toffet, underground, etc.):

4

Explanation of how leak was repalred: Attach plumbing involce of recelpts for repalr parts

S

Suwvoern Statement

, Swear or affirm that the above and foregol

]

best of my information, knowledgze, and bellef,

gignatu e

ng representations are trie and corract o the

?
A4

You have the right ta appeal the Custorar Service Manager’s declsion to the Water and Sewer Advisory Committes {WSAC),
If you are dissatisfled with the decision of the WSAC you have the right to appear before the Bryant City Councll for a fina)

decision,

Amourt of BIll:

Three Mol Average Usage:

Avernge Bills

Approved By |

Customar Service Mana

O\

Adjustment Approved: | Y| L ‘Nor l , .
- 2 X ": . - N ¢ q’r—«A._n.\__‘
Aoty of Adfustment to SQWerBflL};A“ l L‘ Z,o Z Adjusted Bl Amount) L q R "
> T :‘ : W W (3 : wﬁ"l.“i“* R ":'3&1&..

Payment Plan Yes No | PaymentPerfod | 3 Months 6 Months E.:n't‘ h J
gt e | - S e : — |

Page 1

Clty of Bryant Water and Wastewater Utlities Leak Adfustrment Pollcy



|ILIEI |!::I' lIIIIIII |IEEE'%!!EE:E
LOYE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC

2330 NORTH REYNOLDS RORD
BRYANT, AR 72022 (S01) 213-2000

-~ MILITARY - PERSONAL USE SALE -
~ SALE -
SALESH: Sz47160L 4172658 TRANSH: 23529483 04-26-23

1554661 HB WILD BIRD FOOD 40-18 23.38
25,96  DISCOUNT EACH -2.80

1324296 PERFHAX UNIVE HIG PERF FI 13.46
14,98 DISCOUNT EACH -1.50

919395 CAPT JACK 1-LB GRDN Dust 5.38
6,96 DISCOUNT EACH -0.60

SUBTOTAL: 42.24

TRK: 4147

INVOICE 23843 TOTAL: 46.41

VISA: 46.41

TOTAL DISCOUNT: 4.70
THAMK vYOou FOR YUUR
MILITARY SERUVICE

UISH: NXKKKXKKKKXKZD36 AHOUNT:46.41 AUTHCD: 04644D
CHIP REFID:247123068916 04/26/23 12:17:50
APL: CHASE VISA  TUR: 0080008000
ATD: AOGO0000031010  TSL: £800
STORE: 2471 TERMTHAL: 23° 04/26/23 12:16:09
% OF ITENS PURCHASED : 3
EXCLUDES FEES, SERUVICES AND SPECTAL ORDER TTEMS

WO

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOWE'S.
FOR DETAILS ON OUR RETURN poLicy, VISIT
LOVES. CON/RETURNS
A URTTTEN COPY OF THE RETURN pOLICY IS AUAILABLE
AT OUR CUSTOMER SERVICE DESK

STORE HANAGER: HARK WEVER

LOYE'S PRICE PROMISE
FOR HORE DETAILS, VISIT LOUES . COM/PRICEPROMTSE

**44****$#**#********44*********%44**+*£*%¥$$$$%*$#%*%%*

SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!
ENTER FOR A CHAWCE TO BE
ONE OF FIUE $500 WINRERS DRAVK HONTHLY!
JENTRE EN EL SORTED HENSUAL
PARA SER UND O LDS CINCO GANADORES DE $500!

%
*
%
X
"
¥
% EHTER BY LOHPLETING A SHORT SURUEY
* WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: wiy. ToNEs . cou/survey
* voUR 1D 238435 247131 165126
¥
* MO PURCHASE HECESSARY 10 ENTER OR WIN.

e eme unaw nr 40 0D MCDER TR FNTER.

*
%
¥
E
¥
¥
"
¥
¥
¥
¥

*

g & Mlls @dc_

Pbd‘d‘ Cv KL@(LL \ch,,

(ot sovA

Acck
|0 B ~00 5540



Members Present:

Members Absent:
Staff Present:

Call to Order:

Citizen’s
Concerns/Public
Comments:

Minutes:

Financials:

Public Comments:

Old Business

Bryant Water and Wastewater Committee Minutes

Date: Tuesday, May 2nd, 2023
Time: 6:00 P.M.
Location: 210 SW 3 Street, Bryant, AR 72022

Wade Boone, Al Wise, Robert Griffin, Kathy Barber
Alan Kays, Madison McEntire and David Hannah, Linda Levart
Tim Fournier, Angela Shepard, Moriah Winkel

This meeting was called to order by: Robert Griffin

April Leak Adjustment Requests: All requested adjustments were approved.

Motion to Approve Leak Adjustments: Kathy Barber
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with all aye votes

Motion to Approve April Kathy Barber
Minutes as Presented:

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone

Motion carried with all aye votes

Committee reviewed February and March Financials. Overall revenue is going up. The new meter
system and auditing system are bringing in missed revenue. Days of cash is now up in 90 day
range, compared to last year at this time in the 50 day range. The goal is to get the remaining
meters installed and have bills for 30 days out to get a better reading on incoming revenue.

Motion to Approve February/March financials: Al Wise

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone

Motion carried with all aye votes
None
Lift Station 20 Design/Improvements: Currently in the designing phase to get the Force Main off of

Lift Station 20. Long term will have an 8” line running under Hwy 5. Public Works working with a
company to get estimates on the Suncrest repair.

Page 1



New Business: Payment Plan: Currently allow 3 to 6 months for payment plans which is running into the next fiscal
year. After doing research, 25% initial payment, then 3 payments 25% each, totaling 4 months
across the board for consistency.

Leak Adjustment Policy: Would like to take the Leak adjustment payment plan to Council to
amend and adjust the 6-month policy to 4 months to be consistent with payment plans...

Motion to go to Council: Kathy Barber
Second: Wade Boone

Meter Deposit: Discussed increasing the deposit amounts by 80-83% due to updated meters.
Rental, Residential, and Commercial property will all be within the same category instead of
different groups.

Motion to send Meter Deposit Increase to Council: Robert Griffin
Motion Seconded: Wade Boone

Projects:
Saline Regional Public Water Authority Update: The muscle study has been approved to begin
which will determine how we move forward with the project. A vote was approved to purchase the
Hot Springs County Easement of 6 % acres at $200,000.
Sewer Capacity Limiting Projects: 6 sewer projects are projected to be completed within 3 years.

These 6 are all at limited capacity. ARNC application has been received for Lift Station 20,
Suncrest for 1.5 million, and are waiting for an approval letter.

With no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn.
Motion to Adjourn: Kathy Barber

Motion Seconded: Wade Boone
Motion carried with all aye votes

Page 2



Page 3



€20¢ |udy
Sjuawalels |epueul

T 28ed S1UaWa1elS [epueuld - Juedug jo A1



(s92'282'2) (rre'es9) (PSE'P6E) - = % = g " x = 190°LL (9¥s'802) (620'61L€) oLzZ'9LL (90z'z68) (619'929'2) sosnpuadxg JoAC
senuoaoy jo (1oyeg) sseax3y
ZLE'TTL'S 865'SLS 650'869'L = - % # & e B = 88.'55E 68L'36% LLv'ZP9 599'12Z LS9'ELTT 2.6'028'9 soJnypuodx3 [e10L
ZLE'EZL'S B65'GLS 660°869'L 88LSEE 68166V LLv'ey §99'1ZZ IS9ELZT 2.6'028'9 JEENIS
‘saunypuadxy
8r9'0r8'Z lovs'2s) SOL'E0E'E . - - - - - = = 6v8'Z5E 9682 BEL'EZE v18'LEE LS¥'LBE'L N SanuoADY [BjoL
Br9'0PE'T 9ve'Ls) S0L'EOE'L 6v8'Z5E vr9'662 BEE'EZE vi8'LEE LGP LBEL EGE'PPL'Y EENIS
1SONUOADY
Bujureway adsuBueA 1e1oL Jaqueseq  JAqUIaAON lagoiaQ Jaquardag 1snBny Anp aunp Rew ady yasew Aieniqey Aenuep 1a6png QLA 1abpng
196png [enuuy  (ejqesonejun) QLA femoy fenuuy
ajqeioney
SOAMIPUIAX] § 9NUIYAICd
ATewuuns JANNIIXY - 199.118
(s65'v81) viST £v5'1.8) - 2 ® E = B 2 2 (Lvo'ioL) (169'228) (rL6'02) [CERT lava'zsel (6c1'950'1) sounIpuadxg JoAC
SanuaAdy jo (NoyaQ) s509x%3
190°09%°Z1 (se0192) 185'129'9 = B ® - - z = = S85'629'L 19v1Z1T LY6'95E' L v6S'BLS L 1§S°09E9 ¥59'L80°6L soinipuadx3 |e10L
LZE'LZTY (695'592) 5L0'605'Z £6Y'56G SEB'VLB LSE'08Y SLE'8L9 SPEErZe 9EE'0EL'Y sdlod
£5L'ZIEE (ze6'68) vL6'064'L £52'€8¢€ £19'219 L9¥'LYE ero'sry Tro'LoLL LZLEOL'S ang
SPL'VO9E 60L'95 60Z'8LZ'L Z65'89E PEL'9ZE Liv'99g gLo'ise BLEPLZ'L ¥66'228'C sxuied
SZLLLY 0zzZ'9L ZES'LIT 0ES'LY 9EE'ED 511’59 L5g LY zsLize 152689 unog
122585 v8LLL ¥eL'SLZ L85'¥S 9zZ'LZl £8¥'05 888'8Y 696982 906'098 0AUeD [RUWILY
£05'61S ev'e 6LI'EPZ ¥69'95 05+'69 510'69 09¥'BY LPO'EST 2ZL'66L wawdojaag Avunwwo)
868'8rL 0E6 PSO'ELE SLv'EZL 698'80L rOL'F8 L09'95 VEE'ELE 266'L2LL UOIEASIUIWDY
290'09¥'Z1 (sg0't9e) £85'129'9 - - - - - - - - S8G'EZI'L LIVIEL'E LPE'9SE’L ¥ES'6LS L L55'09E'9 +59'L80'6L |esBUSD
:seunypuodx3
TLY'SLTTL (zov'ssz) £r0'05L'S 2 . % E - S E - 6'L9T L 9LLEVS'L LZ0'9EE’L 962'80%L 505'800°9 SL5'SZ0'BL SONUDADY |BIOL
685'G55' 4 (29Z'zOV) ¥6E' P29 ZE9'VEL L99'iLe LLY'VEL 0E9'LEL 199'92L ZB6'6LL'T 80110
69L'¥89'Z (662'9) 9E6'ZEE'L S¥5'6E€ LGP 0EE L6L'LEE vrL'LEE SET'BEE'L S0L°LLO'Y aad
ZTL'60LL (ezz'zs) 925'LEL ¥6L'20Z Z9r'FLE £98'rSL 900'091L 6VLELR 8r'LyY'e SHIed
Lraeg¥sd (oL6's2) 968'LEC 9ZE'9E BrE'S0L Z68'EY 0EZ'9E L08°LYE 0ZY'EvL uney
L8O'EVE ¥SZ'L Lzy'see vS2'ss JESSSITT esi'ss £S5V LG 191°ZZE 205'999 10UED) [eLWILY
LOE'SLY (Lo8'e) 6¥6'L0Z fi 0 509'6v BLEEY ave'se 05.'502 0SZ'LL9 wawdojaraq AHUNWWeD
LBY'SYE'Y (siz'ee) LZE'ELYE £LE'059 £29'0L5 8E0'ELS 888°619 9EL'ESH'T BOY'6SE'L uoneASIUIPY
ELY'SIT L (z9v'gse) £r0'06L'6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PP’ LOr L 9LLERSL LZO'9EE'L 96280 L $05'800'9 $15'520'81 1eiauag
1SaNUIAIY
Bujureway 8sueueA 1el0L 189qwedseq  JOQUBAON 1800190 Jaquisydag 1snBny Anp aunp Kew 1udy yosep Aiernugey Aenuep 1e6png QLA 19bpng
106png jenuuy  (ejqesoAejun) aLA lemay lenuuyy
B8|qeiones

£20Z Iudy
SAUNIPUIAXT ¥ INUIANL
ATPUIWINS SANNIIXT - [PI2UIP

7 98eg sjuawalels [eueuly - Juehsg jo A



€ afeg

orLvLT'L (¥59'610'2) (Z1L1'Z6E'T) * = £ - = : 7 - (Lv6'Erg) (z62'189'L) (06L892) £E6'90L (z6v'zLE) @Le401°8)
ZE0'589'T 896'292 896'9€L"1 £ L6YYSY £L0L¥E8EL 000'FLY'L 0002ZrY
(ZL0'255°2) 0SS°06E'L (669'692) 2 i 7 = = * = T (e8s'seL) (Log'9e2) (v6r'1v9) 619'Z58 {25z'201 (esize'e)
(060'1LE)
LSE'E68'L (96v'925] 0Zy'9EL’L ¥ ] B - iz = 5 = £19'59L S98'€9C ZSL'ELY 06L'CE ¥Z6'60T L LLLBZI'E
ITreEL L GS¥6LY 968665 ¢ €25 VEL €6¥ 022 6L8EVD = 1Pv6L6 €ZE BEB T
526'ESS 656'26 ¥25'LEL 060°LE ZLE'ER €L2'62 06L'€E £8V'0ET 6V 169
izl'ase) ¥S0'P9R 121'996 - - - - - - - - 0£0°2Z V95T 859'5Z 69988 199204 000'80%
TZE5'098) LES'098 1£5°098 1857098
9Le'L0Z 8L5'E ¥81°901 0E0'LT v95'LZ 859’62 266'sZ L99°20L 000'80€
Buujewey BouBUEBA ejoL jequeseq  JequIeAoN 1890320 sequejdes 1snBny Kinp eunp Aew yosew Aieniged Kenuep jebpng glA 196png jenuuy
jebpng jenuuy  (ejqeioagjun) QLA 1emay
o|qesoney
AlPuluing 2ANNIYX] - 19)PMULIO)S
(v£9'929'2) {e9s's60's) 65£'09Z = 3 2 5 - - 3 = 064181 (9z+'ogt) 060'0E S0Z'6LL (852'882) (522'99¢°7)
SLZ'E0r'9 0v6'eL0'L L69°065'L = . % & . = & = 8ZZ'S0E ¥6L'65S COL'6PF [ TR LE9'v99°T TLE'EE6'L
SIL9BLE SSEVIO0L 85082 ov0's] EZLSIZ 16089 065C SZ9G5E ¢ VI8 990F
660'£19°C (926) BEG'60E'L vLZ0LE e ZLO'I8E 2BLELT ELO'GOE'L 8E0'LT6'E
185'9LLE (eza'v2) 950'158°L s s - 3 2 § ¥ = [ 892627 E6L6LF LS55 6.8'5L8k 169'229'S
L8S'9LLE (ez8've) 950'158'L eLr'oay 892'6ZY £6L'6LY £15'55Y BLB'SLE'L L£9'L29's
Bujuewey BOUBLEA |ejoL Jequieseq  JOqUBAON 18Q03120 Jequaeydeg ysnbny Anp eunp Aew pady yasew Aienigeg Kenuep je6png gLA 18Bpng jenuuy
186png [enuuy  (ejqesoaejun) QLA [emdY
9|qeRIOAES
(5z9'8s) VBE'BEL'E (gec'zie'z) s 3 = = = = - - (868°202) (659'598) {ovz'69z’s) vL¥'SIT (c00'228) (600'4t9'2)
SEE'VSL'E [ETEA 96LTEOY = 2 = = - - - - 088'050°L S0L'981°L TvELEY'L 898°C91 165652 VEL'IBLL
20EBITL (Zorzov’t) Y6E L08¢C SEVBLL 018 2.8 WwIoITE " ZEZGYE b G69GE0 ¥
£E9'925'Z 9.T'5T z0r'sTT'L Zyr'LEE see's0E 6112y 898'€91 649°06T+ 9E0'ZL'E
0LE'9EL'E (s6¥'862) ZLF0ZY L - ] - 2 - g ’ = 286°LVE 9v0'LZE T0L'Z9E Z82'68E L06'8LLL JE—
OLE'9ELE (56+'862) FT 286 LV 90'LZE T01'Z9E 287°68E L06'8LLE TTLO5L'S
Bujujewey sJuBLIEA el Jagquwedaq JaquieAonN 18q0120 Jequaeydes snBny Ainp aunp Aew yasew Aenigad Kenuep jeBpng glA 196png jenuuy
jebpng |enuuy  (ejqesoaejun) QLA enidy
8|geJIonE
£20 Iudy

SAMIPUIAXT ¥ ONUIAIL
AIPUIUINS JAINI3XT - 1M

SIUBWALEIS [BIDUBUIS - JURAIG O A1)

005 pun) abed 1se| o) Biedwon
S1Bj5UEIL/SIBIQ H0BUD

sounjipuadx3 Joao
SonuaAdy Jo (112yoQ) §500X3
aousiagq
saunypuadx3 o)
1enden-orLo-6Ls
polRBY 1881S-0rL0-080
‘saunyipuadxy

sonuonoy |E10)
VdHY XXX1-0rLO-GLS
SIIIG UO OrLO-00§

L LIELE

saanypuadxg Jeao
SINUIAIY JO (11949Q) S590X3

saJnjipuadx3 [ejoL

IeNdeD SXX85-0560-015
SXXX5-0560-015
isaunyipuadx3y

sonudAdY 2101
XXX1-0560-005

ISeNuUBAdY

saJnjipuadx3 JBAO
sanuaaay jo (1191ag) ss$a9x3

sainypuadxs |ejo)

[ENdeD XX85-0060-005
SXXXS-0060-005

‘saunyipuadxy

saNUdADY |BI0)
SXXX-0060-005

isoNUBADY



%067
%00'ET
%S98,
%'y
%IT'E
%89E
%BS0
%IES
%S0
%B8TT
%LL9

& adey

'SABP ST ‘SBUIARS N0 WYY

1294 3yl 1340

(xe] sajes a) aa4yl) xe| asn R sa|es AD

SIUAWAIRIG [e1dURUlS - JueAIg JO AN

459% ‘udisag
3503191p 1Y) SulADWAl JO 128} e Byl 995 Ssea|d a|qissod 1ou s ieyl §| "3|qIssod Allpoey
JUNOWE 1BY] JO URILOG AU JBAOD OF Pasn ag Ajax1| (1M 381340 Syl Bunaaw 1Duno) ng._mbcou
mN\WN\N aUl 12 Sasealdaul wam 8114 pue 921104 papunjun _um>ohn_nm {12UN0D Lwtd. [EWILY 19805
0} 3321340
000's9 LI¥'S LIPS LIV'S L1%'S LIV'S LIPS LIY'S LTV'S L1I%'S LIV'S LIY'S LI¥'S Buisn Joy
71 AQ PaplAIp papaau 2)BWINSE 000S9S MOI9G,  JBPICYRIE|Y
iszs'est'y) (reg'szs) [143:3:749] (ve8'sZs) (233745 {vER'SZS) {reg'szs) (43474 (pe8'szs) {ozees) {(900°e) 559'4L {e81'8) #a
800'01£'Y PER'SZS PEB'STS VER'SZS £8'SZS VER'SZS PEQ'STS FEQ'STS vE8'STS PER'STS YER'SZS PER'SZS ¥EBSZS 1e pa1adpng
£81'940°7 [+] 0 0 0 0 s} 0 0 PrS2Ly 878°78Y 68FE09 T59°L15 £ Ag papimg
LA T44c] [s] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £FS'LTH'T 8t 8rr'T 99F'018T S56'75S'T 1e101
SP6'ZZ9 [+] 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 PSLIPT BB YYT LYQ 18T 8627551 %0E 19845
1ZT'6TS 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 2181t £0£°0Z1 ZLR0ST ETV'6ZT %SZ N|od
121615 o) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GZT'STT 202’021 748051 ETr'6Tl %ST M4
8Y9'L07 1] 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 STy £87'Sy 6YEDY S9L1S %OT $Hred
2r9°£0T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 162t £27°8Y GYECS S9L'1S %01 |ewiuy
TrZ'8E0'T 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 L5T9ET PIv' T L TOE 9ZR8ST puod 8/t
189'84L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 E6T°LLT 190187 g0£°9TT GIT'B6T 344 8/€
095'652 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 #9065 vSED9 9EYSL 90479 syed 8/T
£8¢'9£07 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 vISeLY 27878V 68F'E09 289018 49 %1
Zeoe Lo.._ polRlo||e 5| SA0GE XB] 53[BS %E Yl MOY SMOYS MO(2G LD 2y
%ST'S %00'00T- %00-00T- %00'00T- %00°001- %00001- %00 00T- %00°00T- %00°C0T- ETAR %6T'L %TE'S %GL'T
159'016 (FESELYT) (506°pZ9°T) (5£0'9t5'T) (LES'EVI'T) (£6£'659T) (E€p"E65T) (pLT'9E5'T) (9r1°208°T) TIT'61T L2T'L6 175'16 £99'9Z U311
EPS'LTYT v8Y'Srr'l 99P'0T18T SS67S5°T €202
£29'6£5'8T YEGELP'T S06'¥Z9°T SL0'9YS'T LES'EVIT £6£'659L EEPESST YLT'9ES'T T L09T TEV'B6TT 85ETIGE'T SPE'ETL'T [AT4: T4 1 F4dird
196'899'4LT BEQ'ZLYT 9ZETIY'T 9BT'IIP'T r96'LSY'T S£87L951 Sr2'9zs’1 68P'0L5T 826'€99'T QLL'6PT'T TSL'EZET EQT'8PI'I 00EF8ET 1202
£89°TLEST 8S5°£8E"T 6L0°09Y'T 85F'CEE'T CLYELET PERPER'T £ERISE'T 69L'%5T'T 094'652'T £66'980°T PE¥'SE0'T GTLLSTT SIZ'E8TT 0z02
ETS¥ST'FI 976°L5T'T SEE'SST'T PET'EPTE TESOPT'T LBTLSTT 052'857'T ¥10'061T Z61'S0TT 809'£20°T LIY'EPO'T LOYETET 1812911 BI0Z
ZSrESTEL £10'€60'T 9ED'660T I91'950'T EIT'BLTT 6r0'OrZ'1 TPE'SET'T STO'E60'T 414 744 19£'6€6 #97'696 r8'S6T'1 LOE'E90°T 8107
566050'ET T99'8T0'T ovZ'880'T LSS'TTT'T SET'280°T 1045011 690°991°1 TIF'TS0'T STTECTT 0Z0°£86 LTE'996 001671 [A2AJUNS L10T
TE0TL5'TT £96'SE0°T £58°680°T 9or'PR0'T L0T'L60°T £ 8907 9€T'TLOT TrL'0T6 68T'SETT 968'946 0L1'988 ¥65'70¢'T ZLGTO0'T 9102
8ot'S8r T TLE2I0T €970 00E0ZT'T PIE'SLOT 96T'BIT'T 626'860°T 8SL'EPO'T 9P EOT'T £55956 ES9LTR 6TLTHTT 195106 5102
SYT'BEP'TT FEZ'¥SE £55'946 rS1L6 8v9'056 8HS'ES6 046'900°T 6L1VES 99L'EE0T 6EZ'E06 0LE'808 ££8'120T g£5°€96 Y10Z
el 0Ir'IT £8€°888 SE0'LZ6 o¥5'856 86£1'868 5VE'S86 rLE86 906'¥96 #94'900°T rES'ZLE 9’998 857'£80°T LLY'056 £102
Z8E'6ST'TT sre'reg 190476 LEB'EVE 587’188 180°0L6 55E°496 005226 0£L'620T 6YS'E68 0st's08 TOY'£90°T S8T'198 F41174
$T5'E0r'0T LLT'9P8 862'788 188888 TLE'YLS 709'788 18£°9/8 6E9'758 SZ1'Z88 £06'68L L55'05¢ TTT'9L0’T 678'8E8 1102
1e30L QLA Jaquialzaq AQUISAON 12O ..wn:._wuﬂwm umzmzd__ >_:ﬂ sunf >m_>_ __Lndq yaaew Em:._nwu ?.m_..cm_.



S adeq

uojburway

JanoueH (9vT'2LY°T)
doo Buissosn TTE'ESI'T
usmMO/a(epIIIH LL1'9L1
abpuque) [ended [ejoL 0G0'v66'2S

papunjun sheplsnO  96'682'998$ 0S0'¥66°C
kpmis Aunaisead 1eInBay pue WIoS -ISelu| 2£8'E8.S 961 186111

SYE|YUON S0y puE JUBWdINbI /ZE'EZELS SLy'vLo
sanuiey €.6'e9l'

poomBoQg :apnjoul spsloig 1sjemulols pajebpng

aouasallg
S8OUBIQUINOUT PUB SO Pajloy
ysen deD ISjEMWIOIS GLG
[endeD
xe] paleubisag S00
100V Bunesado 080 :spung
£2/4/Z patepdn W/°L$ = yseo shep 0zZ1 PEETS

0€8°8Tr $  S89Y00TZOT Od 53|0SU0D U0 PIMO HHOTS
TZOZ/TE/TT niy3 pied pajepdn 0£8'7zZS
8TOZ ‘6T Y2JB 1ElS ‘Aj|lenuews pajonpsp JUNOWE uonisod MaN (S9F'6Z)
€8€'TL
€Z/81/v Panowal HSTS 1e ydjedsiq awil) ed oml £86°0Z1

¢ @ojep Buipus podai siy) Jo Se aduejeg Juauny
[ (0$95-0190- 100 WYy) sesuadx3 €202
S (059%-01.80-1.00 10V) enuanay €Z0Z
$ (gzoz 'L Aenuer jo se) aoueeg Buuuibag

aoIalag auoydala] Aouabiawg

SEZ'98T S ajep Buipua podal sy} Jo se aduejeg juaung
6LY'6E S (18 XXxS-0150-100 ) sesuadx3 £Z0zZ
£9€°9 S (Z51¥-0L50-100 10V) enuanay €202
1SE'6TT S (ezoz 'L Asenuer jo se) eduejeg BuluuiBag
Aewwng juswpedaq ali4 |ybundg

(545 £98'G59'/
Si- (000°0¢8)
i (e59'z22)
£l (0L1'829)
982'29L'T s|elo] 49 oL- (0eg'zes)
1€ TIT0TL 20110d g- (sez'ogl)
Lie ELV'L6Y all4 981 L69'G600L
0 T9E'61T syled syde( o pepialg pejeubisag £¢ 98229/t
TIPS TPE'SEE |0J3UOD) [BLWIUY 65 oLL'90z'e
808T 0 uoieNSIuIWPY g6 S6Z'lTL'S
suoneuoq/saniger sfeg

90S-€0¥-¥ | YOV

S9AI9SaY USED Spund |[EjuaWuian0

€202 IUdy

SludWIIeIS |_IDURULS - JueAlg Jo A3

£2/8¢/c Ivuno) Aq panoidde sssiey papunjun &91j0d pue aiid
M88$ UOD 21eMIOS PUB HOSSIN PUB DVO LZ0Z'4 Y] foid sxied
[ended (Me9r$) Z20g woy sesuadx3y pajioy
(mojaq s|ielap 883) a21n8g suoydas] AousbBiaw3
(mojaq s|ielep a8s) uawyedsq a4 (ybuuds

xe] psjeubiseg 500
pund xe| so[es Z0oo
100y Buneledp ue 100 :spun4

INS'9$ = useo shep 0zl

£Z/LZ patepdn




€6- 32U313410

T S/8'990't

[43 000°00S ¥785-0560-0TS
€C 8€9°09¢€ 0185-0560-01S
S0C LET'90T'E 9185-0560-0TS |
TS €8T'v6L
uejd Ja1SeN 104 £2/8T/T [12uno) Ag pa1esi|qo parowsal Ajjenuey (058‘89) spun4 994 1oedw GGG
€€0°E58 pun4 491eM331SBMN 0TS
INB8'TS = Ysed sAep 0ZT
€2/ST/7 patepdn
pafesane yiadade g- 11 ERIVESETITTg)

(448 569'5€0'Y

31eWIIs] asuadx3 uonepaldag 9¢ 000'00S #285-0060-00S -
VdyV Hed‘paulwlisiap aq 03 Sulpaau |[13s ulpung 319N LST G69'GES'E 9185-0060-005
69- (€0T'9v6)

115°50¢€ spung 224 1oedw| 05S/S€S

(r19'152°T) puny Jaiem 00Ss spuny
NINS9'TS = ysed shep 0ZT

£7/51/T patepdn
NSNY N
£202 |udy

saAl9say ysed Aiin

g ageq SjUaWaleIS [EIDURUL - JueAig jo A3



193 '3 "131u3 09 Lz SuoT ‘532308 ‘S1N0Y) “ALB4ES 2|qNd '3IA0D (BIIUSD ‘$19YS daue|eq Jo safed 1S3 Suimo||o) 243 uo sdnoad 1yF1a a3 $3I0UIP A0QE TUIPBYS BUYL L.
00S Puny U0 9T9S PUB ‘33UIaYIP BOOTS S|ENbS OOES 40 OEY PUB QOE S1dap pue 0OZ$ 40 00Z pue OZT s1dag ul sjunowe Jomelg asueyd,

{o19'T) v 0£6'LZ0T G89°70E'67  BEL'E8Z'8T 08T062'0¢7 P1'067'07 51230,
0 808992 808'597 909 450 MM/M LTOT
0 £SE'90T LSE'90T ¥09 ‘puog MM/M LTOT
0 9TEELT 9TE'ELT 556 pund 1oedwy 131eMmalsem
0 €9L7LLT £90°¢4T 0SS pun4 1oedu Jate
0 8YL1T v SE£5 pund 10edwi AIQ gng
0 985 v0L'T 985 p0L'T 575 uciepaldag asudiaiug
0 LET9LT LET9LT 5TS puny ded) J1eMILIONS
89°01T9% PaLIqod 72/6/2T 01 T/2T Wouy 7596585 (0) S80'6Z £L0'Ese 55067 £E0'ES8 016 ‘pund 131eMmalsepn
¢Tefole woy dap pe'serzs (OT9) (980009) £E9°PT 70608 (00 152°T} £8T'9T¢E (PT9°T5T'T) «00S 'pUNS Ja1epy
Syled 01350301 g i5R1 lzg'oe 22802 Q0L ‘PIY YSED OWOJRLIBAPY
*130€ 513 250D pue puadx] o1 Suiiem IS - SHNOD ({eq3old 0 mwm_ 192 @Nm. K74 /9T '8/ pusWY 7Z0Z
0 ] $9T 4990 10D 11
0 664'006'L 66¥'906'L ¥IT ‘pung puog NS 9107
0 0 et B60V'ZH, €11 ‘Y59 puog NS 9102
0 oLs'se 016'6Z OTT ‘pay 2ds puog NS 9102
0 0 060 51955y (eUdED 1409 [
0 9Z¥'1Z8'C 2T = A £8T “UONINIISUOD puog 33318
0 180'428 LRO'LZE 98T ‘350 9107 puog 193115
0 LLEBDL LLE'BIL ST 'SQ 9I0Z puog 133415
Y BOS'SLL'P £LG'C9L'e BIS'GIL'Y €45'C91'Z 080 ‘pund 19945
0 ZP6'0L Z¥6'0L TE0 ‘KNOD TOOZ $0 608T PV
] L 4 0£0 “HNeD §66T 40 957T PY
0 LZL'ET LZl'eT $90 ‘ad 1043u0) BniQ 31835
0 95Z'62 952'62 990 ‘Qd [013u0) Enug [eJap3y
o 150'¢e 299'¢E 790 ‘@21|cd T66T 40 826 13V
o c0T'0% 50£'05 190 ‘82104 €861 40 816 1Y
Y SHZ'OLL S¥Z'9LL S50 ‘2414 xe L $3|BS B/E 3414
Y 6/8'%S 6.3°F5 150 ‘2414 66T J0 EEZ 1Y
0 8CE'BS (o0s) 9£8'86 DZ0'UOIIBUOG [043U0]) [BWIiLY
Y 506'¢EE G06'€EE S0 "XeL SIeS 8/1 SiJed
0 {pE9'9TH'T) L68'LLE 508'sc9't 08Z'L 010 “pun4 d1o1d3|3
o 992's8Z'1 99z'6RZ'L £00 'SIUBUISIAL| WYY
0 oge'eze'e 0sg'eze’ S00 ‘pund xe| pajeusisaq
0 £86'680' £96'680'F £00 's324 ss1youeld
0 oL1'so2'e 0LL'90Z'E 200 ‘pung xeL s3|eg
(000 ZET'PE6'T Q0F'LOB P IF9'PL  SBZ'8ZL'S €29'694'G1 GBZ'LZL'S +T00 ‘pung |eJauan
susodaq EH.“_HS sauejeg ysedy 666 “jueg 666
Buipueising Jueg pu3 139Ys aouejeg yseD pajood 19 Ysed pajood

[ 98eyq

Fuipueising

53UBLISIRIS |BlduBLIY - JuBAIg JO AYD)






000
81°081'062°0C
81°081'062°0C

CRIVETET T (00°0v)

spun4 Jayip o1 ang
jueg uj ysed

8T'081'06¢'0C
8T0r1'06¢'0C

spun4 1ay3jQ o] ang
ysep uo wie|)

81°081'06€'0¢

(v99€£'60LT)

78'915°666'TC

81°081'062'0Z (v9°9€£'60LT) Z8'9TS'666'TT
81°081'062°02 (v9°9€£'60LT) 78'9TS'666'TT
8108106202 (v9°9€£'60LT) 78'915'666'1C
9t°550'67 000 9%'650°67
60°€81°9T€ (09'260°064°7) 69°S4Z'90T'E
19°895'S/1'Y Z9'6ET' V6T 66'8ZF'186'E
(00°009) 000 {00°008)
70'€48'69L'ST ¥€°919'988 89'957'€88'1T

81°0v1'062°0¢

(v9'92£'60LT)

78'915'666'TC

(00°0p) ERESET |
81°081'06207 yueg ul ysed
81°0r1'06¢ 0T yse) uo wiep)

SANNd4 ¥3H10 01 3INA 1v10l

spun4 Jayip o1 ang

pund unesadQ 121 YSED
pun4 193\ 8NUAAIY YSe)

pun4g 32a13S yse)

SUOIIBUO(] |0JIUOD) BLIUY YSED)
pun4 [e13uag yse)

005¢-0000-666
SANN4 ¥3H1O Ol 3nd

ANVE NI HSYD TV101

jueg ul ysed V1oL

TE0T-0000-666
¥ 6
000T-0000-666
jueg ul ysed
ANV NI HSVD

HSVD NO INIV1D V101

¥LSTEELT 000 vLSTEELT ysed uo wiepd
90°€92'£L2 00'00t'Z 90'£9£'5/2 ysed uo wiepd T
w6 LvL LT 000 v6' LY (T ysed uo wiepd
1Y 985v0L'T ST'8LY'6E 97'801'599°'T ysed uo wiepd T00
SS9/T°9LT (zzezs'ves) £1'669°0T6 ysed uo wiep TO0T-0000-5TS
STEE0'ESS 0€1S6VT S6'T80'8¢8 ysed uo wiepd T00T-0000-0TS
(££°€19'152'T) (6v°9%£'€9L) (87°£98'18Y) ysed uo wiepd TO0T-0000-005
20°CLS'E9T°T 0€°190LT 7L 01S9PTT ysed uo wied TOOT-0000-080
90°'£99°€E 0T vz 9gzepce ysed uo wied
87'G0E'0S (89vL6'Y) 96'6/2'SS ysejy uo wied
£V SPT9TL (¢1°566'6T) S5 0vT'9EL ysed uo wied
26°8L8'VS 000 76'8L8'0S ysed uo wiep TO0T-0000-150
6L 706'EEE (1£%99'9) 05'695°0FE ysed uo wied 100 70
9. T¥6'0L 8¥ 19 8L L62'0L ysed uo wiepd TOOT-0000-T€0
¥1°8€8'8S (ro112'T) 81°6¥0°09 ysed uo wiepd T00T-0000-0¢0
8L'6LE'ETET (r9'6TE'ES) r'669'9LE°C ysed uo wiepd
G5 786'680t 0S'ZZT'vT S0'098'SL0Y ysed uo wiepd
9£°0T1'902'E (P9'6TE'ES) 00'0Eb'652'E ysed uo wiep
16°¥62°£21'S (c0'v2s'09T) ¥6'818482'S ysed uo wiep
HSVD NO WIV1D
IONYIVE ALIAILDV JONVIVE IWYN LNNODOY # LNNODOY
LNIHHND LNIHHUND ONINNIOIgG

£202/0€/v Buipu3 poliad ayy o4
vy ‘JueAug

Hoday ysen pajood




000 ERITENENTq] ERIVEIETT | 000 dualayla
00'82¢€ 3|qeAed syunody a|qeAed syunoldy 00'82€ spun4 13y31Q wol4 ang
00'82€ spun4 JayipQ wou4 ang Sulpuad dv 00'82€ Juipuad dv
00'8Z¢ 00'82¢ 000 319VAVd SLNNOJJV VY101
00'8Z¢ 00°8Z¢ 000 a|geAed syunodxdy 000¢-0000-666
3719VAVd SLNNODJIV
(00'8ee) {oo'gze) 000 SANN4 Y3IHLO WO¥4 3NA V101
000 000 000 MM - 1edw| woid ang 695T-0000-666
00°0 000 00°0 1a3epn - Peduw| woid ang 895T-0000-666
000 000 000 MM 32edW| AIQ-gNS Wwol4 ang £95T1-0000-666
000 000 000 MM - uonepaidaqg wou4 ang 9957-0000-666
000 000 000 pun4 AJin J23eMWI0ls wol4 ang S95T-0000-666
000 000 000 pun4 SuneladQ 131epm wolq ang F95T-0000-666
000 000 000 MM 8 131BA - PUN4 3NUIA3Y Wol4 anQ £551-0000-666
000 000 000 pun4 122115 woJt4 ang ¢551-0000-666
000 000 000 yap 81aw3 T66T 40 886 12V Wol4 ang T98T-0C 6
000 000 000 32110d £86T 40 816 1Y Wou4 ang
000 000 000 xe]53|es g/€ ail4 woi4 ang
000 000 000 3114 T66T 4O ££8 1Y Wo14 ang 855T-0000-666
000 000 000 I 8 O Xe|Sa|es 8/T jied woid ang Z55T-0000-666
000 000 000 0Ny WN0D TOOT 40 608T 12V Woi4 ang 955T-0000-666
000 000 000 uoljeuoq |0J1U0J [BLWIUY WOI4 3NQ
000 000 000 pun4 xe| pajeudisag wol4 ang
000 000 000 pund saa4 asiyauel4 wol4 ang
000 000 000 pundg xe| sajes wol4 ang
(00°g2€) (00"8z€) 000 pund |e18uag wolg anQ TSST-0000-666
SANN4 Y3H10 INOY¥4 Ina
00'8z¢ 00'8¢¢ 000 DNIAN3d 319VAYd SLNNOJDV TV10L
000 000 000 Buipuad a|jqeAed sunoddy TO0ZT 34
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeded sjunodny
000 000 000 Buipuad a|jqeded sjunody
000 000 000 Suipuad a|qeAed sjunody
000 000 000 Suipuad a|qeded sjunody
000 000 000 Sulpuad a|qehed sjunoiy
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeAed sjunony 100¢-0000-005
000 000 000 8ulpuad a|jqeded sjunody T00Z-0000-080
000 000 000 8ulpuad ajqeded sjunodny T002-0000-¢50
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeded syunody T00Z-0000-T90
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeded syunody 100Z-0000-550
000 000 000 8uipuad ajqeded sjunody T J00-TS0
000 000 000 duipuad ajqeAed sjunoddy T0O0Z-0000-5¥0
000 000 000 Buipuad ajqeAed sjunody T00¢-0000-T€0
000 000 000 Buipuad a|jqeAed s1unody T00¢-0000-0¢0
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeAed sjunody T00Z-0000-500
000 000 000 Buipuad a|qeAed sjunody T00Z-0000-£00
000 000 000 Suipuad a|qeded sjunody T00Z-0000-¢00
00'8Z¢ 00'8Z€ 000 3uipuad a|qehed sjunody T00¢-0000-T00
ONIAN3d 319VAVd SLNNOJDV
IONVIVE ALIALLDYV 3ONVIVd IWVYN LNNODDY # LNNOJDY
ALNIHHUND LNTUUND ONINNIDIgG



T J0 1 abey

LTE6T'6LE'IT 6L V06 EEE 06'6L2'L £0'997'S8Z'T 8L'6LEELET SS'786'680'r  OE'OIT'90Z'E  S8695'8€1'S
09'929°VEE'9T  6L'YOG'EEE 000 £0'997'S87'T 8L'6LE'ETET $5°786'680'Y 9E'0TT'90Z'E 80°€86°S60°S
90'I8Y'VBY'T-  L9°SSE'E- 000 TT'90L'LE8 ze€s8'az- £E°0£8'T8Z ze'gsg'o- L6°TYS TL8
€0°0£0°€0T'2T 00'916°279¢ 000 50'958°0v8 00'9EE"E0TT £5°6E0TLT 00'9EEE0TT St'985'1799
L6'885'8TL'0T  EE'095°65T 000 V6 BT 89°Z8Y920°2 98°698'75S 89°781'9.0°C 8Y'EF00SL'S
99°£0T'6T8'LT  9Y°09T'LEE 000 ST'TLETTT'T 0T'EET0SEZ 77°ZST'808'E 89°€96°TETE S0'9TSL96's
99°70T'6T8'ZT  9v'09T'LEE 000 STZL6TTT T OT'EEC'0SET 7TZST'808°E 89°€96'2E7 € 50'975'296'
£9°999'v 000 06'6LZ°L 000 000 000 000
199990 000 06'6L7L 000 000 000 000
[TE6T'6LE9T 6L P0G EEE 06'6LTL v0'99T'S8TT _ BLGLEEZET  SSZ86%680" 9L OII'90T'E  SEGOE'EETS
v6'vL0'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 Y6 VL0
EEBITYLE'OT  6L'VO6'EEE 06'6L2'L ¥0'992'S8T'T BLBLE'ETE'T 55'786'620'7 9£°0TT'907'E 16'762/321'S
|ejoL Nl '8 O Xelsajes xXej| wunoxny pung xep pun4 sa9a4 puny pung
8/T%ed-Sp0  IUOAD|I-QT0  IUBWISIAUI- L00 PNRUIISIQ-S00 ISIYDUBII- €00 XELSIAES-ZOO  [E4IUSD - 100

£20Z/0E/¥0 JO SV

AdJewiwing 1unoJdYy

193ys asuejeg

:(1p1y2q) snjduns ua.un) pue Aunb3 ‘sanupgen |eiol

:(31232@) snjdans Juaun) pue Ayinb3 jejoyg

sasuadx] Japur/IanQ senuanay
asuadx3 |e10]
anuaAay P10 |

:Avinb3 SuluuiBag |ejoy elol

:Aupgen jeloL

:39ssy |e30L

Annb3 - 0ED
Aunb3

saniger waung - 101
Aupgen

S9|qeAladay - 0TV
sjuajeainb3y w ysed - 10V
1355y

Aso3a1e)

dv ‘JueAug




1 Jo 1 abed

vy L18'996 69°9ZT'EZ 76'SS7'67 90°£99°€€ 82°SOE'0S Eb'SHTITL I6'8L8'VS  bI'BEE6S :(319132@) snjdans uanng pue Aunb3 ‘sanqer [e10L
99'€SS'6T6 69'9TTET 76'SSZ6T 90'£99'EE 87°S0E0S £Y'SPTOTL 76'8L8'tS 9EvL0'TT :(31232@) snjdang JuaLIN) pue Aunb3 jel0L
79'S0S'8Y- 90 S6'0 L1958 9L'9v6- Z0'1£0'0T- 0E'T9E'LE- wvse
YO'STV EES 000 000 000 ZEL1E9 00'ZSL'88L OETOEZE Zt'v86
TV'606v8L 90 560 £1°958 95'02£'S 86°085°8LL 000 000
87°650'896 £6'STT'ET L6'0ST6T 68'018'ZE v0'ZST'TS SYOTE'9TL 7T0v2'T6 8L850°sT  tAunb3 SujuwiSag jesol jeioL
87650896 €6'STT'ET 1675T6T 68°0T8'CE v0'ZST TS SpoTE9TL 7T ore'Te 8BSO'ET
BLIEIT'LY 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 8L'EST'LY :Apigen [ewo)
8LEIT'LY 000 000 000 000 000 000 BLE9T LY
Yo L18'996 69°92T'EC 26'SS7'6¢ 90'299°€E BT'SOE'0S EvSvZOTL  76'8[8%S  VI'BEE6S 9SSy [eiol
vvL18'996 69°971°€T 76'SST'6T 90°299°€€ 82'S0£°05 EVSUTOTL 76'88°75 bTBEE'6S
|eloL jo3uo) Joa3uo) nug yap 19w3 166T  221j0d £86T xejsajes 3414 166T oyeuoq |043u0)
8nJQ 91e3S - 890  |EIAPD - 990 JO886 1V -790  JOBTEIV-T90  8/E 4 - S50 JOEEE Y- TS0 [BWIUY - 0Z0

£20Z/0€/v0 40 sV
AJewiwing 1Uun0d2Y

}99ys 2duejeq

Wy ‘juehlig

sasuadx3 Japun/IanQ senuanly

asuadx] |10 ]
aNUaAIY |B10]

Aunb3 - 0D

Aunb3

sanIqel uaLnd - 101
Aupgen

syuajeanbl g ysed - 1oV
1assy

AloSaie)




140 1 abey

v8'TV6 0L T orTve0L g0t
¥8'Zv6'0L 9L TY6'0L 20'T

09'THL 09°TvL 000
¥S'€96'T0T OV Y6ETT v1'695°06
¥1'S04'20T 00°9€ET'ZT YT'69506

vz T0Z'0L 91°002°0L 80°T o
¥Z'T0Z 0L 9T°007°0L 80T

v8Zv60L 9L Tr6'0L soT
v8TY6 0L 9L TV6'0L 80T

|eloL 0INy MN0D TOOT  34N0D S66T

£20Z/0€/+0 30O sY
Alewwing 1unodJoy

193Ys 2ouejeg

J0 608T PV - TED

$0 9SZT 12V - 0E0

:(1oy2@) snjdang juauin) pue Alnb3 ‘saijiqer [eioy
{(yoyaq) snjdans Juaiin) pue Ayinb3 jeloL

sasuadx3 Japun/iaAQ SaNUIAIY
asuadx] |ejo]
anuanay [e10]

:Aunb3 Juruuidag jejo) |elog
Aunb3 - 0€0
Aunb3

119sSY |e1oL
sjuaeamnbl g ysed - 10V
13ssy

Asodared

uv ‘aueAlg




140 T abed W C555¢ U200

LSE6ETBY'S £5°LZY' 28T ZET80°L2E Sy TTE'69T (TELS'EITT  s(3a0yaq) snjding Juann) pue Aunb3 ‘saniiigen (el0L
LS'E6ETY'S £5°LTV'TTET ZET80'LTE SYITE'69T LTELS'EITT (@) snjdans Juann) pue Aynb3 jeroL
TV LESYSY'T- 62'860'ELL 15182 zUgTL'e8e L6°TSEVGE- sasuadx3 JopUN/IAN0 saNUINaY
6L'0£7'800°€ TE'Z15°008 6TS0TT 02'555'£0S 66'£50'869'T asuadx3 [e30]
8E'E6E'ESS'T 20'v9v'LT 98'Z6€w 8V TER'LTT C0'SOL'E0E'T anuanay [210]
86'0£29€69 T8'SLYV6S'E SLE6LYTE [T'SE0'6SY  vT'9T6'LSS'T  :Aunb3 Bupuidog jelof felol
86'0£2'9€6'9 T8SLYVES'E SLE6L'YTE LTSE065Y vT9T6'L55°T Aunb3 - 0£0
Aunb3
LS'EGE'TSY'S €SLTV'TZ8T _ IE180LTE SYTIE6OT  LTELS'EITT  Aessy[elol
LSEBETV'S £5°LTY'1Z8C TET80'LTE SrTTE'69T LTELSEITT s1uajeAInbI g ysed - 1OV
135Sy
n4 UOLINIISUO)
1el0L 1@ans ¥SQ 9TOZ PUog SO 9TOZ puog fedaiey
910z - L8T 199245 - 981 1935 - 58T un4 193435 - 080

€£202/0E/¥0 10 sv
>‘_mc.‘:.c:m Junoody oy ‘queAug

}99ys aouejeg




T 40 1 abeq

0T vTT'ETS'9Y vz Lzs'o SE'9ZETIT OT'E6V'EE9'T 90°66t'906'T 8E'60VTVL ZE0TS'ST SL'8ST'EER'0
T9'6L9°ETE vz Lzg'oe SE9ZE'TIT 6°868°9TSEp- 90°9PELY8'T 8E'60¥'ZVL TE0TS'ST SL8ST'EEG'OY
IT'IZI'TI8 0b"£28TTT- 00°00Z°0%- 00'0 SLLYY'ESO'T 000 T8'00L0T 000
It'6EE'ETT ¥0'868°CTC 000 000 000 LETEYOT 000 000
LS5°09%'vEQ'T ¥9°'0L 00°00Z‘0p- 000 SLLYY'ESO'T LETYY'OT 18°00L0T 000
SS'Ivv L6b- ¥9'¥S9‘EET SE€°92S'T0E 61'868'9TS €V~ TE'868€6L 8E60V VL TS'608'vT SL'8ST'EE6'OY .
SSTYY L6Y- ¥9'tS9'EET SE'9Z5T0E 67868915 EY- TE'868'€6L 860V TVL 15°608'VT SL'8ST'EER'OY
6S'tvS'60Z'9Y 000 000 65'T6E'0ST 9V 00°€ST'6S 000 000 .<oo.o -
6S'T6E0ST oY 000 00’0 65 TBE'DST'9Y 000 000 000 000
00°€ST'6S 000 000 000 00°€ST°6S 000 000 000
0ZTYZTEISIY YT LI80Z SE'9TE 19T OT'E6Y'EEIZ  90'66v'906'T _ SE60v'Tv.  CE0IS'SZ  SL'BST'EE60V
0T'E6Y'EE9'T 000 000 OT'E6¥'EE9T 000 000 000 00°0
SL'8STEE6'0V 000 000 000 000 o000 000 SLBST'EE6 'OV
SETLS'IS6T T LT80T SE'9TETIT 000 90'66%'906T 8E60PTVL ZE0TS'ST 000
pung

pundigeqg pung puog 19ssy |eyded

|elol uoIsSSIuIWo) 8L puawy |eIU3WIUIBN0D pung 9NI3SAY 2IINIDS 9107 - dwapay |_JURWIUIBAOD)
Xel d/V - 00L 20T - L9T una) 3uo7 - 9T puog 910Z - ¥IT 19°Q-€IT |e1ads - 1T wia) 3uoT - 060

£202/0€/%0 40 sY
Alewwng 1uno22Y

}°99yS aduejeg

(1p1yag) snjdans uauin) pue Aunb3 ‘sanpgert [elol
:(uayaq) snjdans juauun) pue Ajinb3 jelol

sasuadxy Japun/ianQ SaNUINIY
asuadx3j |e10]
anuaaay |e10]|

:Aynb3 8uiuuiSag |ejo] |elo]

Aunb3 - 0£D
Aunb3
‘Aypgen exog
saniiger waa] duol - 081
sani|iger] waund - To1
Aupgen
:13ssy |e10L

51855y 1ayl0 - 0SV

51955V pexld - QLY

sjuaeaInbl g ysed - TV
1955y

Aio8a1e)n

gy ‘JueAig




1 J0 1 abed

0€'L6EZEYBE vLSTE'ELT 90'€9L°LLT V6 LYL'LT T°985v0L'T 9y TSSETLT v9°897°0L6'0  SO'EST'S96'ET
00°8ZE'Y8Y'ET VL STE'ELT 90°€9L°LLT Y6 LYL'LT T°985v0L'T 9v'ZSS'ETLT 88°£86°789°TT TS'V9E'V08'L
SE'LY6'ST8T- 00°0 00°009°€ 000 0T'ZS9'VST L0 6SE'BEL- VITLT'OVT  ESTITTEET
65956568 000 000 000 000 £9°568'865°T 20°£69°06S'T 06'€9L'69L'S
vZ'607'EET’9 000 00°009°€ 000 0T'Z59'PST 09'9£5'098 91'896'9€L'T 8E'TSY'LLE'E
SE'SLZ'OTE'9Z vLSTE'ELT 90'€9T'vLT Y6 LYL LT 1E'VE6'6YS'T ESTI6'TSH'T YL9TL'9ESTT £0°9L1'96T0T
SE'SLTOTEQT YLSTE'ELT 90°€9T'vLT v6'LL LT TEVPER'BYS'T €STIE'TSYT VL 9TL'9ES TT £0°9L¥'96T°01
0£'690'8¥6'¥T 000 000 000 00'0 000  9£°087°L8L'8 vS'88L°09T9
€6'06E'9TT'ET 000 000 000 000 000 S8°L86'L0L'L 80'€0V'80V'S
LE'BLI'TES'T 000 000 000 000 00°0 16'262'6£0'T 9¥'SBE'TSL
OEL6ETEVSE DL SIEELL 90'€9L'2LT Y6 LvL'LT Tv'98SP0L'T  OVISSEILT  v989ZOLY0L  SO'EST'S96'ET
98'€5L'68€ 000 000 000 000 000 98'€GL68E 000
18'LZ9'TLT'SE 000 000 000 000 T6'SLELES'T SO'LEG'TOT'6T S PTETEY VT
S¥'98E'60L 000 000 000 00°0 000 8V PYS'STT L6 TYRERS
81'6Z9'190°7 vLSTE'ELT 90'€9L'LLT Y6 LYLLT T¥'985v0L'T SS9LT9LT ST'EE0'ESS LL7E00'TST'T-
MM

|ejol MM 121 MM Pedw) - uoyedaadag 114N J9IEMUWLIO}S  UN4 J2IEMIISEM

- pedw| - 55§ - 12edw| - 0SS AQa-gns - SES LT - SIS - 0TS ung 121/ - 00§

£202/0£/v0 O sV

AJewwing 1UnO2JY

199ys aduejeg

:(1py2q) snidans Juainy pue Aunb3 ‘sapjiqer (2oL

((no1p2@) snjdans Juaain) pue Ayinb3 [e30L

sasuadx3 Japun/IaA0 SANUANTY
asuadx] |e1o]
BNUBAJY (210 ]

:Aunb3 Suluui8ag |e10] |E10L

:Aupgen jeioL

BELSVETS

Aunb3 - 0£0
Ajnb3

qer] wJa] 8uoT - 081
saniiger] uand - 101
Aupgen

51955y JaylQ - 0SY

$195SY PoXl4 - OEV

59|qeAIadaY - 0TV

s1u3jeAnby g ysed - 1OV
135Sy

Aio8azen

Yy ‘ueAlg




1 j0 1 abed

95 vIT'ZLE 75'208'597 v0"LSE90T
Z6'66TE9Y 75°L08'S9T 0t'Z6E'L6T
£9°860°70T TS'LSS'E TTIPS's6
89'999 000 89°999
TE'59£°20T 7S LSS'E 64°L07'66
62°TOT'T9E 000sz'z9T  6TTS8'8E
67 TOT'T9E 000S7°79T 67'158'86
9€°'SE0'T6- 000 9E'SE0'T6- N
9E'5£0'T6- 000 9€'SE0T6-
95 voT'TLE —Ts'L08's9T | w0'LSE'90T
95°¥9T'2LE TS°L08'S9T ¥0°£SE'90T

¥sa
|eloL LTOZ SPUOG A3Y 14 Pg LTOT ASY

194 MM/M - 909 194 MM/M - 109

£202/0£/¥0 JO sY
Alewwing 1uno22y

193ys 2ouejeg

:(1d1y2q) snjdins yuauun) pue Aunb3 ‘saijiger [e3ol
:(yoyaq) snjdans jusaun) pue Ajinb3 jejog

sasuadx3 Japun/ianQ saNuUanay
asuadxy |ejo]
anuanay |10

:Aunb3 Buiuui8ag |elo) |ej0L

Aunb3 - 0£0
Aynb3
:Aujigern elo)
sanIIger] Juand - 107
Aupgen
11955y |e10
suajeanbl g ysed - 10V
1955y
Atodaze)

v ‘quehdig







1 abe

d

% 6E'S9 9T'€T6'E 000 ¥8'9L0°C ¥8'9L0°C 00°000'9 00°000°9

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% £9°99 00°00¢ 000 00001 00°SZ 00°00¢ 00°00¢

% 00°00T 00008 000 000 000 00°008 00008

% 1L°0S vT'820C 000 9L TLE'T 88'986 00°000% 00000

% 1.°89 TSLT9'TOT 000 9L'S8T'9Y v TLS'TT 8T €06'LYT 87'S00°89T

% CV'v9 £6'500°72T 000 TTLLE'LY €9°970°ST SO'EBE'6ST S0'T00°L0T

% T1°8¢ T9pST 000 6£°'S6¢€ 000 00°'0SS 00°009'T

% 69'S9  $9°0£9 000 9€'67¢E 000 00096 00096

% 6E'€9 €5°0L1'8S 000 €T96S'EE 0€'80S°L 9L'99L°T6 9£°979'00T

% TT6E 64096°T 000 TZ'6E0'E €9°LETT 00°000°s 00°000'S

% L9799 8T'ST6V16- 000 TL LSV LSY- EVHOEYIT- 00°ELETLE'T- 00°ELE'TLE'T-

% €T°S9 TI'STE'TIT 000 88TIL'TIT T9'S0L'ET 00°8€0'tZE 00'96v'TZE

% 98'S9 ¥9°168'8€9 000 PTHSTTEE 6L LY9'EL 8L°S¥0'0L6 8L'189°£70°T

%0T°L9 89°98Y'SY6'- 00’0 TE'TT6'EIV'T SS'TLE0S9 00°80t'6S€E'L 00°80%'6SE'L

%00°00T  00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T

% 00'00T 00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T

%L9'99 89'8EE'ECE Y- 00°0 ZE'699'19T°2 EELIV'OVS 00°800°58t'9 00°800°S8%°9

% L9799 89'999°911- 000 TE'EEE'RS £EEYS YT 00°000°SLT 00°000°SLT

% L9799 00°2£9°90T v~ 000 00'9EE’E0TT 00'€8'STS 00°800°0T€E9 00°800°0T€9

%6797’ 98'vH9'TE 00°0 98'vv9'EE 98" P9'EE 00°000°T 00°000°T

% 6v'9€'E 98'¥¥9'TE 000 98'vv9'EE 98'¥¥9'EE 00°000°T 00°000T

%Y6'vL  98°T6L'ES9- 000 YT'L09'8TC 9E'0TE'9L 00°00v'ZL8 00°00%'ZL8

% ¢0'6L TY'099 Sry- 000 8S'BEE'BTT 8L'¥6E9S 00000795 00°000°t9S

% 61°L9 v¥ZET'B0T- 000 95°£92°00T 85°SI6'6T 00'00%'80¢€ 00°00%'80€

Suuiewsy (ajqesonejun) saduesquinoul  ANAnoy Anngoy 123png |el0L 128png |ej0L

juadiad 2|qeloney |easi4 poliad juaniny qm:_w_ho
uelep

£202/0€/+0 :Bulpu3 polad £20Z :|edsld Jod
Alewwing 1UunodaYy

1oday 198png

:|e10] aNU3aAIY

QOUBMO||Y 9[3I4aA

asuadx3 wuoyiun

auoyd - a21naQg umQ Jno, Suug
dx3 usauas 8nuq g |eIISAYd
wesSoud asuelsissy aakojdw3
asuadxj saueansu| yijeay
asuadx3 sY3dv

asuadx3z dwo) sJaxyJom
ssuadx3 juswAdojdwaun
asuadx3 voi4

asuadx3 awnianQ
uawWasINqWIaY gMS
LT-TT0T'¥Z-600T "H0 Pa123|3
asuadx3j Alejes

£505-00T0°T00
5505-0010-100
5505-0010-T00
0505-00T0-100
Z505-0010-T00
0v0S-00T10-T00

0E0S-00T0-T00
S¢05-0010-T00
ZZ05-0010-T00
0¢05-00T0-T00
0T0S-00T0-100

S00S-00T0-T00
T00S-00T0-T00
000S-0010-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)

{|RJOL SNUAAIY 153481U] - §8Y :AsoFaie)

ANUIAIY 159Ja3U|

asuadx3y

0S8¥-0010-T00

ANUIAJY 152433u] - 58Y A108a3eD

:[B10] S145] [EIUIWIUIAA0TIAIU| - Z9Y :Ai0Saze)

Xe| asiyoue.t Jagx
XB| $3|BS WOy Ja)X

6Z9v-00T0-T00
£79v7-00T0-T00

S4)5] |eluaWUIaN081aIY| - Z9Y :As08a1eD

:|e10] INUAAIY SNOBUE||AISIA - 09Y :A108a1E)

aNUIAY SNOBUE|IISIA

009v-0010-T00

aNuanay sNoaue|3sIAl - 09y :A10331e)

:jejo) Apadoud - saxe] - STY :A1o3aie)

1aunseal] Ajuno) auijes
yoequiny aiels

TSTP-00T0-T00

0ST¥-00T10-T00

Ajiadoud - saxe] - STy :AJo8a1e)

SNUINIY

UOEAISIUIWPY - 00TO :Iuawnedsg

vy ‘ueAlg

pung [B43U39 - TOO :pun4




% EV'0L €6'0LT'EY 8L'69TC 62'666'ST SG'TST 00°0P¥'19 00'0tt'19
% 09°€8 ZLTEQOT 00°00S°T 8789 000 00°000°ZT 00°000°2T
% SE'L6 STTOEL 000 SL°86T 000 007005, 000052
% 00°00T 00°0SLTT 000 000 000 00°0SL'2T 00°0SLZT
%¥1°86 S0'8S6°L6 000 S6'ES8'T 99°08S 0021866 00°Z1866
% CS'76 00'€9€°C 000 00°LET 000 000052 00005
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00'00S 00°00S
% L6'V6 90°ErL'S 000 ¥6'9S€E 000 00°00T'L 0000T°L
% L8'L6 TTETT'ET 000 68°98¢ LE'T8 00°00S'€T 00'00S'ET
% 65'86 88'8ET'SL 000 TTELO0T 62667 00'71Z9L 00'ZTT'9L
%CE'0S  BE'SLEE 00029 Z9'vOE'E 6E'8EE 00°006°L 00°006°L
% T6'vT £8'80¢ 00°SZT £1°990'T TTre- 00'00v'T 00°00¥'T
% 00°00T 00000 000 000 000 00°000C 00°000T
% 9T6€E §5'99LT 00's6v SY8ET'T 19°Z0% 007005t 00°00S'%
%VE 89 EE'V6P'T 00°0S L9SOT'T S6'SEQ'T 00°0S9°E 00°000%
% 00°00T 000ST'T 000 000 000 00°0ST'T 00'00S'T
% €0°E6 87°0€6 000 L6869 000 00'000°T 00°000°T
% 09°LT SOvIv 00°0S S6'SE0'T S6'SE0T 00°00S°T 00°00S'T
%t It 8E'0SSET 00°09T‘S £9°611'8 68°080°S T0°0€89S YT ovy'Ly
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00000'T 00°000°T
% 8v'vC SS'T0T'T 000 SY'86E'E v9'S9v'T 00005t 00005t
% TL'S9 79°60L 000 8€'0LE L8 000807 00°080'T
%00°00T 00 9ETY 000 000 000 00'9€Ty 00 9€T't
% 68'8E LTE68T 00°098'T €8'989'C 0€°9S9 00°0tYL 00°0vY'L
% S9'TY 0v'S89'E 00°006'T ¥8'¥S0E 96'v9L vT0v9'8 vTor9'8
% €£09 0S°SSP 000 0S'v6C EETL 00°0SL 00°0sL
% 69°S v6°9S 000 90°er6 €6°LST 00°000'T 00°000°T
% 88'6L 16'60L'9 000 60°069T L1°20% 00°00v'8 000078
% SY°'SS 00'0S0°€ 00°00p'T 00°0S0°T 00°0S¢ 00°00S'S 00°005'S
% LT TLLvT- 000 8’ TEI VT AR T4 LLEBEVT 00°000°S
%L6'E9 88'EZE'65T 00°009 66'SSP'SYT S8 LLS'ET LB6LESOY L8'E0T'60S
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 00°'00T
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 ooo 00°000'T 00°000'T
% T8°E6 00'901'6 00°009 000 000 00'90L'6 00'90L'6
% T6'V8 86'vZ8'TT 000 osL8's STLSTT 00'00L'ST 00°00L'ST
Suluieway (3|qeJonejun) saoueaqunoul  ANALDY Annnoy 128png |ejoL 198png |eloL
SUTERIEY| 3|qesoney |easiy pouad uaun) reu1dlio
dueliep

£20Z/0€/0 :8uipu3 poliad £Z0T :|edsid 404

J3Y10 - SIIAIDS JOUd

|eda7 - 532136 Joid
BuisiaApYy - S32IMIBS Joid
1PNy 9 8190y - SIDIAIIS JOUd

9855-0010-T00
£855-00T0-T00
£655-0010-T00

0555-0010-100

$9IINIDS [BUOISSD)OId - §67 :A108a1)

:|e3o asuadx3 suonesadp - o3 :A103a3e)
asuadx3 xe] s3|es
asuadxj Sunean
asuadx3 42D A
asuadx] s, 0Aeln
suonduasqns g sang

SE55-00T0-T00
0T55-00T0-T00
5055-00T0-T00
SDS5-00T0-T00
08¥S-00T0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A108338)

:jejo) asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A1o8a1e)
asuadx3 ageisod
Jasunjop - saiddng
IO - sanddng

05€5-001T0-T00

PEES-00T0-1T00
00€5-0010-T00

asuadx3g Ajddns - gg3 :A108318)

:[e10] asuadx3 3|YaA - 073 :Asodaed
3[21ya - asuadx3 adueinsu|
juawdinby - Jieday g a21AI3S
asuadx3 |an4

$¢¢5-00T0-T00
ZT¢S-00T0-T00

00ZS-0010-100

asuadx3 3Iyan - 0Z3 :A10331e)

:je3o] dx3 spunoun g Suiping - 0T3 :AJo3aie)
5|00
uiely pue saiddng jeuoliuer
uonejues
Ayadoud - @duednsu|
Je|n|a7 - dx3 uonedunuwwo)
auJalul‘aulpue] 3L - dx3 wo)

2141233 - S9
SpuUnoJg - JuleN g Sdleday
Suipiing - ute 1@ siieday

S¥TS-00T0-T00
ZvTS-00T0-T00
0ETS-00T0-T00
0¢TS-00T0-T00
§T15-00T0-T00
STTS-00T0-T00
ZT15-0010-T00
TT15-0010-T00
0TTS-00T0-T00
¥0T5-00T0-100

Z0T15-0010-100

dx3 spunoun 13 Suip|ing - 013 :A10833e)

:|ero) asuadx3 [auuosiad - 03 :A108a3e)
asuadx3 piy 15414
34310 A3iD - Buluies g [aAelL
Johe - Bujuies| 19 [2ABIL
asuadx3 Suluiel] g [9ABI]

§905-00T0-T00
£905-00T0-T00

¢90S-0010-T00
090S-0010-100

1ioday 198png



%LT 6V L6 9VEY- 000 £0°€S9'SY 6E'8BEET 00°000°06 00°000°06
% LT6Y  LBOVE'bD- 000 €0°€59'SY 6€'88€ET 00°000°06 00°000°06
%S9'ET €5°918°L9 60'225'S0T LY'E0S'ETT SE'TLOOL 60'2.8'982 00°SLE'SST
%S9'ET  €S°9¥8L9 60°7ZS'SOT LY E0SETT SETLO0L 60'7.8'98T 00°SLE'S8T
%E6'Y 00°000'S 60°L6¥'99 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 60°L6V'TOT 000
% 000 000 60°L6¥'99 000 000 60°L6Y'99 000
%6TYT  00°000°S 000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°sE 000
%69°TE €5°9v8'9S 00°SZ0’6€ LY'E0S°E8 SEZLOOY 00°SLE'BLT 00'SLE'6LT
%¥C0S  SOVSPTT 00°0SL'T $6'565'6 97'10S'Z 000082 0000822
%0TL6  00TLE 000 00°'8¢ 000 00°000°'T 00°000°T
% LE'ETS- E6°698'TH- 00°SLT'ET £6'765'9E 00'Z61°9¢ 00'000'8 0070008
% E80L  TT'OLE'09 000 88'701'ST 000 00°6£0°98 00'5£0°98
% TP'S6  YETS8ET 000 99'LPTT 68LTT'T 00°000°52 00'000°sT
% 20Y SE'LOV'T 00°000%2 SO'ZEOTT 02152 00°005°9¢ 00°005'9¢
%00°00T  00°000'9 000 000 000 000009 00°000°9
% 00°00T 000009 000 000 000 000009 00°000'9
%9T°L9 90'8YZ'6TY - 8£'660°0T- V8 LLLOLT'T ZI'E0Z'66S 219266459 68°SET'06¥'9
%ISL9 79'8€2°92S 8£°660°0T SV EVT'EVT EV'69T'TS 88'I8Y'6LL TT°TLT'698
%CLTS  0°S80°0S 000 96" V16" 00°000°0T 00°000°S6 00°000°06
% 00°00T  00'000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%0T'€Ey  0'S80'ST 000 9671661 00°00S°L 00°000°SE 00°000°0€
% 00°0S  00°000°ST 000 00°000°ST 00'00$°21T 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%TTBE  99'L68TT 00’0 vETTLT YT E0E 00°0Z9'vT 00°0Z9vT
%v0C6  ETVIE'ET 000 L8'SST'T 000 00°025'vT 00°02s'vT
% L¥'99P-  L¥"99p- 000 L7995 vT E0E 00'00T 00°00T
%88'8L  06°€S6'SL 8L'699'€ TE'999°91 SS°ZST 0006296 00°06Z°96
% 00°00T 00001 000 00’0 000 00°00T 00'00T
% 00°00T  00°005'T 000 000 000 00°005°T 000052
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesquinouy  ANARoy Auagoy 198png |e10L 193png |ejoL
FUELIEY] 3|qeloneq |easi4 poliad LN leuiSuQ
IJuelIep

£202/0€/v0 :8uipu3 polad £Z0T :1edsld 104

|ejo] sa|es - saxe] - OTY :Aso8aie)
Pa3133||0D) XB] SIS [oYOI|Y

9597-0¢10-T00

s3ajes - saxe] - OTY :A1o8a1e)

anuanay

juawdojanaq g Suluue|d - 0ZT0 :3uawedaqg

:|exo] ASojouyda) uonewuoju] - OTTO :Judwiedaq
:jejo] asuadxy

:|e10] S19sSy paxid - 0g3 :Aso3ae)
awdinb3 - s1955y paxi4
$3J21Y3A - 1855y |euded

0T8S-0TT0-T00

808S-0TT0-T00

51955y paxid - 0g3 :AJoSaie)

:|e3o1 asuadx3 snoaue||adsIAl - 093 :A108a1e)
duRURUIRN g Sta1dOD)
sai|ddng g sjoo] ||
21ISGIM
S|EM3UY 13 M3N - dJBMIJOS
Joqe g s1afold 1|
S|EMBUY 13 M3N - 3IBMPIEH

¥T95-0110-T00
ZT95-0TT0-T00
0T95-0TTO-T00

9095-0TT0-100

7095-0TT0-100

asuadx3 snoaue||22siAl - 093 :A1o3a1e)

:|e1o] asuadxy [auuosiad - 103 :A1o8a3e)
asuadx3j Suiuies) 13 |aAel]

0905-0T10-T00

asuadx3 |guuosiad - 103 :A108a18)

asuadx3

A3ojouyda) uonewusojul - 0TTO :1uawedag

:(a2132q) snjding uonensiulwpy - 0OTO JuUdawuedaq
:|ejo] asuadx3y
:|e10] asuadx3j uoneuoq - g93 :A1oSaie)
1enuo) AJa120S J103ISIH

19843U0) SYNPY IS
19841007 gN|D S4I9 pue sAog

€895-00T0-T00
T895-00T0-T00
0895-00T0-T00

asuadx3 uoneuoq - §93 :A10831e)

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A108are)
S|EMAUIY 3 MIN - 21eM1J0S
asuadx3 snoaue||adsiN

0095-00T0-T00

asuadx3 snoaue||asIAl - 093 :As03a1ed

i|e30) SIIINIBS |BUOISSDI0Id - §57 :A108a38)
Sunuug - sa21135 Joid
S92110N |e397 - S821AJ36 Jouid

6855-0010-T00

88SS5-00T0-100

uoday 198png



% 859 00'6L 00°s¢8 00'96¥% 0o'vel 00'00Z°T 00°00Z°T

% 0T°€9 61921 000 I8°EL LT8T 00'00Z 00°00C

%9L'T €y 000 LLSET 8V'6E 0o'ove 00'ove

% 66°L9 LY'L68 000 I3 wda 5001 00°0ZET 00'0Z€'T

%90°99 89 V9E'88E 000 €2°605'66T 90°8ZY'LY T6'EL8°L8S 16°€28'98S

% T6°0L 655988 000 T vE9E 16'09%C 00'00SZT 00°00S°TT

% E0'T6 79°0Z8'T 000 8E'6LT 8€'6LT 00°000T 000007

% 00°00T 000ST 000 000 000 00°0ST 00°0ST

% 89'S9 St'SEQ'9Y 000 0" LS0PT 9T’ ¥10'9 6°760°0L 6t°760°0L

% 96'S9 0T 9ET'OV 000 08'71L0T 056697 00'6v8°09 00°6v8°09

% ¥E'T SSve 000 St'ST0'T ooC 00°0S0°T 000

% 08'V9 LTCET 000 £8°LYT 000 00°0Zy 00°0¢y

% ¥9°99 TL¥L80T 000 £0°IS¥'0T 8EELET vL'STE'TE YLSTETE

% 00°00T 000057 000 000 000 00°005T 00'00S'T

% 98°S9 6£°589'89C ooo 67 TOE'6ET €9'00L'T€E 89'986°L0V 89'986°L0V

%8TL9 18°00€°'STY- 000 6T°6¥6'T0T 8T°0Z9'EY 00°0SZ°LT9 00°0SZ°L19

%9€°0L ¥8 ES6°0LE- 000 91°96Z'9ST 68'TET0E 00°0SZ°L2S 00°0SZ'L2S

% 8S'v6 00°SLE'ST- 000 00'S29T 000 00°000°0€ 00'000°0€

%SL'86  00°ST6'S- 000 00'SL 000 00°000°9 00°000'9

% €6'8L 00'ZSS'E- 000 00°8v6 00'TS 00005 00°005'y

% 67°0L 99'118°C- 000 vE88T'T 9L'9LS 00000 00000t

% 000 00°08T 000 00°08T 00°06 000 000

% 80°S 00'otg- 000 00'0LT'S 00°06€ 00'0059 00°005'9

% 00°00T 00°0SZ- 000 000 000 00'0sZ 00°0s¢

% 69°VE TYITT- 000 88'687'T 00°002 00'00S°€ 00°00S'€

% €T'99 0T L8Y'9T- 000 08'TIS'ET A d 00°000°0F 00°000°0%

% 06'TY 00'S60°Z- 000 00'506'C 00°0T0°T 00°000°S 00'000°S

% UTLL ¥€'695'8€E- 000 99'0EV'TT 89°559'€ 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

% 0L'TS 00'TSST- 000 00'6¥%'T 00'99¢ 00°000°€ 00°000°€

%5976  00°L8S'SS- 000 00'ETHY 00'S€0°T 00°000°09 00°000°09

% 00°88 00°00¢'t- 000 00°009 00°00T 00000'S 00'000°S

% C8'VS 1€'80% LT 000 69'165'7T TESYT'S 00'000°0S 00°000°0S

% T¥'L9 76'749'09- 000 80°LTE'6T 80'960°L 0000006 00'000°06

% 9€°6€ 09'8S5'T- 000 OV Iv6'E 00°0¥9 000059 00'005'9

% T¥'99 ST'TE9'66- 000 SL'89€'0S 00°00€’S 00°000°0ST 00'000'0ST

% 00°Z8 00°09%'2- 000 00°0vS 000 00°000°€ 00'000°€

% SS'TL ¥y SSTL- 000 95 vvLT £6'97¢€ 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

Suuieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesquinoul  ALALDY Aunnoy 193png |e10L 193png |eloL

pUESFER] 3|qeioney |easiy polad 3Ny jeuiSup
dduelBA

£202Z/0€/10 :3uipu3 poliad €Z0Z *|BISid 404

131BMN - 531
SeQ - 53l

J11339(3 - s3l

ST15-0210-T00

ZT15-0¢10-100
TT1S-0¢T0-T00

0TTS-0¢10-T00

dx3 spunoJn vg Suip|ing - 0T3 :A10833e)

:|e30] 3suadx3] |auuosiad - 103 :A10833e)
asuadx3 Buluies] g |9ABIL
asuadx3 wioyun
dx3 uaauas 8niq g |edIsAyd
asuadx] aouensu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SY3Idv
asuadx3 dwo) s, Ja)IoM
asuadx3 JuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 yIl4
asuadx3 awnuanQ
asuadx3j Asejes

0905-0¢10-T00
§S0S-0¢10-T00
0505-0ZT0-T00
0v05-0Z10-100
0E05-0ZT0-100
SZ05-0¢10-100
2205-0¢T0-100
0205-0¢10-T00

0005-0¢T0-T00

a5uadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A10333e)

:|e30] SNU3AIY

:[e10] $334 '3 SHWIA4 SaSUAN - OZY :A103318D
3NU3AAIY - SAUWIIJ |0YO2|Y
Jwiad uing
sa24 Bul|l4 73 18|d UOISIAIPGNS
sywiad Suip|ing 93e.01s
S)HWJId Uoneydijos
UTERRVEN
95U3dI uoneluEes
S}WIRd [9pOwWay [elIUapIsay
S)WIad Bulpjing [eRUAPISAY
$224 suoilradsul - 3y
suoladsu| seg/Suiquinid
J3Y1Q - siwad
SHWIA [B12JWWOD MBN
S}WJiad dWOoH 3|IgonN
SUWIad YIVAH
SHWIR [B14109]3
S [2POWayY [BIJSWWOD
535U ssaUISNG
s34 Suluozay/xauuy
98JeyDIng [BILIWWOD Ly WY

asuadx3

8SZF-0¢10-100
9S¢p-0¢10-T00
0Scp-0¢T0-T00
8ver-0¢10-100
ret-0¢T0-100
ZPey-0¢10-T00
0vZv-0Z10-T00
8ECY-0¢10-100
9£¢y-0¢10-T00
YETY-0C10-100
ZECY-0¢10-100
0ECr-0Z10-T00
87¢v-0¢10-100
9Z¢v-0¢T0-T00
0¢Zv-0¢10-100
¥TZv-0210-T00
0TZv-0210-T00
80Tv-0¢10-100
§0¢y-0210-100
00ZF-0Z10-T00

$994 '8 SHWIAJ S3SUIdN - 7Y :A103a1e)

yoday 198png



10 G abed

%S¥"'99 S8°08Z'v6 0Z'1Z6°S- £8'699'TY- 9L ELO'ET- T6'TL8TYT- 16'8ZT'TVI-
%ET'L9 99°185'605 0Z'1Z6°S 90'6T9'EVT ¥0'v69'95 Z6'TZT'6SL 16'8LE'8SL
%00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
%S9°79 89'vZ6°L 000 ZESUL'Y €E'IST'T 00°0S9°ZT 00°0S9°TT
% S9'79 89°'7Z6'L 000 TESTULY €E'I8TT 00°059°CT 00°0S9°ZT
%EQ'V6 89°£07'8T 05°L2S 8'Y9T'T [4: 84T 00°000°0€ 00°000°0E
%TI8'€6  B8B'ISK'ET 0S°LTZS 79°020'T 79'0Z0T 00°000'ST 00°000'ST
% TT'S6 08'SSLY 000 0T’ vre 0T'vve 00000°S 00°000°S
%58'8L S9"E6V'SY 0L°SE8T S9'0LE'6 06°VEEY 00°00£°LS 00°00£°LS
% 00°00T 00°00Z 000 000 000 00°00L 00°00L
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% T1°66 SEVEL'ET 000 §9°59¢ 06'vET 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€
% 90°0€ 00°0TT'S 00008°C 000606 00'S8TY 00°000°LT 00°000°LT
% 0L°66 00'S86' 000 00'stT 00'st 00°000°S 00°000'S
% CT'86 0€'v96'T 0L'SE 000 000 00°000°T 00000'C
%LE 6 €6'9EETT 00°€€8 LOOET'CT 6T°09T'T 00°00£SY 00°00E°SY
% 99'%1 00'ZLE'E 000 00'829°6T 00'8SS 00'000‘€Z 00°000°€T
% LB'V6 €7°699'T1T 000 £L°089 Ly'OTT 00°00€'TT 00'00€'TT
% 96'TL 0L°S6T'L 00'ees 0£'TL8'T TL 18 00°000'0T 00°000°0T
%9008 19°209°€ 00°SZT 6E°TLL 0L'8 00°005't 00°005't
% ST'v8 ¥0'S89°T 00'sZT 96681 0L'8 00°000C 00°000°2
% 0L°9L LSLTIE'T 000 £¥'C8S 000 00'005°Z 00°005°T
%ETEL v1°958°8 000 L89ET'E 06'€69 T0'€60°ZT 00°00%'ZT
% S6°9% 09°286 000 Iy 0TT'T 000 TO€E60'C 00°00t°T
% St'06 0S'706 000 05°96 000 00°000°T 00°000'T
% EVLL ¥0°696'9 000 96'0£0'C 06°€69 00°000°6 00°000°6
%V9I'1S 6T°S6Y'Y 00009°T TL609°T v1'Tee 00°50L'8 0050’8
% 9%'L9 9/4'8L1 000 vT'98 95°1Z 00°592 00°592
% 00°00T 000zt 000 000 000 oo'0ze 00°0CE
% 00°9S ¥79'688'C 00°SL6 9€'S62'T 62'81¢E 00°091°S 00°09T°S
Sujuleway (s|qesoaejun) sduesquinoul  AjARdy Auagoy 198png |eloL 198png |e10L
pUVELIER] a|qeJoney |easiy polad N leuiBuQ
acueliep

£20Z/0€/v0 :8uipu3 poliad €Z0T :[eds!4 404

:(adyyaqg) snjdins Juawdojanaq g Suluuelq - 0ZTO ;uawedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

|ejo) asuadx3 3saJ4aiu| - 583 :As08a1e)

asuadx3 15a.4a1u| 0S85-0ZT0-T00
asuadx3 3saJaiu| - 583 :As08a1e)

:|e10] S13ssy paxid - 083 :Asoda1e)

S3[21Y3A - 53355V |eHde) 8085-0ZT0-T00
s3assy paxid - 083 :AJo8azen

:|e10 asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :A1o0a3e)

S|EMBUBY '3 MBN - BJEMIJOS 8095-0¢T10-100
asuadx3 snoaue|[22sII 0095-0ZT0-T00
asuadx3 snoaue|a3siy - 093 :As08a1e)

{|e101 S9J1AIDS |BUOISSA0Id - §57 :Au08a1e)

JunuLg - SIS J0ud 6855-0¢10-100

S19 - S2IAIS JOI4 vZS5-0¢10-100
SulzauiBu3l - Sa2INIBS J04d TZSS-0Z10-100
SU| [B214323]3 - SJIAIDS J0Ud 8955-0Z10-100
dnuea|) awoH juedep 0955-0¢10-T00
SUISIIIRAPY - SIIIAIDS JOId €555-0¢10-100

SIIAIIS [BUOISSDJ0. - 6T :A108318)

:Jezo] asuadx3j suonesadQ - o3 :A10331e)

suoidiasqns g sang 08¥5-0ZT0-T00
$934 pJe) upasd) SZ¥S-0TT10-100
98ieyauns yLy Y S0vS-0¢10-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :Ado3a3e)

:jeyo) asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A103a3eD

asuadxj ageisod 05€S-0¢10-T00
2210 - sal|ddns 00€S-0210-T00
asuadx3j Ajddns - pg3 :Au0833e)

:Jejo) asuadx3 3pdIyaA - 0z3 :Aso8a1e)

3PIYaA - IsuadX3 dueiNsy| ST¢S-0¢10-T00
APDIYIA - Jieday g IdIAIBS 0T¢S-0¢10-T00
asuadx3 [an4 00Z5-0¢T0-T00

asuadx3 apPIyan - 0z3 :A1odaed

:jejo) dx3 spunoug 13 Buip|ing - 013 :A10333eD

uoleyues 0ETS 0-T00
Auadoud - adueinsu| omwm\dmﬁo T00
Je|n||a) - dx3 uoneunNwwo) 9T115-0¢T0-T00

yoday 328png



0 9 abed

:|e30 1 S334 '@ SUWII SISUIINT - 0ZY :A103331)

anuaAay Jainap g Aeds

334 asuad1] 8oq

|0JIUOD) |EWIUY - SNUSAY ISIA
anuanay uondopy

9v¢r-00¢0-T00
¥¢cy-00¢0-100

Z0¢¥-00T0-100

$294 g SIWII{ SasuIII - OTY :A108318D

aNuUanay

|0J3u0) [ewiuy - 00Z0 :Judwnedag

:je3o) Suuaauidul - 0910 Juawiedaq

:|ejo asuadx3y

:|ej0] asuadx3 1sa131u] - 83 :A108a38)

asuadx3 1s3433u|

0585-0910-T00

asuadx3 3sa4aiu| - 683 :Alo8aie)

:|e30] S13ssy paxid - 083 :AJ0831e)

S3IIYIA - 51955y |euded

8085-0910-100

53assy paxi4 - 083 :A10331€)

:je30) asuadx3 snoaue||23siAl - 093 :Adodale)

S|eMauRY g MIN - 318MIJOS
S|emauay 1@ Map - aiempleH

8095-0910-100
¥095-0910-T00

asuadx3 snoaue|@dsiAl - 093 :As08a18)

:|eyo) asuadx3 Aiddns - g3 :A103338)

Bunesadp - sanddng

¢ZTES-09T0-100

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :As08318)

:|ejo) asuadx3 apPIyap - 0z3 :Alodale)

3YaA - dsuadx3y duesnsu|
B2IYBA - Jieday g 2IIAISS
asuadx3 |an4

0T¢S-09T0-T00

00¢S-0910-100

asuadx3 IPIYaA - 03 :Aso3a1e)

:je3o) dx3 spunouo g Suip|ing - 013 :A40323e)

Je|nj|a7 - dx3 uonedunwWwo)

9T15-0910-T00

dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A1033318)

:|e10) asuadx3 [auuosiad - 103 :A108318)

asuadx3 Suiuied] 7@ |9AeS]
asuadx3 wuojun
asuadx3 dwo) SJaNI0M

0905-09T0-T00

SS0S-0910-T00
S¢05-09T0-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :AJ08aie)

asuadx3

Supaauidug - 0910 :uswitedag

%TLTL 8L'9ST'TZ- 000 ZTEVE'S €8'SETT 0000562 00700562 -
% T6¥L  00°59€'6- 000 00'SET'E 00'STL 00°00S°ZT 00'00STT
% vT°0L  00°SSVT- 000 00'St0'T 00042 00°00S°€E 00'00S°€
%80'€9 8L IVO'S- 000 TTE€S6'T €8'ST0T 000008 000008
%008, 00°06C%- 000 0001C'T 00°s2¢ 00°005°S 00°00S°S
%60'69  vTTIV'BE 86°84L 10°L0¥'9T LLTET'T £2°865'SS 00°S8L'8S
%60°69 T ZIV'8E 86°8LL 10°L0Y'9T LLTET'T £2°865'SS 00°S8L°8S )
%00°00T  00°00E 000 000 00’0 00'00E 00°00€ -
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
%L099 TI'ESSTT 000 8891’9 TLTTT 00°000°6T 00°000°6T o
% L0°99 TT'ESSTT 000 88'9¥%'9 TLTI9T 00°000°6T 00'000°6T
%0000T 00°0S90T 000 000 000 00°059°0T 00°059°0T
% 00°00T 00°0S9°S 000 00’0 000 00°059°S 00°059°S
% 00°'00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
%90°8L S6°Z06°E 86°8€T £0°858 68°9¢ 00°000°S 00°000'S o
% 90'8L S6'T06'E 86'8EC L0858 68'9C 00°000°S 00'000'S
%P0°St 9T'08L'Y 0070 LO'EEB’S 85°STT €TETI0T 00'00v‘'0T
% ¥v0 w'e 000 I8'706'T 000 ETET6'T 00°00LT
% £6°CS ET'SE9 000 L8195 000 00°002'T 00007'T
% ST1°SS T99ET'V 000 6EE9E'E 89'STT 00'005°L 00'005°L
%Lt'St Z8'SY0°T 00'0¥S ST'PIL 89'8L1 00°00£Z 00°00€°T
% LU'Sy  T8SPO'T 00°0¥S 8T vIL 8S'8LT 00'00€C 0000£'C
%L6°99 6T°08T‘S 000 18'SS'T 00°00€ 00°SELL 00°SETTT B
% 09°L9 00°08€"E 000 00029'1 00°00€ 00°000°S 00°000°S
%0988 06'TLLT 000 01'82¢ 000 00000°C 00°000T
% SB'E 62'8¢ 000 TL'90L 000 00°SEL 00°SET'Y
Suiuieway (ajgesonejun) sadueiquiniuz  AJARDY Aoy 123png |eloL 128png |eloL
Jud43d 3|qesoned jeasiy pouad uaun) jewduiQ

asuenen

£202/0€/t0 :8uipu3 poliad £202 :|eIs!d 404

uoday 138png



%16'S8  ETWLY'L 000 L8'STT'T 79°01S 000048 00°00L°8
%9LLY  00'6YIT 8S°6L TLTT YT YIS 00°00S"Y 00'00S'Y
%L[8'89  6Y'8ST'ZE 95°6LS'E $6°LS6°0T 767897 00'969°9t 00°969°9t
% LTSy  E0'6L9 01’642 L8TIPS 66'PLT 00°005°T 00°00S°T
%S869  LI'W6LT TS6LE 1€°928 ETVET 00000t 00°000"%
%1678  LSPVIV 000 EV'S8 000 00°00S 00°00S
%0599 05166 000 05°20S Tv'SCl 00005'T 00°005°T
% 00°00T 00°9S6 000 000 000 00°956 00°956
%T08S  L96LST 00°S0L £E6STT 99'2L2 00°0vY'y 000PP'Y
%8S9'SS  9£°08T'S 00°0ST‘T ¥9'690°€ Tt L9L 000056 00°005'6
%00'T9  86'WOE 000 Z0'S6T 8€' Ly 00°'00% 00°00%
%16'SE  6ETLL 000 19°£0€ S8'65 00°08¥ 00'08¥
%9L99  TE9L99 000 89°C€TE'E 60°2LL 00°000°0T 00°'000°0T
%SSv8  ISWEQ'L $0°L00T SY'8LT TE96T 00°0ZE8 00'0ZE'8
%9v'S8 66UV 06'8S 11899 8S'LET 00'000°S 00°000°S
%SPTL  98'E0S'T8Y 0t'668 90°855'Z8T ZTS6Y'EY ZE'T96'599 TE'TIT'S99
% 00°00T  0000T 000 000 000 007002 00°002
%8V'T8  L6'TLO6 06°St- £6°TL6T 05'Z0¢ 00°000°TT 00°000°TT
% v9'65  TTIBE'T 0€'SP6 8r'TLO0T 8L'8YL 00°000°S 00°000°S
% v0TL  0Z'09€ 000 08'6ET 8G'GE 00'00S 00°00S
%8ELL  BULVY'ES 000 ZT°TSS'8T 9L €IS Y 0v'866'T8 Ov'866'18
%TEEL 08'E0S'TY 000 98'L0T'ST 62719 99'T19°9S 99'11995
% LO0 L6'T 000 €0'869'C 000 0000L'T 00'006'T
%TSSL  TOSER 000 66°0VT 856 00'94S 00°94S
% LOVL  ELTSOTE 000 VLBIE'L ISTRLT LY TTY'8T LY TTY'8T
%9T'TL  LE£659'8 000 €9'0VE'E ST'00L 00°000°CT 00°000'ZT
% £999  TELIYTL 000 89'808'SE L1°7S6'8 009Zv'L0T 00'9Z¥'L0T
% 0TEL  B60LI'ET 000 08'95£'96 06'848'TT 6L'LTS'6SE 6L°LTS'6SE
%8Y'99  85°080°tv- 000 TrIeTy'eTe £8'€SZ'SS 00'205999 00°205999
%L£9'99 00'0£9°02¢- 000 00°ZEE'0TT 00'€85TS 00°200'TE9 00°Z00°TE9
% £9'99  00°0£9°0C%- 000 00'ZEE'0TT 00'€85°ZS 00'700°'TE9 00'Z00'TE9
%06°0Z 08'€ST'T- 000 0zZ'9vL'y 00°SEV 00°000'9 00°000'9
%0607  08'€STT- 000 0T9vL'y 00'SEY 00'000°S 00°000'9
Juiuieway (Ijqesonejun) saduesqunouy  Auanoy Anagoy 198png |ej0L 128png |ejoL
juadiad 3I|qesoneq |easi4 pouiad uauun) _m:_m_._O
ERDL-IRI-TY

€20Z/0€/10 :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|eIs!d 104

?21yap - sieday g 921nI3S
asuadx] |en4

0TZS-00Z0-T00
0025-00¢0-T00

asuadx3 a2Iyan - 0z3 :Aso8a3ed

:jejol dx3 spunoun 1g Buip|ing - 013 :A103a3eD
5|00
ule|n pue saiddng [eloyiuer
9%g - saljddng
uolnelues
Anadoud - asueuansu)
Je|n||22 - dX3 UONEIIUNWWOD
JuJajul auljpue] |31 - dx3 wo)
J91EAN - S9N

21129|3 - 591
SpUNOJD) - JulelA g SJieday
Fuip|ing - Juley g slieday

S71S-0020-100
Z¥1S-0020-T00

0vT5-0020-T00
0ETS-00Z0-T00
0¢15-00Z0-T00
9TTS-0020-T00
ST15-0020-T00
ZT15-0020-T00
TT15-00¢0-T00
0T15-00¢0-T00
¥0T15-00¢0-T00

¢0TS-0020-T00

dx3 spunoun »g Suipjing - 013 :A108a180

:|ejo) asuadx3 [puuosiad - T3 :Aso8a1e)
asuadx3 piy 1s414
asuadx3 Buluiel] g |9ned]
gsuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 uaaJds 8niq g |eD1SAYd
asuadxj aouesnsu| Yi|eaq
asuadxy syidy
asuadx3 dwo) s 4aom
asuadx3 juawhodwaun
asuadx3 yIi4
asuadx3 awnJanQ
Juawasinquwiay gmMs
asuadx3 Asejes

0905-00¢0-T00

5505-00¢0-T00
0505-00¢0-100

0v0S-00Z0-T00
0£05-0020-T00
ST05-0020-T00
ZZ0S-00¢0-100
0Z05-0020-T00
0T0S-00C0-T00

S005-00¢0-T00
0005-00Z0-T00

3suadx3 [auu0siad - 103 :Ad03218)

:|ejol 2nuanay

:Je3o] SJjs] [eyuawulanosiajy] - zoy :Atodazed
xe| pajeudisaq Jax

asuadx3

£29v-0020-100

51)5] [EIUaWUIAN0BIaLU| - Z9Y :AJ0Ba1e)

:|e30] 594N3194104 P SAUL - Oy A10T33e)
SaUI4 [0J3U0) [BWIuY

0Z¥¥-0020-T00

534N3134404 7§ sauld - Opy :AJodaie)

Hoday 128png



%69°89  LL'OES'EET S8°601'6 ¥6°29L'TS- 19999 95 E0Y'V6T- CTITT'EET-

%86°99 SE'TT99LS S8'60T'6 9E'v8I'SLT TTLBSPS 95'506'098 ZT8T9'66L

%S9°0L 60'TSS 000 16'8TC LS°SS 00°08L 00°08L

% S9°0L 60°TSS 000 16'82C £LS°SS 00°08L 00°08L

%PET- ZS°108- 000 ZS'108°09 T9°9ES 00°000°09 000

% VET- 76108 000 75'108°09 T19°'S€ES 00°000°09 000

%9€'99 65°960'S 000 TY€8ST Z5°LY9 00°089°L 00°089°L

% 9€°99 65°960'S 000 TV'€8ST [AWAE] 00°089°L 00'089°L

%S0°0L €1°208°C 00'0 L8'L6T'T 000 00'000'% 00°000°F

% ¥1°TC ET'CEE 000 L87L9TT 000 0000S'T 00'00ST

% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00005'T 0000ST

% 00°L6 00'0L6 000 00°0¢ 000 000001 00°000°T

%9LTL LL'ITT'ST ET'v98°C 0T'6T0°L S9°S6T'Y 00°000°SE 00°000°SE

% €6'LL 99'968°€ ETvIC 12688 LT LSE 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 08'€L LLBYY'ST 00059t €2°006'E 8E'BEVT 00°000°S2 00°000's2

% E0'EE vE'0tE 000 99'699 000 00°000°T 00°000T

% 0019 000P¥'T 000 00°095'T 00°00v'T 00000 00'000%

%PT L L8'VT6T 000 €1°0Z0°T TL'66T 00°'SY6'E 00'SY6'E -

% 99°9¢ Ly°20E 000 €5°7CS 18'89 00's¢8 00°SZ8

% SO'v8 0v'TT9’T 000 09'L6Y 06'0€T 00°0ZT°E 00°0ZT'E

%8T°SL €9°709°9T 81°L89°T €5'S6L'E 9T'SHL'T vE'£80°T 00'056'TZ

% 00°00T 00000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 00°000'T

% 8565 0EbY's 0S'TST'T ¥S0VST 8L'S0T'T YELET'E 00'000'6

% 8L'66T- BL66T- 00'seT 8L LT 7’07 00°00T 00'00T

% 89°C6 86'819'8 6£'861 £9°78Y |44 00°00£'6 0000£'6

% VEL8 SE'EL8 000 S9'9¢T S9'9¢T 00'000°T 00°000'T

% ¥S'68  OP'ETE 000 09'9¢ 0T'L 00'0S€ 00°0S€

% 079V 8E'vSS 67 T1C EEbEY §9°79¢ 00002'T 000021

%EV'S9 vr'v59°6 8564 88'TZ0'S 98°%Z0°'T 06'SSLVT 06°S0V'¥T

% 10T T1€°TE 000 65¥ZS'T 000 06'SSS'T 06'S0T'T

Suluieway (3|qesonejun) sajueiquinoul  ANALDY Aungoy 123png |eioL 193png |elol

Ju243d 3|qeioney |easi4 polad waun) |euidLio
Jdueliep

€20Z/0€/t0 :8ulpu3 poliad £20T :|eIs!d 404

:(321420) snjding [043u0) [BWIUY - 00Z0 SUdwHedag
:jejo] asuadxy

:|ej0] asuadx3 153123u| - 683 :A103318)
asuadx3 159491u]

asuadx3 1sa1a1u] - 583 :Auodae)

{|e3o s3assy paxi4 - 083 :Aodazed
S3IIYAA - 51355y ded

$13sSY paxid -

:|e3o] asuadx3 puog - z,£3 :A103a18)
sueo uo |edidulid

asuadx3 puog -

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue|jadsiAl - 093 :Ado3aled
S|EMBUDY 1§ MIN - 9.eM1J0S
S|EMAUDY 1§ MIAN - JeMpJeH
asuadx3 snosue||adsiN

asuadx3 SNO3UR||AISIA -

:|e30 S3JIAIAS [BUOISSBJ0.d - 5T :A10TaeD)
4B [BWIUY - S3IIAISS JOId
UBLIBUIIDIAA - SIDINIDS JOId
Sunuig - s821A8S 10.4d
dsi@ ' uolleJaUIdU| - SDIIAIDS J0O.id

S3JIAIIS [BUOISSO -

:|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - 0p3 :Au0333e)
suondiasgng 1 sang
5324 p4eD Ypaid

asuadx3 suonesadoQ -

:|eyo suadx3 Ajddns - og3 :A103a1e)
5I3UIN0A J2IN3N g Aeds
asuadx3 auIpaN
asuadx3 adeisod
gunesadQ - sayddng
3oUBMO||Y poo4 - saiiddng
uayaary - sayddng
20110 - selddng

asuadx3 Ajddns -

:|e10] asuadx3 a|2IYaA - 0z3 :Asoda3e)
3IIYaA - 3suadx3 adueinsu|

8085-00¢0-100
083 :A103a3eD

0v85-0020-T00
Z¢3:A0333e)

8095-0020-T00

¥095-00¢0-T00

0095-00¢0-T00
093 :AJo3a1e)

£655-00T0-T00
7655-00¢0-T00
6855-00¢0-100

££SS-0020-100
553 :A103338D

08¥S-00¢0-T00
S/¥S-0020-T00
0ot3 :A10Sa1e)

TZ€5-00¢0-100
0£€S-00¢0-T00
0S€5-00¢0-100
TCES-0020-T00
90€5-00¢0-T00
Z0€S-0020-T00
00€5-0020-T00

0€3 :As03a3eD

S¢¢s-00¢0-T00

uoday 128png



5 abey

% 90°89 00°SEL 000 00°ste SC°98 00080°T 00°080°T
% 6L'tT ZS'SLYy 00°SZE'T 8b'STH'T L8 ESE 00°9TZ'E 00°9TT'E
% 0L°%S 5'SS¢E 000 8t'6¢ eeL 00°0S9 00°0S9
% Tv'1e 96'95¢ 000 ORAY] ¥6'LST 00°002°T 0000T'T
% €8'TL 06'60EY 000 0T'069'T 8T'2Z0v 000009 00°000'9
% 00°00T 0Q0°000°TT 000 000 000 00°000°TT 00°000°TT
%99 96°0ZELZE SS'9TT PP EET'SIT L9'6TT'6E S6'0L9°Z61 S6°0£2°20S
% €6°L9 8T'6LEDT 000 L0796 9€ 018y 00°000°0€ 00'0000€
% 0818 LT'685'8 SS9T1 8T'¥6L'T 000 00°005°0T 00°00S°0T
% 95°L6 6L°LBY 000 jYAras 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 00°00€
%9289  TLIGETY 000 ZE°066'61 85°L66'Y v0'L86T9 v0°L86TS
% 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°0T
% TL°S9 €L'185'T¢€ 000 66°'8L17'9T €0'EL9'E 240908y TL 0908y
% 19T 6E°LT 000 19°749°T 000 0000L'T 00°00€'T
% TV'E9 €£°99¢ 000 L9°EST 000 00°0cy 00°0¢y
% 16799 €L°£80°9T 000 TT9v6'L 6V E9L'T S6'EE0'TT S6'EE0'VT
% 9L'T6 08'€9t 000 0z'9¢ 000 00°00S 00°00S
% TLS9  T6EOVT'90T 000 TE'8TS'LOT TTSLE'ET vZT'699'€TE ¥T'699'€TE
%ST0L SL'ETSTTS- 00°0 S2'968'122 £079ZE'9E 00°0Z¥'EVL 00°0ZV'EVL
%EE'S9 L9"EESVOT- 00°0 £€°991'SS 000 00°000°09T 00'000°09T
% EE'SY  LIEESVOT- 000 €€°99t'SS 000 00°000°091 00°000°09T
%80°0L  06'v0P'SE- 000 OT'STT'ST SE'96Z'E 00°025°0S 00°025°0S
% 80°0L 06'v0v'SE- 00°0 OT'STT'ST SE96T'E 00702508 00°0Z5°0S
%T9°TL 81°S85T8E- 00°0 8 YIEIST TL6TO'EE 00°006°Z€S 00°006°ZES
% 9€°0¢€ Q€ EELET- 000 0£'99T'SY €ELERT 00°000'59 00°000S9
% 08°S9 09°€EET'ST- 000 0v'998°L 09'996°T 00°000°€T 00°000°€T
% 0v°99 ¥9°0CTE- 000 9E'6LS'T v8'v6E 00°00LY 00'00L'Y
%9799  ¥8'SLT'6- 000 9T vZL'Y PO'T8IT 00'000%T 00°000%T
% vT6L  00°LS6'9TE- 000 00°€Ev0'Es ITIVERT 0000000t 00000007
% 0€°99 8T LELLT- 000 TL'T9L'8 89°061°C 00°000'92 00°00092
%9LE9  TSLTT- 000 8V'TL 1’81 00002 00002
Suluieway (ajqetonejun) saoueiqwnouy  Alanoy Aungoy 123png |ejoL 123png |eloL
pUELSEY] 3|qesoney 1easi4 poliad pUETH g leu1dlio
QJuelepn

£20Z/0€/10 :8ulpu3 polad £20T :|edst4 104

uonelues
auJajulaulpue] (31 - dx3 wo)
4338 - s31N

Seo - sanin

21122|3 - SAIN

Suip|ing - uie 7 sdieday

OETS-00E0-T00
STTS-00€0-100
¢TTS-00€0-T00
TTTS-00E0-T00
0TTS-00£0-T00

¢0T15-00€0-100

dx3 spunoug 7 Suipjing - 013 :A1033180

:|e301 asuadx3 |dUU0SIad - 103 :A10833eD
1e1S 01 dueys - adpnr
asuadx3 Buiules) 13 |9Aes)
asuadx3 wuoun
dx3 uaauas 8niq g |e21SAY4
asuadx3 ajueansu| yjjeaH
juwyy a8pnr-asuadx3 uoisuad
asuadx3 sYIdy
asuadx3 dwo) s, JayJom
asuadx3 juswAojdwaun
asuadx3 yol4
asuadx3 awilang
gsuadx3 Aejes

0Z05-00€0-T00
0305-00€0-T00
SS05-00€0-T00
0505-00€0-T00
OF05-00€0-T00

8€0G-00€0-100
0£05-00€0-100
$705-00€0-100
Z¢05-00£0-100
0Z05-00€0-1T00
0T0S-00€0-T00
0005-00€0-T00

asuadx3y [9uuo0siad - 103 :A103a3e)

:|elol anuanay

:|e30) JUdWASINQUIRY - 9y :A10daje)
AJUNo) auljeSAaY JUBWASINqUIBY

asuadx3

0¥9¥-00£0-T00

1uawWasinquiay - y9y :A1o3aze)

:|E10] NUAA3Y SNO3UE||IISIA - 09Y :A10831ED)
3NuaAdY SNoAUER||3ISIN

009%-00€0-T00

anuanay snoaue|d3siy - 09Y :A10831e)

:|e10L S94N}134404 g SAUlL - OpY :A10831e)
$994 JueLem
INU3AAY GT-68 JUBUIPIO
wiay uawaunay aspnr
wiay KnoJ 12141s1q
saul{ WNo)
wizy Asuwiony A1D
INUIAIY 16T 40 9TE PV

8Zvv-00€0-T00
9¢ry-00€0-T00
¥ZtH-00£0-T00

9T¥-00£0-T00
yTEy-00E0-T00
ZTvH-00£0-T00

00%¥-00€0-T00

$94N}3}404 7§ s9uld - OpY :Asoda1e)

anuanay

14n03J - 00E0 :Iudwnedag

Joday 128png



%TT°0 01T 000 £6'8LE'ST 000 00°00%'8T 00°000°TT
%1S9.  £9'889 000 LETTT LET 00°006 00°006
%9569 0L 196V 000 TLSTE0T TEBLY'T TV L88SE T LB88'SE
%1Tv8 YL V68'S 000 97'S0T'T 000 00°000°L 00000
% £9'99  TESET'EVI 000 89°LT9TL TV v06'LT 00°€S8'VTIT 00°€S8'VTT
% £596  00°0Z8'TT 000 00°'02¥ 00°0Zv 00°0vZCT 00°0rZ'TT
% LE9S  96'SYT'SBT 000 vy 68V YT 9T vI61E 0F'SE9'6TY 0r'SE96LY
%¥8'€9  00°SOE‘906- 000 00°8v1'ETS 00°ZIE'STT 00°ESL'6TY'T 00°€SL'6TH'T
%L999  00°S05'9v6- 00°0 00°8VT €LY 00°ZTE'STT 00'ESL'6TH'T 00'€SL6TH'T
% £999  00°GE8'STS- 000 00916792 00°62LS9 00°TSL'88L 00'TGL88L
%2999  00°0L9°0TP- 000 00°ZEE'0TT 00°€852S 00'200'1€9 00°200°TE9
%00°0 00°00Z°0 000 00°00Z°0 000 000 000 s
% 000 00°00Z'0% 000 00°00Z°0v 000 000 000
%99'S0T  9L'0LS'€E9- SO'TLLET- YEYIE0T ZEYOT'S- S0"E91°09 S0'€95°0S
%E0°L9 66°TS6°LSY SO'TLL'ET T6TES'TIT 6E'0ES'TY S6'9S2°€89 S6'958'769
%8T9L  VO'LBE'E 00°0 96°7S0T $Z' €92 00 0vy'y 00°0tY'y -
%9L99  vO'STIT 000 96'7S0'T YT €9 00'89T°¢€ 00'89T°€E
% 0000T 00°ZLTT 000 00°0 000 002LT'T 00TLT'T
%00°00T  00°00S'S 000 00°0 000 00°00S’S 00°00S°S
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 00'000'S
% 00°00T 00'00S 000 000 000 00°00S 007005
%8999  00°LYE'L6 0S'616'TT 0S'€EEL'9E 000 00°000°9%T 00°000°9%T
%8999  00°LVE'LE 0S'6T6'TT 0S'€EL'9E 000 00°000°9%T 00°000°9%T
%T9'¥9 62°80T°L 00°SZT TL'99L'E T6'VL6 00°000°TT 00°000°TT
%TT99  TTVTET 00°sZT 8L°0SS 8T'STT 00°000C 00'000T
% LTYS  LOVBL'S 0070 €6'STT'E v9'6v8 000006 00'000'6
%TT'EL 0L°682°LT 00°T19T 0E°STL'Y 95°ZL0T 00°9t9°€7 00°9t9°€T
% 9€'TE 08'9ST 00°98¢ 0T'LS 000 00°00S 00°00S
Suuieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqunouy  Auanoy Anagay 198png |e10L 193png |eloL
pUESIEY 3|qeioneq |easi4 pouad a4in) lewiduiQ
Jdueliep

£202/0€/t0 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|eIsld 404

asuadx3 dwo) S JaNJOM
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yIl4

asuadx3 awnJang
awasINquIay gMms
Joqgeq awi] ued
asuadx3 Asejes

5¢0S-0070-T00
TC0S-00v0-T00
0¢05-00v70-T00
0T0S-00%0-T00
S00S-0070-T00
T00S-00¥0-T00

0005-0070-T00

asuadx3 |auuostad - 103 :A103a1e)

!|e310L ANUIAY

:[e30] S2)51 |eluawuIanosIau| - Z9y :Alodale)

N 8 O 8/T }4Bd 43X
xe| pajeudisaq 43X

asuadxy

6¢97-00v0-T00

51451 |[EIUBWILIBN0SIaIU| - Z9Y A10Ba3e)

:|e101 2NUIAAY SNoaue|RISIA - 09Y :A108338)
3NuUaAaYy SNO3UEB|[ISIN

009t-00¥0-T00

anuanay snoaue|AdsIAl - 09Y :Alo333e)

:(1d1y2@g) snjdang WNoD - 0OEQ :udWHEdag
:|ejo) asuadx3

:|e30] asuadx3 snoaue||@siAl - 093 :A103338)
2JUBUIUIBN 7§ SJ31d0D)
s|emauay 1@ MaN - 2Jemyos

anuanay

syaed - 00p0 :3uawedaq

$T9S-00€0-T00

8095-00€0-100

asuadx3 snoaue||adsi|Al - 093 :A108318D

:|e10] SPIIAIAS [EUOISSDYOId - 657 :Al0Ba1e)
Bunuig - s321AJ3S Joud
Buisilanpy - $321AI3S Joid

6855-00£0-T00

£555-00£0-100

$3IIAIDS [BUOISSIJ0Id - §53 "A108318)

:|ejoy asuadx3 suonesadQ - oy3 :A10391e0
suonduasgng 1@ sang

08¥S-00€0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - pv3 :A103a1e)

:|e3o) asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A10833eD)
asuadx3j afe1sod
20140 - sa1ddng

05€5-00£0-100
00€S-00€0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - 0£3 :A103918)

:|e30] dx3 spunoug g Suiping - 013 :AJo3ae)
ulelA pue saijddng |elsoyuer

T¥1S-00E0-T00

Joday 193png



0185-00v0-T00

8085-00%0-T0

51955y paxi4 - 0g3 :AuoBaze)

7095-00v0-100

asuadx3 snoaue|adsil - 093 :As03a3e)

9855-00v0-TC0

0555-00v0-100

SIIAIIS [BUOISSRJ0Ud - 67 :A108318)

SESS-00Y0-T00

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A1odaie)

0S£5-00%0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A10833e)

SZTZS-0050-T00
0TZS-00v0-T00
0025-00v0-T00

asuadx3 apdIyan - 073 :A1o08a1e0

SPTS-00v0-T00

0¢15-00v0-100

dx3 spunoug g 3uipjing - 013 :A403a3ed

%9TET-  T6VET'V- 000 08'T9T9¢ 0£°780T 88'9Z6°TE 000 ‘|e10) 19SSy paxid - 0g3 :A103a1e)
% 0£°0 8T V6 000 09'Z£8'1€ 000 88'9Z6'TE 000 juawdinby - s3assy paxi4
% 000 0T6ZEp- 000 0T'6ZEY 0£'780'T 000 000 SapIyaA - s1assy ded
%S6°tS 81°808°LE 000 78'166°0¢ S9°6¥8'y 00°008°89 00°008°89 ‘|ejol asuadx3 puog - z£3 :AJo3a1e)
%S6'PS  8T°808'LE 000 78°'166°0€ S96V8Y 00°008'89 00°008°89 sueo 4oy [eduld
%T9°E6 ET'6V6°9T 000 L8SST'T 00°0 00°S0T'8T 00°S0T'8T ‘|e3oL asuadx3 snoaue||siAl - 093 :A103a3e)
%6576  ET6YPYT 000 L8'SST'T 000 00'509°'ST 00'509°'ST S|EMaUY 13 MAN - 2IBMIJOS
% 00°00T 00°00SZ 000 000 000 00°005°C 00°00ST S|EMIUIY 13 MAN - dJeMpIEH
%S6°L9  00°098°LT 0070919 00°086°9 00°0L9°E 00°000°T¥ 00°000'TY {|e10] $3JIAI3S |BUOISS3J0Ld - 55T tA108338)
%0S€9  00°098'T¢ 000919 00'086'9 00°049°€ 00°000°9¢ 00°000'9¢ 1330 - s32IAI3S JOUd
% 00°00T  00°000'S 000 000 000 00°000°s 00°000's 1pNY g 812y - 5321435 JOud
%SS°9- 00°TET- 000 00'TET'Z 00°0SLT 00'000°Z 00000 :Jejo asuadxj suonesadg - op3 :A0831e)
% G59-  00'TEI- 000 00'TET'Z 00°0SL'T 00000°T 00°000°Z asuadx3 xe] sajes
%LL9S  TIOPE 00°S2T 8EVET 000 00°009 00°009 ‘|eo] asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :Al03aie)
%LL9S  T9OVE 00'$ZT BEVET 000 00°009 00°009 asuadx3 adeisod
%1009 88°65L'VT 000 rLE8'6 69°88S°T 0€°L6S'vT 00°00L%2 ‘[e3o] asuadx3 apIyap - 0z3 :Aioda1e)
% €SS S0°78C 000 STSI8Y 000 0€'£60°S 00°00Z°S 3[21yaA - 3suadx3 adueinsuy|
% 00°00T 00°00S¥ 000 000 000 00005y 007005t 3IY3A - Jieday 1§ 3IAIBS
%7599  EVLLES 000 LT220°S 69°885T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST asuadx3 |an4
%9L'LS  BL'9EDT 000 TT68Y'T 09'LtZ 00'9Z5°€ 00'92S°E ‘|e3o) dx3 spunods i Bulp|ing - T3 :Ai0833ed
% vSST  8L0TS 000 TT68YT 09°L¥T 00'000°C 00'000T |00}
% 00°00T 009ZS'T 000 000 000 00'925'T 00°925°T Ayiadoug - @dueansu|
%89'99 L TI8TI9 000 89°99Z°90¢ 89'vSt'89 Z¥'8L0616 ZP'8L9'TI6 {|e10 asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :As0831e)
%9T'v8  6LTSL'S 000 TTLP9'T 19°S€€ 00°00%°0T 00°00%'0T asuadx3 Bujulel| g [aAei]
% 8E'S9  LOET6'E 000 £€6'9£0'C €6'9L0°C 000009 000009 22UBMO||Y 32IY3A
% 00'00T  00°000°€ 000 000 000 00000°€ 00°000°€ asuadx3 wiojiun
% 0000T 00°0S0°T 000 000 000 00°0S0'T 00°0S0'T dx3 uaauas 8niq 78 |ed1shygd
%890L 66'TVL'EL 000 LOLLO'EE 16'187'8 90°0Z8TIT 90°0Z8'71T asuadx3 aaueinsu| Yi|eaH
%v9'99  LB'SLS'vY 000 LOLTIETT 90°'T€0'S ¥$'768'99 ¥5'768'99 asuadx3 syidv
Suuiewsy (ajqesoneyun) saduesqunouy  AnAgoy Aagoy 128png |ejoL 123png |ejoL
1uddiad 3|qesoneq |easiy pouiad ua.un) jeuduiQ

adJuellep

£202/0€/t0 :8uipul polad £20T ‘|eds!d Jod

0905-00%0-100
£S05-0070-T00
5505-0070-£00
0S05-00%0-T00
0%0S-00%0-T00
0€05-00v0-T00

Hoday 198png



%0S"E9 69°%20'901 08°T96°LE- 61'EBE'S6T- Ov"E0L EVT- 89'69€'6£9- ST66TTT
%I¥'99 69°Z8E'BLY 08'T96'LE 61°520'v0T ov'TLT'6YT 89°69€'0ZL SL°00L'89
%05°59 66°LLT'STY 0507582 TE'S8T 06T 00°99€'¥¥T 08'€88'€E9 00°0
% 05°S9 66'LLT'STY 05°0Z5'8T TE'SBT06T 00'99€'v¥1 08'€88'€€9 000
%89°9L 89°LLT'6 95°142 9£°0S5°T 9£°0SS'T 00700T°ZT 00°00T‘ZT
%05'9.L  89'6LT'6 96'TLT 9.'8v5°T 9L°8%S'C 00000°CT 00°000°CT
%0086 0086 000 00¢ 00'c 00°00T 00°00T
%6695 8T 6VL9T vL'69T'6 TT9T0TT 799vT°C ET'SE6'IY 00'0ST'6T
% 00°00T 00005 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
% 000 LY EEL" 000 LY'EEL S9'v8T 000 000
%L6V8  Tv'860°S 000 65'T06 06'0S€ 00°000°9 00°00S'T
%T6'TL  88°L0T 000 ey Tl 00°0ST 00°0ST
%TTLL  L9SSETT 000 EEVYIE CL'8€E8 00°000'9T 00°000°L
% v9'v8 I8 TETY £v°09 94'L0L 9£'L0L 00°000°'S 00°000'S
% Ev'TT  86'E0LE TEVEL'S v8'9v9y YEYS €1'S8T'LT 00°000°€T
%STvL  00°S8Y'T 00°SLT 00'0ve 000 00000T 000007
%10°66 vLLLT'LT 000 T0€LT 20°602 SL0SY'LT SL0SY'LT
% 00°0 9L°0- o[o30] 9L'0 650 000 000
% T0'66 Tr1€6'T 000 re6et 18T SL'0S6'T SL0S6'T
% 1066 60°L¥T'ST 000 16'75C Z9E6T 00°005°S2 00°005'ST
%EE'68  00'8SETL- 000 00'Zv9'8 00°695'S 00°000°T8 00°000'T8
%EE'68 00'8SE‘TL- 00°0 00°Zv9'8 00°695°S 00°000°18 00°000°T8
%O0v'TL  000PT'L- 000 00098C 00°0v6 00'000°0T 00°000°0T
%TLT6  00°86Tv9- 000 00'208'S 006297 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
% 00°Z0T 00°0Z0°T- 000 00°02- 000 00°000°T 00°000'T
%L E9 08'STS'68T- 00°582'9- 09'ZYS9TT 76'2S2'9¢ OV €LL'66T 8S°L66'BEE
%00°v9 0Z'68L°9TL 00°'S82°9 0t°'S06°96€ 8065028 09°646'6TT'T ZH'SSL'080°T
%Z0°€E8 6.°885'8 000 TTLSLT 9T 9T 00°9v€'0T 00°9vE‘0T
%7068  6.88S'8 000 1TLSL'T 91'91Y 00°9vE'0T 00'9v€0T
Sujuiewsy (9jqesoneyun) sauesqunoul  ANALDY Ajanoy 198png |e3oL 128png |ej0L
pUELIEY | a|qeJoney 1eastq pouiad uann) Jeuiduio
3juenep

€20Z/0€/10 :3uipu3 poliad €Z0T :|eIs!d 104

:(¥2yaq) snjdins |00d '3 H4ed S|IIIAl - SH4ed - 0TYO Suawiiedaq

:|ero] asuadxy

:|e10) S3195SY paxi4 - 0g3 :Aio8a1ed
34n1anJIsesyu| - $)assy |ended

918S-01+0-100

51355y paxi4 - 083 :Auo3a1e)

:jero) asuadx3 Ajddng - gg£3 :Aso391e)
5004 - sal|ddng
u0issasuo) - salddng

87£S-0T¥0-100
80€S-0T¥0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - o3 :As03318)

:jeo] dx3 spunouo g Suipjing - 013 :AJodaie)
Ayiadoud - @aueansu|
aulajul auljpue] 2] - dx3 wo)

J11123[3 - 5

j00d - iR 13 siteday
SPUNOJD - JUIBIA 73 SJleday
Suip|ing - 1ue '3 sileday

0Z15-0Tv0-T00
STTIS-0Tr0-100
ZT15-0Tv0-100
%Qﬁnqdﬂoo

S0TS-0Tv0-100
#0TS-0Tr0-100

ZOTS-0Tv0-T00

dx3 spunoug 7g Suip|ing - 013 :A10333e)

:|e30] asuadx3 |[auuosiad - 103 :Ad0833e)
asuadx3 yuawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoli4
Joge7 awi| Jed

Z¢0S-0Tv0-TO0

T00S-01+0-100

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A1oda1e)

:|e30L ANUINIY

:[e30] S3JIAIS JO 3|eS - 0SY :A103331eD
5994 UOl||Ired
SUOISSIWPY
5U0ISS3IU0D/UIWPY-|00d S|[IIN

asuadx3y

¥ESHF-0TY0-T00
ZEST-0TY0-100
00S7-0Tv0-T00

S3IIAIAS JO 3[ES - 0SY ‘Al08a31e)

anuaaay

100d '8 YJBd S|IIA - $H4ed - 0TY0 “Juawiiedag

:(32132@) snjding syied - 00Y0 :Iuawiiedag
:jeyo ) asuadx3

:|ejo asuadx3 1sai91u| - 583 :A103318)
asuadx3 1sa4a1u|

0585-00%0-T00

asuadxg 1sa491y| - 683 :A103a18D

yoday 128png



%I6'TL  SLE60'SL- 000 ST'906LT SL°088°0T 00'000°€0T 00°000°€0T
%TL0S  00°S80°S- 000 00'STE'S 00'S95'T 00°000'2T 00'000°2T
%0T'€9 00 T€S- 000 00°69€ 000 00°000°T 00'000'T
%TETL  00°L0E'ST- 000 00°€69'6 00'tv9°T 00'000'SE 00'000°SE
%TESL  SLOLO'EY- 000 ST6T6'TT SLTL9'S 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%S6'T8  09'¢¥8'LZI- 000 0v'SST'87 00"9€5°0T 00°000'9ST 00'0009ST
%9209  09°0vIce- 000 0v'658°TC 00'956'S 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
%TLT6  00SET'SE- 000 00'59£°T 00°0SZ'T 00°000°8€ 00°000°8¢€
%0v'v6  00°69%'6S- 000 00'TESE 00'0EE"E 00°000°€9 00°000°€9
%0EPL  0S'LIV'PIT- 000 0S'LLS'6E 05°20Z'ZT 00°S66'€ST 00°S66°EST
%7068  00°S98'LS- 000 00°SET’L 00001y 00°000s9 0000059
%8ETL  00°08881- 000 00°0L5°L 00°0T8°T 00°05+°92 00°05t92
%€8'L8  00°0T8'SI- 000 00°061°C 00°006 00°000'81 00'000'8T
%806y  0SZ98'TZ- 000 05°789'7C 0S'Z6E'S 00°SHS vt 00°SPS'vt
%E6L ST HSL60E- 000 SLSYT6L 0S'VE6'LT 00°000°68€ 00°000°68€
%Iv'T9  0009T°EE- 000 00°0p8°0T 00°£00°9 00°000°%S 00°000°tS
% LST8  STV6S9LT- 000 SL°S01'8S 0S£T6'TT 00°000°SEE 00°000°GEE
%66"90T  98'ZTEVT 000 98'885'T 95'98¢'vT 00'vzL'ZT- 00'vZ1'sz-
%SE89 98'LE6TE 000 PT°98L YT t1°888°T 00°'vZL 9% 00°'vZT'6y
%SE89 98'LE6'TE 00°0 PT98L YT t1°'888°T 00'¥ZL'9F 00°vZT'6Y B
% LT°S9  EE'668 000 £9°08Y LT 00°085T 00°08ET
%8109 69°7/88 000 TETL8'S TL9EL'T 00 bPL'PT 00" '8T
%YYTL  ¥8S9TTT 000 AT'vEY'S 1008 00°008°0€ 00°00062
%LLTE  00ST9'L- 000 00°SLE9T 00'SLEQT 00°000'%2 00°000'v2
%LLTE  00ST9°L- 000 00°SLE9T 00'SLEQT 00'000'v2Z 000002
% LLTE 00S29'L- 000 00'SLE9T 00'SLE9T 00°000'%2 00°000tT
Suluieway (ajqesoaejun) sajuesqunauz  Alagoy Ananoy 198png |eloL 128png |ejoL
pUTERTER | 3|qesoney |easiq poliad FUETH ] leuiduio
dueliep

€Z0Z/0€/0 :Bulpu3 polad €Z0T :|edsi4 404

:[e10] S3IIAIIS JO B|eS - 0SY :AuoTaie)
sweldo.d $5040 pay
$9|eS ISIpuURYIIN
SYNPY suoIissiwpY Ajleg
doysig - SUOISS3aIU0D

vEST-0EV0-T00
0€SY-0EV0-T0O0
vISv-0Ev0-T00
00Sv-0Ev0-T00

S321A136 JO 3JeS - 0SY :Al108a1e)

:|e30] 5994 weidoud yied - 9y :A108ared
SUOSS3T WIMS |00d
weldold Wims Ssyg
|[eqiaseg

¢8EF-0€¥0-T00
99¢y-0EV0-T00

¥9€F-0EV0-T00

saa4 weidouid yied - 9gy :A108a1e)

:|e10] sa34 |ejuady - £gY :A1oSa1en
SJUaWeUINo |
$994 JuawaaJdy asn
wooy Alled [eluay wooy
|ejuay juawdinbl

#SEv-0Ev0-100
05Ev-0Ev0-100
0vEP-0£70-T00

ZEEY-0EV0-T00

5934 |eludy - €€y :A108a1e)

:|e30) 5334 diysiaquidaA - O£y :A1odaie)
SJ2)BAUS JAA|IS diysiaquialy
Ajlwe4 diysiagwan

v0E-0£v0-T00
00€EV-0E¥0-TO0

saa4 diysiaquiay - 0y :A108318)

Inuanay

doysig - syded - £ ;Iudawedag

(312142@) sn|ding pue|plAl - SiJed - 0ZE0 Sluawiedag
:|ejoL asuadxy
:jeyoL dx3 spunouo g ulpjing - 0T3 :A108338)
J33M - SaNnN
21393|3 - sa1|IN
SpUNOJO - JulelA 78 SJieday

0TTS-0Zv0-T00
v015-0¢v0-T00

dx3 spunoJg g Suipjing - 013 :A108338)

:|e30] anuaAdy

:|ero) sdiyssosuods - p/y :Asodae)
siosuods/saa4 843y Jasn

asuadxy

0bL¥-02k0-T00

sdiysiosuods -ty :Aso8aied

anuanay

pUE|pIN - Syded - 0ZH0 Juawnedag

jioday 198png



00£S-0€V0-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - pg3 :Au08a1ed

¢1¢5-0E¥0-T00

asuadx3 3PIYaA - 023 :Alo3ae)

ZP1S-0€70-T00
0vIS-0E¥0-TO0
0£1S-0E¥0-T00
0Z1S-0€¥0-T00
9T1S-0£¥0-100
GTTS-0£v0-100
ZT15-0Ev0-T00
TT1S-0£v0-T00
OT15-0£v0-100

SOTS-0e0-100

¥0TS-0E¥0-T00

dx3 spunoao g Suip|ing - 013 :A10821e)

SS0S-0£v0-T00
0S05-0€v0-T00
0v0S-0€v0-T00
0€0S-0£70-T00
ST05-0€%0-100
TC0S-0€¥0-T00

0T0S-0E¥0-TO0

TO0S-0£¥0-T00
0005-0£70-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :A10833e)

asuadx3y

OL-0EV0-TO0

sdiyssosuods - £y :A103a18)

009t-0€v0-100

anuanay snoaue|AdsIA - 09Y :AJoSaie)

% LET9  LTVEST 000 £4°596 98'7LT 00005°T 000052 32140 - saddng
%ET'TS  E0'ETT'S 000 L6'98L'Y 87°S8 00'000°0T 00700001 :|e3o) asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :Aio3ane)
%ETTS  EOETTS 000 L6'98L'Y 8758 00°000°0T 00°000°0T uswdinb3 - Jieday g 321135
%6V TL  E€T°861°ZSS 90'525LT 18'v0L'Z6T 9T'800'LY 00°8TYTLL 00'8Z6'LY9 :[e3o] dx3 spunoJsp g Buip|ing - 013 :A103a1e)
%92'S9  €0'STE9T 000 L6'789'8 0S'ETV'E 00°000'5Z 00°000'ST urely pue saiddng euojiuer
% 8%'8ST- 09'69T'¢- 000 09'69T°S 000 00°000T 000007 o7Rg - saddng
%0229  ITPIT'9T 00000'S 6L°SL80T 60°552'S 00°000°ZF 00°000°TY uoneyues
% 00°00T 00°000°TS 000 000 000 00'000°TS 00°000°0F Ausdoud - @dueansu|
%SSSy  TYIveT 00'059'T 6S°LYL'T 10 LEY 000%Z'9 00'0vz9 Je|n[[3D - dx3 UoHEdIUNWWO)D
% 68YS  ¥9'L9I6TIT 00°00€'T 9£'9€5"L LTS6RT 00'¥08'TT 0070812 auJtajul auljpue 9 - dx3 wWod
%TL08  LLOSTL 000 ETEEL'T ST'6ES 007868 00'v86'8 121eM - Sa0INN
%6095  9E'TSTTLE 000 v9'LYT'ST 000 00°005°LS 00°000°8€ seg - sanl|in
%VLVL  STTITO'ETT 000 SLLLB'TL L9'€9t°0T 00°000°58¢ 00°000°St7Z 211323|3 - sann
% 00°00T  00°000L 000 000 00'0 00°000°L 00000 ped yse|ds - juiely 1g siieday
%9899  8T'TLLIE Tt°Z8E Tv'SY8'LT 81028 00°000°$S 00°000°6S |00d - Jule| 7 sileday
%0068  6ELOTZET 06°SHT'Y 198061 8T°00€T 00'005'SST 00°00S°T0T SPUNoJD - JUIBIA B Sileday
% L9'EE BYESST SLOVE'ET 9L'66L'TT 18'€88°6 00°00t'SS 00°00%°SS Buip|ing - ule 7 SJjeday
%06'79  LTLL9'LIS TL06E L0°S88'F0E ¥8°760°s9 90'€S6'2Z8 90'€0T'0Z8 {[e3o) asuadx3 [duuosiad - 103 :A103ae)
% E9v8  ET'SBE'E TL'06E STveT 000 00°000°F 00000 o asuadx3 wuojun
% v0T6  TISTE0T 000 6t°£L0T 65°SE 00'002'T 00007t dx3 uaa.2s 8niq g [e21sAYd
%1E89  EVBISEY 000 6T VL6'TT €6'0EL'S TLTIBV'TL TLTBY'TL asuadx3 aoueinsu| yieay
% G859  €S650'TY 000 9T'S6Z'TL 19°9LL'Y 6L VSETS 6L 7SE'TY asuadx3 SY3dv
% 9v°0 95'Z€ 000 vy LIOL 000 00°0S0°Z 00°00Z't asuadx3 dwo) s, JaIoMm
%EBVI  OV'866 000 09'I¥S 1089 00°0vS'T 00°0%S'T asuadx3 uawAhodwaun
%EV'T9  LT'SEV'ET 000 96'LLY'8T 6£°580Y ST EI6'LY ETET6'LY asuadx3 vIlI4
% vy'0S  TT'TTS'T 000 68°LLY'T 9%’ TOL 00°000°S 00°000°S asuadx3 swnJen0
%9I'LS  BELVE'SIT 000 19°ZS6'€6 9E L1661 00°00£'612 00°00£'6TT Jjoget awi] ued
%E€L'S9  v0'98TYIT 000 8€'9T8'LET 6V LLL'6T Tr'Z0T oY 0T o asuadx3 Aejeg
%¥0'6L 99°TZLSTL- 00°0 VEELL'6BT 26°SL9'09 00°'S6t'S06 00°56t'506 ~ lesoL anuanay
%ES'S8 00°L¥T V8- 000 00°€STVT 00°810°6 00°005°86 00700586 ‘|eso sdiysiosuods - p£y :AJodaje)
% €SS 00LvT'v8- 000 00°€ST'PT 00'8T0'6 00°005°86 0000586 siosuods/sa4 audy Jasn
%6T'L8  9SVIE'b- 000 vb"SE9 LT'H0T 00°000°S 00°000°S }|e101 INUIAIY SNOBUR|[AISIIA - 09Y :A40333eD
%6TL8 95 VIEY- 000 7' GE9 LTH0T 00°000°S 00°000°S anuaAay snoaue||asIN
Sujuieway (2jqesonepun) sasuesqunoul  AJALOY Aoy 128png |ejoL 198png |eloL
juadlad 9|qeioned |easi4 pouad pUEIBl] _m:_m_hD

JdueLiep

€202/0€/v0 :3ulpu3 poliad €Z0T :|e2s!d Jod

joday 193png



£9 J0 G1 abed

% 0T°65 66°LLE'S 000 10°CTLE L5'566 00°00T'6 00°00S'E

% 6€£°08 78'8S0CT 000 8T TY6T C9°E8L 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

%85°6L 00'SLLY- 000 00°'5ZZ'T 00'00€ 000009 00°0009

%00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S

% 00°00T  00°000°S- 000 000 000 00'000°S 00'000°S

%0822 00'szz 000 00°S2ZT 00'00€ 00°000°T 00°000T

% 0STZT  00'STT 000 00°52T'T 00°00€ 00°000°T 00'000'T

%¥0°95 66'5509SS TIVYITE- S8°820'S0Y- 6V LEV'EL- 9%'62TT66- 91'6£8°958-

%T0'L9 S9'LLLTLT'T Z9YPIIE 61°208°V6S TV ETTVET o' vTLL68'T O PLETILT

%80 6L'59 000 TTVE6'L 000 00°000°8 000 -

% €80 64°S9 000 TTYE6'L 000 00°000°8 000

%0S'TL  TO'€06TVT 9L'9vL'T €2°0£0'2S 8v'8L6'8 00'0ZL'S6T 00°0ZL'S6T

% 98't6 68 TrL'y 000 TTiLSe 11452 00000°S 00°000°S

% L9'68 00'S6L'SS 000 00'sZY'9 00'568'T 00°02Z'T9 00'022'79

% LOVL (N4 ] 9L'129'T TT'9€6'0T LETBI'S 00°000°.8 00°000°£8

% TE'SE 00'€TV'ET 00'SZT 00°TSY' v 00'SET'T 00°000°8€ 00°000°8€

% 00°00T 00°005'€ 000 000 000 00°00S°€E 00°00S’E

%66'65  OT'T/9'ST 00°E¥S 0€'606'TT SS'SET'Y Ov'ETT'IE OV ETT'TE

% V6'E6 SL'969'Y 000 ST'E0¢E 000 00°000°S 00'000°S

% EL'BY ZE'868 000 80°Sv6 80°Sve Ov'EV8'T Ov'EV8'T

% CEEL v90LT L 000 9€°609°C ELVLR 00'08L'6 000846

% TO'LE 61°90%'C 00°€EPS TS'0SS'E ¥9°996 000059 000059

% vLEY 06'86%'€ 000 01’105 OT'6VET 000008 00°000°8

%69°79 TE'670°9€ 80°6E6 09°TIS'0C 0T'€18°8 00°00S°LS 00°00S°LS -

% 0796 00296 000 00'8¢ 00°9¢ 00°000°T 00°000°T

% vO'vS 09'59G°L 000 Ov'vEY'S 9T'7eT'E 00°000'%T 00°000°T

% LE'VS St'L86°ST 80'6E6 LY ELO'ET 80'78E'S 00°000°0% 00°000°0%

Suiuieway (ajqesoneun) saoueaquniuy  Auagoy Annnoy 198png |e10L 198png |eioL

1U3243d 3|qeloney |easi4 pouad wa.un) jeuidQ
Jdueepn

€202/0€/v0 :3ulpu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 104

2113933 - saIIN
SpUnoUD - Jule 7§ Siieday

0TTS-0vv0-T00

FOTS-07F0-100

dx3 spunoug ¥g Suip|ing - 013 :A103318)

:|e10] anuanay

:;|ejo] sdiyssosuods - p£y :A10831e)
siosuodsg/saa4 2.3y Jasn

asuadx3

0vZv-0v%0-T00

sdiysiosuods - p2Yy :As03318)

|10 $934 weadoud yled - 98y :Alodaie)
|eluay syJed

09Zv-0rt0-T00

s324 weiSoud yied - 9gy :Auo3a1e)

anuanay

BOD|Y - S)dBd - OPP0 ;1uawledaq

:(1dyaq) snjdang doysig - syded - 0£L0 IUswWedag
:Jelo] asuadx3

:|e30] S13ssY paxid - 083 :A408a3e)
aJnynuIselul - S19ssY |ended)

9T8S-0€¥0-100

513ssy Paxi4 - 083 :AJoda3e)

i|e10L SIIINIIS |BUOISSDJ0Id - §67F :Au0Bale)
BunuLd - 5321A435 Jodd
J15U| 21q0J3Y - S32IAIDS JOId
13430 - $21AI3S Jolud
|legIasseg - S321AJ3S JOid
SuISIlBADY - S3DIAIBS JOUd

6855-0€¥0-100
£855-0€¥0-T00
98SS-0£%0-T00
S85S-0E¥0-100

SIINIDS [BUOISSI0Ld - §53 :Al08a18)

:Je1o] asuadx3 suonesadQ - g3 :A108318)
Buuonuo g suondadsuy|
suondusgng 1 sang
5394 pJeD PRI
asuadx3 weaSouid anenby
asuadx3 wetdoid SSvE

S8rS-0€v0-T00
08vS-0€¥0-T00
SL¥S-0€70-T00
T9%S-0€70-T00

09¥5-0Ev0-100

asuadx3 suonesadQ - gp3 :A108a18)

:|ejo] asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A10833e)
3SIpUBYDIBN 3|esay - saljddnsg
swesdoid y4ed - sayddng
uo1ss32U0) - saljddng

CEES-0EVO-TO0
OEES-0£V0-TO0

80€S-0€v0-T00

1oday 198png



% £9°99 TESETEYT 000 89°L19'TL ' r06'LT 00°€SB'VTIT 00'€S8'PIT
% ¥6°L9 61'682'008T 000 T7'685'618 98°068°607 09'8.8'6¥9C 09'8L86¥9C
%CS99 T0°ZET'9£9°2- 000 66'TLS'9ZE'T LY'BES'VEE 00°S0L'T96°E 00°S0L'Z96'E
%L999 00°£91'629°C- 000 00'88S'VIE'T 00°L¥9°8ZE 00°SSL'EVE'E 00°SSL'EV6'E
% £9°99 00°'TOS'LLS'T- 000 00°ZSL'88L 00'88TL6T 00'€ST'99€C 00°€ST'99€E'T
% £9°99 00'999°TS0°T- 000 00'9£8°S7S 00'65Y'TET 00'T0S'LLST 00'T0SLLST
%VS'TEE 98878 000 98'8/0'T 007961 00°0s¢ 00°05¢
% VS TEP 98'8¢8 000 98'8/0T 00961 00°0s¢ 00°0ST
%IL 9t 88'601'8" 000 Z1°065°6 ZT0L6'Y 00°000'8T 00°000°8T
% CL'9Y 88'60v'8" 000 TT'065'6 TT0L6'Y 00°000°8T 00°000'8T
%00°88 10919 000 TO09TE'T SE'STL 00°00L 00°00<
% 008817 10919 000 T09TET Sg'SeL 00004 00700
%TL9TT  8S'LEE'S 000 8SLEET 05°796 00°000°8- 00°000°8- -
%IV v6 80°SLZ°CT 000 6'veL 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T
%IV V6 80°SLTTT 000 WYL 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€T
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00000°S 00°000°S
% 176°06 80°SLTL 000 [4°% 144 000 0070002 00°000'8
%SL'8S 0S°LE6°T- 000 0S'290°Z 05°796 00°000°S 00°000°S
%SL'8S 0S°LE6°T- 000 0S'290°Z 05°796 00°000°s 00°000°S
% SL'8S 0S'LE6T- 000 0S'2790'C 05'296 00°000°S 00'000°S
%P0°0L 6£°9TV'ET 00°0 T9'6€L°S- 75°856- 00'9ST61- 00'9SS €T~ o
%IETL 6E'T6T'8T 000 19't96'9 7S'8ST'T 00"9ST°SZ 00'955'6T o
%IETL 6€'T6T'ST 000 19'%96'9 75'8STT 00°9ST'ST 00°95S'6T o
% 9¥'TL 85'VSL 000 w10 £E'6L 009S0'T 009501
Sujuieway (Ijqesoneyun) saouesquwiniul  ANARDY Aunnoy 198png |e10L 193png |eloL
juadad a|qesoney |easi4 pouiad uaun) leuiduo

duUBLIeA

£202/0€/10 :3uipu3 poliad €Z0Z *|easld 404

JuaWBSINQWIRY GMS
asuadxj Asejes

S005-0050-T00
0005-0050-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A10331e)

:|e10] anuaAay

:|B10] S445] |EIUDWILIIA0BIIU| - Z9Y :A103ale)
Xe] |e1ads adl4 19X
xe] pajeudisag Jox

asuadxgy

6297-0050-T00

£Z9v-00S0-T00

s1ys] [eluawUIaN0Iu| - Z9Y :Auo8a3e)

:|e301 SNUANAY SNOIUR||AISIIAl - 09Y :Ai0Sa1e)
anuaA3y SNOaue|adSIN

009t-00S0-T00

anuanay Snoaue|AdsIN - 09y :A108318)

:|e3oL 5394 [eIUdY - £€Y :Auodare)
$994 JUaWoaI8y asn

0S€v-00S0-T00

5324 |eluay - €€y :Asodaie)

:je3o) Amadoud - saxe] - STY :A108218)
spun{ anJsay 3.4

951¥-0050-T00

Apiadoud - saxe] - 6Ty :Asodaie)

INUINIY

2414 - 0050 uawnedag

:(12132@) snjdians Asjysy - syJed - 9SO suawnedag
i|eyo) asuadx3

:|e3o) dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A103918)
J1323(3 - sallln
SpuUnoJo - Jule 13 sJieday

0T15-0570-T00
¥0TS-0S70-T00

dx3 spunouig 73 3uip|ing - 013 :A108318)

:|ejol anuanady

:|e10] 5994 wesdoud yied - 95y :A1o8ae)
|eauy syied

asuadx3

09Zv-05S70-T00

5324 weidoid yied - 9y :A10833e)

anuanay

A3|ysy - sxaed - 0SH0 uawnedaqg

:(32142@) snjding eod|y - Syded - Ot0 udwnedag
:jero] asuadx3

:jejo) dx3 spunoJo g Suip|ing - 013 :As03331e)
IBIBN - 59

Z115-0vv0-T00

Joday 193png



P9 IO /LT

%99TL  STESKT £9'8T [A:74 6£'18 000002 000002
% 00°00T 00°00ST 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00°00S°T
%VTEL TVLITSY TEQET'Y 8TIWY'ET 6T°656'Y 00°00£°S9 00°004'59
%9769  SSEE8 000 St"99€ S6'0€T 0000TT 00°00Z°T
%0ET8  8BBVLIT 000 ZT'SLS 8€°ST 00°0SZ'E 00°0SZ°E
%ZT'8S 08°¥85'89 06°8tT LTLLE'8Y SE'LLT'8 L6018 LIT 00°000°6TT
%TLT6  TL660'S 000 87°00% 00°'SLT 00°00S'S 00°005'S
%IPET  TTLTET 000 SL'€88°8T 000 L6'0T8'TT 00'000"€T
% 00°00T 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000L 00°000°L
%S0L9  TETIT'8T V6'ECT VLETL'ET 9S°LLE'E 00°000°ZY 00'000'TY
%66'T6  S968LT 6205 90°09T 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%9v'86  09'T9PT LSLT £8°0C €80T 00°00ST 00'00ST
%96'SS  6TPPI0T 0T'LS 19°86L'ST 96'€0T'Y 00°000°9¢ 00'000°9¢
%L8 79 89'ZOV'EET S9'vSZ‘9 £9°086'S9 65" LPECT 96°££9'502 96°LET'ILT
%869  T9BIV'T 18C LSL9L ET'TLT 00°002'T 00'00Z°T
% TSS9 LBYYE'8 60'8S v0'L6S Y 2T 1ST'T 00°00S°€ET 00°00S°€T
%0798 E6ETLT 000 L0°9LT 8L'6T 00'000°C 00°000°T
%ESEL  PIIPI'C 000 98'8SL TT'0€T 00'006'C 00°006'T
% 00°00T 00'0£0'€Z 000 000 000 00°0£0'€ET 00°0£5°0€
%9SEr  1Z09C't 00°000'T 6L6TT'E S6'6LL 00'08L'6 00°08L'6
% G9'SS  EL'TPS'ST 00°SZE'E €T°T90'6 £5'992'C 96'LT6'LT 96'LT6'LT
% 089L  TTILE'S 000 8L'ETY'T LTLEY 00°000°L 00'000'Z
%ST'LT  VEEVE 000 99'955't T71SL 00'00S°S 00°008'S
%IVIL  ELLYE'TE 000 LTTSE'TT 0T'S6T'E 00'006 %S 00°006'6€
%056v  68'EST'ST SL'89% 9£'L9T'8T STSYT'E 00°006'9S 00°000'SE
%0L°S9 8T 8P '0V8'T 0E'6ES +0'860'Z8%'T LO'TTIT'SSE 7S'SBO'ETEY TS'S8ETIE'Y
%9L'T79  896TIIT YLy 80°€29 000 00°008°T 00°008T
%LTT6  T9°00t'TE 88'8CE 1S°0LL'T 16°689°T 00°005'SE 00'005°S€
%EEEL  TS98LYVT 8T'€91 1€°050°S 78'ISL 00700002 00°00002
% 00°00T 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000°L 00°000°L
%1969  ZETOBVLE 000 ¥9'0EV' ¥9T 99°L0T'TY 96'ZET'6ES 96'TET6ES
% 00°00T 00°000°0LTI- 000 000 000 00°000°0LT- 00°000°0LT-
% LEL9  LT9SO'LSY 000 TESEETTT SE€'875SS 8S'T6E'8L9 8S'T6E8L9
%TTS9  TO'BIT'S 000 0S'62L'T 98'965 TSLY8L TS LYSL
% 100 £v'9 000 LS'€69'79 000 00°00LZ9 00°000'Z9
% GE'S9  6S096'T 000 I'6E0'T 000 00°000°€ 00°000°€
% L0'89  TS'99S0€ 000 8T BEEVT vETSSE 08'v06 vt 08 06"t
%EETI  TLI60THT 000 7€'088S8 STY60rT 90°LL6°LTT S0°LLE'LTT
Suluieway (3jqesonejun) saduesquinouy  Alanoy Auagoy 193png |e10L 198png |e10L
Juaadd ajqeloneq |1easiy poliad waun)y leuidui0
JueLiep

€202/0€/%0 :8ulpu3 polad €Z0T :|edsl4 404

|, eI snopJezey - saljddng
weo4 - saiddng
3JUBMO||y POOS - sal|ddng
uayAy - senddng

2210 - saljddns

0Z€5-0050-T00
8TES-00S0-TO0
90£5-0050-T00
Z0£5-0050-T00

00€5-0050-T00

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :A10331e)

:|ero] asuadx3 apIyaA - 0z3 :Adosare)
soipey
3I1YIA - asuadx3 adueunsu|
asuadx3 adi]
snieseddy - sieday 1 9910495
awdinb3 - sieday g 921A498
3IIYIA - Jieday g 321435
asuadx3 |and

0£7S-0050-T00
§725-0050-T00
§TZ5-0050-100
3TZ5-0050-100
ZTZS-0050-T00

0TZS-0050-T00
00¢S-0050-100

asuadx3 apIyan - 0z3 :A108a1eD

:|eo dx3 spunouo ¥ 3ulp|ing - 013 :A10333)
sjoo]
ulel pue salddng jeloliuer
1a4/pass/wayd/isad
uol}euUES
Ayadoud - aueansu)|
Je|n|3) - dx3 uonedunwWwWo)
auiajulauljpue |91 - dx3 wo)
31BN - S2IMINN
seg - sanlin
211293 - sannn
3uip|ing - Jutey g sileday

SPTS-00S0-T00
ZPT5-00S0-T00
Tv15-0050-T00
0E€T15-0050-T00
0¢T15-0050-T00

9T15-00S0-T00
STT5-00S0-100

ZT15-0050-T00
TT15-0050-1T00
0TTS-00S0-T00
Z0TS-00S0-T00

dx3 spunouin g Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)

:|e30) asuadx3 [auuosiad - T03 :A108318)
spiy Suluted]
asuadx3 Buiuies) g |9ned |
asuadx3 wuojiun
dx3 usaJds Snuq 73 |edIsAyd
asuadx3 asuesnsu| yijeay
IUBAPY WIdd 4401
asuadx3 14401
asuadx3 sYidy
asuadx3 dwo) S 340N
asuadx3 juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yol|4
asuadx3 awisAQ

1905-0050-1T00
0905-0050-T00
SS0S-00S0-T00
0505-0050-T00
0¥05-0050-T00
9€05-0050-T00
SE0S-00S0-T0O0
0£05-0050-T00
S¢05-00S0-T0C
Z205-0050-T00
0205-0050-T00
0T0S-0050-T00

yoday 123png



abeqd

£STv-0150-T00

0S85-00S0-T00

9T8S-0050-T00
8085-0050-T00

0¥85-0050-T00

8095-0050-T00

¥095-0050-T00

6855-00S0-T00

v£55-00S0-T00
£555-0050-T00

0€SS-0050-T00
08¥5-0050-100

05£5-0050-T00

£¢€S-0050-100

%EP'88  E0°LEI'SY- 000 L6'T9E9 L1°900°S 00°000°SS 00°000°SS  ileloL3nuanay
%EY'88  E0°LEI'SY- 000 L6'T9E9 L17900°S 00°000°SS 00°000°SS :je101 Anadoud - saxe] - STY :A108a3e)
% €788  E0'LEY'SY- 000 L6'T9E'9 £1°900'S 00°000°SS 00°000'SS JUaWSSassY Q4A |11y8unds
Auadoud - saxe] - STy :A103a1e)
9NU3aAY
JOA yBunids - 2114 - 0TS0 uawedaq
%LL6S LT'9E0'6Y9 ¥9'v86'TT- v81Z6'vIY- SLYTL8Y- S§9°Zv6'S80°T- SV'TLE6'TE6- :(a21y2@) snjdins a4i4 - 00S0 Iuawnedag
%L0°S9 81'89T'S8Z'E ¥9'v86'TT £ V6V TSL'T TT'EST'EBE §9°Lv9°8V0°S 8V'9£9's68'F  ‘|ejoLasuadx3
%8L 66 60°0L6°0S 00'0 16°60T 00'0 00°080°'TS 00°080°TS ~ ‘lesoL 3suadx3 1s3.31u] - 583 :Aiodaie)
%8L'66  60'0L6'0S 000 16'60T 000 00°080°1S 00'080'TS asuadx3 159J91u]
asuadx3 3sa1a1u| - 683 :A10daied
%80°G9  O0L'E69ET 000 0S'9vE'L 9E'VTL 0Z'0t01Z 00°009°8 _ |e30L 53355V PaXId - 083 :Az0331e)
%T6'€9  vI'TSE'L 000 90687y 000 0T ovr'TT 00°0 aN1InJIselu| - s}assy [e)de)
% LL99  9S5°TYRL'S 000 ¥ LSBT 9EvIL 000098 000098 SIPIIYIA - 51955y ded
$13ssy paxi4 - 0g3 :Auo8aie)d
%PS'EL  8L'B0T'E8 000 TT6E66T 000 00'8PTETT 00°8YT'ETT ‘|eo) asuadx3 puog - z£3 :Aio3a3e)
%vSEL  8L'80T'E8 000 TT6E6'6T 000 00'8YT'ETT 00'8YT'ETT sueo7 Joy |edulid
asuadx3j puog - 7£3 :AJo3a3e)
%SE08  LLL98°0T 000 £TLS9T 9£'T0S'T 00°STSET 00°SZS'ET !|e3o] asuadx3 snoauel|adsiAl - 093 :A103a3eD
%856~  €£CCET- 000 £TLS9T 9£'T0S'T 00°STY'T 00'SZ'T S|EMIURY 73 M3N - 3IBMIOS
% 00°00T 00°00T'TT 000 000 000 00'00T'TT 00°00T'TT S|EM3UBY 73 MAN - 2JEMpIeH
asuadx3 snoaue||aasiy - 093 :AJ0331e)
%SE'66  T¥'980°C 00°0 8S°ET 8S'ET 00'00T°2 00°00T°T :|eI01 SIAIDS |BUOISSDY0Ud - §53 :Al0831E)
%8TL6  IV'98Y 000 8S'ET 8SEL 00°00S 00°00S Sunuig - s321M35 Joud
% 00°00T 00009 000 000 000 00°009 00°009 SI9 - SIS JOud
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000T 00°000'T BuISIaAPY - SIS JOId £GG5-0
S321AI3S [BUOISSH0d - 67 :A1oTa1e)
%L9V6  ST'EST'ET S8'T99 00°S8 00'0 007000'vT 00°000'¢T :Je3o] asuadx3 suonesado - 0v3 :A1oda1ed
% 00°00T 00'000°€T 000 00’0 000 00°000°€T 00°000°€ET weJdoud Aajes
%TEST  ST'EST S8'199 00°'s8 000 00°000T 00°000°T suonduasqns g sang 08150
asuadx3 suonesadQ - O3 :A10331e)
%L9'98  19°759'89 v6'6LT'Y St'L8Z'YTT 16'982°S 00°0Z2'£8T 00°009'SL ‘|leso) asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As0821e)
% 0€'98-  SP6TI- 00'S2T SYyST 000 00°0ST 00°0ST asuadx3 sdeisod
%TSTT L6TOTYT 000 €0°LTT'66 000 00'0ZF'ETT 00°008°T ule pue [euaiBe
Suuieway (3jqesonejun) sajueaquiniul Aiagoy Aunnoy 128png |eioL 128png |elo0)
Ju3adiad a|qeloAey |easi4 muO_LNn_ uaun) _mcmmto
IJUBLIBA

€20Z/0€/0 :8uipu3 pouiad £20T :|evsl4 104

yoday 128png



9 JO 61

% LEVL  00TETT 000 00'69L 00°0S€ 00°000°€ 00°000°€
%8TTL  LBEOV'EVE 000 LS'689'TET L¥'SS0TE PY'EB0'SLY v¥'E60'SLY
% 00°00T 00°000°SST- 000 000 00’0 00°000°SST- 00°000°SST-
% v6'S9  8T'LBI'6LE 000 TP'09T'96T 186991 09°L¥8'SLS 09'L¥8'SLS
% S6'v9  TLS80'8 000 L6'T9E'Y 6£°9L6 69'8vY'ZT 69°8vY'TT
% 0000T 00°000°LT 000 000 000 00'000°LT 00°000°LT
%0TE9  0F'90L'T 000 09°€66 80'8C 0000L°T 00'00£°T
%EBSY  LvL98'%TI 000 £€9°£28'v9 69°0€0°ST 0T'S69°68T 0T'S69'68T
% 06'S8  S9°L£8SS 000 SE'T9T6 ISE08'T 00'000°59 00°00059
%1999  ZESET'EYI 000 89°LT9'TL Trv06°LT 00°€S8YTIT 00'€S8'%1T
%9979  9SE08ZIP'T 000 £8°0/8'TH8 96'655°96T 6E¥L9'VSTT 6EVLIYSTT
%8599  ZR'0ZL'660'T- 000 0£7010°ZSS €T°ZE9'VET TS TEL'TSI'T 00'Z868Y9'T
%TT0S  L9°TT6'9T- 000 €ELLLIT 66'SOT'E 00°00L'€€ 00°00L°€€E
% 0000T  00'00S‘T- 000 000 000 00'005°C 000057
% 2T°Z¢T  00°000°T 000 00°00S'S 00°00S°S 00005y 00°00S'y
%9LLS  L9'TTY'ST- 000 €€ LLTTT TOV6ET- 00°00.92 00°00L'9¢
%00°00T  00°000'SZ- 000 00'0 000 00°000'SZ 00°000°SZ
% 00°00T 00°000°SZ- 000 000 000 00°000°ST 00°000°sT
%£9°99 00°999‘TS0°T- 000 00'9£8°SZS 00°6SH'TET 00°20S'LLS'T 00°20S°LLS'T
%999  00°999'TSOT- 000 00'9£8°S2ZS 00'65P'TET 00°20S8'LLST 00°20S°LLST
%IT'8E  TL0Z9'S- 000 188716 000 S6VL YT 00°000°ZT
%TIT'8E  TL0Z9'S- 000 188716 000 (AN 7 A 00°000°ZT
%LS'S9 Y TIS- 00°0 95'892 L9 00°08L 00°08L
%LSS9  pPTIS- 000 95'892 AWA] 0008 00°08L
%ZSEIV'9 6L79E9°EE- 000 8E'9TT'EE- LT°900°S 1t°0ZS 00°000°0%
%ES LT $2°000°ST 000 SE'6LY'6E 000 6S'6LY'VS 00°000°ST
%ES'LT  YT000'ST 000 SE'6LY'6E 000 6S°6LV'VS 00°000°ST
% €SLT  vT000'ST 000 SE6LY6E 000 6S'6LY'VS 00°000°ST
Suluieway (s|qelonejun) sajuelqunouy  Alagay Aianoy 123png |eloL 123png |ejoL
pUERIE Y] a|qeloneq |easiy pouiad waun) leuiduo
3duelen

£202/0€/v0 :8uipu3 poliad €20 :|eds!d 104

:[B301 ANUIAIY

dx3 usalas 8nuQ g |BJISAYd
asuadx3 aoueinsu| Yy eaH
JJUBAPY Wald |4d01
asuadx3 14407

asuadx3 SY3dv

asuadx3 dwo) s Ja34oMm
asuadx3 JuawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoI4

asuadx3 awnJanQ
JuaWasINquiIay gMsS
asuadx3 Asejes

0505-0090-100
0v05-0090-100
9€05-0090-T00

S£05-0090-T00
0E05-0090-T00
S705-0050-T00
Z05-0090-T00
0205-0050-T00
0T05-0090-T00
5005-0090-T00
0005-0090-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - T3 :A108a1e)

|e}O] INUIAJY JUeID - 0LY :A10833e)

dinb3 oyr - Juesn
aNuUaAdY Juelo
dais/Ing 21|04 - Juesn

asuadx3

v0£v-0090-T00
Z0/%-0090-T00
00£v-0090-T00

2NUIAJY JuelD - 0L Y :Alodaied

:je10] Juawdinb3 jo 3jes - 99y :A108a3e)

s1assy paxid Jo a|es

006v-0090-T00

juawdinbg jo ajes - 99y :A103318)

:|e10] S4)51 |eluawuIan08Ialu] - 9y :AuoBa1e)

xe| paieusisaq Jajx

$1j5] |BIURWUIAA0SI3IU] - Z9Y :A108a1e)

:|E10L INUIAIY SNOBUER||BISII - 09Y :A103318)

3NUBABY SNO3UE|BISIN

009%-0090-T00

aNU3AIY SNOIUR||IISIN - 09Y :A10831e)

:|e10] Sa4N}d04 7g Saul4 - oY :AuoSaie)

aNUaA3Y J31BWIX0U|

ZT5-0090-100

Sa.n}1a4i04 %3 sauld - OpY :AtoSaze)

:(31232) snjding [oA [11YBulids - 214 - 0TS0 ;Iuswedag

:jejo] asuadx3

:|ejo] asuadx3 Ajddns - g3 :A103338)

JUIR N pUB [RLAIRN

INUINIY

321104 - 0090 :3uawnedag

€CES-01S0-T00

asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A108a1e)

asuadx3y

1oday 128png



weudoud Alajes
42ea4InQ UONUAAId dW L) WwWo)
suonduasgns 1§ sang

5755-0090-1T00

08%75-0090-100

asuadx3j suonesadQ - 0v3 :A108a1e)

:je3o) asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A108338)

asuadx3] ale) Jauoslid
asuadx3j adeisod

ain - Sunesadp - se1ddns
5159/ - sa1ddng
uoniunwwy - saljddng
suodeap - salddng
32130 - sa|ddng

08€S-0090-T00

0G€5-0090-100
ZCE5-0090-T00

00£5-0080-100

asuadx3j Ajddng - gg£3 :A103338)

:|eyo ) asuadx3 3PIYan - 073 :Aio3a3e)
solpey
PIYIA - asuadx3 adueinsu|
asuadx3 aJi]
dinb3 AreaH - sieday 1@ @dIAIRS
siieday yuswdinb3
juawdinb3 - sieday g 32135
3PIYaA - Jieday g 32IAIDS
asuadx] |an4

0€75-0090-100
GZZS-0090-100
8T¢5-0090-T00
¥1¢5-0090-100
£1¢5-0090-T00
¢1¢5-0090-T00

00¢5-0030-T00

asuadx3 3IYaA - 0z3 :Auo3ae)

:Jejo) dx3 spunoig g Juip|ing - T3 :A40333e)

ule|\ pue saiddns |eloyuer
uoneues

Auadold - asueinsuy|

Je|n|9D - dx3 uoneduNwwo)
JuJaulaulpuet 3] - dx3 wod
JDIBM - 52

seq - SN

214323|3 - 53!

uipjing - Jure|y g syieday

v15-0090-T00
0£T5-0090-T00
0¢15-0090-T00
9T1S-0090-T00
ST15-0090-T00
Z115-0090-1T00
TT15-0080-T00
0TTS-0050-T00

Z015-0090-T00

dx3 spunouo 1g Suipjing - 013 :A10833e)

:[e30) asuadx3 |auuosiad - T03 :A10331eD

asuadx3] piy 15414

asuadx3 Suiuies| g |aABI]
132140 MaN - asuadx3 waojun
11J3Uag Yd - S2sUIAX3 waojiun
asuadx3 wuojiun

% 00°00T 00000 000 000 000 00000°T 000007

%GELS  BSEBE'E 000 Tv'91ST 69761 00°006°S 00'006°S

%0079 000TT'T 000 00°08L 000 00000 00'000'T

%G0'S9  TT'668'8E S6018°C £8°680°8T €5°T09'ZT 00°008'6S 00°008'6S

% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00'00S 00°00S -

%1S'€9  0T'80S 00°6ZT 06'99T 09'7T 00°008 00008

%80LE  9E'SLOT 000 ¥9'vT8'T €6'6VS'T 00°006°Z 00°006°C

%vLT9 TEVLTY ¥8°798°T $8798T v8'798'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T

%8LTE  8T6ITI 000 TLOLE'ET 0L'6TT'6 0000961 00°009°6T

% 00°00T 00°000°0Z 000 000 000 00°000'0Z 00°000°0T

% L8TL  9T'TIEY 1T°€28 £L1798 9%'95 000009 00°000'9

%ZT'09  9£°95S0°Z8T LY'€09 ETESTOZT 8T L9LTE 90°€1820€ 00°0ST'T62

% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000005

% 686 St'6EB'E 000 60'VL6'VE 000 PSETB'8E 00°0000€

%088L TT0Z8TI 000 68'6LT'E 61°000°T 00°000°ST 00°'000'ST

% 00'00T 00'0SZ 000 00'0 000 00°0SL 0005

%0686  S0'L96'T 000 S6'ZE S6°CE 00'000°€ 00°000°€

% 1598  LS'86T'T 000 £v'10T 000 0000S'T 00°00ST

%6065 V6 VLITIE LY'E09 TTTL8°0T €T LBSYT TS6YL'TS 00°000°0S

%9749  ¥T'90T'STT 000 9£'€6809 T6'9£T'9T 00°000'98T 00°000'98T

%0895  L6'888'SL LOTUTTT 88'TSP'SY 18'66Z'TT ZTE6ETI'EET T6ETT'LIT

% €E06S  6STS6T 9L'T6E §9'GS9'T £%°€09 00°000°S 00'000°S

%SO'Er  I8'SEE 000 61 vvY ZT0ET 00°08L 00°08L

% 00'00T Q0'EEV'ET 000 000 000 00'EEV'ET 00'EELY

% vT'8r  01°906'TT 9E'VEY'S PS6ET'ST 9£'69Z'Y 00'085'LY 00°085'LY

% T¥'L9  6ELSSTT 00'0SET €STTLE ST'650'T 76'879'8T T6'8TELT

% ¥TT9  9L'6LE 000 ¥2°029 98'vLT 00009'T 00°009'T

% ¥¥'80T- 98°T6T'T- 000 98'262°C 65'79€ 0000T'T 00°00T'T

%ST8E  EETSE'S 000 L9°6£9'8 65'TZT'T 00'766°ET 00'T66'ET

% ¥6'85  S8'S9S'8T S6'76 0T'6£8'TT TL'8LST 00'00STE 00°000'ST

%Z0'19 6T VEV'B6ET PSEERT 6EVT6'SYET TT'6TL'SIE TTTETIVLE TTTETIVLE

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°'00S

% ESEL  TSSEL'ST $6'65¢ £5706'8 80'9EL'T 00°000°SE 00'000°SE

% 08'€8  05°09L°9T 000 0S'B6ET'E 90°L0E'T 00'000°0Z 00°000°0T

%E€TZS 00008 000 00°0T¥'L 00'0€T'T 00°08¥'ST 00°08%'ST

%SSL9  OT'0IS'ET 6SELS'T €916y ¥E'6E0T 00°000°02 00°000°02

Suuieway (2|qesoneiun) sasuesqwinaul  ANABOY Aunnoy 123png |e10L 198png |eloL

udI3d ajqesoneq |easi4 poliad uaun) leuiduQ
JJUelIEA

£202/0€/10 :8uipu3 poliad £20T *|eds!d 104

$905-0090-T00
0905-0090-T00
£505-0090-100
9505-0090-T00
§505-0090-T00

1oday 198png



%88TL  ¥S'8E6°09C 000 £9°€90°Z0T LLUTET'TT 1Z'200°€9¢€ 1Z°200°€9¢
%6569  0ZT°LI9S9T- 000 08°78€'TL 000 00°000'8€2 00°000°8£Z
%6569  0T'LI9'S9T- 000 08°Z8€'TL 000 00°0008€2 00°000°8£2
%6569 0T LT9'S9T- 000 08'78E'TL 000 00°000°8€T 00°000°8€2
%T6'8E €9°808°65V'T 8C'T0T'108- Z9'6EL'06Y'T- £2°500°65¢- €S°6V9'TSL E- 66'7SE'STI'E-
WLE LY St'62Z5°655°C 8Z'TOT'T08 TE0SLTVO'T 9E"LEQ'E6Y SOTBE'E0P'S 66'VEE'VLT'S
%I6°E8 TE'V8LT8 6TT6LT 16°L80°ET Y0'ZYI'E TS°€9986 TTTL8S6
%T6€8  TEP8LT8 6T T6LT 16°L80'ET PO THTE 15°€99'86 T TL8'SE
%00'0 99°9L0°EV6- STE08°6L9 TY'ELTE9T 29'TS0ZE 0070 00°0

% 000 06'€9L°ST8- ST'E08'6L9 S9'096'SET 000 000 000

% 000 9L'TTIE LTT- 000 9LTTE'LTT 79'1S0TE 000 000

%YL 69 €8°L00°9%9 TLTIVL6 08°€L8°Z8T 8€'8V8'SY VE'E6Z'9T6 £9'T88'828
% PL69  €8°L00'9¥9 LTIV L6 08'€48'C8T 8E'8Y8SY vEEBT'9TE €9'788'8¢8
%86'9L €S°LTOVT 00005 LY'T89'Y 6€'0E0T 00°00Z‘TE 00°00Z'TE

% 9’78  €5°L10°CT 000 Ly'T89'Y 6£'0£0'T 00°00L'9T 00°004'9Z

% PPy 0000002 0000ST 000 000 00005 00005y
%S9LY  ¥S'YS90v 00°SL 9t°S6S Y 0S'tZS'9€ 00°SZE'S8 00°5Z£'S8

% 00°00T 007008 000 000 000 00'008 00°008

% 00°00T  00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S

% 8L'S £0°299°C 00'SL L6'L8T'EY 0S'7¢5'9€ 00'SZ0"9r 00°520°St
%9596  1S°Z699E 000 6%°L0E'T 000 00°000°8€ 00°000'8¢€
%6408 LY"650°9 00°0ZT €5°0ZET 00°85t 00°00S°L 00°00S°L
%09'0L  86°TSE 000 20 LYT 000 00'00S 00°005
%vr'8L  6Y°90L'Y 00°0ZT ISELTT 00°85F 00°000'9 00'000'9

% 00°00T  00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T
%69°59 6S'€08°L 00°08L I'962°E 6961 00°088°TT 00°00T'TT
%1909 0000TT 00°08L 000 000 00°086°T 00°002°T
Suluieway (3jqesonejun) sajueiqunouy  AjAndy Aungoy 123png |ejoL 123png |eloL
juadiad a|qelone4 |easi4 pouad uaun) |euiuQ

Jouelsep

€202/0€/t0 :8uipul poliad £20T :|eds!d Jod

asuadx3 Asejes

0005-0190-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)

:|e10] ANUDAIY

:|B301 2NUIAJY SNOJUE||IISIA - 09Y :A10331e)
A3y 321A48S suoydaja] Siaw3

asuadx3

0S9%-0T90-T00

anuanay snoaue|jadsIA - 09Y :As10331e)

anuanay

yoiedsig - 221104 - 0T90 Juawiiedag

(12132@) snjdans 3d1j04 - 0090 :IuaWwLedag
:|eyo] asuadxy

:|ej0] asuadx3 159431y - 583 :Auo8a1e)
asuadx3 15a491u]

0S85-0090-T00

asuadx3 1sa4aiu| - 683 :As0833e)

:|e10] S19sSy paxi4 - 083 :A10831e)
wawdinb3 - 53955y paxi4
SIIIYIA - 51355y ded

8085-0090-100

0T85-0090-T00
0

s)assy paxid - 0g3 :AdoSaie)

:jejo] asuadx3 puog - /3 :Alo3a1e)
sueo Joy [edidulig

0¥85-0090-100

asuadxj puog - z/3 :A103:e)

:Jejo) asuadx3 jueln - g3 :A108918)
dais/Ing - asuadx3 el
asuadx3 juesn

S0£5-0090-T00

00£5-0090-T00

asuadx3y juelo - 03 :Ado3aied

:|e30) asuadx3 snoaue||a3siAl - 093 :A10833e)
321|104 wawdinb3/asin
321]0d-43184d433Uu|
S|emauay g MaN - 2JEM1J0S
s|emauay 13 MaN - SJEMpIeH

£T95-0090-T00
9T95-0050-T00
8095-0050-100
¥095-0090-1T00

3asuadx3 snoaue||2dsiIAl - 093 :A108a3e)

:|e10] $3IINIIS [BUOISSD0Id - §63 :Au0Fale)
Bunuid - Sa21AJ3S Joud
12410 - S90IAIDS JOUd
BuIsIlIAAPY - 5221AJ3S JOUd

6855-0090-100
9855-0090-100
£555-0090-100

S39IAJIDS |BUOISSRJ0.d - 66T :A108a18)

:|ejo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A40833e)
a21jod - soipey

T€S5-0090-T00

Joday 398png



%6109 L9°9TL'VIE 000 8L'6LT'8ET TV TET'8S S1'968'209 S¥'966°T09
%6TEL  S8EEBOT 000 ST'900°% ST'9Ty 00°000'ST 00°000'ST
%6I'9L  ¥ELSE'9 000 99°TYTT 00012 00000'6 00°000'6

% 00°'00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 00°00S
%T90L  8STVL'89 000 81°619'87 8€'670'8 9L T9E'LE 9L'T9E'L6
% 00°00T 00°000°TZ- 000 000 000 00°000TZ- 00'000T2-
% St'09 PLTEY'PS 000 TS'LS9'SE T1£'880°6 97'0ST06 9Z'0S1'06
% 8L°0 6719 000 TS8€8'L 000 00°006°L 00°000°L

% CT'E9 L6°20¢€ 000 €0°LLT 859 0008y 00°08%

% ETT9 8L809°LT 000 66'0ST'TT SOYI8T LL'BSL'BT LL6SL'8T
% ¥6'9L-  BE'BIL- 000 8€'69L'T 000 00°000°T 00°000°T

% 28°09 0€'9Z6°LTT 000 9€'818'9¥T Y6 LS9LE S9'vYL vLE 99 vYLVLE
%00°00T 00'000'€6Z- 000 00°0 000 00°000'€62 00°000°€E6T
%00'00T  00°000°€6Z- 000 0070 000 00°000°€62 00°000°€6Z
% 00°00T 00'000'€6Z- 000 000 000 00°000€6T 00'000°€6T
%L6°99 SEVLETIE 00°005°Z- LY EESTST- €0°€8STY- 78°L0Y'99Y- 78°L0v 091
%98°L9 SS'I66LLY 00°00S°T LT9T6'ETL €0°E8STY T8°LOV'YOL 78°L0t'869
%00°0 8Y"SSY'T- 000 8t°'SSH'T L8°€9¢E 000 000

% 00°0 8%'SSH'T- 000 8%'SSP'T L8'€9¢E 000 000
%v9°T6 7279979 00°00SC 8LLLYT 000 00°0v9°£9 00°0t9°L9
% %96  TTTI9°79 00°00S°C 8LLLY'T 000 00°0%9°L9 00°0¥9°£L9
%00°00T  00°0S6'T 00°0 00°0 000 00°0S6°T 00°0S6'T

% 00°00T 000S6'T 000 000 000 000S6'T 00°0S6'T
%SE'S9 I8 VES' VIV 00°0 T0'€86'61C 9T'6TZ TV Z8°LI8'VE9 78°LT8'8T9
%9VL9  vY9L8'ES 000 TETE6'ST 80'86v9 9£'898°6L 9£'898'6L
%5999  0S°708'0Y 000 LI VTIY'0T 6¥ 65y LTLTITT9 LT LTITTY
%96'88- 9T VET'PI- 000 9T vET'0E 000 00°000°9T 00'000°0T
%0S°LL 00°TS9 000 00'68T 000 00°0v8 00°'0%8
%6L'0L TOTEE'ET 000 L9°L68'6 ¥LTST'T 89'688€E 89°688°€E
%T0'T9 8’8088y 000 IS'T6T'TE 807489 00°000°08 00°000°08
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) sasuesquinoul  AlALDY Auanoy 193png |eloL 128png |eloL
pUELIEY] 3|qesoney 1easiy polad waun)y lewiSuQ

JJueLIBA

€202/0€/t0 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|eIsld 404

:|e3o] asuadx3 [uuosiad - 03 :Ad03ae)
asuadx3 Suiuie] g [anes]
sasuadx3 wuopun
dx3 uaaJios 8nug 13 [e15Ayd
asuadx3j aoueunsu| yijeay
2IUBADY Wald 14401
Isuadx3 |1d01
asuadx3 dwo) s JHIoM
asuadx] uawhojdwaun
asuadx3 yoi4
asuadx3 awiianQ
asuadx3 Aejes

0905-0290-T00
9505-0290-T00
0505-0290-T00
0v0S-0¢50-T00
9E0S-0¢90-100
SE05-0¢90-100
5Z05-0¢90-T00
7¢05-0¢90-100
0Z05-0Z90-T00
0T05-0Z90-T00
0005-0290-T00

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :AJ0331e)

:|e30] anuanay

:|E10] JUBWASINqWIRY - ¥9Y :A108331e)
0YS -A3Y JUIWISINGWIDY

asuadx3

0v9%-0230-T00

JudWASINQUIAY - 9y :A103a3e)

INuUanay

OYS - 321|0d - 0Z90 Sudwiiedag

:(3puyaq) snjding yaredsiqg - 321jod - 0T90 3uawnedaq
ijeyo ) asuadx3

:|ej0] $19ssy paxi4 - 083 :As0393e)
S9|2IYaA - S13SSY paxi4

8085-0T90-100

s}assy paxid - 083 :A10331e)

:[e10] JUDWASINGWIRY - 93 :A1o3aie)
dx3 921nJ9s auoydaja] Siaw3l

0S95-0190-100

juawWasInquwidy - #93 :A1o3a3e)

:|e10] S3IIAIDS [BUOISSBJO. - 5T :A108a18)
yajedsiq - S921AI8S JOUd

§955-0T30-T00

$2IIAIDS [BUOISSIJ0Ld - 55T :A108318)

:jer0] asuadx3 [2uuosiad - T03 :A10831e)
asuadx3 aoueunsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SY3IdY
asuadx3 dwo) s, JaqJoM
asuadx3] juawAhojdwaun
asuadx3 voi4
asuadx3 awiaAQ

0v0S-0T90-T00
0€0S-0190-100
SZ0S-0T90-100
Z¢05-0T90-100
0Z05-0T90-100
0T0S-0T90-TC0

uoday 128png



abey

%00°0 TE'€S8'9T- 000 TE'€S8'9T- ¥9'6TE'ES- 000 000

%000 TE'ES8'9T- 000 TE'€S89T- v9'6TE'ES- 000 000

%L9°99 00'Z£9°902'v 000 00'9€E°€0T‘T 00'€8°SZS 00'800°0TE'9 00'800°0T€'9
%L9°99 0029902t 000 00°9€EEE0T'T 00°v€8°STS 00°'800°0TE‘9 00°800°0TE‘9
%L9°99  00'T7L9°90Z'% 000 00'9€£'€0T'T 00'7€8'STS 00°800°0TE’S 00800°0TE"9
%60°L9 TE'STS'EET Y- 0070 89°Z8t'9L0'C 9E' VIS TULY 00°800°0TE"9 00°800°0TE"9
%60°L9 ZE'STS'EETY- 000 89°Z8Y'9£0'C 9E' VIS TULY 00°800°0TE'9 00'800°0TE9
% 60°L9 TE'STSEETL Y- 000 89°Z8¥'9L0'C 9E VYIS UY 00800°01E"9 00'800°0TE"9
%98'08- S8°6V6°€ES8- 67°SPS'BE0'T- L6'TVS'TLS- 8L°0v9'T9T- TH'8ET950°'T- $¥°200°09T
%L 98 v6'€€6'8 00°vTT 907ST'T 99°TLT 00°00£°0T 00°00€°0T
%tL98 V6'EE6'S 00°vTT 90ZST'T 99'TLT 00°00€°0T 00°00€°0T
%ZY'88 05°259'C 0011 0S°'€€T 000 00000 00°000°€
%Tv'88  0STS9'T 00'PTT 0s'€gT 000 00°000°€ 00'000°€
%BY'18 o I8y 000 95'8T0'T 9S'TLT 00°005'S 00°00S'S

% 8’18 vy I8V 000 958107 95'1LE 00°00S'S 00°00S'S
%00°00T 00°008‘T 000 000 000 00008°T 00°008°T

% 00°00T 00°008°T 000 000 000 00°008'T 00°008'T
%EY' BT £5'059'8L 000SZ'Z- 88°S60'TvZ- 87'196'8S- SY'966'TZE- St"960TZE-
%EY'09 LS'0S9'TLE 00°0SZ'¢ 88°S60°THZ 81'T96'8S St'966'vT9 St"960°v19
%00°00T  00°005'C 000 000 000 007005 0070052

% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 000058 00°008'C
%619t 06°EEY'V 00°0SZ' 01916 LO'6ZL 0070096 00°009'6

% 6T°9% 06'EEY'Y 00052 01'916'C LO'6TL 00009'6 00°009°6
Suluieway (3|qelonejun) sadueaqunoul  AyAndy Ananoy 123png |ej0L 128png |eloL
FUERSEY| ajqesoney |easi4 polad waun) |ewSuQ

Joueliep

€20Z/0€/t0 :8ulpu3l polad £20T :|edsid Jod

:(u2yy2@) snidang puny xej sales - ZoO :pund
(1pyaq) snidins uonensiuwpy - 0OTO :Uawiiedaq
:Jelo] asuadx3
:|e30] JJS] [BIURWILIAA0843IY| - 293 :Al0833e)
[ed3udg 03 J3jX 0795-00T0-200
1J5]1 |eyuawuianosialu| - 793 :Aso3a1e)
asuadx]

:|e30L ANUANIY
{|eyoL sa|es - saxe] - OTY :A10821e)
XB| S8|es juaj auQ S0TY-00T0-¢00
sa|es - saxe] - OTY ‘Al08aie)
anuanay
uoneASIUIWPY - 00TO 3uawnedaq
pung Xe] sajes - Zoo :pund
{(112132@) snjdins pung [eJa3ua9 - OO puny
:|B101 6) - 931104 - 0£90 uawedaq
:Jejo] asuadx3
:|B30L S3IINISS |BUOISSI0Id - §57 :A108a31eD)

UBLIBULI3I3A - $321AJ3S J0O.d 7655-0£90-T00
$3IIAJIIS [BUOISSIJ04d - §53 :A108a1e)

:Jeyo asuadx3 suonesadQ - ot3 :A103318)

Buuies) 6M 0055-0€90-100
asuadx3 suonesadQ - of3 :A1o8a18)
:Jezo] asuadx3j Ajddns - gg3 :Au0831e)
3JUBMO||Y POO4 - saljddng 90€5-0£90-T00
asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :Au0da1e)
asuadx3
6) - 221|104 - 0£90 ;Judwedag

(12y2q) snjdans OYs - 331jod - 0Z90 :Juswledag
:|eyo] asuadx3
:|ejo] asuadx3 snoaue||aasiN - 093 :A10331e)
S|EMAUIY 1§ MAN - JIRMIJOS 8095-0290-100
asuadx3 snoaue||adsiA - 093 :A108318)
:jero] dx3 spunou 1 Suipjing - 013 :A10321)
1e|n||92 - dx3 UOREIIUNWWOD) 9T15-0290-100
dx3 spunousg g Suipjing - 013 :A108318)

yoday 328png



¥9 4O T

%60°L9 ELESE'ETY- 000 LT'8Y9°L0T b ISTLY 00°Z00T€9 00°Z00°'T€9
%60°L9 ELESE'ETY- 000 L2°8¥9°L0Z YrISTLY 00°Z00°T€9 00°Z00°1€9
% 60°L9 €LESE'ETY- 000 LT'8Y9°L0T vy ISTLY 00'Z00'T€9 00°Z00'TE9
%0E" Y LY'69T'vTT- 000 £€°0€8'18T 0S'ZZT'YT 08'666'S0S 08'666°S0S
%ET' LI 66'E62'9EY 000 12°90L°Z1T 80'€EL6'TZS 0Z'000'6%9 0Z°000°6v9
%ETL9  66'E6T'IEY 000 1290L°71Z 80'€L6°ZS 0Z°000°6%9 02°000'6%9
%ET'LI 66'E6Z°9EY 000 12°90L°Z1T 80'EL6°TS 0Z°000°6%9 0Z°000°6v9
% ETL9 66 €6T'9EY 000 12904212 80'EL6TS 02°000'6%9 02'000°6%9
%8T'LS  9¥'E9V099- 000 ¥S 9ES V6V 85°560°L9 00°000'SST'T 00°000°SST'T
%L9°99 89'999°9TT 00°0 TE'EEESS £EEBSPT 00°000SLT 00°000°SLT
%L£9°99 89'999°9TT 0070 TE'EEE’8S £EEBS VT 00°000SLT 00°000°SLT
% L9799 89'999°9T1 000 TE'EEE'BS €EE8SYT 00°000'SLT 00°000°SLT
%EY'8S PTOETLLL- 000 98°'698'TSS 16'8.9'T8 00°000°0€E'T 00°000°0€ET
%EY'8S VT OET LLL- 000 98°698°TSS T16'8L9T8 00°000°0€E'T 00°000°0€E'T
% 16709 TTLET'G- 000 88'798's TTLBT'E 00°000°ST 00'000'ST
% €CT°0S 9T'SET'BET- 000 ¥8'#98'9€ET ¥9'v9Z0€ 00'000°S£T 00°000°S£2
% TS°L9 8L EPT'SOY- 000 TT'958'v6T ST'LIT'8Y 00000009 00°000'009
% EV'9L 6°02€'LS- 000 80'6L9°LT 000 00'000°SL 00°000'SL
% VSETT  TTI'TEOT 000 TITIE0'LT 000 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
% 6¥'9T 8€'086'TE- 000 79°6T0£9T 000 00°000°00Z 00°000002
% 96'06 06'EvY'9ET- 000 0T'9SS'ET 000 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST
Suluieway (Ijqesoaejun) sajuesqwnouy  AuARoy Auagoy 198png |eloL 193png |e10L
1u3adiad a|qetoney |easiq pouiad uauan) _m:_m_._o
Jduelep

£20Z/0€/p0 :3uipul polad €202 :|edstd Jod

:|e30] INUIAIY

:|e10] sa|es - saxe] - QTY :A1o8a3ed
IV - xe| pajeudisag

00T%-0020-500

sajes - saxe] - OTY :A10831e0

anuanay

1043U0) |ewiuy - 00Z0 ;Judwiedaqg
pung xe| pajeudisaq - S00 :pund

:(31242Q) snjdansg pund saa4 asiyoueld - €00 :pung
:|e101 193418 - 0080 Iuawiiedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

:|e301 4§51 |erUaWwuIaA08IaIL] - 793 :A108a3e)
S8T pung 03 Jajx

7795-0080-€00

4451 [eyuawuianodialul - 793 :Au0333e)

:(aa1yaQ) snjdins uonesiuIWPY - 00TO ‘udwitedag
:|ejo] asuadxy

:[E10] 4J51 |BIURWIULIAA0SIRY| - 293 :A103a31e)
|eJ3uUd9 03 JIX

asuadx3

122435 - 0080 :1uawedag

0¢95-00T0-£00

1§51 [EIUBWILIAA0EIA}U| - 793 :A108a3eD)

:|e10] anuanay

:|e10] S321AJ3S JO 3|eS - 0SY :A10831ed
934 9SIYdULL WRIASPUIM
934 ISIYdURLH D11323|F 15414
294 asiyouel4 ABiaiug
224 asIyduel4 2|ged 1SeIW0)
934 asiyouedd A)apl4
994 asiyauelq ASiau3 juiodiaiua)
934 asiyouel] |28 MS / 181V

asuadx3

8TSP-00T0-€00
9ZSv-00T0-€00
0TSv-00T0-€00
80S¥-00T0-E00

€0SY-00T0-£00

S3JINIAS JO 3|eS - 0SY :A10331e)

anuanay

uoieSIUIWPY - 00TO Juawnedag

pung s334 asiyduesd - 00 :pung

1oday 398png



Sc &

%60°L9 €€'T8E'8S0'T- 000 £L9°0ZT'61S 6S'8ZT'8IT 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°20S°LLST ![e}0] anuaAdy

%60°L9 EE'IBE'BSO'T- 000 L9°0ZT'61S 6S°8ZT'STT 00°20S'LLS'T 00°Z0S'LLS'T :|e10] s3|es - saxe] - OTY :A108a1e)
% 60°L9  EETBE'BSOT- 000 L9°0TT'61S 65°821°8TT 00'20S°LLST 007205825 T 31|04 - xe| pajeudisaq 00T#-0090-500
s9|es - saxe] - OTY :A10831e)
ANUaAY
321104 - 0090 :3uswiiedaq
%00°0 €E'STL'9- 00°0 €€'STL'O- TP OEEET- 000 00°0 :(3212@) snjding 3414 - 00S0 IuaWedag
%L9'99  00°999°TS0T 00°0 0079€8°SZS 00°6SH'TET 00°Z0S°LLS'T 00°Z0S'LLS'T :|e3o) asuadxy
%4999 00'999'TSO‘T 00°0 00'9€8°SZS 00°6SH'TET 00°Z0SLLS'T 00°Z0S°LLST :|e3o] 44s] |ejuawuIan0sIaly| - z93 :A10333e)
%2999  00°999°TS0'T 000 00'9€8'S2TS 00'6SF'TET 00°Z0SLLS'T 00°Z0S'LLS'T all4 - |BJ3UIY 0] J3YX 0¢95-0050-500
1§51 |eyusawuianosialul - 93 :Aso3a18)
asuadx3
%60°L9 €£'T8E'8S0T- 000 L9°0TT61S 6S°8ZI‘8TT 00°20S°LLS'T 00°20S'LLST  :|E30] AnuaAYy
%60°'L9  EE€'TBE'S8SOT- 000 L9°0TT6TS 65'8Z18TT 00°20S°LLS'T 00°Z0S‘LLS'T :|e30] sajes - saxe] - OTY :A0333e)
% 60°L9  €EIBE'BSO'T- 000 L9'0TT'6TS 65°8ZT'8TT 00'Z0S'LLS'T 00°T0S'LLS'T ali4 - xe] pajeudisag 00Tv-00$0-500
sajes - saxe] - 0Ty :A108312)
anuanay
aJid - 0050 Auawpedaq
%00°0 €L°€89°T- 000 €L°€89'C- 9S'TEE'S- 000 000 :(3d32@) snjding syied - 00Y0 IudWIRd3Q
%L9°99 00°0£9°0Z¥ 000 00°ZEE'0TT 00°€85°TS 00°Z00°TE9 00'Z00°TE9 {|ejoL asuadx3
%£9°99 00049021 000 00'ZEE'0TZ 00°€852S 00°200'1€9 00°Z00°TE9 {|e0] s |ejuaWUIAN0EIIU] - 793 :AuoBaze)
%2999  00°0£9°0Tv 000 00°ZEE'0TT 00'€85°TS 00°Z00°T€9 00°Z00°TE9 ied - [BIaURD 03 J3jX 0795-00%0-500
1js] |eluawuIaA08Iau] - 93 :Au08a1e)
asuadx3y
%60°L9 ELESE'ETY- 000 LT'819°L0T YISy 00°Z00°TE9 00°200'T€9 i[e30] 3NUAAY
%60°L9 €LESE'ET- 000 LT'81Y9°L0T YISTLY 00°Z00'TEY 00°200°T€9 :[e30] s3|es - saxe] - 0Ty :Ai0da3e)
% 60°L9  ELESEETV 000 LT8Y9L0T Py ISTLY 00°Z00'TE9 00'200'T€9 Nied - xe | paleudissq 00Tv-00v0-500
sa|es - saxel - 0TY :A108a1e)
ELRUEVLEN]
syded - 00y0 ;uawedag
%000 €L°€89°T- 00'0 €L°E89'C- 95’ TEE’S- 000 0070 i(apyaq) snjdung jo13u0) |ewiuy - 0OZ0 Iuawnedag
%L9°99  00°0£9°0Zv 000 00°ZEE'0TT 00°€8STS 00°Z00°T€9 00°T00'TEY :|e30] asuadx3
%L9°99  00°0£9°0Z¥ 000 00°ZEE'0TT 00°€85'2S 00°Z00T€9 00°Z00'TE9 }|e30L 44S] [eIUBWIUIBN0SIALY| - 297 :A10831e)
% £9'99  000L9°0T¥ 000 00'ZEE'0TL 00°€852S 00°Z00°1€9 00°Z00'TE9 DV - [J3UdD 01 43X 0¢95-0020-500
1§51 |RIUSWIUIBA08IAY| - 79T :A108318)
asuadxy
Suueway (ajqesonejun) ssouesqunouy  Auanoy Anagoy 128png |ejoL 193png |ejoL
pUELSEY ] a|qesoney |easi4 pouad uauin) Jewduo
IJueliep

£20Z/0€/0 :8ulpu3 poLiad £20Z :|edst4 404 uoday 123png



%00°0 T1°90L°LES- 000 TI'90L'LES- ST'0ST'E 000 000
%00°0 TT°90L°LES- 00°0 TT°90L°LES- ST0SZ'E 000 000
%000 50'958°0v8- 000 S0°958°0v8 0E"£0L- 000 00°0
%000 S5°089°6T 00°0 SS°089'6T- 0€'E0L- 000 00°0 -
% 000 S5°089°6T 000 S5 08961 0E°€0L- 000 000
%000 09°9£5°098- 000 09°9€5°098 000 000 000
% 000 09'9€5'098- 000 09'9€5°098 000 000 000
%0070 v6'6VT'E 000 v6'6VT'E S89%ST 000 000 -
%0070 ¥6°6VTE 000 ¥6'6VT'E S8'9YST 000 6o
% 000 ¥6'6YTE 000 v6'6YTE S8'9rST 000 000
%00°0 TE'€S8°92- 000 TE'€S8'9T- V9 6TE'ES- 000 0070 -
%000 0Z'550°8- 000 02°550°8- 0£°S66°ST- 000 000
%L9799 00°000'292°T 00°0 00°000°1€9 00°0S4°LST 00°000'€68°T 00°000°€68°'T
%L9799 00°000°29Z°T 00°0 00°000°'TE9 00'0SL'LST 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68°'T
% L9799 00'000'29Z°T 000 00°000'T€9 00'0SL"LST 00°000°€68'T 00'000'€68'T
%60°L9 02'550°0£2°T- 00’0 08'vv6'2Z9 0E'PSLTYT 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68°T
%60°L9 07'550°0£2°T- 000 08'vv6'2Z9 0E'PSLTVT 00°000°€68'T 00°000°€68‘T
% 60°L9 07'550'0£2'T- 000 08'v¥6'TT9 0EvSLTPT 00°000°€68°T 00°000°€68T
%000 €E°STL9- 000 €E'STLD- IV 0EE'ET- 000 00°0 -
%L9°99 00°999°T1S0°T 000 00'9€8°SZS 00'6SY'TET 00°T0S'LLS'T 00°205°LLS'T -
%L9°99 00°999°T1S0°T 000 00°9£8°SZS 00°6SY'TET 00°20S'LLS'T 00'20S'LLS'T
% £9°99 00'999'1S0°T 000 00'9€8°S7S 00'657'TET 00'Z0S'LLST 00'Z0S'LLST
Suuieway (a|qesonesun) sasuesquinoul  ANanay Aoy 123png |e10L 193png |eloL
FUEEIEY a|qeioney easi4 pouad FUEYI ) leuiduo

dUBLIEA

£202/0€/t0 :3u1pu3 poLIad €Z0T :|evs!d 404

:(y2132@) snjdang JUNOIJY JUBWISAAU| - £00 :puUng
:(11oy2@) snjdans uoneAISIUIWPY - 00TO Ju3wledag
:|eyo asuadxy

:|e10) asuadx3 3saJalu| - 583 ;Asodale)

5507 SS85-00T0-200

asuadx3 1s2491u| - 583 :A108338)
:|e10) 4451 |eluawuianodialu| - 793 :Auo3aied
J3yl0 03 13X §¢95-0010-£00
1351 |euawuIan0dIsu| - 793 :A108331ED)
asuadx3

:|e10] anuanay

:|e10] anuanay 153431y - S8y ‘AJodaie)
3aNU3AAY 152421U] 0S87-00T10-200
anuaAlY 15aJau] - sgY :Asodale)
anuanay
uoneIISIUIWPY - 00TO :3udwedaqg
1UNOJ22Y JUSWISAAU] - 00 :puny

:(321y2@) snjding pung xe} pajeusisaq - SO0 :puny
:(32142@) snjdansg 129435 - 0080 Iuswedag
:|eyo asuadx3y
{|el0] 4jS] [EIUBWLIAA0SIR}Y| - 793 :A10331e)
192415 03 43X 7C95-0080-500
1351 |eyuawuianodialul - 93 :Aioda3e)
asuadx3
|e301 INUINIY

:|e10] sajes - saxe] - OTY :Aodale)
19915 - xe| pajeusisaq 00T#-0080-500
s3|es - saxe] - 0TY :A10331e)
anuanay
193415 - 0080 :Judwiiedag

:(31232Q) sn|dans 321104 - 0090 :IudwWHedag
:jero] asuadx3

;|20 4351 |eIuaWuUIan08ialu| - 793 :A10d33e)
321|104 - [2J2U39) 0} JAX
135] [eluawuIan0dialul - 793 tAJo3aied)
asuadx3

uoday 123png



% VL'69 09°€ET'ST 000 0v'998°L 09°996'T 00'000'9Z 00°000°9Z
% 99'88 0S'I6T'81T 000 05'856'8T 78'T99'% 00'0ST£L9T 00°0ST'£L9T
% ST'69 8T LEL'ET 000 TLT9L'8 89°061°C 00°005'8¢ 00'005'8Z
% C0'69 ¥8°SZS°01 000 oT'vTL'Y ¥0'I8T'T 000SZ'sT 00°0SZ'ST
% Tv'69 09°€ES'L6 000 0v"996'ZY 09°'T¥L'0T 00°005°0VT 00°00S'0VT
% 1£°69 VA TANAN 000 95°0LE'S ¥9'TYeE'T 00'005'LT 00°00S'LT
% T0'TL S°LLT 000 8y'TL 18T 00°0ST 00°0S2
%E9°69 9°0Z9°c 000 9E'6LS'T V8 v6E 00°002's 00°00Z°s
% €£9'69 ¥9°079°E 000 9€'645'T 78 6E 00°00Z's 00'002's
eV LL 98°089°0T¢- 000 ¥1°695°06 8t ¥95ZT 00°0SZ‘TOY 00°0SZ'10%
%EV'LL 98°089°0T€- 000 ¥1'69506 81" v9SZe 00°0SZ'T0Y 00°0SZ‘TOV
% 6EVL 98'SLY'SYT- 000 PT VIS8 8¥'7000T 00°000°0€€E 00°000°0€€
% CST6 00°50Z'S9- 000 00°S09 00°095C 00°0S2°TL 00°0SZ'TL
%000 Zv'v86- 000 Zr'v86- Zr'v86- 00'0 000
%000 v’ v86- 000 r'v86- r'v86- 000 000
%Z9'09 85'SIS'T 000 r'v86 wrv8e 00°00S‘T 00'005°T
%29°09 85'SIS'T 000 r'v86 w86 00°00S‘T 00°005°T
% ¢9°09 8S°GIS'T 000 86 'v86 000052 00'005°T
%00°00T 00°00S'Z- 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°00S°Z
%00°00T 00°00SZ- 000 00°0 000 00°00S°T 00005
% 00°00T 0000SZ- 000 000 000 00°005°C 000052
Suuieway (ajqelonejun) saueaqunoui  Alagoy Aiagoy 128png |eloL 128png |ejoL
jud4ad ajgeioneq 1easiy poLad Wl leur8up
Jduepen

€20Z/0€/0 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T *|edsty 404

ST-68 @IUBUIPIO 9STT IV
(21835) W40 9SZT PV
Asulony AND 9571 Y

$1S0D 1N0D 95T 1Y
321ISN[ JO UIWPY 0D 9STT PV
asuadx3 £86T JO 816 VY
asuadx3 T66T J0 9T€ VY

SP¥S-00€0-0£0

0v¥S-00€0-0€0
SEvS-00£0-0€0

OE7S-00€0-080
ST7S-00€0080

ST¥S-00£0-0€0
00%7S-00£0-0¢€0

asuadx3 suonesadq - g3 :A103a3e)

:Je10] asuadx3 |9uuosiad - 103 :AJoSaie)
jusawallay a8pnr 9szT Y

asuadxy |auuosiad - T03 :A108a1e)

}|e30L aNUIAAY
:[e3OL 534N3134J04 '§ SIUIS - OpY :AJoSaie)

AQY WN0D 1213510 9SZT PV

UoISIAIQ [IAID 95T 19Y

asuadx3

90vv-00€0-0£0
vOvy-00€0-0€0

$a.N}apI04 'g sauld - Oty :Aso3a1e)

anuanay

Hno) - 0OEO IuawHedag

HN0) S66T 40 9STT PV - 0E0 :pung

:(121y8@) snjdans uoileuoq [0J3U0) |EWIUY - 0ZO0 :pPUn4
:(312120a) snjdang |043U0) [BWIUY - 00Z0 Iudwuedag
:jejo) asuadx3

:|e30] SIS [BUOISSI0Id - 5§53 :A108aie)
asuadx3 uoneuoq Jy

0855-0020-0¢0

S3JIAIDG [BUOISSDI0Ud - 553 :A103318)

:|elo] anuaA3ly

:|e10] anuanay uonjeuoq - g9y :Asodaie)
tZ-TT0Z P40 9Nuanay uoneuoq

asuadx3

089t-00¢0-020

anuanay uoneuo( - g9y :Alodaie)
anuandy
]043u0) [ewWIUY - 00Z0 :Juawnedag
uoIIBUO( |041U0) [BWIUY - 0Z0 :PUnd

Joday 398png



%00°0 L9'SSE'E- 0070 L9'SSEE- TL'¥99'9- 000 000 :(yoyaq) snidins W B O XeLs3|es 8/T j4ed - Spo :pund
%00°0 L9'SSE‘E- 00°0 L9°SSE'E- TL%99°9- 000 000 :(avyyaq) snjdins sxued - 000 :uawedaq
%L9°99 00°SE8°STS 000 00916292 00°6ZL'S9 00°TSL'88L 00°TSL'88L ‘el asuadx3
%L9°99 00°SE€8°SZS 000 00916292 00°6ZLS9 00'TSL'88L 00°'TSL'88L :|e10] 4§51 |[BIUAWUIAA0SIAIU| - 797 :AJ03a3e)
% £9799 00°S£8'STS 000 00916292 00°624'S9 00'TSL'88L 00'TSL'88L |ed2ua9 03 43X 0¢95-0070-S¥0
1)51 [eIUSWUIBA0IRIU| - 293 :Alo8aie)
asuadx3
%60°L9 £L9°061°625- 000 €£'095°65¢ 6Z'90'6S 00°'TSL88L 00°TSL88L :[e10] aNUIAIY
%60°L9 L9°061°625- 000 €€'095°65¢ 6Z'v90°6S 00°TSL'88L 00°1SL'88L :|ejo) sa|es - saxe] - TY :As03a1e)
% 60°L9 L9°061°62S- 000 €€'095'65T 6T°90°6S 00'TSL88L 00'TSL'88L xe| sa|es g/T yied O0TT¥-00v0-S¥0
sajes - saxe] - 0TY :A10891€D
anuaAay
syded - 0010 :3uawiedag
N 8 O XeLs3|es 8/T ¥4ed - S0 ‘pund
%0070 87°L69'9- 88°8EYV L~ 09°'TbL 8t vv9 000 000 . :(12y2q) snjdins oIny 31N0D TOOZ 40 608T PV - TEOD :PuUNd
%000 82°L69'9" 88'8EVL- 09'IL 8 vv9 000 000 :(apyyaq) snjding 1No) - 0OEO uawiedag
%69°LY TL99T'LT 88'8EV'L O v6E'TT TS°SS6'E 00'000°9€ 00°000°9€ :|ejo) asuadx3y
%69°LY TL99T LT 88'BEV'L Ot v6E'TT 75'SS6'E 00°000°9€ 00°000'9€ _ l=oL asuadx3 snoaue|a3siy - 093 :A10333eD
% 69°LY TL99T LT 88'8EYV'L Ov'v6E'TT TS'SSB'E 00°000'9€ 00°000'9€ S|lemauay g MaN - 31BMOS 8095-00€0-T€0
asuadx3 snoaue|ddsiAl - 093 :As0331e)
asuadx3y
%62°99 00'98°€Z- 000 00'9€TZT 007009V 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€ ‘|el0] snuanay
%6799 00't98'€T- 000 00°9€T°ZT 00°009'v 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€ :|e10] S24N34J04 ' SAULS - OpY :Auodaie)
% 67°99 00'98'€T- 000 00'9€1°ZT 00°009'% 00°000'9€ 00°000'9€ anuanay TOOT JO 608T Y 80vP-00€0-TE0
532IN}19H04 7§ Sauld - OpY :Ato3a31e)
anuanay
1NoJ - 00E0 :Iudwuedag
0Ny 1No) TO0T 40 608T IV - TE0 -puUni
%000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 :(121420) snjduns 1N0) SE6T J0 9SZT PV - 0€0 -pund
%0070 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 :(32y2@) snjdins 1No) - 0OE0 uawiedag
%EVLL  98'089°0TE 000 v1°695°06 8Y'¥95°2C 00°0SZ'T0Y 00°0SZ'TOF  :[e3oL 3suadxy
%ES'LL TT°090°L0E 000 8L°686'88 ¥9°69T2T 00°05S0°96€ 00°050"96€ :lej0] asuadx3 suonesadQ - ov3 :A10393e)
%91°0L v’ TE9 000 95°89¢ v1°L9 00°006 00006 asuadx3 1919WIX0U| 9STT PV S6vS-00€0-0€0
Suuieway (ajqesoneiun) sajuesquiniul  ANALOY Aungoy 123png |e3oL 198png |eloL
Juadiad 3|qesoney |easty polad waun) [COTE )
ERUIRL-TY

£202/0€/t0 :3uipu3 poliad £20T :1eIstd 404

yoday 198png



%0T'¥9 6296~ 000 95'0LE’S v9'IYE'T 00°000'ST 00°000°ST

%0T 79 v¥'629'6- 000 9S'0LE’S Y9 TYET 00'000'ST 00°000°ST

% 0T'¥9 v¥'629°6- 000 9S'0LE'S P9TVE'T 00'000'ST 00°000°ST

%0070 ZO'TL0'0T- 000 Z0'TL0°0T- Z1°S66'6T- 000 000

%000 Z0'TL00T- 000 zZ0'1L0'0T- ZI'S66'6T- 000 00°0

%L9°99 00'T0S'LLS'T 000 00°2ZSL'88L 00°88T'L6T 00°€SZ'99€'T 00°€SZ'99€'C

%£9'99  00°'T0S'LLS'T 000 00°ZSL'88L 00'88T°L6T 00°€SZ'99€"C 00°€SZ'99€T

% £9'99 00'TOS'LLST 000 00'7SL'88L 00'88T°L6T 00°€SZ'99€'C 00'€ST'99€C

%60°L9 20°ZL5°L8S'T- 000 86°089'8LL 88'¢6TLLT 00°€S2'99€°C 00°€SZ'99€'T

%60°L9 20°TLS°L8S'T- 000 86'089'8LL 88'T6TLLT 00'€ST'99€T 00°€ST'99€'T

% 60°L9 20°2LS'L8S'T- 000 86'089'8LL 88°TET'LLT 00'€ST'99€T 00'€ST'99€T

%081~ S7°6599- 00°0 OE'T9€’LE- 000 S0°Z0L 9¢E- 00°0

%08°T- ST°659- 000 0€°'T9€'LE- 000 S0°Z0L'9¢- 00°0

%IT'PE SLOVE'ST 000 0E'T9E"LE 000 S0°Z0L'9S 00°000°02

%ITVE SLOVE'ST 000 0E'T9E"LE 000 S0°Z0L'9S 00°000°0Z

% 1TvE SLOVE'ST 000 0€'T9€'LE 000 S0°Z0L'9S 00°000°0T

%00°00T  00°000°02- 000 000 000 00°000°0T 00°000°02

%00°00T  00°000°0Z- 000 000 000 00°000°02 00°000°02

% 00°00T 00°000°02- 000 000 000 00°000°0C 00°000°02

Suluieway (sjqesonejun) sajueiqunouy  AuAndy Annnoy 123png |ejoL 123png |eloL

pUERIEY ] a|qesoney |easiy poliad waun) |leuiduio
adueliep

£202/0€/t0 :8uipul poliad €20T ‘|edsld Jod

:|e30] 3NUIA3Y

:|e30] S3J4N}LI04 R Saul4 - OvY :Adodaie)

anuaAay aJ1snf[ Jo ulwpy 0TI¥¥-0090-T90

S34N}1304 7 Sauld - OpY :AJoSale)
anuanay
32110d - 0090 :Iuawnedaq
221]0d £€86T J0 816 12V - T90 :puny

:(1pyaQ) snjdans xeLsajes g/€ aald - S50 pund

((32142Q) snjdang 314 - 0050 :Iuawnedaq

:|eyo) asuadx3y

e300 4451 [eIudwuIan0S84a3u| - 793 :AJo333e)

|e}ol 2nu3Aly

:|ejo] sajes - saxe] - 0TY :Auo8a1e)

|BJ3U3D) 0} JayxX 0795-0050-S50
1js] |eluawulanodiaiu| - 793 :Aso3aie)
asuadx3
Xe| sajes g/¢ adi4 0¢T¥-00S0-550
sajes - saxey - OTY :A108318)
anuaaay

3414 - 0050 ;uawpedaqg
Xe]53]es g/¢€ aJi4 - S50 pund

((u2yy2@) snjdins 2414 T66T JO €€8 WV - TS0 :pund

:(32142Q) snidang aa14 - 00S0O :uawHedaq

:|ejo asuadx3

:|e3o) asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A1o3a3e)

:|elo] anuanay

:jejo) Auadoud - saxe] - STY :AJ0833e)

asuadx3 £€8 1Y 0T¥S-005S0-TSO
asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A10833e)
asuadx3y
yrequing aieis 0ST¥-00S0-TSC
Ajiadoud - saxe] - STy :A10331e)
anuanay

a1l - 0050 ‘uawedag
2414 T66T JO €€8 19V - TS0 :pund

Hoday 123png



%00°00T  00°00S°C- 000 000 000 00°00S°T 00°005 :|e10] S2IN}IHI04 g SAUIH - OpY :A10da3ed
% 00°00T 000052~ 000 000 000 00°00ST 00°00S'C anuanay aunzias §nug 8Tv-0090-890
S3UN}134404 18 SaUl4 - opY :AloBa1e)
INUIAIY
221]0d - 0090 :1uawnedag
jos3u0) 8nug 33e3S - 890 pund
%000 S6°0 000 S6°0 [44} 000 00'0 :[e30) |043U0) 3nuQ [e4apad - 990 :pund
%000 S6°0 000 S6°0 o 000 000 :|e30L 921j0d - 0090 :Juawnedag
%00°0 S6°0 00°0 S6°0 o 000 000 o 1|e301 InuUaA3Yy
%0070 S6°0 000 S6°0 faali] 000 000 ) :[e30] INUBAIY 153J31U| - 58Y :A10831eD
% 00°0 S6°0 000 S6°0 770 000 000 anuaAaY 152.31u] 0587-0090-990
anuaAay 1534a1u| - 68y :Aso08a1ed
anuanay
32110d - 0090 :uawuedag
|043u0) 8naQ |elapad - 990 :pung
%000 L1958 000 L1958 0T vve 000 000 :(uoyaq) sniding yap 313wl TE6T 40 886 IOV - 90 ‘puUNnd
%000 L1958 000 L1°958 0Ttz 000 000 :(3132@) snidang 331104 - 0090 3uawiedag
%0000T  00°000ZT 000 00°0 000 00°000'ZT 00°000°ZT !|e3o asuadxy
%00°00T  00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT :|ejo asuadx3 suonesadp - ov3 :A1odazed
% 00°00T  00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000°ZT 00°000TT asuadx3 886 12V 0¢ZvS-0090-290
asuadx3 suoiesadQ - 0p3 :A108a3e)
asuadx3
%L8°T6 €8 EVT'TIT- 000 L1958 0z’ vve 0000021 00'000°ZT :|elo) IanuaAnay
%L8'T6 €S EYT'TT- 000 L1958 0T e 0000021 00'000'ZT {|e301 S24N3194104 ' S3UIS - OpY At0831e)
% .8C6  E8EPITI- 000 £1°958 0T v 00°000°2T 00°000°ZT anuanay T66T 40 886 1PV Z0vv-0050-290
$ainyajiod 78 sauld - Ovy :AJodaed
anuanay
321104 - 0090 :3uawpedaqg
yap 812w3 1661 40 886 32V - 790 :pund
%000 9L'9t6- 000 9L'9t6- 89'VL6- 000 00°0 :(321y2@) snjdans 231104 €86T JO 816 PV - T90 :puny
%00°0 9L'9v6- 000 9L°9v6- 89'vL6Y- 000 000 :(12y3Qq) snjdins 321104 - 0090 :Iuawipedag
%B88'LS  89'TBI'B 00'0 TE'LIED TELIEY 00°000°ST 00°000'ST ‘e3o) @suadx3
%88°LS 89°789'8 000 TE'LTIED TELIED 00°000°ST 00°000°ST :[e30L asuadx3 snoaue||adsiAl - 093 :Aio3aze)
% 88°LS 897898 000 TELIED TELIE9 00°000'ST 00°000°ST asuadx3 snoaue|2sIA 0095-0090-T90
asuadx3 snoaue|a3siA - 093 :Alo3aied
asuadx3
Suiuieway (3jqesonejun) sajueiquinduz  ANALDY Aungoy 138png |eloL 128png |ej0L
pUCRIER) 3|qeloney 1eastd pouad uann) |euiSuQ
Jdueliepn

£20Z/0€/0 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|eds!4 404

uoday 31a8png



) Jo 1€ abec

% TV'68  69°ST8'ST 000 TEVL8'T PTLT 00°00L'LT 00°000'S SuneJadQ - salddng Z¢eS-0rT0-080
%8TTL  PI'6SS'E 000 98°0tv'T 000 00°000'S 00°000°S 010 - saiddng 00€S-0v10-080
asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A108a1e)
%LEES 78°L69'8T 95"vEBET 81°20SC S6°0ZY 95'vE0’SE 00°00Z°TZ i|e3o) asuadx3 Iy - 0z3 :AJ0833e)
% EEY STEY 000 SL°956 000 00000T 00°000'T 321y3A - asuadx3 sduednsuy| S¢¢S-0v10-080
% 00°00T  00'000'€ 000 000 000 00'000'¢ 00°000'€ asuadx3 adi| 81¢S5-0v10-080
%8T'Iy  SYvI8's 9S'vERET SS'S8T 000 9S'VERET 00°0000T 3213 - Jieday g 32INIAS 01¢S-0rT0-080
%ITI8  ZI'O¥8'S 000 88'6SE'T S6'0TY 00'00Z'L 00'00Z'L asuadx3 [and 00¢5-0v10-080
asuadx3 3PIYaA - 0z3 :A108318)
%SE'9E  9E£°660'T 00°S£9 ¥9'6v2'T 81" EEE 0020 00'720°E {|eyoL dx3 spunouo g Sulpjing - 013 :A108338)
% SE9E  9£'660'T 00°6£9 v9'6v2'T 8¥'EEE 0020 00'720'e Je|njja) - dx3 uonedunWwwo) 9T1S-0r10-080
dx3 spunoug 73 Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)
%LT'TL 90°160'T62 00°0 18'8€6°LTT €L°68Y9T L8'620°60F L8'62680% !|ejo asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :As0331e)
% LT69  TT'LI6D 000 88'780°¢€ 000 00000°0T 00°000'0T asuadx3 Bulule) g [aned) 090S-0r10-080
% I8V  TSTEB'T 000 87'Z6S'T 8EEVL 00'STS'Y 00°52S'Y asuadx3 wiojun GS05-0710-080
%00VS 009t 000 00°8€ET 000 00°00€ 00°00€ dx3 U125 8niQ 73 |e1sAyd 0S05-0vT0-080
%818  T19'v69'Sy 000 ETESLTT 080SZ‘E L LYY8S VL LYY'8S asuadx3 ueinsu| yijeay 0v0S-0v10-080
%0T0L 6V'I6C'6C 000 BEEEVTT £L9'S0BT 88 YTL Y 88 YTLTY asuadx3 sY3dv 0€05-0vT0-080
% 9T°€ SS'61T 000 S 08S 000 00°009 00°00S asuadx3 dwo) s 43I0 M S¢05-0v10-080
% v20S €06 00'0 LS'68 000 00'08T 00°08T asuadx3 juswAhodwaun 7¢05-07T0-080
% L9°0L  SSHTLPT 000 60°CIT'9 9P 9LE'T ¥9'9€8°02 ¥9'9€8°0¢ asuadx3 yIld4 0Z05-0v10-080
%SSSL  ¥0'STS 000 96'69T ¥6'LS 00'569 00°569 asuadx3 awiang 0T0S-0710-080
% 6T 0L SLEELOBT 000 98'986'08 8%'GST 8T 19'02L'TLT 19'02L'T4T asuadxy Asejes 0005-0710-080
asuadx3] |auuosiad - 103 :As08318)
asuadx3y
121BMLUIO0IS - OFTO :Juawnedag
punj 3123115 - 080 :puni
%000 9L'0 000 9,0 8T°0 000 000 :(32132@) snjdang jos3u0) Snaq 3e3s - 890 :pung
%000 9L'0 000 9,0 8T°0 000 000 :(3012Q) sn|dang a31j0d - 0090 3uawpedag
%00°00T  00°005'C 000 00°0 000 00005 00°00SZ :|ej0] asuadx3
%00°00T 000052 000 00°0 000 00°005Z 00'005Z !|ejoL asuadx3 snoaue||adsiiAl - 093 :A105a1e)
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00°00S'T 00°00S°C asuadx3 snoaue|3ISIN 0095-0090-890
asuadx3 snoaue|adsIAl - 093 :Aso3aied
asuadx3
%L6'66  tT'66V'T- 000 9,0 8T°0 00°005T 00°005°T {|e30) anuaA3Y
%000 9L'0 00°0 9.0 810 000 00°0 ![e}0] anuaAay s3] - 8y :A10331e)
% 000 9.0 000 9,0 810 000 000 aNUAAJY 152431 058%-0090-890
aNUIAIY 35313U] - G8Y :Aso8aie)
Suluieway (3|qelonejun) saueaqunoul  AlAROY Auanoy 128png |er0L 1a3png |e10]
pUEIEY] a|qesoned |easiy poliad LN leutduQ
JduelIep

£20Z/0€/t0 :8ulpu3l polad £20T :|edstd 104

uoday 123png



%¥S'89 8°LY9'0V8 T- 000 20'SOL'E0ET TT6¥8TSE 8 TSEPYTY 00°'SLL'EVT'Y
%00°00T 00°SLL- 000 000 000 00°SLL 00°SLL
% 00°00T O0O0'SLL- 000 000 000 00'SLL 00°SLL
%00°00T  00°000°SZV- 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°SZY 00°000°SZV -
% 00°00T 00°000°'SZH- 000 000 000 00°000°sTY 00°000°STY
%L9°99 00°000°Z92°T- 000 00°000°T€9 00°0SLLST 00°000°€68°T 00"000'€68°T
% L9°99 00'000°292'T- 000 0000019 00°0SL'LST 00°000°€68'T 00'000°€68°T
%E0'T6 YT 9EV'T 000 80'VT0E 09°656 v8LLS'T 00°000°T )
% €0T6T VT 9EV'T 000 80¥T0E 09'656 ¥8'LLS'T 00'000°T
%1T'99 89'Z¥L'S06- 000 TELST'TIY S6'€99'THT 00°000'89€'T 00°000'89€'T
% 96°8L 0T "LLS0SE- 000 06'7TY'E6 68°1ZS'v¥ 00000 ¥t 00°000 ¥
% 80709 85'G91'SSS- 000 W rER'BIE 90 erT'LE 00°000'¥Z6 00°000'7Z6
%IS VS 8€°9958YC- 000 T9EEV'LOT LI'SLY'TS 0000095 00°000°9St -
% TS'PS 8£'995'8YC- 000 T9EEY'LOT L9'SLY'TS 00°000'9St 00'000'95%
%099 65°0LL'LSY 95°Z5T'96 8TSTS'LET Z6'060°TE EV'8YY'169 L8'E0E'VTY
%0T'99 6S°0LL'LSY 95°ZST'96 8T'STSLET 26'060'TE E€V'8YY'169 L8'E0E'VT9
%LT'0- 00°€0T- 00°€0T°29 00°0 000 0000029 0000029
% LT°0-  00°€0T- 00°€01'279 000 000 0000029 00°000'Z9
%6964 8LVET'0ZT 00°0%S'6T TT'S80TT 00°00S°E 00°09£°0ST 00°0SZ°00T
% 00°00T 00°0SC 000 000 000 00'0st 00°0s¢
% S9°6L 8L't88'611 0007561 TTS80'TT 00005 00'0TS'0ST 00'000°00T
%LB9L ¥LS9L'Y 000 9TPEY'T Z9°6ZE 00°00Z°9 000029 -
% TETL ¥L'S9S°E 000 9T EY'T 79'67¢E 00°000°S 00°000'S
% 00°00T 00°00T°T 000 000 000 00°00Z'T 00°00Z'T
%5698 €8'780°TT 000 LT'STE'E LA WAS 00°00%'ST 00°00£ZT
% 00°00T 00°00L°C 000 000 000 0000LT 00°00L'T
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) sadueiquindul AuAnay Angoy 123png |e10L 123png |e3oL
u43d 3|qesoneq |easi4 pouad BaIN) leu1lio

3dUBLIBA

£202/0€/v0 :8ulpu3 poliad £Z0Z *|edsld Jo4

:|e30)1 aNUIA3Y

:[e101 @nuaAay 15a431u| - 58y :AloSale)
3NUIAY 152431

058¥-0080-080

anuanay 154U - 58y :AJodaed

:|E10] JUIWISINGUIdY - y9Y :As08a1e)
aNU3AY JUBWASINGUIBY

0v9%-0080-080

uUaWasINquwiIdy - y9y :A10823e)

:|B10L S44S1 |eIUdWLIIA0ZIdIU] - 79y :AtoTaie)
xe| pajeudisaq Jajx

£79%-0080-08

s1Js] [EIUBWILIAN0SIAIU] - Z9Y :AJ0831e)

:|[E}O] 3NUSAAY SNO3ue||AISIA - 09Y :A108a18)
3NUIAJY SNOBUE||AISIN

009t-0080-080

3NU3AIY SNOSUEBJAISIA - 09Y :A108a3e)

:jejo) Auadoud - saxe] - STY :A108318)
Jainseal] Ajuno) auljes
yaequuny aeis

TST$-0080-080
0STH-0080-080

Ayiadouy - saxe] - gTY :A108a3e)

:|el0] sajes - saxe) - OTY :Al03a3e)
£707/L53J1dx3xe]S3es U Z/T

ZSTH-0080-080

sajes - saxe] - OTY -A10831e)

:|e10] J21EMWIOIS - OPTO ;Iuawedag
{|ejo] asuadx3y

:|e10] 51955y paxid - 0g3 :Auo3a1ed
SIIYBA - 51255V paxi4

INU3INIY

193,35 - 0080 SudWIRdaQ

8085-0110-080

513ssy paxid - 083 :AJo8ae)

}|e301 SIIINIIS [BUOISS3JOd - 55T :Al08a1eD
Sunuud - sa31A195 Joud
BuueauwiBug - s921A43S J0Ud

6855-0710-080

TZ55-0v10-080

SIDIAIIS |BUOISSYO0Ld - §5T :A108318)

:|ezo] asuadx3 suonesadQ - or3 :A108318)
asuadx3j uoneanpj olgng
dx3 234 W34 40 SU01IIB|I

0¢5S-0v10-080
S155-0710-080

asuadx3j suonesadQ - 0p3 :Adodae)

:je3o) asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :As0833e)
asuadx3 aJe) JauOsSlg

yoday 198png



%LLLL  EITLLLL 0S'ST0E S6'CTT6T v6'T86C 80°000'00T 80'000°00T
%ST'SL  vTTI8Y'vsT 60°0t9'8 T'0S€'2S €0°LT6LT vLTLY'SYT 00'8v¥'Z¥T
%2004 tI°900'8C 0T'¥68°01- ¥0'888'2 TEETTTT 80°000°0F 80°000°0F
%0887 T1'8Z6'7 000 68'TL0E S8'TEST 000009 00°000°9
%SELS LT'T69'8ZT Y6818 €9'6T5°L8 IV EPY'TE YE00V'PZT 00°005°81¢
% 00°00T  00°000°0 000 000 000 0000002 00°000°02
%ST'T €TTE 000 LLL9Y'T 000 00°00S°T 00°00S'T
% LTTT  8Y'8LOE 000 0PrET've 000 0S'7eE"LT 000002
% vLE8  S6°09S'TT 000 SO'6EV'T 95°TLS 00°000°'ST 00°000°ST
%956  TTI68'MY 6E'TET9 VT vSY6E 8S°167'ST ¥8°LLS06 00°00006
%SL'89  OP'8TI'SYy S0'LS6'T SSPI6'6T 8T6LS'S 00'000°0L 00°000°0£
%BS'8ZT  T9°LI9'PET 8€'L0L L8~ €L°¥8L°LS 8776881 96'70L'F0T 96'70L'vOT
%S0'Sy  S6°S0P'S 98'€8L'T 61018y 957202 00°000°ZT 00°000°ZT
%00'€Er  T6'658 15218 8S°LZE AT 00000°C 00°000'2
%6S'6S  BESYIT 0T9EL v 8TIL 86°€81 00009°€ 00°009°€
% vv'S8-  TF'066'Z- L7009y 0L'6¥8'T LT966 00°00S°€ 00°00S°E
% 00°00T 00°S96'T 000 000 00°0 00'596T 00°S96'T
%T8ST  E€9T9TT or'v8e'T LBESOT LLS6S 00'005 00°005y
%7889  T6'WLOOT 00'529 80°0V6'E 70'586 00°0¥9PT 00°0¥9PT
%6596  V96C8'F 00'0 9E°0LT 8L €Y 00000°S 00°000°S
%TTO0r  LZ'SOOT 000 69°767'T 88'vZT 96'66V'T 96'661'C
% EEETY  TE'999'Z8 €6'669"L6" 19°€E0'SE 96'€90'TT 00'000°02 00'000°02
% 8S8L  00P0S'LT L8'60T €198¢'L 19'v91'T 00°000°S€ 00°000°S€
%Y6 €L TO9TOZET'T 05°9S6'T LEEI0LBE I v6£°68 88'SE0'TES'T 88'SE0LZS'T
% 8€'99  VE'9SE'6 05'956'T 9T'L80'E 000 00°000°ST 00°000'ST
% 0€'99 680798 000 vZI8E'Y 99°9¢£ €T°E00'ET €T'E00'ET
%0896 956217 000 vy'0L 000 00002 00°00Z°T
%6EV6L LS PTE'6YT 000 LO'SLY'BE 8T'8IY'6 #9'665'881 ¥9°665'88T
% L6'SL 66 THETOT 000 L6'EBETE 9S'TEL'L 96'SLLPET 96'SLLVET
% LZ0 TV'6S 000 65°0V6'TZ 000 0000022 00'000°8T
%9E€'8L  LETSOT 000 €9°'86¢ 607 00°08ET 00'08€'T
% LE9L  60°LOP'TS 000 ST'0T6'ST LV'86L'E VTLIE L9 YT LIE L9
% V098  EVY098 000 LS'S6E'T £6'EV9 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
% £9°99  00'%98'LET 000 00°7E6'89 00'€ET'LT 00'96£°90T 00'96£°90T
%98'SL  9E€'9L6'659 000 SS7L86'607 £5°6Z8'6Y 16°€96°698 16'€96'698
Sujuieway (3jqesonejun) saduesquinouy  AuAnoy Auagoy 128png |e10L 198png |e10L
pUERIEY] 3|qeloney |easi4 poliad waun leuiduup
Jdueliep

€20Z/0€/v0 :3u1pu3 poliad €20 :|eIsld 104

uIeN pue [ellep
BuneusadQ - sanddng
sugig - sa1ddng
2210 - saijddng

£¢£5-0080-080
Z€S-0080-080
9T€S-0080-080

00€5-0080-080

asuadx3j Ajddns - gg£3 :A108218)

:|ejo] asuadx3j apIyaA - 0z3 :AuoSaie)
|ejuay juawdinby
soipey
3PIYaA - 9suadx] adueansu|
asuadx3 aJi
JPIYIA - Jieday g 3dIAIBS
asuadx3 |an4

0+25-0080-080
0€¢S5-0080-080
§¢¢5-0080-080
8T1¢5-0080-080
o.ﬁlmﬂo.oﬂoq%a

00¢S-0080-080

asuadx3 3Iysn - 0Z3 :Al08a3e)

:Jejol dx3 spunoJto g 3uip|ing - 013 :AJ0331)
sj00]
ule pue saijddng |elioyiuer
97gg - sl|ddns
uoneuues
Ayadoud - @aueansu|
Je|njj@) - dx3 uonealunwwo)
auJajul'auljpue] |3 - dx3 wo)
11BN - S31|IIN
seo - salnn
914393|3 - san|!
duipjing - uley g sJieday

S¥1S-0080-080
C15-0080-080

0vTS-0080-080
OETS0080-080
0ZT5-0080-080

9TTS-0080-080

TTTS-0080-080
0TTS-0080-080

Z0T50080-080

dx3 spunoug g Suipjing - 013 :A10831e)

:|e30] asuadx3 |2UU0siad - 103 :A108a1e)
asuadx] Suiuie | g [aAes |
asuadx3 wJojun
dx3 uaaJas 8nuQg 1 |edIsAyd
asuadx3 ajueinsu| yieaH
asuadx3 sy3idv
9suadx3 dwo) s JaxJom
asuadx3 yuawAojdwaun
asuadx3 vl
95UadXT AWILIBAQ
UaWRSINGWIAY gMS
asuadx3] Alejes

0905-0080-080
GS05-0080-080

0505-0080-080
0¥05-0080-080

0£05-0080-080
SZ05-0080-080
T¢05-0080-080
0¢0S-0080-080
0T0S-0080-080
S005-0080-080

0005-0080-080

asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A108a3e)

asuadx3y

Joday 128png



%TS 9T 18'68L'60L 88 VLY TLS'T- TTYSEVEE- 0€°T90°LT 16'819°9£9°C- 16'69%'7L0'T-
%0L°TT TT610°TST TETLE'ILY'T- t6°878'95¢- TTIST'8Y 8t°0LT'G86'T- v0'99T'09%-
%9v'0S  $0°L99°Z60°E TETTEIUY'T 96°€€5'095°T 00°£69'F0E ZE'ETS'6CT9 0'TY6'€09'Y
%0Z'89 Z6'9Z'#09 10°0SL'S £0'60T°9LT 000 96'582'988 00°000°009
%0789  T69TY'¥09 T0°0SL'S £0°601°9£C 000 96'587°988 00000009
%Zy'0T 8S°TLBLET TTHET'TON'T P TSL'E8S Z6'€L0°SOT YT Y9L'T8T'T 00'000'880°T
%EL8T  TOPST'LET TE'99%'8SS TY9TTL6T TE'ETL'SY 9E'LE8'TSO'T 00°000'692
% 28’V 9¢'TE6' VY 05'856'009 20'9£5'98T 00°0S£'6€ 88'9TV'TE6 00°000°ELY
%TVI-  OrvIT'v- Ov'vTL'TOE 000 000 00°005°L6T 00°000'9%E
%tv'69  OFTLY'LE 0008Y'E 0L'TTOET 98°€06'€E 00°596°€S 00'596'€s
% 00°0 86'065" 000 86'065 vLLYT 000 00°0
%09'€8  66'SISOV 00°08Y'E 10'697'% £1°€9S 00°'S9Y'8Y 00'S9t'8Y
%65y TLTSYT- 000 TLTS6'L 66'76T'E 00°00S°S 00°00S'S
%L8'89  T9°E€TS'6VC +0°829°78 6E'BET'0E T9't90°LT $0°062'79€ v0'005'82
% 00°00T 007005 000 000 000 00005 00°00S
% 9%'6S  SO'LLETIT 07'80T°1S SLPI6'ST Sy'6T8'ET 00'000°061 00°000°061
% STLL  00008'8TI ¥8'61S'TE 9T 0LY'E 9T'SYT'E 00°06L'€ST 00°000°0ZT
% 000001 00°0SL 000 000 000 00'0SL 00°0SL
% LY8L  9S9VL'T 000 8¥ ESL 000 #0°00S'€E ¥0°005'€
% 00°00T 00'0SL'ET 000 000 00’0 00°0SL'ET 00'0SL'ET
%EQY6 87°999'VLT 000 TLVEY'LT PLYYTY 007001262 00°€E8T'¥6T
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 00°000°S
% LTT6  BLTEEVLOT 000 T8°€8E'LT vLVYTY 00°L18%T2 00000222
% 00°00T 0000005 000 00'0 000 00°000°0S 00°0000S
% 00°00T 007000 000 00°0 000 00°000'Y 007000t
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00000 00°000°€
% v066  60°TET'S 000 16°0S 000 00'€8Z'S 00°€8'S
%Y8YVL  9V'TLE'E6T 6v°988 S6'8TLL6 PL6LI'VE 06'9L6'T6E 91'756'88¢€
% 8E9E  PE'EST 00'SZT 99'S6T 09t 00'%0S 00°¥0S
Suluieway (3|qesonejun) saouesquinoul  AlARIY Ananoy 108png |eloL 128png |ejoL
uiad a|qeloneq |easiy pouad uaaIn) jewdQ

Jduenep

£202/0£/10 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0T :|eIstd Jod

:(119y2@) sn|dins pung 323115 - 080 PUNd

:(32142Q) snjding 19341S - 0080 IUdwWHedaq

:|ejo] asuadx3

:|e10] s123f04g uonANAISUO) - 063 :AJo3ale)

:|e10] 531955y paxid - 083 :Alo3a1e)

sAelIaAQ - s123l0Ug

0765-0080-080

s199(04d uonaNAsuo) - 063 :A108a1e)

24n3onJ3seI4U| - $13ssy [euded
juawdinb3 - sjassy paxi4
$S3IIYIA - 51955y |euded
519ssy paxid - 083 :A10831e)

:|e10] asuadx3 snoaue||2siAl - 093 :Au0331e)
3jueuUaUIE 7 SJ31d0D
S|EMAUIY ' MBN - 24EMOS

S|emMauay 1§ MaN - 21eMpJeH
asuadx3 snoaue|23siAl - 093 :A1083318)

:|e10] SPIIAIDS [EUOISSDOId - 65T :AloFa1e)

Buiuld - SIIAIBS JOud
1930 - SIIIAISS JOdd

Juiaaudul - S921AJ3S JOid

uonoadsu| a8pug - saJINIRS Joid
BUISIIANPY - S3IIAISS JOId
1pny 13 8100y - $921A36 J0Id
$9DINIIS |BUOISSAJ0I4 - §53 :A1083318D

:je30) asuadx3 suonesadQ - or3 :Aso8a1e)
oueuduUIe |BUdIS JIyjed ]

:|e1o] asuadx3 Aiddns - 0g£3 :A10331e)

paj|eisu| s1y8 1848
asuadx3y Suined 199415

asuadx3 xe| s3|es
weidoud A1ajes

suonduasqns g sang

9T185-0080-080

8085-0080-080

¥195-0080-080

8095-0080-080
¥095-0080-080

6855-0080-080
9855-0080-080
TZSS-0080-080
7955-0080-080
£555-0080-080

0555-0080-080

9$55-0080-080
S¥55-0080-080
S£55-0080-080
0£55-0080-080
08v75-0080-080

asuadx3 suoneladQ - op3 :A103a3e)

asuadx3 adeysod

0S€5-0080-080

1ioday 1938png



%00°0 VE'TYZ'8E0'T 000 PETYZ'BE0'T 8T'LST'9ET 000 00°0 :|BIOL UONEJISIUIWPY - 00T0 ‘Iuawiedag
%00°0 YETYZ'8E0'T 00’0 PETYT'8E0'T 8T°LST'9€T 000 000 :|E10] ANUAAIY
%00°0 YETYT'8E0T 00°0 YETYZ'8E0°T 81°LS2'9¢g2 000 00°0 :|e3o] S3|es - saxel - OTY :A108aie)
% 000 PETIYT'8E0T 000 VETYT'BE0'T 8T°LST'9¢€T 000 000 5P29d0.d ueo 0T9r-00TO-VIT
s3|es - saxel - OTY :A108a3e)
anuaaay
uonessiuIwpY - 00T ‘Iuawiedag
pung puog 9T0Z - ¢TT :pund
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ‘(1pyaq) sniding puny aniasay 3J1AIAS 193 - €T :pung
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 {(12yaq) snjdans uonessIUIWPY - 0OTO ;Iuawiledaqg
%00°0 LE'THYOT- 000 LETHYOT LBELBT 00'0 000 :|e3o asuadx3
%000 LETYY'OT- 000 LETHYOT L8EL8T 000 000 :|e3OL 4451 |eIudWUIBA08IR}Y]| - 797 :A10831e)
% 000 LETYY'OT- 000 LETYY'OT L'ELBT 000 000 punj Jayio 03 Jagx 9¢95-00T0-€T1
1J51 [BIUAWILIBA0SI9 Y| - 793 :A108318)
asuadxy
%000 LETHYOT 000 LETYYOT L8'ELB'T 000 000 {|e3ol anuanay
%00°0 LETYPOT 000 LETYYOT L8'E€L8T 000 000  ‘le3oL anuandy 1sa193u] - S8y :A108aien
% 000 LETPP'OT 000 LETYYOT LB'EL8'T 000 000 anuaAay 15431y 058v-00T0-€TT
anuanay 15313y - ggY :A1o8aie)
anuanay
uoneJISIuIWPY - 00TO :Iuawwnedag
pung aAJasay 321A43S 393 - €T :pun4
%000 18°00L°0T 000 18°00L°0T v9'656°C 000 00°0 ![e10] puog 9T0Z - dwapay |e1ads - OTT -pung
%000 18°00L°0T 000 18°00L°0T ¥9°656°C 000 000 ‘[e301 uoneASIuIWPY - 00TO SIuawisedag
%000 18°00L0T 000 18°00L°0T ¥9°656°C 000 000 '|e30] anu3aAly
%00°0 v'6ST 000 vv'6ST LL°S8 000 000 :|e10] 3NU3A3Y 15313 - 58Y ‘AJ0Fale)
% 000 ¥¥'65C 000 Y 65T LL°S8 000 000 JUBWISAAU| UO UleD §S8%-00T0-01T
anuaAay 3sa1aiu| - Gy :A108a3e)
%00°0 LETHYOT 000 LE'TYYOT L8ELBT 000 000 :[e30] sJ3s1 [ejuswulanodiaiu| - 9y :Aso3ae)
% 000 LETYHOT 000 LETEY'OT LS'ELBT 000 000 pun4 JayiQ woJ} Jayx €2¢97-00T0-0TT
s44s] |ejuawuian0dialu] - 9y :Asodaie)
anuanay
uolBJISIUIWPY - 00T :Juawnedag
puog 9107 - dwapay |enads - OTT :puny
Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sajueiquniuy  Auandy Aoy 128png |eloL 193png |ejoL
IUELIER] 3|qesoneq 1easi4 pouiad juauny lewdio

ssueLen

£20Z/0€/v0 :3ulpu3 poliad €207 :|edstd 104

jloday 128png



%000 TLETL'68T- 000 TLETL'68T- ST'99T'ES 000 00’0 :(3dpyaq) snjding @ 910Z puog 1934S - S8T :pund
%0070 TLE€TL68T- 000 TL'ETL'68T- ST99T'ES 000 00'0 ~ :(12133@Q) snjdang 323135 - 0080 :Iudwiedaq
%000 0Z°5S5°L0S- 000 07'S55°£0S EE'EB 000 000 :|ejo) asuadx3
%0070 02°555°£05- 00'0 0Z°SSS5°L0S EE'EB 000 000 :|eyo] asuadx3 puog - /3 :A10321e)
% 000 88'TTTLET- 000 88'1CT'LET 000 000 000 asuadx3 152491u| 0S/5-0080-58T
%000 CEEEE- 000 TEEEE EE'ER 000 000 5994 puogd ¥2/S-0080-S8T
% 000 00°000°0LE- 000 00°000°0LE 000 000 000 jwd eduld puog Z¢L5-0080-58T
asuadx3 puog - /3 :A103a1e)
asuadx3
%000 8Y'TEB'LTT 000 8Y°TEB LTT 85 6VT'ES 000 000 =L anuaAay
%000 86°6T0°E 000 86°6T0'E 05942 000 000 (|10 INUINIY 35313U| - §8Y :Au0333e)
% 000 86'610°E 000 86'6T0E 05°9LT 000 000 2NUIAIY Isalau] 0S8v-0080-S8T
aNU3AY 153433U] - G8Y :Ai08318D)
%00°0 0S'TI8'v1Z 000 0S'TI8vIT 80°€L6'TS 000 000 :|e10] S4S1 [RIUIWUIANO0SIAIU] - Z9Y :Aio3a1e)
% 000 0S'118'vTIT 000 0S°TI8'vIT 80°€L6'TS 000 000 13430 woly Jogx £¢9v-0080-58T
s1ys] [eIURWUIAA0SIAIY]| - Z9Y :A10331E)
anuanay
193115 - 0080 Iuawpedaq
Sd 9TOZ puog 193.41S - S8T :pung
%00°0 00°002°0v- 000 00°00Z"0%- 000 000 000 {6301 82 PUBWY TTOT - L9T :PUNd
%00°0 00°00Z°0t- 000 00°00Z'0%- 000 000 000 {|e30L UONEASIUIWPY - 00TO SIuawedag
%000 00°00Z°0t- 000 0070020t 000 000 00°0 :|e10] NUAAIY
%000 00°00Z°0%- 000 00°00Z°0%- 00°0 000 000 _ ‘lesoLsdes - soxel - 0TY :As03a1e)
% 00°0 00°002°0tr- 000 00°00Z‘0v- 000 000 000 $Paal0.d ueo? 0T97-00T0-L9T
sa|es - saxe] - 0TY :A10321e)
anuanay
uonelisiuipy - 00TO :uswuedaq
8 PudwWy zzZO0T - L9T :puny
%00°0 SLLYY'ESOT 000 SLLYY'ESO'T 0E°LY0‘TVT 000 000 o :JeyoL pung puog 9102 - ¥IT :puny
%00°0 It'90Z'ST 000 T'90Z'ST ZT°06L'S 000 000 {|e30] syJed - 00p0 udwnedag
%00°0 Tr°90Z'ST 000 Tt'902'sT TT06L'S 000 000 _ ‘|E30L 3NUIAJY
%000 1v°90Z'ST 000 T+'90Z'ST ZT'06L'S 000 000  i|eI0L 3NUIAIY 3s3I - 58y :A108a18)
% 000 Tv°90Z'ST 000 Tt°'90T'ST ZT°06L'S 000 000 3NUaAIY 15949 0S8%-00¥0-¥1IT
3NUIAY 153431U] - §8Y -A1083318D
anuanay
syaed - 000 3uawpnedaqg
Suiuieway (3|qesonejun) saouesqwinoul  Alanoy Angoy 123png |e10L 128png |el0L
Ju3243d ajgeioney 1easid pouad uIND leuiSuQ
Jjueliepn

£20Z/0€/10 :8uipu3 poliad £20T :|edsld 104

1oday 1238png



¥9 0 L€

%TSS9 ¥L'S18T0Z- 000 9Z'v81'90T 92'0€0°LT 00°000°80€ 00°000°80€
%TSS9 ¥L'S18T0Z- 00°0 9Z'v8T'90T 92'0€0°LT 00°000°80€ 00°000°80€
%S6'v9  00°08S'8Z- 000 00°0Z¥'ST 00°006°€ 00°000"vt 00°000"t
%6899  vLOTT'EIT- 000 97'68£'08 92°081°0C 00°000°7¥T 00°000 172
%ET'0S 0052001~ 000 00'SLE'6 00°056'C 00°000°0T 00°000°0T
%00°0 62'8Y0'ELL- 00°0 6T 8V0'ELL- 16'7Z2'86E 00°0 00°0
%00°0 62°8Y0'ELL- 000 6C'8Y0'ELL- 16'2Z2'86E 00°0 000
%00'0 TEZ1S'008- 00°0 TECTIS008 8E°98T'88¢- 00°0 00°0
%00°0 TETIS'008- 00°0 T€°ZTS008 8€°981°88¢- 000 0070

% 000 TE'ZT5°008- 000 T€'Z15°008 8€'981°88¢- 000 000

%000 Z0'vov'LT 00'0 20'vorLT €5°9€0°0T 000 000
%000 20'vov'LT 00'0 Z0'v9v LT €5°9€0°0T 000 000

% 00°0 T0Pov'LT 000 TOY9v'LE €5'9£0°0T 000 000
%0070 LS°L82'T 000 LS7L8T'T YTLITT 000 000
%0070 LS'L82'T 000 LS'L8T'T vTLITT 000 000
%0070 62°S0T'2- 000 62°S0T'T 000 000 00°0
%0070 62°S0T'2- 000 62°S0T'Z 000 000 000

% 00°0 62°S01'2- 000 62°S0T'Z 000 000 000
%000 98°T6EY 000 98°Z6E'Y YTLITT 00°0 000
%000 98°Z6EY 000 98°T6E'Y YTLITT 000 000

% 000 98'76E"Y 000 98'76EY pTLITT 000 000
Sululeway (3|qeloaejun) souRIqWNOUT Aingoy Aianoy 128png |eloL 128png |ejoL
ul2iad 3|qesoneq |1easi4 pollad uaun) jeut8uQ

JdueLep

€20Z/0€/v0 :8u1pu3 poliad £Z0T :|edstd 104

:|e101 anuanay

:|e10L $321AISS JO 9|eS - 0SY :As0da1ed
SS2UISNG - AY J21BMULIOIS
|BIUBPISY - ATY JRIBMULIOIS
5394 A3y JII1EMULIOYS £9SH-0v10-00S
S32IAI3S JO 3|ES - 0SY :A10333e)
anuanay
J21EMWIOIS - OFTO Iuawnedaq
pund 133eM - 00S :pund

695v-0¥T0-005
89S¥-0v10-00S

(32133Q) snjding pung uo132NJISUO) 193415 9TOT - L8T :pund
(ma1yaq) snjduns 192415 - 0080 -1uawedag
:|ejo0) asuadxy

:[e30L s39aload uoNINIISUO) - 063 :AJoSale)
$129(044 U0IIINIISUOD 0065-0080-Z8T
s323l0ag uonanIIsuo) - 063 :Asodale)
asuadx3y

:|el0] anuanay

:|e10] aNUIAIY 3S43U| - G8Y :A10333E)
anuanay 15alalu| 0S87-0080-/81
2NU3IAJY 153431u| - 58Y :AsoBaie)
anuanay
133415 - 0080 ;1uawniedaq

pung uodINIISUO) 12343S 9T0Z - £8T :pun4
:(u21aQ) snjding Ysg 9TOZ puog 192415 - 98T :puny
{(32142Q) snjdans 3123435 - 0080 Iudwedag
:|ejo) asuadx3
1|30 1§51 |eIUaWUIaA08Ia3U| - 793 :AJ0Ba3e)
13430 03 134X 9795-0080-981
1)s] |eluawuIan08ialu| - 93 :A108a1e)
asuadx3
“_mu.O._. SNU3IAIY
:|B10L ANUIAIY }152433U| - §8Y :A108318)
anuaAay 15a4alu| 0S87-0080-98T
anuanay 1sa133u| - 58y :Alo8are)
anuaaay
193435 - 0080 :3udWwnedaq
4SA 9T0Z puog 133415 - 98T :pung

Hoday 323png



9 JO 8

abed

%9667  EVYEQ'ST 000 LS'650'ST 000 00'¥60°0€ 00°7Z0'ST

% LTTL  6589L 000 V'TTE L9°9T 00°080°T 00°080T

%E60L  T9TETEY 000 LEEVLLT T'69€Y 85°9€0'19 85'9E0°T9

% S6°69 6E'¥91°0T 000 190998 8L'TW6'T 00°528'8T 00°578'8C

%L999  00'v98'LET 000 00°Z£6'89 00'EETLT 00'96£'90T 00'96£'90¢

% L9°0L  OL'STEYYS 000 66'721°9T2 6L°T68'7S 69'8€0'TLL 69°8£0'TLL

%9Y'ZL 69°60£'9EL"E- 000 IE€ZIV'0ZTY'T €L'T86LYE 00°ZZL'9ST'S 00°ZZL'9ST'S

%000 00°0LZ°LT 000 00°0£Z'LT 000 000 00’0

% 000 00°0LTLT 000 00°0LTLT 000 000 000

%6866 YT T96'VE- 00°0 9L'LE 8T°6¢- 00°000'SE 00'000°SE

% 00°00T  00°000'SE- 000 000 000 00°000°SE 00'000'SE

% 000 9L'LE 000 9L°LE 87'6¢- 000 000

%09°TL St LT9'8TLE- 000 SSYOTE0V'T T0°TZ0'8YE 00°ZZL'TTT'S 00°zzL'TZT'S

%99S  QETUY'T- 000 0L'€88'T 06'89¢% 00°9SEY 00'9SEY

%CTETY  9¥'0L5'99T- 000 ¥S 6TV 70T €T 76¥'ST 00°000°0£2 00°000°0£2

% tL'EC 00'SE0Y- 000 00°'596'7T 00°0S0‘T 0000021 00'000°LT

% 99°'SL 67 0V6°0LTE- 000 1S'650°2S0'T 16'808'8S¢ 00'000°€TE Y 00°000°€ZEY

% 9t'99 00°LLTBT- 000 00°€2C'6 00°509°T 00°005°LT 00°00SLT

%Tr'88  SO'S6T'8T- 000 S6'v0L'E STl 00°000°ZE 00°000°Z€

% v1'6S 0S'L6E'8S- 000 0S'6EE0Y 00°9S¢E 00°LEL'8E 00°LEL'86

% LE99  €ST8TIT- 000 LY LTE'ET ISTEEE 00°009°6€ 00°009°6€

% ISVE  00VSTT- 000 00'SLTY 00°009 006259 00'625°9

%SL8S  00°SLI'T- 000 00°'s28 00°00¢ 00000T 00°000°2

% 0v'TT  STLOT'ZE- 000 S8'ZE8LIT €8L6S'LY 00'000°0ST 00°000°0ST

%90°LL  00°£99°6T- 000 00°€£8'8 00°0T- 00'00S'8€ 00°005'8€

% SE0L  LBEVI'6BL- 000 €0'9SE'EE 8v'8TIE’S 00'00S'TTT 0000S'TTT

%000 9Z' 781901 000 9Z'¥81'90T 9Z'0€0°LT 00'0 000

%00°00T  00°000'80€ 000 000 000 00°000'80€ 00°000'80€

%0000T  00°000°80€ 000 000 000 00°00080€ 00°000°80€

% 00°00T 00°000'80€E 000 000 000 00°000°80€ 00°00080€

Suluieway (ajqesonejun) sasueaqunoul  AlAndy Auanoy 198png |eloL 128png |ejoL

juadad a|qeloney |1easiy polad waun) [EE )
JJueLIep

£20Z/0€/t0 :3uipu3 polad £Z0T :|easlq 104

:|e10] INudAIY

asuadx3 dwo) S, 43I0
asuadx3 JuawAodwaun

asuadx3 yol4

asuadx3 awnianQ

wawasinquiay gMs

asuadx3 Alejes

SZ05-0060-005

Z205-0060-005
0Z05-0060-005
Som.oo.m.ol.odm.

000S-0060-005

asuadx3 |[auuosiad - 103 :A103a3e)

:[e10] S445) |eIudwWuUIan0SIaY| - Z9Y iAuoTale)

JAYI0 03 J3X

asuadx3

£29v-0060-00S

s445] [ejudwuianodialu] - 79y :Asodale)

:]e30L SNUIAIY SNO3UB||AISIW - 09Y :AioB31e)

1oedw| JAIBAN 0 JBJXN
ANUIAJY SNOBUR|[IISIN
3NUIAIY SNO3UR|3ISIA - 09Y ‘A108318D)

:|e30] S3IINIDS 4O IES - OSY :AJoSa1e)
PAYSIaIBM S||IH PUBIPOOM

aNuUaNnaYy xe] sa|es

SUOIDIUUOD JBIBAN - SB[eS

JRIBM - S9|ES

sa8iey) 221n13S - 59|BS
SaueuuUIRN dwng - 53|ES

30O ISIA J2IBM

VYMQASd - s2|eS

[2AQ WR15AS MO - S3|ES

EEERREINRRIT]

nsuj

sanjeuad
a8ieyd awi] auQ
Pays4alem MYD

T€97-0060-005
009%-0060-005

§95%-0060-00S
T95t-0060-008
§GS+-0060-005
¥SSF-0060-005
0SS¥-0060-005
8¥St-0060-005
¥¥S¥-0060-005
TVSv-0060-005
0¥S7-0060-005
Z€57-0060-00S
9€ST-0060-005
ZEST-0060-005

$0St-0060-005

S2I1A3S JO 3leS - 0GY :Aso331e)

:(12142@) snjdins J31BMWIIOIS - OFTO IUaWHedag

:jeyo) asuadx3

:|e30] 445) [RIURWUIaA0SIa1Y] - 797 :Al0Ba1e)

STS Pung 01 494X

INUINIY

1918 /\\ - 0060 :Judwiedag

€295-0¥10-00S

1351 |eluawulanosialu] - 93 :Asodale)

asuadx3

uoday 1e3png



% 00'00T  00°00v'L 000 000 000 00°00Y"L 00°00%"L

%LS 9 S6'v8Y'00€ 00°008'S S0'SL0'6ST S8°TSSOv 00°09€'s9% 00'EVS L9V

%ST'T9  00'760°S9T 000 00906 70T 00VSL'ET 00°000°0LT 00°000°0LT

% L6VE  T9PIYT 000 8E'SL 000 00°005°T 0000S°T

%TL98  TLTSOY9 00002 62°L09°L 0S'0v0'E 00'098'€L 00°€V0°9L

%97'8S  T9ETE'69 00°009°€ 8€'98b'9Y SE'BSL'ET 00000021 00°000°021T

%Iv'99  ISETT'VI6 LLTSY'S TL'EEB'9SY S6'69'FTT 00°00%'9LE'T 00°00%'9LE'T

% €889  09'60£'£98 000 0v'069'T6E L9'629'L6 00'000°092°T 00'000'092°T

%SLT6  EVESS'E 0529 LO¥8T 0£'99 0000Z'F 00°00Z't

% VT6E  BOBLETY LTO06E'S S9°0£7'09 97'19€'sT 00'000°80T 00'000°80T

%09°€ET  OV'TLS 000 09'879°€ TLTTY'T 0000Z'Y 00°00Z'v

%8Y'L9  TYL8S'OL Z9EIY'T 96'865ZE 69'v0T'L 00°009'v0T 00°00Tv0T

%060 LT 000 €L1T6'L 000 000008 0000SL

%T908  £8'6TS9 000 €T°04S'T S8TES'T 000018 00°00T'8

%1808 86TVL'VT T9ETY'T OV EVE'Y 96'6LC 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€

% v6'L9  0ETYLEE 000 0L LSL'8T 88'76E'S 0000585 00'005'8S

%99'TL  05°929'T8 LO0YT'TT £ EEY0T ZI'ST90T 00'00€'STT 00°00€'STT

%Y8I8  TT'9LTTT 000 88'ETLT TELOS'T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

% ET'SE- 66975 6L9EY'T 0Z°06S vy 0TE 0000S°T 00°00S'T

% €1°98Z- TETv8'v- SSOv9'y 9/°768'T T0'L00'T 00'769'T 00'Z69'T

% 00'00T  00°000'%T 000 000 000 00°000°FT 00°000'vT

% 69Ty  TTTOV'Y 0v'vE9'T BEETS'E 99'106 00°095°0T 00°095°0T

%0865  PrIET'S 00529 951687 68'7TL 00'8YL'8 00'8YL'8

% €0'L9  80'T0T 000 76'86 97's¢ 00°00€ 00°00€

% 0S'6L  08'69L% 000 0Z'0£T'T P8y 000009 00°000'9

%8688  1S60LTY 000 67°062'S LOTLT'Y 00'000'8Y 00'000'8Y

% 00'00T  00°00SS 000 000 000 00005 00'005'€

% 80°ST  +9t06 EE'E06T €0'Z6T'T T0'1Z6'T 00°000°9 00'000'9

%ST0L  $S°TS9'PL6 T6'ELE 0Z'99€'vIY LT°00L66 S9'Z6E'68E'T S9'0ZEVLE'T

%v06L  VSTETL 000 9v'LT6'T 9T'LZE'T 000ST'6 00°0ST'6

%T6'EE  LTLTE'E T6°ELE 0€°'80T°9 1S TETT 8£'608'6 8€'608'6

% 00°SL 00°SL9 000 00'sze 00°SL 007006 007006

%TEL8  VSTLST 000 9’822 000 00008°T 00°008'T

%TOLL  E€8ESTVIT 000 €6'760'7E £8'968'8 9L'9LE'BYT 9L'9LE'8PT

%86'0L  YLTTS'S8 000 05 €96'E 86'VTL'S ¥2'980°0ZT v2'98%°02T

Sululeway (ajgesonejun) saduesqunouy  Alagoy Aoy 123png |e10L 123png |e10L

pUELFER] J|qeioneq |easiy pouad aain) [euisuug
ddueliep

€20Z/0€/v0 :3ulpu3 poliad £Z0¢ :|easl4 404

1pNY 19 8120V - $32IAJ3S JOId

0555-0060-005

S32IAJIDS |BUOISS3}0.d - 55T :A108a18)

:|e30] asuadx3 suonesadQ - Or3 :A40833e)
asuadx3 xe] s3|es
weidoud A1ajes
suonduasgns g sang
5394 p4eD UpaID

S€55-0060-005

08%S-0060-005

SZ¥S-0060-005S

asuadx3 suonesadQ - o3 :A103a3e)

:jero] asuadx3 Ajddng - g3 :A108a1e)
MVYD WOu J91e M JO 150D
asuadx3j s8e1sod
Junesadp - sanddng
40 - salddng

09£5-0060-005
05£5-0060-005
7¢e5-0060-00S
00£5-0060-005

asuadx3 Ajddns - pg3 :A10831e)

:|e30) asuadx3 aPiyan - 0z3 :Ad083e)
32143 - 25uadx3 aduesnsu|
asuadx3 aJi
32IY3A - Jieday 3 LS
asuadx3 |an4

STZ5-0060-005
81¢5-0060-005
0TZ5-0060-008

00Z5-0060-005

asuadx3 3pIyan - 073 :A10891e)

:Jeyo dx3 spunoup 1@ Suip|ing - 013 :A108318)
5|00
urely pue saljddng jeloliuer
uonejues
Alladoud - aaueansuy|
Je|njja) - dx3 uonedunwwo)
ausau|'aulpue |21 - dx3 wo)
Ja1epn - sanjin
Se9 - sanin
214323|3 - sann
SPUNOJD - Julel 3 siieday
8uip|ing - ule 8 sileday

Sv15-0060-00S
Z7TS-0060-00S
0€15-0060-005
0215-0060-005
9T115-0060-00S
ST150 S

ZT15-0060-00S
TT15-0060-00S

015-0060-005
Z0T5-0060-00S

dx3 spunoug ¥g Sulpjing - 013 :A103318)

:|e30) asuadx3 |auuosiad - 103 :A10891e)
asuadx3 Sululed) g |aAed]
asuadx3 wiopun
UOYd - J1A3Q UMQ JNoA Sulg
dx3 uaaJdas 8nuq *g [e21SAYd
asuadx3j saueansu| Yyi|eaH
asuadx3 Sy3dy

0905-0060-00S

$505-0060-005
¥S05-0060-005

0S0S-0060-00S
0v0S-0060-00S

0£05-0060-005

yoday 128png



%IT'L9 61'185'9LL'E- 000 18°SSO'TIS8T SE'8TY'98Y 00°LE9°LT9'S 00°L£9°229°'S :|e301 INUIAAY
%60'9S  00°00T‘8Z- 000 0000022 00°000°8 00°00T°0S 0000105 ‘|e30] 3NUIASY SNOBUR|IISIIA - 09Y :Ai0333eD
%0095  00°000'8¢- 000 00°000'22 00000°8 00°000°0S 00'000'0S 1edw| J31eMaIseM J3X TE9F-0560-005
% 00°00T 00°00T- 000 000 000 00°00T 00'00T anuanay SNoaue|[adsIA 009%-0560-005
aNUIAIY SNO3ue||A3SI - 09Y :A103318)
%TT L9 61 I8Y'8YLE- 000 18'S50'6Z8°T SE'8TIV'8LY 00°LES'LLS'S 00°LES'LLS'S }|eJOL S22INI3S 4O 3|eS - 05Y AI03ale)
%00ZS  000STL- 000 00°009'9 0000t 00'0SL'ET 00'0SL'ET SUOIID3UUOD MM - S3[BS 85Sv-0560-005
%vTL9 6T TEETHL'E- 000 18'SSP'TT8T SE'8T09LY 00°L8LE9S'S 00°L8L'€E9S’S 191eM3lSeM - S3ES 7557-0560-005
S3I1AJ3S JO 3leS - OSY :AJo3a1e)
anuanay
191EMIISEM - 0560 JUawnedsg
%ST'ET-  BTULILTIY9- 6% TVE0€9- £V EBETIIT- T¥'868'20L- $9°800'TE9'T- 6E°SL0°L9L :(112149Q) snjdins JajeM - 0060 Juswiedag
%ZT'0v  TY'T6S'PIT'E 6v TVE0E9 ¥L'S6LTE0'Y #1'088°050°T P90EL LBL'L T9'9v9'68E'y  :leioL dsuddxa
%T6'0L  PTETT'TY 000 9L'SLY'ST ¥6'89€'9 00°685°L8 00'685°L8 :|e3o) asuadx3 1saiaiu| - 583 :Asodaed
%160L  PTETIT'TY 000 9L'SLY'ST ¥6'89€9 00'685L8 00'685°L8 asuadx3 1saJa3u|
asuadxg 3salalu| - 583 :Aso8a1e)
%IT9T 00°000°059 ZS'TOE'8LS TS'E6E°£L08'C 00°8E¥'6TL £0°S69'SE0Y 00°000°0S9 }|e30] 19SSy paxid - 083 :AJ03aled
% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S asuadx3 uonenaidag ¥¢85-0060-00S
% VLY 00°000'0ST ZS'TOE'8LS TSE6E'L08'T 00'8EV'6TL £0'S69'GES’E 00°000°0ST aJnjnuisedyul - s1assy |ende) 9185-0060-005
s1assy paxid - 083 :A1o0daied
%06°SS  88'6VLLT 00'0 80VET'VT 25°8SS°E 96°€86'TE 96'€86'TE :|ejoy asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103318)
%05'SS  88'6WLLI 000 80'VET'VT 75'86S°E 96'€86'TE 96'€86'TE s394 puog ¥¢£5-0060-005
asuadx3 puog - /3 :AJoSa1e)
%99°08-  TLTET'BT- 00°0 TLTET'EY €TLSS'ST 00°000°S€ 00°000'SE :|e3o] J4ys] [eIudwuianoBiau] - 793 :A108338)
% 00'00T 00°000°SE 000 000 000 00°000°S€ 00'000'SE yedw| Ja1em 03 134X
% 00°0 TLTET'EY- 000 TLTET'E9 €T LSS'ST 000 000 43410 03 J3jx 9¢95-0060-005
1js] |euawuIano8iau| - 793 :AJodaie)
%050 €T VS6'VT YLLYRLT €1°808°8T 62°6Z8°9 00°0T9'T9 00°0T9°T9 _ ile30) 3suadx3 SNOBUE||ISIAL - 093 :A1o3a3e)
% 00°0 09°S€9- 000 09°G€9 91'90T 000 000 @JueuUIRN 7§ SJ31d0D ¥195-0060-005
% L1'8E  SETY80T YL LY8LT T16'6T6'ST ET'ETLY 00°0T9'¥S 00°0T9'vS S|EMBUDY 1@ MBN - 4eMU0S 8095-0060-00S
% v0'69  SSTEBY 000 St L9T'T 000 00°000°L 00°000°L S|EMaUBY 3 M3N - 2JEMPIEH ¥095-0060-005
% 000 LT°68- 000 L1°S8 000 000 00°000°T asuadx3 snoaue|osiN 0095-0060-005
asuadx3 snoaue|a3siA - 093 :Aso3aze)
%0S'S9  96°TYS'SS 98°716'8 8T e 0T 8€'585°9T 007008'v8 00°008'v8  :|BI0LS53DIAI3S [BUOISSII0IG - 553 :A1o3ajed
% It'19 60 vOESY 98'Z716'8 S0'€81°0T 8€'585°9T 00°00¥'SL 00°00%'SL J3Y3Q - SIIINIBS JOUd 9855-0060-005
% ¥6'T6  L8'8ES'T 000 £1°19T 000 00000C 000007 BUISIIAAPY - SAIAISS JOUd £555-0060-005
Sujuieway (ajqesonejun) sajueiqunoul  AlALROY Alanoy 198png |eloL 193png |eloL
u3213d 3Ilqesoneq |easty pouad pUET]1ls] jeuidup
Iduellep

€202/0€/10 :8uipu3 poliad £Z0T :[eIs!d 104

Hoday 198png



% 66'97- 66'065'T- 0£'8S6'C 69°ZET'6 LOGLLS 00009'6 00°009'6
%TT'69 62'9ST'STH'T 000 S6'V8E‘TEY T9'0ET0ET YT IVSLPO'T T IPS'SPOT
% TS'6S  EE'SLET 000 L9'%20'T 86'GES'T 00000°s 00°000°S
%vTC8  LOTLS'ST 000 TEE9E'E ov'0TY 8E'VEG'ST 8E VEG'BT
%TTY6  8LSE9'T 000 TTv0T 000 00008'T 00°008'T
%vLLL  TEB0STIT 000 L6'L¥S'09 LS0SY'ST 87'£50'TLT 87°LS0'TLT
%60CL  89'T96°0ST 000 LO'TSY'8S ¥6'ET6'TT SLETP'60T SLETV'60T
% EE°0 6L 000 65°0Z6'€T 000 00°000'tT 00'000'ZT
% 6S°L9  ELTEG 000 LT LyY e 00'08€'T 00'08€'T
% 0E€'TL  €6°L09'SL 000 97'796'82 98'S18'S 6T°0L5' 70T 6T°0L5' 70T
%TI6'EE  65028'8C 000 Tv'6L19S 7S'86€'8 00°000's8 00'000'S8
% £9'99  00'V98'LET 000 002689 00'€ET'LT 00964902 00'96£'90C
%SS'0L  9¥'8ET'68L 000 8T TSY'6ZE €T°0LE'69 ¥9'685'8TT'T #9'68S'8TT'T
%9TLS  YR'IE0LZE'T- 000 9T'896°9ELT EVL6Y VST 00°000'90° 00°000'790'%
%9TLS  YE'TIE0'LZET- 000 9T'896'9EL'T £V L6V PSY 00°000°v90°t 00'000'90't
%9TLS  ¥BTEQ'LZET- 000 9T'896'9€L'T €V L6V ST 00°000'790°'% 000007907
%000 00°EVL- 00'EvL 000 000 000 000
%0070 00°EvL- 00°EVL 000 000 000 000
%000 00°EvL- 00°E€VL 000 000 000 000
% 000 00'EVL- 00'EVL 000 000 000 000
%0S°0LT- LE'ZBO'S06T- 6% ZPE'0E9- ISTTIT'Z6ET- €T LYG'EVY- VO TLELTIT'T- 6ETIL08T'T
%9r'T6  SE'6PS'66ET- 000 S9°£80'FTT T6'0Z6°TE 00°LEI'ETS'T 00°LEY'ETS'T
%8L LS V8 TED'LLET 000 91°896'9€L‘T £V L6V bSE 00°000'vTIV 00°000°FTIT'Y
%8LLS  VBTEO'LLET 000 91°896'9EL‘T £V L6V PSY 00°000°¢TITY 00°000'VTT'Y
% 00°00T 00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°0000S
%9TLS  VBTEQLIET 000 9T'896'9€LT £V L6V YSY 00°000790F 00°000790
Suluieway (sjqesonejun) sduesqunoul  Ajanoy Aunnoy 123png |eloL 123png |eloL
BUELTEY] ajqeloneq |easiy poliad uaun) |leuiuio
IJUelIeA

€202/0€/v0 :8uipu3 poliad €Z0T |evs!d 404

duip|ing - 1utey g sileday

Z015-0560-0TS

dx3 spunoug 13 Suip|ing - 0T3 :AJ08318)

:|e30) asuadx3 |[auuosiad - 103 :A108318)
asusdx3 Suiuied) g |9ned]
asuadx3 wuoyun
dx3 uaaJds 8nuQ 73 |ed1SAyd
asuadx3 aouesnsu| yijeaH
asuadx3 SYidv
asuadx3 dwo) s, 4axJom
asuadx3 JuawaAojdwaun
asuadx3 vl
asuadx3 awnJanQ
juawasINquiay gMs
asuadx3 Alejes

0905-0560-015
$505-0560-01S
0505-0560-015
0v0S5-0560-01S
0€05-0560-0TS
S¢05-0560-0TS
7205-0S60-0TS
0205-0560-0TS
0T05-0560-0TS
S005-0S60-015

0005-0560-0TS

asuadx3 |[auuosiad - T3 :A108a1e)

:|e10] Bnuanay

:|e10] SJ)S] |eluawuIaA08Ia1u] - 79y :AuoBa1e)
S3|BS JOMIS WU} JBIX

asuadx3y

SZ9v-0560-01S

s1)S] [elUdWUIAN0EaIU| - Z9Y “AJ03318)

anuanay

131eMalseM - 0S60 Iuawliedag

:|e10] J31BM - 0060 :Judwedag
:jejo) asuadxy

:|ejo) asuadx3 snoaue|siAl - 093 :A1o3azed
S|EM3UIY '3 M3N - 3IEMIJOS

8095-0060-0TS

asuadx3j snoaue||33sIN - 093 :Au0831e)

:(a21y2q) snjdans pun4 1318 - 00S :pung
((32142Q) snjdans Ja1eMmalsem - 0S60 Iudawledaq
:|eyoL asuadx3

:|e3oL 4351 |eIudWUIaA08IU| - 797 :AJ0Ba1e)
Pedw| Ja1emalse 0 Jagx
1318 0] J3JX

asuadx3

1318\ - 0060 :IUawWiiedag
pung Jaiemalsem - 0TS :pund

T£95-0560-005
¥295-0560-00S

5] |ejuawuIan0Sialu| - 793 :As03a1e)

asuadx3y

Hoday 198png



8095-0560-015

+095-0560-01S

asuadx3 snoaue||a3si|y - 093 :As08318)

6855-0560-015
9855-0560-015

£555-0560-015

0555-0560-01S

SDIIAIDS [BUOISSJ0Nd - 653 "A108318)

0€55-0560-0TS
08%S5-0560-015
SLtS-0S60-0TS

asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :A10331e)

0S£5-0560-0TS
9Z€5-0560-0TS
PZES-0560-015
7€5-0560-0TS
D0€S-0560-0TS

asuadx3 Ajddns - g£3 :A1o3a1eD

ST75-0560-015
8TS-0560-015
0TZS-0560-015
0075-0560-015

asuadx3 a|nyan - 0z3 :A1o8aied

%8LES  SUSLLLE ¥£'065'8T TOPLE'ET ETETL9 00°0vZ0L 00°0vT'0L S|EMBURY @ M3N - 248MYJOS
% LSVY  T9TBLT 000 8E°L1T'T 000 00°000 00°000'% S|EMmaudy g Man - 2iempleH
%0TLE  S8vLLOV LT°L90°0F 86°LSL'8T L9°T6Y'6T 00°009'60T 00°009'60T :|e30] S3IIAIIS |BUOISSBJO0.d - §53 :Al108a3eD
% 00°00T 00008t 000 000 000 00008 00°008'% o Sunuid - 5321AI3S Joud
% E0'8T  86'SELIT LT L9000V $8'965'8T L9°Z6V'6T 00°00%'S6 00°00t'S6 13Y3Q - §321AJS J0Ud
%616  L8'8EST 000 €I°T9T 000 00°000C 00°000T 3uIsIanpY - S3DIAIBS JO4d
% 00°00T 00°00%'L 000 000 000 00°00¥'L 00°00¥'L Hpny 1 8120V - S32IAJSS JOUd
%TT'Z8 £9°108'SH 00°00S LE'BLY'E LLTS9T 00°08L'SS 00°€96°LS :|ejo) asuadx3 suonesadQ - op3 :At0331e)
%ST'88  TT'9Z5'E 000 68°ELY L0°8S 00'000'F 00°000°F wesgdoig Arajes
% ¥9°9€  TS'S6Y'S 00°00S 8v'v¥00'6 0L7€6S'T 00°000'ST 00°€E8T'LT suondudsqng g sang
% 00°00T 00°08L'9E 000 000 0070 00°08L9% 00°08L9€ $394 pJed Hpasd
%02 6% 9EVTLLET 9t'Z6T¥9 8T'E6Z'TST 8L°TV6'8Y 00°00Z‘€8Y 00°00Z'€8Y :jeoy asuadx3 Ajddns - gg3 :A103a1e)
% L0E6  EVESIY 0579 LO¥8T 0£'99 00°000°S 00°000'S asuadx3 ageisod
% EVS9  E6'WSS'EC 00°£LSET £0'880°0T 00'058- 00°000°9€ 00'000'9€ geT - salddng
% VOEY  pLYTT'S8 66'€29'VT LTTIST'88 16'9££°02 00°000°86T 00000861 sjeaiway) - saddng
%6E'0S  0T'8T6'0CT L6'8PT LE £8'726'18 7.'889'82 00°000°0%¢ 0000002 Sunetadg - salddng
%E8'6L  90'ESE'E 000 ¥6°978 S8'00€ 007002V 00°002'f 20140 - salddng
%6S'TE-  SE'E69'TS- 8T'9V0'E9T T L9¥'9S LT°L68'9 £0°0Z8°99T 00°00€°Z9T :|eo) asuadx3 3IYaA - 023 :A103a3e)
% €8'TET- 0S'LLYOT- 000 0S'LLE6'VT 0070 00°00SY 00°00St [ejuay Juawdinby
% 6ELT-  L9TLBT- 000 ¥LT6E'6T 000 20702591 00°000°ZT 32IYaA - 3suadx3 aduensu|
%ER6EL  Y6TC98 TT8LS $8'665T £9'7€6 00°008°0T 00°008°01 asuadx3 aJi|
% L6TLT- 8YV8L'E0T- 96°£9¥'79T TS9TE'T 98'LET 00°000°09 00°00009 3[3IYIA - Jleday g 2INIIS
% EPVL  9E'6I8'SS 000 ¥9°081°6T 89'9Z8'S 00°000°SL 00°000°SL asuadx3 |an4
%6759 98°TZ0'L9% 79'820°9T TSLIT'TET S6°0ZE'09 00'892'STL 00'89L°LT9 :|e3o) dx3 spunoso g Suip|ing - 013 :A103a3e)
%0€'6L BIVESTT 000 TE€G0TE TTTELT 00'000'ST 00°000°ST 5]00]
%00t  ¥0'09E 65718 LS LZE St'9TT 0000S'T 00'00S°T ulely pue saliddng jelojuer
% L0PT  ZOTTT LY'29 1599 667€8T 00°005'T 00°00S'T 9734 - saijddng
% v0'SS  68'SES6Y 90'6¥L'8 SO'STLTE 9T FEE'ET 00°000°06 00°000°0€T uonejues
% 00°00T 00°000°6T 000 000 000 00°000°6T 00°000'6T Auadoud - aaueinsu|
% vT Ty  €2°098°t 07’657 LEOVT'E 9,128 000956 00°09¢'6 Jenjj3) - dx3 uonediunwwo)
% TIV6S  PYLvI'S 00'529 95'768'C 68'7TL 00998 00'%99'8 auJajulauljpueT [aL - dx3 wo)
%9508  TE'8S0'T6 000 89°LTT'TT 0605 00'9LZ'P1T 00942
%66'SS  88'S09'T 000 [AN4:Tat 8T'SY 00'898°C 00'898'T seo - san|iN
% Ly'¥9  YEGE6'SET 000 99°095'LST £€'525'SE 00°00S‘EvY 00°000°02t 21323|3 - 53NN
Sululewsy (3|qesoneyun) saouesqunouy  Auanoy ANAgoy 123png |e10L 193png |ej0L
uaxnad ajqesoned easi4 poliad waun) leusSlio

dJUelIEA

£202/0€/p0 :3uipul polad €20 :|e2st4 Jod

S¥15-0560-01S
Tr1S-05S60-01S

0¥T5-0S60-0TS

0€T5-0560-0TS
0¢15-0560-0TS
9T1S-0560-0TS
ST15-0560-0TS
ZT15-0560-0TS

TT15-0560-01S
0TT5-0560-0TS

1oday 193png



%BE'6S 00 EV8YYLT 8T°0ZT'SSY- LO'6SEBEL- TTETSVEL- ST TTE'BEE'T- 00°0

%8E6S 00°EV8'vPLT 8T°0ZT'SSt- LO'6SE8EL- TTETSVEL- ST TTE'BEG'T- 000

%0T"0€ 0v"90£'v88 8T'0ZT'SSY £9°S68'865'T TTETSVEL ST'TTE'BEG'T 000

%0T"0€ 0v'90£'v88 8T°0ZT'SSY £9°568°865'T TTETS'VEL ST TTE'BEG'T 000

%0T'0E  Ov'90£'v88 81°0TT'SSt £9'S68°865'T TTETS'VEL ST TTEBER'T 000

%000 09'9€5°098 000 09'9€5098 000 000 000

%00'0 09°9€£5°098 000 09°9€5°098 000 000 000

% 00°0 09'9€5'098 000 09'9€5°098 000 000 000

%8BT EV TLOET'L69'T 6L'2S0'6LE'T- YU TLZ'9PT €5°69Z'67T 9£'Z16'626'E- TL'6€0'68LC-
%0TEY TLEL8'L69'T 6L°60E'8LE'T- YT TLZ'OPT €S°69Z'6¥T 9E°TI6'676'E- TL'6E0'68L°2-
%SE"0S $5°S06'7Z0'Y 6L'60E'8LE'T 70°£69°065T 06°LZT'SOE 9E'TI6'E66'L TL6E0°ES8'D
%61 LS'LTIT'6T 18'617E°9C 79'120'TY TLY6TL 00°685°L8 00°685°L8

% V6'TT LS LTT'6T 18'67E'9C 79°120TY TLY6TL 00'685°L8 00'685°L8
%0LTF 6P IBS9ELT I8'FES'6V0T 87°8SL°08T 98°S0°S- 8S°7£8'990't 0070002262
% 00°00T  00°000°00S 000 000 000 00°000°00S 00°000°00S

% 09'€y  9T'EL8L6ET ¥6°£99'709°T 89'S69'€0T 16'6v6°L8 8L°9€T°90T°E 00°000°ZTT
% ZL Y- L9'T6T'T9T- L8998 iy 09'790LL LLSB6T6" 08'L£9°09¢€ 00°000°08T
%6ETL S6°LT8LY 000 TS'TLT'6T 88°Z6L'Y LY'666'99 LY'BEBTLT
%6ETL  YV8T8LY 000 ISTLT'6T 88'T6LY 96'666°99 96'666'99

% 00°00T  6¢°0- 000 000 000 6%°0- TS 8€E8'SOT
%IYET  79'08S'8T 000 8E'6TY'T6 Z6'0Z6ET 00°000°0ZT 00°000°02T
%T8ET  79°085'87 000 8E6IV'I6 T6°026'€T 00°000°0ZT 00°000°0ZT
%EV'TS  8TTL6'BE ¥L'0658T 86'9ZL'9T 67°628°9 00°0vZ VL 00°0vZ'vL

% 00°0 6S°GE9- 000 65°5€9 91'90T 000 000
Suiuieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesqwniuy  AuARDY Auanoy 128png |eloL 128png |ejoL
u32J3d d|qeioney |easi4 pouad uain) leuisuo

3juenep

£20Z/0€/v0 :8ulpu3 polad £Z0T :|eIs!d 104

{(32y2q) snjdins pung Aljian J91emuilols - SIS :pung
:(3oy2@) snjdans 1a3eMLLIICIS - OFTO udwiedag
:|e3o] asuadx3

:|e30] S13ssy paxid - g3 :Al08a1e)
ainjanuiselyul - s13ssy |euded

9185-0¥T0-STIS

s13assy paxid - 083 :AsoBa1e)

:|ej0| =2NU3AlYy

:|e30 L @NU3AIY SNO3UE[|AISIA - 09Y :As08a3e)
ANUANJY SNOAUR||IISIN

asuadx3

009v-0PT0-STS

BNUANIY SNOAUR|IISIAI - 09Y :Al0daie)

anuanay

J918MWI01S - OFTO Iuawnedag
pung Ajjin Ja1emuwlols - §TS :punyg

((w2132@) snjdins pun4 Jaiemaisem - 0TS :pund
(3apyaq) snjding Jaiemalsepn - 0560 -Iuawedag
:|elo] asuadxy

:|ej0] asuadx3 1saiaiu| - 583 :Asodaie)
asuadx3 1s9493u|

0585-0560-0T5

asuadx3 3sa19iu| - 583 :A103aie)

:|B310L S39SSY pPaxid - 083 :AJodaie)
asuadx3 uonenasdag
ainjonJiIselu| - S1aSsY |ende)
juawdinby - s1assy |ende)

v¢85-0560-015
9185-0560-0TS

0T85-0560-015

s3assy paxid - 0g3 :A108318)

:|elo] asuadx3 puog - /3 :AJo8a1e)
s394 puog
1awAed |edpuld puog

¥Z/5-0560-01S
Z¢L5-0560-01S

asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A103a18)

|e1ol 451 |ejuawusanodialul - 793 :Asodale)
J2Y10 01 19X

9¢95-0560-01S

1§51 [EIUSWIUIBN08I3Y| - 793 :A108338)

:|e3o asuadx3 snoaue|RIsiA - 093 :A108a1e)
2dueUdUIR 1§ SJaIdoD)

7195-0560-0TS

1Joday 123png



%00°0 6L°L0T'66 000 6L°L0T'66 L0'886'6T 000 000
%000 YT TEE 000 v CEE 96°Z1Z 000 000
% 000 e ZEE 000 yz'zee 96'C1¢ 000 000
%000 S5°SL8'86 000 S5°5L8'86 TT'SLL6T 000 00°0
% 000 S5'SL8'86 000 $5'SL8'86 TT'SLL'6T 000 000
%00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 00°0 000 00°0000S 00°000°0S
%00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000°05 00'000'0S
%00'00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000°0S 0000005
%00'00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00700005
% 00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°0000S
%TL 68 00°00%'1€- 000 00°009°€ 00°00%'C 00'000°SE 00°000'SE
%TL68 00°00¥ 1€ 000 00°009°¢ 00°00%C 00'000'SE 00°000°s€
%TL 68 00°00¥'TE- 000 00°009°€ 00°00%C 00°000°SE 00'000'SE
%TL 68 00°00%'T€- 000 00'009°€ 00°00tC 00°000°SE 00'000°SE
% 1,68 00°00%7'TE- 000 00°009°€ 0000%°C 00°000°SE 00°'000'SE
%EL BT 06°LYE'T9- 000 0T°ZS9'vST ST'8LY'6E 00'000°LTT 00°000°LTZ
%ELBT 06°LYE'T9- 000 0T°ZS9'PST ST'8LY'6E 00°000°LTZ 00'000°LTZ
%ELBT 06°LYE'T9- 000 0T'2S9'PST ST'8LV'6E 00000212 00000°L1Z
%ELBT 06°LYE'T9- 000 0T'ZS9'PST ST'8LY'6E 00000°LTZ 00°000°L1Z
% €L°8C 06'LYE'TY- 000 0T'ZS9'tST ST'8LY'6E 00000°LTT 00°000°£LTT
Juiuieway (ajqesonejun) sajuesquinoul Aingoy Auanoy 198png |eloL 198png |e10L
jua243d 3|qeJoned |easiy polad ua.un) |ewiduQ
aduelsep

£20Z/0€/v0 :3ulpu3 poliad £20T :[e3si4 4o

:|e10] anuanay

:[e30] BNUDAIY 1S343U| - 58Y :Asodale)

aNUIAIY 15J3U| 0587-0000-v09
anuanay 152493u] - 58y :Alo3aied
:|e30] S4y51 |elUaWUIaN0SIR1Y| - Z79Y :A10d33eD)
pung JayQ woJpJ3ix £291-0000-709
51451 [EIUSWUIAA0SIaIY| - 79Y :Au0Ba3e)
anuanay
UOIIBAISIUILIPY - 0000 :uawiiedag
44 P9 £T0Z A3Y 194 MM/M - 109 :pund
:|el0L MM - 1oedw| - GGG :puny
:|e10] 131EMIISE M - 0S60 -Iuawiiedag
:|e30 ANUANIY
:|e30) S4)S1 |eIUAWUIBA0SIAIU] - Z9Y :A10833eD)
€0-L66T P40 21BN WOLY 43X
s1)5] |elUAWIWIAACSIaU| - Z9Y :Al03a1e)
anuanly
121eMIISEM - 0560 :Iuawiedag
MM - 3edw| - 566 :pung

:|e10] Jaiep - 1vedw| - 0SS pung
{|e301 2318 - 0060 Iuawedag
:|e10] @NuUanay

:|e10] S4JS1 [eIUdWUIA08IaIU] - 79y AuoBaie)
8T-0T0T ‘€-L66TPI041B NS 134X SZ9v-0060-05S
s1ys] [eIURWUIAN0SIAIUY]| - Z9Y :A10831E)
anuanay
1318\ - 0060 :3uawiiedaq
1918/ - 12edw| - OGS tpung
|e30L MM - uonenaldaq - S pund
:|e10] 121eM3ISEM - 0560 :Iuswnedag
|e10L ANUIAIY
:|e301 S451 |eluawulanosialul - oy :A103ae)
1918\ WOJJ J3X
s435] [eIUaWUIaA0BIa1u] - Z9Y (As03a3eD)
anuanay
131eM3ISEM - 0S60 Juawnedag
MM - uonealdag - 5§ :pung

Hoday 128png



%EE0- 66'6TL'SE- IS'VL6'T80°9-  OE'TIS'668'v-  Z8'8SH'PEL- 78'S90°LV6°0T- 66'V6L'VT9-
%00°0 o £Z8°2T2- 00'0 Ov'LZ8'Z1Z- 96°ST 00°0 00'0
%00°0 0v'LZ8'TTT- 000 v LZ8TTT- 96°ST 000 000
%00°0 +0'8682TZ- 000 v0'868C1T 000 000 000
%00°0 +0°868CTZ- 000 ¥0°868°21Z 000 000 000

% 00°0 ¥0'868°CTC- 000 ¥0'868'212 000 000 000
%0070 v9°0L 000 9°0L 96°'ST 000 00°0
%000 v9°0L 000 9°0L 96°ST 000 00°0

% 000 ¥9°0L 000 ¥9°0L 96'ST 000 000
%000 I5°LSS'E 00°0 TS'LSS'E 17686 000 00°0
%000 T5°LSS'E 00°0 7S°LSS'E T7°686 000 00°0
%000 T5'LSS'E 000 25°LSS'E T2°686 000 000
%0070 TS'LSS'E 000 ZS'LSS'E T2°686 000 000

% 000 IS'LSSE 000 TSLSS'E TT'686 000 000
%000 TT'TvS86 000 IT'IvS'86 0v°1Z8'6T 000 000
%00'0 TT'IvS'86 000 IT'IvS'86 0p'1Z8'6T 000 000
%000 89°999- 000 89999 L9991 000 000
%00°0 89°999- 000 89999 £9'99T 000 00°0

% 000 89'999- 00°0 89°999 L9991 000 000
Suluieway (3jqesonejun) saduesquinouy  ANALDY Ananoy 128png |ej0L 128png |el0L
ua3dad  3jqedoned |easi4 polad waun) |eutdlio

dJUBLIEA

£202/0€/v0 :8ulpu3 poliad €20T ‘[edsld Jod

~ :(yoyaq) snjding poday

:(3py2q) snjding uoissiLWwo) Xe] 4/ - 00 :pund
:(1pyaq) snjdins uoissiWWO) Xel 4/ - 0STO :uawiedag
:Jero] asuadx3

:Je3o] asuadx3 snoaue|jasiAl - 093 :A1o8aie)
asuadx3 snoaue||a3sIN 0095-0510-00Z
asuadxj snoaue||3IsiAl - 093 :A10333e)
asuadx3

:|e101 snuanay

|e301 ANUIAIY 1SAIAU| - §8Y Alodae)
aNuaAaY IsaJ33y| 0S8¥-0510-00Z
anuaAay 15a431u| - §8Y :AuoBaie)
aInuanay
uolssiwwo) xel d4/v - 0510 :3uawnedaqg
uoIsSsSIWWO) Xe] 4/v - 00£ :pund

:|e30L ¥SA LT0Z SPUOg A3Y 434 MM/M - 909 :pung
:|E10] UOIIBLISIUIWPY - 0000 :Iuawnedag
:|[e10] anuanay

:|e10L SNUIAIY 159431U| - S8Y :Au08a1e)
ANUIARY 152431U] 0S8%-0000-909
anuaaay 1sa1aiu| - 58y :Alo8a1e)
anuanay
UOonBJISIUIWPY - 0000 :1uawedag
¥SQ LTOZ spuog A3y Joy MM/M - 909 :puny

:(udyaq) sn|duns 14 pg LT0Z A9Y 428 MM/M - 109 :puny
{(32132@) snjduns uonesIUIWPY - 0000 :Juswiiedag
:|elo] asuadxy

:|ejo) asuadxj puog - 7,3 :Al08a31e)
$924 puog ¥Z£5-0000-v09
asuadx3 puog - z£3 :A108318)
asuadx3

1oday 198png



9 J0 9t abeg

W LTG0 C70Z/1T/Y

%58'8L S9°€6Y'SY 0£'S€8'Z S90LE6 06 PEE'Y 00°Q0L'LS 00°00L'£S
%1E'6F £6'9EE'TT 00'te8 LO0ET'TT 61°09T'T 00'00£°SP 00 00g Sy
%9008 19°C09'E 00°S¢T 6E'TLL 0L'8 00°005Y 00'005‘F
%HET'EL P9S8’ 000 L8'987E 06°£69 T0°€60°ZT QU o0rTT
%¥91S BT S6F'Y 000091 1£609°T v1°¢e9 005048 00'soL'8
%90799 89 F9E"88E 000 £2'605'66T 90 BTVLY 16°€28°L8S T6'€Z8°98S
%8TL9 T8'00E'STH- 0070 6T6¥6'T0C 8T 0Z9'EY 00'05Z°L19 00°052°LT9
%9E0L v E56°0LE- 000 91°962'9ST B TETOE 00'0ST'LTS 000STLES
%LT6Y L6 9PEPY- 000 £0°€SS'SY 6E'88E'ET 00°000°06 00'000°06
%S9'ET £5°9Y8°'L9 60°Z25'S0T LY EOSEIT SETLO'0L 60'2.8°982 00'G2£°S8T
%S ET £5°9R°L9 60°225'S0T LY'E0S'ETT SE'ZLO'0L 60'TL8'98¢ 00'SLE'S8T
%E6Y 00°000°5 60°26V'99 000000t 00°000°0E 60 L6V TOT 00°0
%69°TE £5°9¥8'9S 00'5Z0°6€ L' E05E8 SETLOOP 00°SLE'6LT 00'SLE'BLT
%0000T 000009 00°0 000 000 00°000°9 00°000°S
%9T'/9  SO'BETEIP'Y-  8L°660°0T- vBLLLOLIT'T ZIE02'665 21'926'645'9 68'SEZ06V'Y
%IS'L9  TIBET'9ZS 8£'6600T BYEPTEVT £v'69T°TS 88 I8Y'6LL TT'ZLT'698
%CLTS ¥0°580'05 ooo 26 V16 P 00'000°0Z 00'000'S6 00°000'06
%88 99 £68'CT 000 rETTLT AR 00 0TevT Qo0ze'vl
%88°8L 06°€S6'SL 8L7699'¢ 2E'989'9T AT D0'06T'96 0006796
%yT 86 SO'BSEL6 000 S6'ES8'T 99'085 00°Z18'66 0071866
%TEDS BE'SL6E 00°079 T9'POE'E BE8EE 0070062 00°006'L
%VEB9 EEVEY'T 00°0s £9°60TT S6'SE0'T 00°059°E 00000t
% TP 8£'055'ET 00091°S £9°611'8C 68°080°S 10°0£8'95 A A A
%LB'E9 88ETE6ST 00°c0s 66'55F ST S8 LLS'ET LEBLE SOV LG E0T'605
%0T L9 89'98Y'STE'Y- 000 TETI6'ETH'T S5'TLE0S9 00'80V'6SE'L 00°80P'65E'L
%00°00T  00°000T- GoC 000 co'0 00'000°T 00°000'T
%L9'99 89'BEE'ETED- ooe TE'699'T91°C £ELTPOrS 00'800'S8F'9 00'800°'58%9
%6V P9T'E- 98 P9 LE 000 98 ¥9'EE S8 PP9EE 00'000°E 00’000t
%ve'tL 98'76L €S9 000 ¥1°LD9'8TT 9E'0TE'SL 0000v'CL8 00'00%°TL8
Bumueway [(ajqesoaepun) saIUBIqUINIUT  AUALDY Auanoy 123pnyg jelo) 128png |B10L
Jjusdiad IjqeioAed 18514 poLiag 2Un) ﬂm:_wfo
ddueren

Atewwng dnoJo

£202/0£/t0 :3uipu3 pouad €207 ([e251J 403

$39135 |BUDISSSJ0.d - 553
asuadx] suonesado - Op3
asuadxg Ajddns - 0g3
asuadx3 3PIYaA - 073
dx3 spunoJo g Buip|ing - 013
2s518dx3 [8ULOsI3d - T03
asuadx)

(yaysq) sniding anuaaay
$334 77 SUWIAY SISUII - OTH
sa|es - soxe] - OTY
anuanay
juawdojaaaq 13 Suluueld - 0ZTO Suawnedag

:|e3o ) ASojouyda] uonewogul - TTO (dwpedag

:|e10]) asuadxy
$1955Y Paxld - 083
25uadx3 SNOJUR|BISIN - 093
asuadxy |2uuostad - 103
ssuadx3
ASojouyra) uonewuuou| - OTTO Suawedaq

(313584} sndang UONEISIUILPY - 0OTO uawsLedaq

‘|ezog asuadxy
asuadx] uolleuoq - 93
asuadx3 snoaue|@asiy - 093
$3IAIBS |BUOISSDYOUd - G563
asuadx3 suonesady - oF3
asuadx3g Ajddng - g3
asuadx] apysA - 073
dx3 spunaug 7 Sulpiing - 013
asuzdxy |puuosiag - 103
Fsuatixg

H(I2@) sndang anuaaay
2NUBADY 15R493U] - SBY
S145] [BIUALILIBAORIRI| - 29Y
aNUAAIY SNOAUR[|AVSHA - 08
Auadold - saxe] - 5Ty
anuanay
vonEASIUILRY - 00TO uawpedag
puny |e42uag - TQ :pund

hio3ares

uoday 1edpng



vG JO £ 8beg

TUAESTIN

%80°0L 06'vOr'SE- 000 OT'STT'ST SE'96T'E 00°075°0S 00'0Z5°0S
%I9'TL 81585 T8E- 0oc ZYIE'TST 7L6T0'EE 00°006'2ES 00006 TES
%6989  LL'0ES'EET 586076~ 6 T9LTS- 19°999 95 E0Y 'PeT- TTITTEET-
%BE'99  SE'TTYOLS SE860T'6 9EPRTSLT TTLBS'YS 95°506°098 TTBI9'66L
%59°0L 60°'TSS 0o0 16'87¢ {555 0008L CO08L
%YET- 75°108- 000 7510809 T9'SES 00 000°09 0o0
%9E'99 65°960°S ooc TE85'T [AWA ] 00'e89L 00'089°L
%S0'0L £1°208°C oot L8L6T'T 000 007000y 00000y
%L TL LL9TT'ST £T798'T OTBTOL S9'56T'Y 00°000"SE 00 000'SE
%YT'vL (BYTE'T ooe £1°0Z0°T TL66T 00'SPE'E BOSPE'E
%8T'SL £9°'409°91 8T°289'T £5°S6L'¢ 9T"shL'T vELB0TT 00'056'TT
%EY'S9 b 596 8G76L 88'TZ0°S 98"¥Z0'T 06'55L"T 06508 T
%L8'89 6'85T'ZE 95°64S'E S6£S6°0T 76°489°C 00°969'9t 00'969°91
%SV TL 98'c0s'T8Y 0668 90°855 28T ZTSEPEY ZETI6°599 TE'T91'599
%8199 85080 €Y Q00 WIIP'ETT £8°£52°9S 00°Z05999 007205999
%L9'99 00'049°02F- 000 0OZEE LI 00'€8S'TS 00°200°TE9 00°Z00°TES
%06'0¢ 08'€S7'T- 00C oTerL'y 00'SEP 0079009 000009
%TLTL 8L95TTT- 000 TTEPER £RSETT 00°005'6T 00'005'6T
%6069 PTIIL'BE 86°8LL T0°L0Y°9T LLTET'T £2°865'9S 00°58£'85
%60°69 YT LIvBE 86'8LL T0°L0t°9T LLTETT £2°865'SS 00°58£'85
%0001 00'00% ooe coo 000 00°00€ 00'00€
%L0'99 TTE55'TT oot 885y’ TLTT9T 00°000°6T 00°'000°6T
%0000T 00059017 00'G ooo 000 00°059°6T 0005901
%90 BL S6'C06'E 86'8¢€7 L0°'858 68'9¢C 00 000’s 0O000"S
%b0'St 9T’ 08LY 000 LOEER'S 85611 ETETYOT 00 00F'01
%BLYSE 78'SP0'T 00°0bS 8T 1L 85841 00'00g°T 0000E'T
%L6°99 61'081°S Q00 I8¥5S°Z 00°00E 00'GELL 0O'SET'TT
%St'99  S8°08T't6 0Z'126's- L8°699'TY- 9L ELO'ET- T6'TLR THI- 16'8ZT THT-
%ET'L9  99°185'605 0Z°126'S 90°6T9'EVT 0" +69°9S T6'IZT'65L 16'8LE'85L
%00°00T  0000f 000 oot coC 00"00% 00'00€
%5979 89'VvZ6'L ooc ZESTL'Y £€°T81T 00°089°2T 00°059°2T
%EOTE 89°/02'82 057428 89T ZEYTT 00°000°0€ 00°000°CE
Suureway (s|qesoaepun) sajuesgqunIug  Apagoy Aungoy 133png |210), 198png B30
pUTELTER] 3|qeloned |easi4 poliad wuann) 1eudup
FIUBLIeA

£202/0€/t0 :3ulpu3 pouad £Z0T 1[eds!y Jo4

BNU3A3Y SNOAUE|BISIA - H9Y
$3.N11aJ04 73 Sauld - ObY
anuanay
HNoJ - QOL0 Iuauiledaq
H{wayaq) snjdang joa1uod) fewiuy - 00z Juawnedsg
|e10] asuadxy
asuadx] 158433U1 - 583
51255y paxi4 - 03
asuadx3 puog - 73
asuadx] snoaue|asiy - 093
$331035 |EUOIS52)04d - GG
asuadx3 suonetadQ - OF3
asuadx3 Ajddns - 0¢3
asusdx3 3p21YaA - 073
dx3 spunoJg 3 duip|ing - 013
asuadx3 |suuosied - 103
asuadxl

((3pyag) snjding anuanay
SJ4J5 1 [eIUIWLIBA0RIRIL| - 70Y
$34Myap04 g sauld - ObY
5324 79 WL $35U2I)7 - OZH
ELLELE]
|043UG)) [BWIUY - 00Z0 :Iudwiuedaq

:jerol Suuasuwdug - p9T0 uawNedag

:|jeyoy asuadxy
asuadx3 143U - 683
$3955Y paxXid - 083
asuadx3 snoaue|a0sIA - 093
asuadx3 Aiddns - g£3
asuadx3 2214sn - 023
dx3 spunoig g dulping - 013
asuadx3 |Juuosiad - T03
asuadx3
BupgauiBul - 0910 SIWawnedag

:(i2yaq) sniding juawdojasaq g Suluue]d - pZTO WewHedag

i|ejo) asuadx3
asuadx] 159493y - 583
S1955Y pPaxld - 083
3s5uadx3 snosue|jEIsIA - D93

Mcdaien

yoday 123png



¥9 0 9t abeg

%8994 89°LLT5 95'TLE 9£7055'C 9LBSST 0O00T2T 0O'00T'ZT
%66'95 8T 6PL9Z PL691G 1T910'TT 7991 £T°9E6'97 CO0ST'6T
%1066 vLLLTLT 000 TO'ELe Z0°60¢ SL0SYP'LT SLOSPLT
%EE6E 00'8SE'TL- 000 00ZH9'8 00'695°S 00°000°T8 00°000°18
%EE68 00'8SE‘TL- 00°0 00798 00°695°S 00°000°18 00°000°T8
%ITEY 08'sTS'681- 00°582'% 09°TP5'9TL [y A T4 OV ELL'66T 85'£B6'BEE
%00't9 0T'68L'9TL 00's8Z'9 0r"S06°06€ 80765078 09°646'6TT'T TPSSL'080°T
%Z0'ES 64'835°8 coc TTLSLT 9T'9tk 00°9¥€'01 00'9rECT
%9TET-  I6PETD- 00°C 08'T9T9E 0ET80T 88°9Z6'1E 000
%5675 ST'80R'LE coc I8'166'0E SYBEEY 00°008°89 00°008°89
%79't6 £T°6¥6'9T 00C L8'SSTT 000 00°'S0T'8T 00°S0T°8T
%56'£9 00°098°LT 000919 000869 00°0£9°€ 00000 1Y 00°000'TY
%559 00’ TET- 000 0O'IET'T 000547 00000 00'000°C
%LL9S T9°0vE 00°sz1 8E'FET 000 00009 00°009
%1009 88°654'PT 000 IV LER6 69°'885T 0£"LBS VT 0 00LYT
%9LLS BLOEOT 03’0 TT68F'T 09°LFT 00'925'E 00'9ZS°E
%8999 #£'118°219 00 89°992°90E 89'tSk'89 TrBLO'6T6 TF8L9TTE
%P8 €9 00°50€'906- 000 00'8FF'ETS 00°ZTE'RTT 00°ESL6TH'T 00'§SL°6TH'T
%1999 00°S0S'9¥6- oeo 00'BYTELY Q0'ZIE'BTT 00 ESL6TY'T 00£SL'6TH'T
%000 00°'00Z'0Y 0c0 00°00Z°0F 000 000 00’0
%99°S0T  9L0L5'E9- SO'TLLET- $EPIE0T ZEVOT'S- S0'€97°09 §50°€95°08
%EO"L9 66°256'450 SO'TLL'ET T6'TES'TIZ 6E0ES' TR 56'95Z°€89 56'958'769
%8T9L v LBE'E 000 967501 P E9T 00 Ory'y Q0 Ort'y
%00°00T  00°00SS 000 oc'o 000 00'005’s 00°00S°S
%8999 00 L¥ELE 0S'6T6TT 05'€€L'9E 000 00°000°9%T 00°0009¢T
%Z9v9 67°80T°L 00'S¢T TL99L'E 43745 00000 TT 00°000°TT
%ZT'EL QL' 68ZLT 00'T19°T 0F'StL'y 95'2£0'T CO'SP9ET 00'9P'ET
%99 96°0ZELTE SS9t PrEET' ST L9'6TT6E $6°0L9°26% S6'04T°20S
%ST 0L SLELS'T1IS- 0070 ST968'TET L0'9ZE'SE 00°0ZV'EPL 0070Z¥'EVL
%EE'99 L9°E€5y0T- 000 £€'991"SS 000 00000091 00°000°C9T
Juuieway (3|qeloaeiun) sajueiqunouy  AUANDY Aoy 133png [e10] 128png |eloL
1U3dusd IqeIcAB] |easi4 pouag wanin) _m_..__m_._o
aJueLep

£20Z/0€/¥0 :3u1pul pouad €202 :|easld Jod

:(12132Q) sniding anuaaay

((3nyaq) sniding syied - 0Ob0 [udwnedag

jjeyor asuadxa

:{{13yaq) snidang anuaay

J(3pyag) sniding Wn0d - GOE0 IWawedag

i|ejoy, ssuadxy

((1o1aq) sniding anuaaay

asuadx3 Aiddng - 0£3

dx3 spunous g Suipiing - 0T3
95uadx3 |suuosiad - 103
asuadx3

S3JIAJIS JO 3RS - 05Y

anuAY
1004 78 Y4_d S| - SHed - 0TH0 Iudwnedag

asuadxy 15a481u) - 683
$1955Y paxly - 083

asuadxg puog - 743

asuadx3 snoaue|@isiAl - 093
$2DIAISG [BUOISSDYON - §53
asuadx3 suenesadp - OF3
asuadx3 Aiddns - 03
asuadx] apPyaa - 073

dx3 spunoun g Fuip|ing - T3
9suU3dx] |BUUDSIRd - TOI
asuadxg

S4J5] |elURWUIBA0HI2IY] - 20
anudAaY SNOJUR|BISIA - 09Y

anuaAay
e - QOV0 UIWLRdag

asuadx] snoaur||aasIN - 053
$33IA43S |BUOISSDI0Ud - 653
asuadx3 suonesad - Or3
gsuadxg Ajddns - 0£3

dx3 spunous g Buip(Ing - 013
asuadxy |Juuosiad - 103

asuadxy

UBWASINGUIRY - 94

Asodxaien

Hoday 193png

WOT0LMTS



9 JO &p sbeg

TUEREITTY

%TETL 6T TET'RT 000 19°%96°9 258571 00°951°5C 0095561 dx3 spunoJg g 8ulp|ing - 013
asuadxy
%BS6L  00SLL'V- 000 00°SeT'T 00°00€ 0070009 00°000°9 ‘(31943q) snjding anuanay
%00'00T  00000°G- 0oG ooo 000 00'000°S 00°000°S sciyssosuods - #/y
%0S'¢C-  00'SZZ 000 00'5ZTT 00°00¢ 00°000°T 00°000°T 5394 WeJtdoud yied - ey
anuaaay
BOIY - $YIBd - Otb0 1uswedaq
%P09S  66°950°9SS T9PPT'TE- S8°870°S0b- G LEV'EL- 9t 6TT'T66- 9'6L8°958- Huzyag) smiding doysig - syaed - 0EF) vawiiedag
%O L9 S9LLLTLTT T9HETIE 6T°Z08'¥6S T ETT'PET W PTLLERT W PLETILT ‘[e30), asuadxy
%C80 659 000 TTYE6L 000 000008 0070 51355y paxt4 - 083
WO TL TOE06THT 9L'9VLT £2°0L0°CS 87'8/6°8 00'0ZL'S6T 00'07L'S6T SBIIAIDS |EUOISSJOUd - $53
%6665  0T'TL9'8T Q0'EVS 0£'606'TT CSSETY QFETT'TE QP ETTTE asuadx3 suonresadg - OF3
%6979 7E'6r0'9E 80°656 09'11502 OT'ET8'8 00°005°LS 00'00s°LS asuadx3 Alddng - 0£3
%ET'TS  EUETL’S a0 LE'9BLY 8758 00°000°0T 00°c00°01T asuadx3 8121Y3A - 023
%6r'TL  ET'BEI'TSS 90'5Z5'LT 18404 26T 91°800"LY Q0'BTFTLL 00'8Z6'LP9 dx3 spunouy g Buping - 013
%0B'TY  LTLLYLIS TL 068 L0'SBBPOE P8'T60°59 90'£56°7Z8 90'€01°028 gsuadxy |3uuosiad - 103
asuadx3
%r0'6L 99°TZLSTL- 00°0 VEELL'6BT Z6°5L9°09 00°S6'S06 00'S60'S06 ‘{uayaq) sniding anuaasy
%E9SE  00°LYZYS- 000 00'€SZPT 00'810%6 0000586 00'005'86 sdiyssosuods - 72y
%6TLE  9SPIE'p- 000 tv'SE9 LT%0T 00'006'S 00°000°s anuaAay sNOBUR|FISIAN - 09
%I6TL  SLEBD'SL- 000 SZ°906°LT SL 08807 00'00C€0T 00°000°€0T 592IAISS JO B1ES - (GY
%S6I8  09'PP8LIT- 000 0F'SST'82 0098501 00'000'95T 00°000°9ST 5894 WesBo.d Yied - 96y
%0E b2 08 LTy PTT- 00'0 05 LLS6E 0$°702CT 00'566'¢ST 00'S66'EST S994 121UdY - £EY
%EI6L STYSL'60¢E- 000 SL'SPT'6L 05 PEG'LT 00'000'68¢ 00'000'68¢ 5294 dISIaqLUBIN - OEY
Jnuaaay
doysig - syJed - DELO uawnedaq
%66'90T  98'TIEVE 000 98'885T 95'98YpT 00veL'Te- 00 YIS :(Hayaq) snpding pue|piy - Sed - 0ZH0 Iuawedad
%SE'89  98LLR'TE 000 P1'98L'PT tv'888'T 00'vzL'oh 00'vZT'6Y ‘1e10), asuadx3
%SE'89  9B'LEG'IE 000 ¥T'98L'FT 71’288 00'¥TL'9Y 00'¥TT'6Y dx3 spunoig g Sulpling - 013
asuadxy
BLLTE  00STY'L- 000 00°'SLE'9T 00'SZE'ST 00'000tT 00°000't¢ H{uoyaq) snydang anuanay
%LLTE 00'529"¢- 000 00'SLE9T 00'SLE'ST 00°000'+Z 00'000'vT sdiyssosuods - oy
SNUaA3Yy
pue|pIA - SY48d - 0ZH0 :IudwHedaq
%059  69°'9Z0'S0V 08'196°LE- 61 EBE'SHT- OF"£0£°cP1- 89'69€°6£9- ST'66T'TT :(woysqa) sniding |00d 73 H1Bd SHIW - SHied - 0TE0 Suawiiedaq
%IY'99  6YTBE'BLIY 08'196'LE 61°520°%0Z o' ZLT6PT 89°69€'0ZL SL'00L'89 {|ero) asuadx3
%0559 66 LLT'STY 09°075'87 1€ SET'06T 00'99E'PPT 08'E88°€L9 000 51355y PaXI4 - 083
Juimewsy (aqesonepun) saoueaquiniuy  AARDY Aoy 193png |e10] 1a3png |R100 Aiodaled
uCOUhUQ ﬂ_ﬂm._o_amu _mum_u nO_Lwn._ HEUE:U _Nr_._m._._o
Iduenen

£202/0€/P0 :3uipul pouad £20T 7|85l 104

Hoday 193png



+9 30 0§ 3bed

W R0 70T/ T

HTS'EIY'D 6L FEQ'EE- 00 SE9TTEE- LI°900°S Troes 00'000°0 :(39y2q) snydans jop (y3unds - 3414 - OTSE SBwIedaq
HES'LE +¥Z°000'ST 000 SE'6LY'6E 00’0 65 6LYYS 00'000°ST :jero) asuadxy
WES'LT #7°000'ST 00’0 SEBLYBE oo 65 6LV S 00" Q0C'sT asuadx3 Alddng - 0¢3
asuadx)y
%Er'88 €0°LESBY- Q0’0 L6'29E°9 LT'900°S 00'000°sS 00°000'sS {(39143a) snjduns anusAsy
%EY'88 E0LE9'8Y- 000 L6'TSES £17900°S 00000 007000'sS Aladoud - saxe] - 6Ty
anuanay
oA iydulds - a4 - 0TS0 SAWLIedag
%LLBS  LT'9E0'6YY ¥9'v86'TT- 8 1Z6vZb- SLVTLSY- S9°ZvE'S80'T- BY 1L6°2E6- 132Q) snjding .14 - 0050 ;UaWedag
%L0°59 ST'8OT'S8T'E +9'P86'TT EF YOV TSLT TTESTERE S9°L¥9'8Y0'S 81'9/9'S68'Y i|e10], ssuadx]
%8L'66 50'0L6'05 000 16'60T 000 00'CBO'TS Q0 080 TS asuadxy 1sa48)u| - 583
%80rS9 0L €68'ET 000 059%€'L 9E'PTL 0T 0v0'1T 00°009'8 S1assy paxld - 083
%PS'EL 84°802'€8 000 TL6E6'6T Qo0 00'8PT ETT Q0 8FT'EIT asuadx3 puog - 743
%SE0R LL¢98'0T e[o)e] €7°459'T 9£'T0ST 00°'5Z5'ET Q0°STS'ET asuadx3 snoaue|jassiy - 093
%SEBE 980T 000 BS'ET BSET 007001 Q00012 SIVNAIIE |BLOISSDYO.4 - §5T
%LIV6 ST'ESTET 58199 00°58 000 007000y 00000 PT asuadx3 suonesado - oF3
%L9°9E 19'259°82 ve'5LL'Y S 8T'PIT 16'987's 00027 L8T 00'009'SL asuadx3 Alddng - 0gy
%ZT'8S 08’ 78589 06'8%C LT LLE'8Y SELLTB L6018 LTT CO'000°6TT asuadx3 33yaA - 073
%L8 73 89'ZOV'EET S9PSZ'9 £9°086'S% BSLVETT 96°££9'507 96°LET9LT dx3 spunou9 g Buipjing - 013
%059 ST Sy OreT 0F'6€S #0'860'287'T LOTTTSSE TSSB0EZEY TSSRETLEY asuadx3 jauuosiad - T03
asuadxg
%TS'99  TOTET'9E9T- 000 66°ZL5'9ZET LY BESPEE 00°S0L°T96'E 00°S0L'Z96°E (1nyaq) sn|dang anuanay
%L9799 00 L9T'6T9°T- 000 00'885°VIET 00°Lv9°'8ZE 00'SeL'ErE'E 00'SSLEVE'E $J)5] [eIusWLIBA0RIB1U - 7T9Y
%PSTEE- 9888 000 98'8£0°T 00861 00057 00°05¢ 2NUBARY SNCIUE]BISIA - 09Y
%TLav 88'60¢'8- 40’0 10656 2106y 00°000°8T 00700081 S@o4 |BIU3Y - £y
%00 88- 10919 000 TO9TET SE'SZL 0g'ocL 007004 Anadoad - saxey - STH
anuaaay
alld - pOs0 suawnedag
%ZLOTT  8SLEE'S 000 85'LEE'T 05296 0070008 00°000°8- :{uayaq) snidins Aajysy - SyIed - 050 Juawnedag
%Ivr'v6 80°SLT'TT 000 6'vIL 00 Q0 000°ET 00'000°ET :|e}o) @suadxl
%Tr've  BO'SLTTT 000 61TL 000 00 00CG'ET 00'00O'ET dx3 spunousy % Fuipng - 0T
asuadx3
%SL'BS  0S'LE6'T- 000 05'790°T 05296 00°000S 00°000°S __:{udn=q) sniding anuanay
%SL'8S  0G'LE6'T- 000 05°290°C 057796 00'000'S 00°000°S 5994 ties80.d yJed - 95y
INUSAZY
ASJYSy - SyJed - 0SPO Juapedag
%¥0"0L 6E9TH'ET 00’0 T9'6EL'S- 75856~ 00°9ST°6T- 0095S'ET- :(1s14aa) snjdang eod|y - SHied - ObyQ Iuswiedaq
HIE'TL GE'TET'BT 000 19'v96'9 (A T4 00°957's¢2 00°955°61 ‘|e30) esuadxy
Supueway (aqesonepun) saaueIqUINIUT  AYALDY AiAanay 12dpng jelol 198png |e101 Aodazed
uarad ajqeiones 1easiy pouad 2N rewgp
AUBLIEA
£20Z/0£/0 :3utpu3 polad £20Z 11eIsld 104 uoday 1edpng



¥9 40 14 abed

BN A AR ¥

%6t09 L9'9TLP9E 000 8L°6L1'BET I'2ET'8S ST'968'Z09 SP'966'T08
%00°00T  00°000'E6Z- 000 00'0 0070 00°000°€6Z 00°000°€67
%00°00T  00°000'¢6Z- 000 006 000 007000662 00°000'E62
%L6"99 SEPLETTE 00°005T- LY EES'TST- £0°E8STY- 28 L0v"99b- 28 L0F'09b-
%98'L9  SSTGELLY 0070057 LTOTR'ELT E0ERS TP T8 LOY'P0L 78 L0v'869
%000 8b'SSt'T- ale] 8t'SSr'T LRE9E 00’0 000
%Y L6 72°799'79 00'008T BLLIPT 000 00'0reLS 00°0¥9LS
%00'00T 000567 Q0’0 000 00'0 00'0S6'T 00'056'T
%SE'59 IS TER IV 000 TOESE'6TT aT'eIZTY Y LIR'PED 78°418'879
%65°69 0Z'LT9°591- 000 08'Z8ECL 000 00°000°8€T 00°000°8€ET
%6569 07'L19'651- 000 08'Z8E'TL 000 00'000'88C 00000'8ET
%IG'BE  £9°80B'6SY'T 8Z'T0T'T08- 7Y 6ELOGY'T- €7°500°65¢- £5°679TSL'E- 66'TSE'ST9E-
WLELY  SE6TS'655'T 8T'TOT'T08 ZEOSLTPOT 9E"LEIEGY SO'TSE'EOV'S 66'VEEPLT'S
%T6'C8 TEVPELER 6T T6LT 16'L80°ET POTYT'E TS'€99'86 TTTLRSE
%00°0 99'9.0'E76- ST'E08'6L9 TV ELT'EIT 79'150'2¢ 000 0so
%469 £8°£00°9v9 TLTITP L6 08'€£8°781T 8£'378'SY VE'E6T'9T6 £9'188°878
%85°9L £5°LTOYE 06'005°7 LY'T89'Y 650£0'T 00'00zTE 00°00T'TE
%S9 LY YS'¥S9°0r oosL ot'S65'vr 05'vZ75'9¢ 00'52£°58 00°57e’98
%6L708 LP'B50'9 000zt £5°02E'T 0085k 00'005°L 0o'00s"L
%6959 657£08'L 00°08L Tr'96T'E 69°¥61 00088 TT 00 00T TT
%50°59 Z7'668'8E SE0TRT £8'680'8T £5° 10921 00°008°6S 0000865
%Z1'09 9£'950°787 LP'E09 ECEST'OCT 8T L9L'TE 90°ET8'Z0E 00052°'16T
%08'95 L6'888'SL LOZLTTT 8B ISYSY 18°662'TT TSETYEET TEETTLTT
%ZO't9 6T PEV'BEET PSELE'T GETTESPET IIBTL8TE TTIETIVLE 777679k’
%8599 Z8'07L'660°T- 0070 0L70T0°ZSS ET'TEIPET TS TEL'TSYT 00°Z86'819'T
%TT'0S L9TT69T- 000 EELLL9T 66°S0T'E 0O'00LEE 00°00L'EE
%00°00T  00000°5Z- 000 000 000 60°000°ST 00°000°SZ
%£9'99 00'999'TS0'T- 000 0O'9E8'STS DOBSPTET 0OZOSLLS'T 00°Z0SLLS'T
%1TBE 1£°079'- 000 18°8Z1°6 000 S6rLYT 00°000TT
%LSS9 PrTTS- 000 95892 P19 00082 000BL
Suuieway (a|qeroaeiun) saaueiqunoul  AlAgoy Aanoy 183png |e1oL 19dpng |e101
uRiad Jqeioned eoasi4 poliag N 1eu 3L
IJueniepn

€20Z/0E/t0 :3uipu3 pouad €202 ‘fedsid 104

asuadx3 |auuosiad - TO3
asuadxy

H{3yaqg) snidung anuanay
UIWISINGUIY - F9Y
anuaaay
0YS - 3%[0d - 0Z90 uawpedag

((M213@) snjdang yaedsiq - 321104 - 0190 uwnedaqg

:|eyo) Isuadxl
51955Y Paxi4 - 083
WBWwasinguiiay - 93
$3IAIDS |BUO|IS53)0Ud - 553
asuadx] |puuosiad - 103
asuadx3y

:(1oy2q) snidang anuaaay
3NUaAFY SNOBUR(|BISIA - 09Y
INUIASY
ysredsig - 33104 - 0T90 ;IUawedaq
H{NaiaQ) snpding 33504 - 0090 Iudpedsq
'|ej0) asuadx]
asuadx3 359491u] - §83
51955y Paxid4 - 083
asuadx3 puog - 223
asuadx] eln - p23
asuzdx] snoaue|BasiA - 093
SIS |RUOISESYOUd - §53
asuadx3 suonesado - o3l
asuadx] Ajddns - gg3
ISUIAXT IPYIA - 0Z3
dx3 spunaJg g 3uippng - 013
asuadx] |2uU0sIad - T03
asuadx3y

:(W2)42q) snidang anuaasy

anuaAlY JueiD - 0L Y

juawdinb3 jo ajes - 99y

51451 |PIUBWILIAACEIIU] - 7Y

3nuanay SNCAUE||SISIN - 09Y

$BN13K04 g SBUIS - OBy

anuaaay
391104 - 0090 :1udwnedaq

AloSajen

uoday 193png



+9 j0 ¢g abed

RN AARTIN

WO tr LY 69T PTT- 000 E€E£0£8'T8T 05 ZZTPT 08°666'505 08666505
%ET L9 66°E6T9EY 000 TT90L'TIT 80'EL6'ES 0Z°000°6v9 0200069
%ETL9 66°E6Z9EY 000 TZ90L T 80'€L6°TS 0T 000°6¥9 0Z7°000°6v9
%ET LY 66'E6Z9EY 00’0 12904712 B0EL6TS 07000619 Q7'000'5¥9
%8BT LS 9%"£9¢'099- 000 PS9ESVEY 8S'S60°LY DO"000‘SST'T 00°000°SST‘T
%L9799 89°999°9TT oo TEEEERS EE'E8S YT 00°000'SLT 00°000°SLT
%L9°99 89'999°91T 000 IEEEERS EEEBSPT 00°000'SLT 00°000°SLT
%EY'BS PTOET LLL- 000 98°'698°75S 16'8/918 00°000°0EE'T 00'000°0£€’T
%EV8S PTOET'LLL- 000 98'698'ZSS 16'849°18 00'000'0EE’T 00'000°0EE'T
%0070 2E'€58'92- 00°0 ZE'ESR9T- +9'61E'ES- 000 000
%0070 TE'ESE9T- 00’0 TEESE9T- r9'6IE'ES- 000 000
%L9°99 00°2£9907°F 000 00'9£E'E0T'T 00°rE8'STS 00°800°0TE"D 00°200°07£"9
%L999 00'7£990T'v 000 00'9£E'E0TZ 00'PES'STS 00'800°0TE9 00°800°0TE"D
%60°L9 TESTSEEL'Y- 000 89°T8Y'9L02 9EVISTLY 00°800°0TE9 00'800°0TE"D
%607L9 TESTS'EET Y- 000 89'T8YILOT 9E' YIS TLY 00'800'0TED 00'800°01E9
%98'08-  S§'6PS'ESE- 6TSPS'8E0'T- LE6'TYSTLE- 8L0V9'TIT- T¥'8ET'950°T- PYTO0'09T
%bL98 P6EEE'S 00'%1T 90'T5TT [ Yird 00°00€°0T 00'00£°0T
%bL98 Y6 EE6'8 00°¥1T 90°75C°1T 9S8 TLT 00"00€°0T 00'00€'0T
%Tr'88 0575997 00'PTT 0S'EET oc0 00000'€ 00'00'E
%8r'18 PrIgYY 00’0 95'8T0T 95'TLZ 00°005'S 00°005's
%00°00T  00008'T 0co 0070 000 000081 00°008'T
BEV L £S059'8L 00°052°2- 88'560°TYZ- 8119685 S 966'TTE- St'960°TZE-
%EV 09 L5059 TLE 0070SZ°T 88°S60'THZ 819685 St'966'v1S S¥960°¥T9
%00'00T  0000ST a00 000 000 000052 000052
%61 G 06 EErY 00052°C 01'916C LO'BEL 00’0096 00°009'6
Fuiueway (sjqeioaeiun) saouesquniug  ANALDY Auagoy 128png |eloL 122png e30L
JuEd ajqeloney 123514 pouad WILN) 1eudLO
AJueLIEA,

£20T/0£/0 :3utpul poliad £Z0T “1eIsld 104

H{uayag) snidang pung saag asiyauveld - £00 -pung
:|e10] 193435 - 0080 Ivawliedaq
:Jezo} asusdxy
15| (BIUSLLUIaACRIAIV| - 79T
asuadxy
Pans - 0080 wawnedag
:(nayaq) sh|ding uoiENSIMWRY - QOTO Suswledag
jeo) Asuadxy

5] [RIUBWUIRA0EIRI] - 293
asuadx3y

(a3} snidung anuanay
5371A135 1O 3]ES - 0SY
ANUIAIY
UOREASIUIWPY - 00T0 Sudwledad
pung saa4 asiyaueld - £00 pund
({33132 shidang pung xe) sajes - 700 :pung
(3p3ag) snjdins uoneRsILIWPY - 0010 ;uawiiedag
:|e101 Isuadxy
1§51 {eIUBWILIRAQEI - 793
asuadx3
J(MoyaQ) sn|ding aNUIAY
s3|es - saxe) - OTH
anu3Aay
uoiensILIWPY - 0T Juawuedag
pund xel s3)es - 700 :pung
:(3pyaq) sniding pund [242uUas - TOO puni
i[e301 6) - 3264 - 0£90 uIWHedag
:|ero0) asuadx3
53D1AIBS |BUOISSDI044 - 553
asuadx3y suonesadd - 0F3
asuadxg Aiddng - 0g3
asuadx3
6 - 92j0d - 0£90 HWawpedag

:(uayaq) snjdang OUS - 33104 - 0790 “Juawpedsq

:je3oL asuadxy
I5U3dxX3 SNO3UE(|BISIN - 09T
dx3 spunoig g 8ulping - 013
Mo3aje)

uoday 128png



F9J0 £ abeg

%60°L9 0Z°S50°0L2'T- 000 08'vP6°TT9 0L FSLTPT 00°000°€68'T 00°000°E68T
%60'L9  0TSS00LZT- 000 0B vv6'7Z9 OE¥SLTHT 00°000°E68°T 0O'000'E68'T
%000 EE'STL9- o000 £E'STL'S- THOEE'ET- 000 000
%£9°99 00°999'150°T 000 00°9€8°S2S 00°6SH'TET Q0'Z0S'LLS'T 00°205°LLST
%£999 00'999°TS0°T 000 00"9ER'STS 00'6SF'TET Q0'Z08'LLST 00205 4LST
%60°L9 £E TEE'BSO'T- 000 L9°0Z1'615 65"8ZT'8TI 00°Z05'£LS'T 00°Z0S'LL5'T
%60°L9 £ TBE'BSOT- 000 L9°0TT°61S 65'821°81T 002082451 00°Z0S'LLST
%000 EESTLY- 000 EE'STLS- Tt OEE'ET- o000 000
%.L9°99 00°999°150°T 000 00'9€8°SZS 00°6SP'TET 00°Z0S'LLS'T 00°Z0S'LL5T
%L999 00'999°TS0'T 000 00'9€8'STS 00'65P'TET 00'Z0S'LLST 002052457
%60°L9 EE'TBE'RSOT- 000 L90ZT'6TS 65°8ZT'8T1 00°705°LL5T 00°205°LL5°T
%60°L9 ££°T8£'8S0T- 000 L90TI6TS 6S'8TT'8TT Q0'70S8°LLST 00'20S°LLST
%000 £LEBYT- 000 €L°E89°C- 95 TEE'S- 00°¢ 000
%L9'99 000£9'0ZY 0070 00'TEEOTT 00'£8529 00°Z00°TE9 00°Z0O'TE9
%L£9'99 00'0L9'0ZY 000 00'ZEL0TT 00°€85"CS 0020019 Q00°Z00TE9
%60°L9 ELESE'ETH- 000 LT8Y9'L0T YrISTiLy 00°T00°TE9 00°Z00'TE9
%6E0'L9  ELESEEZL- 000 LT°8Y9'L0T PPISTLY 00°Z0C'TE9 00°'Z00'TE9
%000 £L°€89'2- 00'0 £L€89°2- 95" TEE'S- 000 00°0
%L9°99 000£9°0ZF 000 00'ZEE'OTZ 00'£85°7S 00°Z00'TES 00°Z00'TE9
%£9°99 00°0£9°0TY 000 00'TEEDTT 00°£85'CS 00200'TE9 00°Z00'TE9
%60°L9 £LESEETY- 000 LTBYILOT P ESTLY 00°Z00'TEY 00'Z00'TEY
%60'L9 ELESE'ET- 000 LT8YS'L0E AT 00'Z00'TE9 Q0'Z00'TE9
Juimeway (ajqesonepun) sajueaquinoul  ANARDY Annanoy 123png |e10) 123png |e101
uB3d 3|qeicaeq [easyy poLiad WAL leuniBup
JIEIEA

£20Z/0€/0 :3uIpul polad £202 :|eIsld 104

{(n21aq) snidang anuaasy

(313yaq) snjdung anjod - 0090 Iuswedag

ele, asuadng

:(31333) sndIng INUIAIY

:(31o42@) snjdang aay - 0050 [uawledaq

‘|lejoL asuadxg

(112142q) snjdung anuaaay

((Ho132@) 5N)dang syaed - 000 (judwpedag

:|eyol Isuadx3

J{uamgeq) sniding anuaaay

((391430) $Nn|dang |0a3U0T BLILY - 0070 IuBWHedag

:[eyol asuadx]

((uageq) sniding anuaaay

s3|es - saxe] - OTY
anuanay
123415 - 0080 Judwpedaq

1j5] (EIUaWWIBA0BIEIY| - 793
asuadxy

sa|es - saxe] - 0Ty
anuaAsy
331104 - 0090 3udwedaq

5] |EJUBLULIBA0BISIY] - 29T
asuadx3

saes - saxe - 0TY
3NUIAIY
3a14 - 0050 WsWLRAIQ

1§5] [BIUIWLIBADEISIU] - 293
asuadx3

S91BS - SAXE] - OTY
anuanay
syded - 00p0 Wawnedag

1J5] |BIUALUILIRA0EIRIYS - 793
asuadx3y

53|eS - S9Xe] - OTH
ERUELE
J0aU0) [BWIUY - 00Z0 SIudwnedag
pun4 Xey pajeudisaq - SO0 :pund

fuoZaien

uoday yedpng



59 JO &G 2beg

B oA R ¥1N

%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 i(3243Q) snIElNg 1No) SEET JO ISTT IV - 0ED :Pund
%00°0 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 :1ikeq) snjding Wno) - 0OEQ HuswLedaq
REVLL  9BOBYOIE 000 ¥1°695'06 BY¥ISTT 00°0ST'TOY 00'05Z'T0F  ([ei0L 3suadxa
%ES'LL  TTOBO'LOE 000 8£°686'88 r9'651°CZ 00'050°96€ 00°050'96¢
%EYB9  ¥YOTIE 000 9£'6L5T r8'v6E 0000ZS 00002's
WEPLL  9BT0BIOTE oo'o ¥1'695'06 B¥'¥95'2Z 00°05T°T0Y 00°05Z'T0Y *(ayaq) snidang anuanay
WEVLL  98°089°0TE- 000 v1'695'06 BY79STT 00°052°10% 00052 T0v
%00'0 e 00'0 Ir'v8e- [1Ac1N 000 000 {1ayag) snjdins uoieUs 103UCT [BWIUY - 0Z0 JPUNd
%00°0 Z¥'v86- 000 v - [4A 1 000 000 H(1o9q) sniding joaU0) [BWILY - 0020 YuaWHIedaq
%2909 BS'STST 000 Y86 Z¥'v86 00°005°C 00°005'Z ‘o3 ssuatixy
%Z909  BS'SIST 000 TY'v8E6 TFr86 00'005°C 00°005°
%00°00T  00°005°Z- 00'0 000 00°0 000052 00°005°2 {(2y3q) sn|ding anuanay
%00°00T  00°00S°C- 000 000 000 007005°T 000052
%00°0 TT'90L'LES- 000 TT'90L'LES- ST'0ST'E 00°0 0070 :(31149q) shjding Junoaay JUBWIISAAU] - £00 (pUny
%000 T1°90L'LE8- 00p TT'90L'LE8- ST0ST'E 000 000 {(3pyaq) snjding uonesiUIWPY - 00TO Judwedaq
%00°0 S0'9S8'0vs- 000 50°958'0v8 OE'E0L 000 00°0 ‘leto) asuadxg
%00°0 $5°089°61 000 5§5'089°61- DEE0L- 000 000
%0070 09'9£5°098" 000 09'9£5°098 000 000 00°0
%000 6" 6YT'E 000 VEEVT'E S8'9rS'T 000 000 (1pyaa) sniding anuaAsy
%000 Y6 6YTE 0o v6'6YT'E SEOYST 000 00°0
%00°0 TEESR'9T- 0070 TEES892 Y96TE'ES 000 00'0 :(uayaq) snjding puny xel pa3eudisad - S00 PUNd
%00°0 07'550'8- 00°0 0Z'5S0°8- 0£°566'ST- 000 000 :wyaq) sniduns 1935 - 0080 JUswiedag
%L9°99  00°000°79Z'T 00°0 00°000°TED 00°05L°¢ST 00°000°€68'T 00°000'€68°T ‘ero) Asuadxg
%L9'99  00°000°T9TT 000 00°000'TE9 00°05L°L5T 00'000'€68'T 00'00C'€68°T
Juuieway (ajgesoasjun) saouRIquUInIug  ANANDY Aunuoy 1°8png [e10), 198phg |ej0L
pUL = JE-¥| I qesoned jessi4 pouad pUETa11 ] leuidug
Juenen

€£70Z/0€/p0 :8uipula pouad €702 :|Isl4 Jo4

asuadx3 suonesado - Op3
asuadx3 |3uu0siad - T03
asuadx]

§8.NY3H04 B SUH - Ot
INuIAIY
uNoOJ - 000 uAwHedag
HNo) 566T 40 95ZT PV - 0E0 -pund

$821A435 [RLGISSB40Id - 65T
asuadxy

anuasay UOIBUOQ - §9Y
anuaaay
|CU07) [ewiuy - 0OZ0 Uawuedag
UCIIEUOG |CIIU0D) [ewuY - 0Z0 Jpund

3suadx] 152491U] - $R3
1§51 (BIUBLLILIBA0ZIW| - 793
asuadx3y

2NUIAIY 15313IU| - SBY
anuaaay
UOIBAISIUIWPY - 00TO SIuawiedag
JUNOIIY JUSWISIAUL - £O0 (pund

145] |EIUSWIUISACEIDM| - 793
asuadx3

Asodared

1oday 193png



9 JO §G sbed

[N T a it

%60°/9  TOTLSLBST 000 867089'8LL 88°T6T'LLT 00 EST'99E'T D0'ESZ'99EC Hapyaq) sniding anuansy
%60°L9 LS L8ST- 000 86'089'8LL 88T LLT 00'£SZ°9987 00'€5Z'99€T s2|es - saxel - 0Ty
INUBAIY
2414 - 0050 BWpeda(
¥eLsajes g/¢ 3414 - S50 :puny
%08'T- 527659 00’0 0§’ TIE L€~ 00°0 SO'TOL9E- 000 J{usyaq) snjdung a41d TE6T JO €€8 12 - TS0 :PuUnd
%08'T- ST°659- 000 DETIE LE- 00°0 S0'20L9¢- 000 H(iyaq) smding axg - 0050 udsWedsq
HIT PE SLOVE'GT 00’0 OE'T9ELE 00°'0 50°70L95 00'000°0Z ‘|e301 ssuadx]
%IT'PE SLOVE'ST 000 0£'18E°LE 0o'o S0'TOL9S 0000007 @suadx3 suonesadQ - 0p3
asuadxa
%00°00T  00°000°0Z- 00’0 00'0 000 00700002 00°'000°0Z :(32132Q) snjdang anuaaay
%0000T  00°000°0T- 000 oco ac'o 00'000'0Z 00'000'0Z Auzdolg - saxe] - 6Ty
anuanay
2414 - 0050 SIwawedag
a3 T66T 10 ££8 10V - 150 :pund
%00°0 LOSSEE- 000 £9'SSE'E- TL'v99'9- 000 00'0 (12132} snidung 72 O xeLs2(es B/T Hed - S0 (puny
%0070 L9°SSE'E- 00’0 L9'SSE'E- 1£'%99°9- 000 Q0’0 (uziyaq) snjding syaeq - o0 swawnedsg
%L9°99 00'SEB'SZS 00°0 00916292 00°62£'59 00°'TSL887 00°TSL'88¢ ‘lerog asuadxa
%L9799 00°SE8'STS 0c'o 00916°79C 0062259 0C'TSL'88L 00'1S4°882 4451 {BIUBWLIBAOBIBIU| - 297
asuadx3
%60°L9 L906T625- 00°0 €£'095°652 62'¢90°65 00°'TSL'882 00°'TSL'88L :{u9132Q) snjdang anusasy
%60°L9 L9'06T°625- 0%0 ££'095'657 67'790°65 00°'TSL'88L 0C'TSL'88L s3jes - saxel - 0Ty
anuanay
syied - 000 Juawliedag
W '8 O Xe153{eS 8/T y4ed - S0 :puny
%000 8T°169°0" 88°8ER'L- 09°TvL A L] 000 000 (1213a) snidung 01Ny LNO) TO0E 40 608T 1Y - TEQ pund
%000 8T°£69'0" 88'BEYL- 09'IyL 39 0070 000 ({uayaq) snpding Lo - 00E0 uawiiedag
%69°LY TL99T°LT 88'8EPL OV P6E'TT TS°SS6'E 00°000'98 00°000'9¢ i[elo) asuadxy
%69°LYy 7L99TLT 88'8Eh'L OV ¥6ETT 75555 00°000°9€ 00'000°3€ asuadx3 sNOsUe|[BSIN - 093
asuadxa
%6299 00"98'ET- 000 00°9£T'2T 00°009't 00°000'9¢ 00°000'9¢ H(114aq) snjding anuaray
%6799 0098t 000 00°9ET'ZT 00009y 00°000°9€ 00°000°9€ SNUDLI04 3 S3UlS - Oy
anuanay
HNOD - 00E0 Suawedag
oIy UN0) TROZ 4O 608T 19V - LEO :pund
Bupneway (ajgeioaepun} sasuesqunaug  ANALRDY ATiARIY 123png |eiol 12dpng |eyol Alogaren
azad ajqesoneg |easi4 polad wang rewdug
JIuBLIEA

£20Z/0€/10 :Buipu] poliad £Z0T :(e2s!4 404

Joday 393png



¥5 J0 9g abed

GoA/s

LR

i~

%0000T  Q0008'C 000 ooo 000 00°005°T 00'00ST

%00°0 560 06'0 €60 zZ°0 000 00°0

%00°0 560 00°0 S6°0 (144 000 00°0

%00°0 560 000 56'0 (4] 000 00°0

%000 S6°0 oo S6°0 0 000 000

%000 L1958 00°0 L1958 0T+ 000 00’0

%000 L1958 000 L17958 0Tty 000 00'0

%00°00T  Q0'000°'TT 00°0 000 00’0 00°000TT 00°000°ZT

%0000T  00°000°CT 000 00'0 oco 0000021 00'00e'zT

%L8°T6 EFEPTTI- 000 L1958 0T e 00°000'ZT 00°000°ZT

%L8'T6 EFEPTTT- 000 LT'958 0Z'vre 00°000°TT 00°000'2T

%000 9L 96" 200 9L'9%6~ 89'VL6 Y- 000 a0'0

%00°0 9L°9%6- 0070 9L'9%6- 89°PLE'Y- 000 000

%88°LS 89°789'8 00Q ZELTED TELIE'D 00°000°ST 00°000°ST

%89°LS 89789°¢ Q00 ZELTIE9 ELTED 00°000°ST 00°'000°ST

%0Z°t9 Y 6796- 000 95'0LE'S YO TYET 00°000°'ST 00°000°ST

%0T'¥9 P 676" coc 95°0LE’S vITE'T 00'000'ST 00°000'ST

%000 T0TL0°0T- 000 0 TL00T- TE'S66'6T- 000 000

%000 Z0°'TL0'0T- 00'0 Z0°'TL00T- ZTI'S66'6T- 00'0 000

%£9°99 00'TOS LLS'T 000 00'75L'88L 00°g8T'L6T 00"£57'99¢€'2 00'EST'99E'Z

%L9'99 00'T0S2LS™T aco 00'7SL88L 00'88TLBT 00'EST'99E' 00'€ST'99€'T

Suiuiewsay (3jqesonejun) saouelquinduy  AJALIY Aiagoy 128png |ezoL 123png je10L

Wwaxnad ajqeioneq 1easiy pouag wauny jeuIBu0
FouBLIEA

£202/0E/b0 :8ulpul poniad €707 :|e2sid 104

S3IMYBH0S 78 SAUIS - OFY
anuanay
a31j0d - 0090 Juawpedaq
jod3u0) 3nag a1e3s - 890 ipung
:(1oaq) snjdang josu0d 2naQ |213pad - 990 Jpung
:(113y2g) sniding 23110d - 0090 IUBWLIEdIQ
(104} snidins anuaaay
3NuSAY 1584914 - S8Y
3NUAIAdY
04 - 0090 vwawedag
|oq3ue) 3naQ |elapad - 990 :pung
:{wayaq) snjding yaa 3iaw3 166T JO 886 19V - 290 *punj
:‘fuayaq) snjdang 3d1jod - 0090 uawedag
rjelo), asuadxy
asuadx] suonessdo - 0y3
asuadx3
H{agag) snpdang anuaAly
$3IN)DL04 P SBUIY - OPY
anuanay
an0d - 0090 “wdwpedaq
yap Jow3a 1667 40 886 10V - T90 puny
:(wayaQ) snidang 991104 £86T 40 816 13V - T90 :PURY
:(Hoyeq) snidang 31104 - 0090 uBWLEdag
:|eol Asudx3
asuadx3 snoaue(|aosiy - 093
asuadxy
((322Q) snidang anu3ady
SINUIP0H "3 SAUH - Oy
anuaaay
22110d - 0090 ;uawnedaq
3l0d €861 0 816 1Y - T90 :pung
(fwoyaQ) snjding xe)sa|es g/ 414 - 550 JpuNg
Hfayaq) snjding 2414 - 0050 [IudWHedag
:je3oy, asuadx3
151 [BjuBWLIBA0E 1Y) - 793
asuadx3

Adodaien

uoday 39dpng



#9 40 £ abed Wed bl CTOS/TLAY

%IP'0T  BSZLRLET TTBELTIO'T  wh'TSL'E8s Z6'€£0°50T YT Y9LZ8TT 00°000'880°T §1355y paxld - 083
%bYE9  OETLVLE 00°08F'E 0L°TTOEL 98'€06'C D0'S96'ES D0"S96'ES asuadx3 snoaue|@Isi - 093
%.889  T9EIS6HT ¥0'829'28 6E°8ET'0E 9 PI0°LT ¥0'06T'Z9€ ¥0005'8ZE SBIAISS |BUDISSDYOId - 5§53
%EOV6  BTS99VLT 000 ZLpEYLT vLVETY 00001262 00°€8Z'V6T asusdxy suanesadQ - o3
%PB YL 9t'TLEE6T 677988 S6'8TLLG VL BLIVE 06'9L6°T6E ST°7S5'88¢E asuadx3 Alddng - pg3
%SELS LTT69°8TT v¥'681°8 £9°615L8 (AR vE00r'yTe 00°005'8TT asuadxy 3dyan - 073
%858 T9LTIPET BEL0L'L8- £L¥8LLS 8776881 9670L 70T 96'P0L V0T dx3 spunauo g Bulp|ing - 013
%YE'EL  TO9TO'ZET'T 05°956'T LEEA0'L6E TP P6E'E8 88'GEO'TES'T 88°SE0'LTST asuadx3 [puues.iad - 103
asuadxy
%PS89 T8 LV9'ovee- 00'0 Z0°SOL'E0ET TT6YB'TSE veZSEVYT'Y 00'SLLEVTY :(m2yaq) sniding anusaay
%00°00T  00'SLL- 000 000 000 00°GLL 00'SLL BNUIAIY 152491 - 58Y
%00°00T  00'000'STH- 000 0o'0 000 0000052y 0O000'STY UIWISINQUIBY - +9Y
%L9°99  00'000779Z°T- 000 00°000°TE9 00°'0S£°L5T 00'000'€68'T 00'000'E68°T $4J51 [IUBUILIBAORIBIY - 79Y
%EO'T6-  PTOEYT 000 80'YTOE 09°'656 P8 LLGT 0O'000'T BNUIAIY SNO3LE|IFDSIA - 09Y
%1299  R9'CrLS06- 000 TELSTT9Y S6'E99°THT 00 C00"B9ET 000008981 Auedoid - saxe] - ST
%IS'PS  BE'995°8YZ- 000 I9EEVL0T LYSLYTS 00'000°95Y 00°'000°95% s3|eg - s9xXe] - OTY
INUIAIY

123115 - 0080 IUdwWnedag

%07'99 6S'0LL LSY 95°751'96 BT'GTS LET Z65'060°TE EP'8PYT69 LEE0EYTY (|BIOL JSYEMUIOLS - OFTO SJudwiedag
%0Z'99 650LL"LSY 95°ZST96 8T'GTSLET Z6'060TE T ] L' E0EYTY |eyo) asuadxy
%LT 0" 00°€0T- 000728 000 000 Q0'000°ZS 00°000TS 51355y paxid - 083
%69'6L BLYETOZT 00°0rS'6T 72Z°580'TT 00'008°E 00'094'0ST 00'05Z'00T SI[AIDS |2UOISSJ0Id - 553
%L8'9L vLSOL'Y 000 9T PEY'T TS 6ZE 0002’9 00'00Z'9 Isuadx3 suonesadQ - Ov3
%56'98 £8'¥80°7T 000 LTSTE'E PTLT 00°00t°SZ 00°00£°TT asuadx3 Alddns - 0£3
%LE'ES 78'L69°8T 95 PER'ET 81°205'¢ S6'0ZP 95'bel'sE 00'002'12 asuadx3 aIyaA - 0z3
%SE9E 9E'660°T 00°'6L9 ¥9°6%2'T 8Y EEE 00rI0'E 00'¥T0'E dx3 spunoig g BuIp(ing - 013
%LTTL 50'160'T6T 000 T8'8E6°LTT £L'68V'9T L8 6T0'60Y L8'6T6'80 9susUx3 |2UU0sI3d - TOI
asuadx3y
J3jemuaols - OrTo uswedsq
pung 123415 - 080 (pung
%0070 9L0 00°0 9£L0 810 00’0 000 J{usyaq) sniding joizuo) 3nug s1e3§ - §90 spund
%00°0 8.0 00°0 94’0 810 000 00°0 {ayaq) snpdang asjod - 0090 Iuawnedag
%00°00T  00°00S°T 0070 00°0 00'0 0070052 00'005°C :[e30) Isuadx3
%00°00T  00°005°C 000 000 000 000052 00'005°T 35uadx3 SNOAUR||SISIA - 093
asuadxy
%L6°66 66t 'T- 00°0 970 8T°0 000052 00°005°2 Hapyaq) snpdiang anuaady
%000 S£0 oo 9.0 810 000 0o anuanay 153J91u} - G8Y
Buuieway {3)qeloaesun) sasueIquniuy  ANANDY Anangoy 129png |ejoL 128png |e3ol AoZa1ed
FUERIER] Ijqeloaes jeasty poliad uaung rewdug
Juellen

€202/0€/1:0 :3uipug polad 20T 22514 103 oday 128png



$9 Jo gg abed

W w3 8300 Ta0aITHS

%0070 L LEEESOT 000 SLLEE'ES0T O LPO'TVT 000 00°0

%00'0 T'90Z'ST 000 T+'90Z'ST ZT062'S 000 000

%000 Tt°90Z°ST 000 r'90Z'ST IT°06L'S 000 00°0

%000 90Tt 000 T¥90T'sT ZT06L°S 000 000

%00'0 PETYZ'8E0'T 000 yETHT'BE0'T 81'LST'9ET 000 000

%00°0 PETYZ'8EQ'T 00°0 ¥ETYZ'8E0'T 8T LST'9ET 600 000

%000 ¥ETFT'RE0'T 0co FEIVT'8E0T 8T°£52'9€T 000 000

%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000

%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000

%00°0 LE'THP'OT- 000 LETPPOT L8'EL8°T 000 000

%000 LETHYOT- 000 LETEPOT (8°EL8T 000 000

%00'0 LE'TY'0T 000 LETHY'OT LB ELBT 00’0 000

%000 LETHFOT 0oC LETHFOT LBELRT 0o 000

%000 18°00L°01T 000 18°00L°0T ¥9'656'C 00'0 00°0

%00°0 18°00L°0T 00'0 18°00L'01 ¥9'656°C 00'0 00°0

2%00"0 T8°00L°0T 000 18700401 ¥9°656T 000 00°0

%000 7652 000 #7652 £4°98 000 Q00

%000 LETPPOT 000 LE'TP0T 1RELBT 000 000

%ZS9Z 18°68L'604 BEPLY'ZLS T~  TTYSE'PEE- O£ T90°LT 16°819°9L9°T- 16°69%'L0'T-

%0LTT ZTET0TST TETLE9LY'T- b6'8T8'95T- TTLsT'sk 8t 0LT'S86'T- #0'99T 09t~

%9%'0§  ¥0°L99'760'E TETTEQLY'T  96'EES09ST 00"L69'V0E TE'ETS6TT'Y PO TEE'E09'Y

%02'89 76921 ¥09 T008L'S £0°601°94T 000 95'582°988 00'000°009

Suuleway (jqelonreiun) sasuesquinouy  Ajanay Ananoy 193png |e101 193png |eloL

I3 [I|qeloney jeasiy pouad W3LIN) Jewdug
JJueen

£202/0E/00 :8uipu3 poliad €707 :1EDSH Jod

i(apyaq) sndang puny puog 9T0Z - HTT puUNd
:(mayaq) snjding syjied - pOy0 :uswliedag
((a21yaQ) snidung anuaady
2NUBABY IsaURNU] - SBY
anuaasy
syied - 000 SIudwedaq
HfauaQg) sn|ding UORENSIMIMPY - OTO Suswnedag
{(12132q) snydung anuaaay
sales - S8Xel - OTH
anuanay
UCEIISIUIUPY - 00T Wswnedaqg
punj puog 9107 - ¢TT :pund
:(uayaq) snjdang pung aalasay aAAIS 102 - £TT :pund
(uanaQ) snjding uolEASIUIIPY - 0OTO uawpedag
:|e1o)L asuadx3
145] |BIURWLIBAOTIRI] - 793
asuadx3y

({12132q) snding anuanay
INUaAAY 1524AU| - 58Y
anuaaay
UONIBASIUIWRPY - 00T0 [Juawnedaq
pung aa1asay MRS 1gag - £TT :pund
:{aayaq) snidins puog 9T0Z - dwapay jerads - OTT :pung
(32520} SNINS UONEASILILIPY - 00TO uawnedag
:{13yaq) sndung anuaAsy
BNUBAIY 152131U| - $8Y
5435 |BIURWILIBA0BIS)| - 79
ELUETEY]
uoneIISILRUPY - 0OTQ Juawmedag
puog 9107 - dwapay |epads - pTT :pund
:{iayaq) snjding pung 133435 - 080 pund
[{aayaq) snjdins 193,15 - 0080 uIFwpHedaq
|e1o] Isuating
5398(04d UDINIISUD) - 063

Ao3ares

Joday 193png



£9 40 65 abed

Creaaf1n/y

kbt 5

%00°0 20'v9v LT 000 70°¥op’'LT £5°9E0°0T 000 00'0
%000 T0'Y9r'LT [Hy 0VIF LT £5°9€0°0T 0o¢ coc
%000 £9°82'T 00°0 1SL82C YOLITT 000 000
%0070 157182 000 JAYA:rddd YZLIZ'T 000 000
%00°¢ 62'S0T'T- 000 62'S01T 000 [ exe) 000
%000 67'S0T'T- 000 6C'S0T°C 000 000 000
%00°'0 98" T6E'Y 000 98'Z6E'Y YTLITT 000 000
%000 98°Z6E'Y 000 98'T6E'Y I ZAATAN 000 000
%00°0 TLETL'68E- 000 CLECL 68T SZ'99TES 000 000
%000 TLETL'68T- 000 TLETL'68T- ST'991°eS 00°0 000
%00°0 07'585°L05- 000 07'555°L05 EE'ES 000 600
%00°C 07'565°L05- 0co 0Z'555°205 £E'ER oc'o 000
%000 St TEBLTT 000 SV TER'LTT 8S°6PC'ES 00’0 000
%000 86'6T0'E 000 86'6T0C 097947 00’0 000
%000 0S'TI8VIZ 000 0S'TI8 PIL SOELETS 000 000
%0070 00°00Z'0F- 00°0 00°007'0b- 000 000 00°0
%00°0 00°00Z 0% 00’0 00°00Z"0%- 000 000 0070
%00°0 00°00Z 0% 00’0 00°00Z" 0% 000 000 000
%000 00°00Z0%- Q00 00°00T0Y- 000 Goc oo'e
2uluiewry (3jgesoaeiun) sauBRIqWINIUT  ApADDY Alanay 198pnga [e3oL 1a3png je10),
JUEERYEY] a|qesoney jeasiy pouad WD lewBu0
JUBLEA

€20Z/0€/t0 :3uipu3 poLiad £20T :[edstd 104

((34aq) snidang anuanay

BNUBABY 158491U| - SBY
anuaaay
j231316 - 0680 :1uawuedaq

pung UoIIdNIISUO] 3123905 9T0T - /8T pund

‘(3dyy2q) sn|dins ¥sQ STOZ puog 123415 - 98T -pund
:(y2142q) smdang 193416 - 0080 sIuawnedaq

;jero] asuadxy

J[uayaq) snjduns anuanay

:(13y2q) sn|ding §Q 9TOZ pucy 192435 - S8T :puny

:{uoyaq) snjdang 138415 - 0GE0 -IUsWIedag

i|eyo} asuadx3

(3puaq) snpding anusnay

:{wayaq) sn|dins g2 puawy ZZQz - £9T :pund
:{u2yaq) snidang uonensuwpy - 0OTO uawiedag

:fuayaqg) sniding anuanay

1J5] |eluaLLIaA0RIRIY| - 783
asuatxy

ANUIAIY 153431U] - SRY
anuanay
192116 - 0080 Juswpedag
¥5Q 9T0T puog 193415 - 98T pung

asuadx3 puog - Z/3
asuadxy

BNUBABY 152437Y] - 58Y
5445] |BIUDWILLIAA0RIBIU| - Z9Y
anuaaay
123115 - 0080 wawedag
53 9T0Z puog 133415 - SBT :pund

$3|86 - SAXE] - OTY
SFNUIAIY
uoiRISIUIWPY - 0OTO :Judwnedag
$L PUBLIY TTOZ - £9T :pund

Asogaien

uoday 193png



+9 J0 05 abed

A0 CZ0E/IL/G

%6095 00'00T'8Z- 000 00°000'22 00°000'8 0000105 00'00T°05
%ITL9  6TISP'syL’e- 000 18'550°628'T SEBIP'BLY 00 LESLLS'S 00 LES'LL5'S
%STEL-  BTLILTITY- 6F TYEDEY- EF'EBE'CTIT- T"868'20L- Y9'800'TE9'T- BE'SLO'L9L
%1 0F TP TESPIT'E S ardsais:] PLS6LTED'Y #1°088'050°T r90EL EBLL 19°9v9'68EY
%T6°0L PTETT'ZY 000 9LGLV'ST ¥6'89€°9 0068548 CO'685'L8
%IT9T 00°000°059 IS'TOEBLS TSE6E°L08'T Q0'8EV'ETL £0'569'5£0F 000007059
%08°SS 88'6PLLT 000 80VET'YT TS'BSSE 96'E86°TE 96°E86TE
%9908~  TLTET'ST- a00 TLTET'ES £T°L55'ST 00°000°5€ 00°000'SE
%05 0¥ T rS6vT vLLv8LT £1°808'2T 626789 0001919 00°019'79
%05'99 96°ZY5'SS 987168 8T vre0T 8£'985°9T 00'008°¥8 00°008°78
%LS°79 S6P8Y00E 00°008°s SO'SL0'6ST 58'7559°0F 00'0gE Sav 00 EvS L9t
%T¥'99 TS ETTPIG LLTSY'S TLEERISY SE'BIPPET 00'00F'9LE'T 00'00p'9LET
%8YL9 TrL8s’0L T9ETPT 96'855'ZE 69¥0T'L 00009°v0T 00°00T'#0T
%99°TL 0592978 LOovL'TLT £V EER DT ZT'S19°01 0000£'STT 00°00£'STT
%ST0L XA R 21 T6ELE 0Z'99E'vIv LT'00L'66 S9°T6E'68E'T SS0TEWLE'T
%I TL 69'60E'9EL'E- 00'0 TIEZIP'0TY'T €L T8 LVE 00°TTL'98T'S 00°7TL'95T'S
%000 00°0LT'LT 000 00'0LT LT 000 00’0 000
%68'66 T T96vE" 000 9L’ LE BT 6E- 00'000'SE 00°000°SE
%09°CL St AT BTLE- 000 SSPOTE0r'T T0'T2Z0'8vE 00°2ZLTETS 00ZTLTTIS
%00°0 9Z"v81°90T 000 9Z'F8T 90T 9T 0£0°LZ 00°0 00°0
%00°00T  00°000'80€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'000°80€ 00'000'80€
%0000T  00'000'80E coe 000 000 00'000'30€ 00°000'80€E
%TS'S9 PLST8'10T" 000 9T P81'90T 92°0E0°LT 00'000'80€ 00°000'80€
%T5'S9 ¥4 'ST8'T0Z- 0g'0 S2'¥3T'90T 92'0£0'LT 00'000'80E 00°000"80€
%0070 67 8V0'ELL- 000 6T'8PO'ELL- 16°77T'86E 000 000
%000 BTBV0ELL 000 6T 8P0'ELL- 16°727'86¢E 0’0 000
%000 T€'Z15°008" 000 TEZTS'008 BE 99T 885~ 000 000
%000 T€ZT5008 00 T£'215'008 8£'987°88¢" 000 oo'C
Fuimrway {3|qei0ABIuN) saueiquinoug  ANALQDY Aiagoy 1339png |ejoL 139png |R10L
Juanad JjqeIOAE] |easi4 poliad waun) |ewidto
Jauelep

£202/0€/0 :3uipu3 poliad £202 :|eIs!d 404

ANUIATY SNOIUZ(BISIIA - 09Y
S3DIAISS JO B|ES - OSY
anuanay
121EMIISeM, - 0SB0 SIUawpedag

:(ayaq) snjding J2IBAN - 0060 iuswedaqg

[er0] asuadxy

asuadx3 1542141 - 583

5)@s5sy PIxl4 - 083

asuadx] puog - 7/3

45| [EIUBWWIBA0SIRIU] - 293

asuadx3 sNO3UE|RISIA - 093

$SANAIDS [BUOISSI)OI - 53

asuadx3 suoiesado - op3

asuadx3 Aiddns - 0g3

asuadx3 aaIyaA - 073

dx3 spunouo 1 Bulpiing - 013

asuadxd |auuosiad - 103
asuadxl

:(31320) snidung anuaAly
S1)S] [2IusWuIsA0I81U| - Z9Y
ANUIAIY SNOJUE|BISIN - 09
SIS JO 3|S - 0%Y
anuz3Asy
131BAN - 0060 Suawnedaq

:(1P1ag) snidung J1eMmuIolS - OFTO Juawnedaq

le10] Isuadny
1§ |[BIUSWILIBA0BI| - 753
asuadx3y

({319142Q) sn|ding 3nuaAly
SIAISS JO 3BS - OSH
anuanay
JBMLUI0NS - OFTO IUspedag
pund 1210 - 00S -pung
{n2yaq) snpding pung ueI3INIIsUO) 183435 STOZ - £8T “pund
:(19y=q) sn)dang 1325 - 0080 Iuawedag
jero) Isuadxy
5123f01g UORONIISUDT - 063
asuadxg

Modaje)

uoday 198png



¥9 Jo 19 abeg

EOSATAS

%00°0 09°9£5°098 000 09°9€5°098 00'0 000 000
%00'0 09'9£5°098 000G 099£5°098 000 000 000
%8BT EY TLOET'L69'T 6L TSO'GLET-  PTTLTOVI £5°692°601T 9ETI6'6T6'E- TL'6E0'68L2-
%0T £V TL€L8°£69T GL'BOE'BLET- YT TLZ 9T £5°69T7°6YT 9E'TT6'626'E- TL'6E0°68L'T-
%SE'0S  §S°S06VZ0V GLGOE'SLET  TOLE906S'T 06°LTT'SOE 9E'TT6'E66'L TL'6E0°E589
%612 LSL1T'6T T8'6¥E97 TYTEOTY L r6T'L 00'685°£8 00'685L8
%0LTY  6Y'TIBS'9EL'T I8 rES'BPOT  8T'85£°082 98 5H0S- 85'£8990°Y 00'000°726°C
HEETL S6°LT8'LY 000 IS TLT6T 8R'T6LY LY 66699 L BERTLT
%THET  TIDBS'BI 000 BE6IF'IE T6'0T6'E 00°000°0ZT 00' 000" 0TT
%EYTS BT TIE'BE ¥L065°8T B6'9ZL'9T 57'6789 00°0¥2 'L o0 orTrL
%0T'LE SETLLOY LT°£90°0F BE LSL'BT L9°T6¥'6T 00°009'60T 00" 009601
%IT'Z8  £9°T08'Sy 00°00S LEBLY'E LLTSYT 00°084°5S 00 £96LS
%QT'6Y  9EVILLET St Z6T VS 8T'E6Z'I8T RLTHEBY 000z €8t 00'002°€8Y
%6S'TE-  SEER9'TS- 8T'9PQ'EST vT'L9t'9s LT L6889 £0'078'99T 00'00E'T9T
%62'59 98 TZ0'L9% 79'970°9T TSLIT'TET S60ZE09 00'897'STL 00'89L'419
%IT'69 62°9ST'STH'T 000 S6'PRE'TE TS'0ET0ET PT TIPS LPO'T PTIPS'SEO'T
%9T LS PRTEQ'LTC'T- 000 9T'896°9EL'T ¥ L6V VSY 007000790t 0000090
%9TLS ve8'1£0'22€°2- 000 9T'896'9EL°T £ LBY S 00'000' S0y 00" 000 P20y
%0070 00" EdL- 0UERL 000 000 000 000
%00°0 00" EVL- 00 EtL 000 000 000 000
%0070 00'EPL- 00 EvL 000 000 oc'o 000
%0S"0LE- [£780°S06'T- 61 TPE0E9- IS TITZ6E'T- €T LPE'EYI- PITLELIT'T- GE'TTL 08T
%9Y'Z6  SE6VS6RE'T- 000 $9'L80°PTT 76°0¢6'TE 00" LE9'ETS'T 00'LE9'ETS'T
%BLLS PRTEO'LLET 000 91°896'9€L'T U L6H P 00000 PIT Y 00000 PTT Y
%BL LS PRTEDLLET 000 91'895'954°T £V L6V PSE 00'000FIT'Y 00000 VIT'Y
%IT'L9 6T'T8S'9LL E- 000 I8°6S0'TSR'T SERIV 98y 00°£E9'LT9'S 00°££9°£29'S
Juneway (ajqesoaeyun) suRIqNIUZ  ANARIY ALALY 1a28png |ejoL 188png |ejoL
pUEETER] ajgeloney 1easi4 pouLlag WAL leu3ug
IIUEBIeA

€T0Z/0E/P0 :3u1pul PoLdd £20T 18IS 104

({u2143) shjdang anuaaay
3NU3AIY SNOBUE|SISIA - 09Y
anuaaay
131EMLI0LS - OPTO (1uawnedaq
pung A1 J2IEMLIICIS - TG tpuny

{u23aq) sMAINg pung 121eMIISEM - TS puny
((payaq) snjding Jaiemasepn - 0560 [Juawpedag

:|je30] asuadxz

asusdx] 153J33U1 - 583

51855y Paxiy - 083

asuadxy puog - 2/3

1J5] |BIUALLILIBA0AIRI - 79T

asuadxy sNOJVE[RISIN - 093

$IAIDG [BUDISSIJOUd - 553

asuadx] suones2dp - OF3

asuadx3 Ajddns - g3

asuadxy 3j2ysA - 023

dx3 spuno.g g Bulp;ing - 013

asusdxy |auuosiad - 103
asuadxy

:(3oyaq) snidang anuaasy
415 [BILRWLIDADEI| - Z9Y
anuanay
12IBMIISEM - 0S60 uswpedag
ie10) J31eM - 0060 Iuawiedan

|e3ol asuadx3
asuadx3 snoaue||sosIA - 093
asuadxg
131EM - Q060 SIUaLedad
pun4 JB1EMaISEM - 0TS pun4
:{usyaq) snidang puny 4a18M - 00S PUN
{(10yaq) snjdans J1a1EMBISEAA - 0560 JUaWwHedag

Jelo] asusdxg
145] [BEruswuInoalyl - 293
asuadx3

(1121390 snjduns anuaasy

Aoda1ey

uoday 3odpng



y9 JO 24 @beg

%000 64°L07'66 000 6L°£0Z'66 L0'886°6T 000 00’0
%000 PTTEE 000 YT TEE 96'71Z oo 600
%000 SS'SL8'86 000 59°SL8'86 T1SLLGT ococ co'g
%00°00T  00°000°05- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°05 00°000°05
%00°00T  00°000°0S- 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0%
%00'00T  00°000°0S~ 00’0 000 000 00°000°05 00°000°05
%0000T  00'0000S- 000 000 coe 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
%TL'68 00°00%'TE- 000 00°009°€ 00°00¥°'Z 007000°SE 00°000°SE
%TL68 00°00P'TE- 000 00°0098'€ 00°001'Z 00°000°SE 000005
%IL'68 00700t T£- 000 00°009°€ 00'00F'Z 00°'000°'SE 00°000"SE
%TL'68 00'00F’TE- 000 00°009°€ 00’00 'Z 00°000'SE 00'000'SE
%EL BT 06'£PETY- 000 0T°ZS9'PST ST'8LY'6E Q0°000°LT2 00°000°£LTC
%EL BT 06'LPETY- 000 0T'ZS9'bST ST'BLY6E 00°000°LTZ 00°000°LT2
%EL B 06'LPETY- a0'0 01°TS9'PST STBLY'6E 00°000°LTZ 00°000°LT2
%ELBT 06'L¥E'T9- 000 0T'ZS9'PST ST8LY6E 000007212 00°000°2L1T
%BE6S OO EVRTRLT BT 0TT'SSY- LOGSE'SEL- TTELS'YEL- SZ'TTE'BEGT- 000
%BE6S QU EPRYYLT 8T 0L 'SSY- LO'6SEBEL" TTELS vEL- ST ITEBEG'T- 00°0
%01 0€ Ot"90E’Y88 8T 0ZT'SSY £9'568'865'T TUETS'PEL STTLE'BEG'T 000
%01°0¢ O¥'90E'¥88 810Z1'SS¥ £9'S68°865'T TTETS'PEL STTLERERT 000
Juueway (3jqeioaeiun) sajuesquiniug  AMALRDY Aiagoy 123png |eloL 129png |ej0)
FUELIEE| ajqesones |eosid pouayg DLIND jeudup
aduelen

£20Z/0€/10 :3uipu3 poliad £Z0T :|evsl4 104

((Mo1eQ) snjdang anuaaay

‘(332Q) sn|ding M - 1edw] - 555 :pund
H{uayaq) snjding Jaemazsepn - 0560 Suawnedag

:(32132Q) snjding anuaaay

((wryeq) snjdang Jalepn - 12edw| - §6S pund
((12142Q) snjding J31e M - 0060 SIuawLedag

(331424q) snpding anuaaay

J(uoyaq) snidans pmn - vonepaldag - §25 pung
((1ayaq) snjding 1a1emalrsem - 0560 Iuawedaq

Huoayaq) smdang anuaasy

(uoipaq) snidang pung Al 123emui0ls - §TS Jpund

:(3dyaq) sniding 191EMILI0LS - OFT Iuawpedag

|ero] asuadxy

anuBAY 183191] - 58Y
$145] B USWUIRADEIBI - Z0Y
anuanay
uonELSIUILIPY - 0000 IusWwyedag
a3 pa LTOZ ASY J98 MM/M - P09 spuny

S445) {eIUBULIBADEII| - 79y
ELIELYY]
13IEMIISEM - 0560 :Iuawnedaq
MM - 1edw) - 656 :puny

S4J5] [RILALWIUIBAOEIRIU| - T9Y
anuansy
131 - 0060 SIuaedag
Jmep - edwt - 0SS (pung

5445) [EIUBWUIRADEIBI] - 79Y
anuIASY
1218MITSEA, - 0560 (TUawedag
M - vonepaudaq - 525 pund

51855y paxl4 - 083
asuadx3

Aio8aied

jioday 193png



#9 J0 €45 abeq

%EED- 66'6TL'SE- 1SPL6'E80'9- OETI8'668'Y- T8'8SP'PEL- Z8'S90°LP6'0T-  6E'VELYTY Hiyaqg) snydang poday

%00°0 or 228212 000 ovLz8TIT- 96'ST 000 000 ({u3yaQ) sn|dang uo|SSILIIOY XBY d /Y - 00L :pUn4

%00°0 ot"£28°212- 000 oy L28'ere- 96'ST 000 000 :{udyyaq) snjd.ing uoissiwwo) Xey d/Y - 05TO Judwedag

%00°0 t0'868°Z12- 000 YO'868'7T 00’0 00’0 00’0 i|ejoy asuadx3

%000 ¥O'868°ZTE" 000 *0'868°21T U0 000 000 3suadx] snoaue|RISIA - 093
asuadxy

%00°0 v9 0L 00°0 ¥9'0L 96'ST 00°0 000 :(31542q) snjding anusaay

%000 Yo0L 000 ¥9°0L 56'ST 000 00'0 SNUIAIY 1524314 - GBY
INUIAIY

uoISSILLWIOY) Xe] 4/v - 0STO Iuawiiedaq
uoISSIWWIOC] XBL dfY - 00L (puny

%00°0 T5°155°€ 00°0 TSLSE'E 12686 00°0 00°0 :{ua132q) snidang ¥SA LT0Z SPUOE ASYH 3138 MA/M - 909 ‘pund

%00°0 I5°L55°E 00'0 75L55°E 12686 00°0 000 :{1232Q) snpding uonEAISIUIWPY - 0000 [Iudwiedag

%00'0 25'LSS'E 000 TS LSS'E 12686 00'0 0070 ({adyaq) snpding anuaasy

%000 T5°LSSE 000 75°L5SE 17°686 000 000 aNUIASY 153311 - GBY
3aNUJATY

UoiIensIuuUpY - 000 1w edag
USA LTOT SPUCE A3Y JaY MM/M - 909 ‘pund

%000 I IPS'86 000 T1'I95'86 ot'IZ8'6T 000 00’0 :(13132q) sniding 14 Pa LT0T ASH 128 MM/ - 209 puny

%00°0 TTIvS'86 000 TTIY5'86 Ov' TZR'6T 00°0 000 Huayaq) sniding uonesiWpY - 0000 uswedaq

%00°0 89°990- 00°0 29999 £9°991 0x'0 000 fJe3oy asuadxy

%000 89°999- 000 89999 £9°99T 000 000 asuadxy pueg - 2£3
asuadxy

Buiueway (sjgeloaeun} sasugiquInNdul  AUARDY Ananoy 193png |e10L 133png |ejol Alodaren

JUERTEF] ajqesoney (2P pouad BN jewdug

dUeLIBA

£Z0Z/OE/10 :Bulpu3 poliad £20Z :|2I5d 104

uoday 123png



9 JO p9 abed

CCa0EITTS

B6'6TLSE" IS'PL6'T80°9- OETIB'668'V- 8BS bEL- IRSI0LPE'0T- 66'V6LPI9-
Or'LZ82TT- oot O Le8TIL- 95'ST 0o 000
79LSSE ooC T5°L55°E 17686 oo 000
1119586 0ot 1T'Iv5'86 Or'TZ8'6T oo 000
00°000°05- 000 ooo 000 00°000°0S 00'000°0S
00°00b TE- ooe 00°009°€ 00°001'T 00°000°SE 00°'Q00’sE
06'LFET9- 000 0T'Z59'¥ST ST'8LV'6E 00°000°LTT 00°000'L1T
OO EVE LT 8T°0Z1°55Y- LO'BSE'BEL" TTETSVEL- STTTE'BER'T- oo
TLOET'L69'T 6LTSOBLET- YT TLTOVT £5'69Z°6YT 9L TT6'626'E- TL6E0°68L°-
L£'T780'S06°T- 6 ZYEOED- IS TITTZ6ET- T LPE'EVI- PG TLE LTTT- 6E'ZTL082°C
6T BPOELL- 000 BT RYO'ELL- 16'7ZT'86E 000 00’0
ISL8TT 000 £157£82°T PTLIT'T 00’0 000
TLETL'68T- 00’0 ZLE2L'68T ST'9IT'ES 00'0 000

00 002'0p- oo 00'00Z°01- 00 000 00'0
SLLPY'ESOT 000 SLLYPESOT 08" LY0'TRT 000 000

00’0 000 000 000 000 Q00
800401 000 18'00L°0T v9'656T 000 00'0
18°68L'60L BEVLY'TLS T TTYSE'VGE- 0£'I90°LT 16'8199£9°C- 16'69F vL0'T-
9’0 000 9.0 810 000 000

G610 000 S6'0 4] 00'C 000

L1958 000 £1'958 02 000 000

9L 976" 000 9L'916- BOFLED- 00C 0oC
ZOTL0'0T- 000 ZOTL00T- Z1'S66'561- 0o 0o'0

$T'659- 000 0E' 198 £E- 000 §0°Z0L'9¢E- 000
L9'S5E'E- 00'0 L9558 T4 599°9- 000 000

87 £69°9- 88'8EV'L- 05'TrL 8t vr9 000 000

000 000 00'0 000 000 000

v 86~ 000 Fadfea-1:8 Zv'¥85- 000 000
TT°90L'LE8- 000 TT°90L"LE8- ST'0STE 00'0 000
ZE'ES89T- 000 TEESR9T- PIBIEES- 000 000
Ly'691'PeT- oot £E°DER'TBT 0STTTYL 08'665'505 08'666'S0S
7E€S89Z- 0ot ZE'ESR9T- YOBLIEES- 000 000
S8'6V6'E58- 6C'SPS'EN'T- L6°ZVSTLS- FL0P9T9T- TY'8ET'950T- ¥’ 200°09T
(a|qesoneiun} spaueiquinouy  AlARDY A3In0Y 198png 210, 198png |e1oL
ajqeioey |e2sk4 poliad FUETT] 1]

JJURLIEA

Alewiwng pung

€202/0€/v0 :Buipul poliad £20 11eIsH Jod

J(12142Q) shjding poday
UOISSIWWIOD XE ] d/¥ - 00L
T0T spueg A9y JOY MM/M - 909
44 P8 £LT0Z ASY J9Y MM/M - 109
MM -20edw) - 555
Jaiepn - peduw) - 0595
AAAR - UONEPRIDRQ - 525
pund AJ|IN J21BMWIOLS - 515
pun4 Ja1eEMISEM - 0TS
pun4 J81em - 00§
14 UOI12NJ1SU0]) 1a343€ 9102 - £8T
¥$Q 910 puog 19915 - 98T
SQ 9102 puog 19341 - 581
8 PUIWY ZZ0Z - £9T
pund puog 910z - #1T
pund aAJasay I2AES 1920 - €11
uog 9107 - dwapay (epeds - 01T
pun4 193415 - 080
|Led hUi]a ] anug 21835 - 390
1043U0D m:LD |eJapad - 990
yan d1awW3 T66T 0 886 19V - 230
a110d £86T J0 8T6 PV - 10
xe]s2(es g/€ 8414 - 550
2414 T66T 4O E£R 19V - TSO
W 13 O Xe152[25 8/T dJed - S¥0
Ny 1NoY 00T JO 608T 1V - TE0
unod G66T J0 9SZT BV - DEO
UoReuo |04IU0]) [BWIVY - 0Z0
UNOY IUIWISIAL) « £00
pun4 xe) paleusisaq - <00
pun4 5334 95iYIURIS - £00
pung xe] sj25 - 700
Pund jelauas - T00

punj

yoday 128png



	Call to Order
	Leak Adjustments Review
	Approval of Minutes
	Finance Reports
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Public Works

	New Business
	Projects
	Reports

